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SECURITY OF FBI BACKGROUND FILES
JULY 17, 1996

WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 1996

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT,
Washington, DC.

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:55 a.m., in room
2154, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.
(chairman of the committee) presiding.

Present: Representatives Clinger, gurton, Morella, Shays, Schiff,
Ros-Lehtinen, McHugh, Horn, Mica, Blute, Davis, McIntosh, Fox,
Tate, Chrysler, Gutknecht, Souder, Martini, Shadegg, Flanagan,
Ehrlich, Collins of Illinois, Waxman, Lantcs, Wise, gpratt, I%a -
jorski, Condit, Peterson, Thurman, Maloney, Barrett, Moran,
Green, Fattah, Brewster, Holden, and Cummings.

Staff present: James Clarke, staff director; Judy Blanchard, dep-
uty staff director; Kevin Sabo, general counsel; Jonathan Yates, as-
sociate general counsel; Edmund Amorosi, director of communica-
tions; Judith McCoy, chief clerk; Teresa Austin, assistant clerk;
Barbara Olson, chief investigative counsel; Barbara Comstock, spe-
cial counsel; Joe Loughran, investigator/professional staff member;
Laurie Taylor, Kristi Remington, investigators; Michael Donohue,
gress assistant; David Jones, Kip Lady, staff assistants; David

chooler, minority chief counsel; Ronald Stroman, minority deputy
staff director; Donald Goldberg, minority assistant to counsel; Dan
Hernandez, Liza Mientus, Mark Stephenson, Kimberly Williams,
minority professional staff; Eddie Arnold, minority publhc affairs of-
ficer; Ellen Rayner, minority chief clerk; Cecelia Morton, minority
office manager; and Jean Gosa, minority staff assistant.

Mr. CLINGER. The Committee on Government Reform and Over-
sight will come to order.

Over the past month, the White House has provided several con-
flicting explanations about how it obtained hundreds of FBI back-
ground files in the fall of 1993 and the winter of 1994. The FBI
Director has acknowledged that these were, in his words, egregious
violations of privacy.

The White House initially released statements from Craig Liv-
ingstone’s attorney claiming that these activities of Livingstone and
Marceca were all an, quote, innocent mistake. Why did the White
House so quickly endorse the explanations of Mr. Livingstone and
Mr. Marceca before getting all of the facts?

It is troubling that this White House is now trying to shift the
blame from its own, I think, clearly incompetent appointees whose
claims to fame include deploying Chicken George at campaign
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events and taking the Fifth Amendment, to the Secret Service
whose mission it is to protect the President and his family.

Why would the White House scapegoat the Secret Service for
what seems to me abundantly clear, to cover its own shortcomings?

Whatever the reason for the White House’s assorted and conflict-
ing explanations of the past month, it is clear that the Secret Serv-
ice wasn’t at fault, as evidenced by Craig Livingstone’s own state-
ment to Special Agent Arnold Cole, who is with us this morning,
which he made on June 7, when he said, “We just wanted you guys
to know that we weren’'t blaming the Secret Service. Using an old
list was our fault, and we had the current stuff you guys gave us.
I don’t know what happened.” That is sworn testimony from a deco-
rated Secret Service agent.

The Secret Service has spent an extraordinary amount of time
and resources carefully reviewing the quality of the information it
provided to the White House. Countless hours have been dedicated
to examining if any material it provided to the White House could
have been responsible for the hundreds of improperly requested
FBI background files. As I understand it, the Secret Service could
not identify any systemic problems which would explain how this
happened.

Over the past month, the Secret Service has been forced to de-
fend itself against a media campaign from, quote, off-the-record
White House sources and surrogates suggesting that it is the Se-
cret Service, not the White House staff, which i1s to blame for the
alleged snafu. This was the same “blame everybody but us” staff
which allowed interns without clearances to browse through the
file storage room containing the FBI background files.

For some inexplicable reason, after discovering this colossal mis-
take, the staff decided to throw out the one piece of supposed excul-
patory evidence which would have explained or presumably could
have explained the bureaucratic snafu. Incredibly, the list that pre-
sumably explained the snafu was placed in a burn bag. Why, upon
discovering such a mistake, would someone destroy the evidence
which might explain that mistake?

Today we will learn that no list, no list of active pass holders,
could possibly have been created by the Secret Service that could
explain how Anthony Marceca, the man who has taken the Fifth
Amendment before the Senate the other day, got 476 FBI back-
ground files of former Reagan and Bush officials. At any rate, no
combination of errors attributed by the White House to the Secret
fS_;ervice can explain how and why Mr. Marceca obtained the FBI
iles.

Even if Mr. Marceca had used a Secret Service list combining ac-
tive and inactive pass holders, the active and inactive pass holders
were identified as A or I. As the Secret Service witnesses will ex-
plain to us today, most of the FBI background files Mr. Marceca
sought between December 1993 and early 1994 involved inactive
pass holders. Two hundred and seventy-seven of the files would
have been identified as inactive on any—any—list created by the
Secret Service in the calendar year 1993. Craig Livingstone, Mr.
Marceca’s supervisor, had been fully briefed on the lists and knew
that it was only appropriate to seek the files of active pass holders.
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Therefore, the only list that could have resulted in Mr. Marceca’s
obtaining all of the 476 names which will be addressed today is a
list of both active and inactive pass holders. In using such a master
list, he would have had to deliberately order the files of people
identified as inactive. Mr. Marceca has claimed in his prior deposi-
tion that he thought the designations “A” and “I” on the Secret
Service lists meant “access” and “interns.”

Mr. Marceca would have us believe that when he ordered the
FBI background files of such people as Ken Duberstein, A.B.
Culvahouse, and Tony Blankley, and hundreds of other Bush and
Reagan officials, he thought he was ordering the files of holdover
interns from the Bush and Reagan administration.

Can anyone seriously believe that Mr. Marceca, who we know
was a long-term, very active Democratic Party worker, thought the
Clinton administration wanted to keep interns who were in their
thirties and forties and older and just happened to have the same
names as prominent Republicans on board as interns? This was the
White House which threw out Billy Dale and the Travel Office be-
cause they weren’t, quote, our people.

Meanwhile, Mr. Marceca’s own handwritten notes indicate that
intern files were suFﬁ)osed to be in red folders and White House
staff files in orange tolders, and what color were all of those folders
Mr. Marceca collected? The FBI has informed us that the folders
containing these files were orange; in other words, that they were
White House staff files. .

When you weigh the dubious explanations of characters of even
more dubious reputation for the jobs that they held, you have to
ask why we are spending so much time talking about the Secret
Service lists.

The White House would like us to continue to go into this minu-
tiae and talk about the lists and point the finger at the Secret
Service while ignoring the two characters who orchestrated this de-
bacle. Craig Livingstone and Anthony Marceca are emerging as
more shadowy figures with far more partisan and questionable
backgrounds that the White House ever acknowledged.

On Monday, Mr. Marceca refused to provide subpoenaed docu-
ments to this committee, claiming Fifth Amendment privilege over
any documents that he may have relating to this matter. I am look-
ing forward to hearing from the Secret Service today. The more we
learn, it becomes increasingly apparent that the White House knew
exactly who it was hiring for these sensitive positions.

Craig Livingstone’s own resume boasted of his experience in cam-
paign, quote, counterevents activities. The Secret Service itself
raised red flags with the White House about Craig Livingstone as
an employee at the White House, never mind as the choice for the
head of the very sensitive Security Office. Livingstone’s background
should have been a concern of anyone who treated these matters
with a modicum of seriousness.

Similarly, Mr. Marceca’s background was such that once it was
known, once his background was known, he was not kept on as a
detailee, although, inexplicably, he still had access to the White
House for months thereafter, after the termination of his detail.

Why didn’t the White House review Mr. Marceca’s background
before allowing him to order and review hundreds of FBI back-
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ground files? It really owed this to its own people, never mind the
hundreds of Bush and Reagan people who had their files rifled
through. But Mr. Kennedy allows both of them free rein to these
sensitive files and said he had no concerns about either of them.
You have to ask vourself what this says about serious officials in
the White House.

And during it alt, Mr. Livingstone was awarded a 40 percent sai-
arv increase—40 percent—while Lezping what appear tc be bank-
er’s hours, In a particularly audacious Avguat 1995 merac tC
former White House Counsel! Abner Mikva, Livingstone claimec hs
had seern his office, quote, through a few storms and it weuld be
wrong not. to approve my request for 2 $12 500 salary increase, not
just because I was promised but because I have demonstrated that
I deserve it.

in another memo he ciaimed that his $57,50¢ salary forced him
to live paycheck to naycheck. Mr. Livingstone continued, “I apolo-
gize for my tone, but this is my last try tc remain part of the
team.” Why was it so important ts this White House that Mr. Liv-
ingstone remain on the Clinton team?

Apparently, Craig Livingstone was a valued team piayer, becauss
he did obtain his raises. He even was provided with a coveted pri-
vate office in recent months, and yet today, today, we can’t find
anyone who will acknowladg> ever knowing him well and no one
admits to hiring him.

Conveniently enough, the White House points the finger at the
deceased Vince Foster. And while no one will yet claim responsibil-
ity for hiring him, the more interesting question may be, why
couldn’t or didn’t anyone fire him? Even after this story broke, no
one at the White House fired him. He finally really fired himself
by resigning.

Now we learn thai even then-Democratic Senate Intelligence
Zommittee Chairman DeConcini subsequently sent his senior inte!-
ligence staff to make recommendations which included placing a se-
rious and professional director in this sensitive office, a rec-
ommendation which was ignored and certainly never acted on.

Perhaps none of this would ever have happened if those in
charge at the White House had responded in a responsible way to
any of the numerous red flags that were raised in this situation.
Now, the White House also doesn’t want us to focus on the fact
that the White House was having serious problems getting its own
people through the background investigation process while the
wildly inappropriate duo of Livingstone and Marceca gathered the
files of hundreds of former Reagan and Bush officials.

The story that the White House doesn’t want to talk about gets
curiouser and curiouser. Instead of exploring more about Mr. Liv-
ingstone and Mr. Marceca and their sponsors at the White House,
the administration continues to point fingers and lay blame else-
where. Since the American people have not bought its defense of,
“We are only incompetent,” the White House is trying to accuse
others now of incompetence. Today, I think and I hope we will dis-
pense with one red herring in this case and move on to finding out
why these individuals sought these files and ultimately for what
reasons.
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We have three witnesses appearing before the committee today,
all of whom are veteran and highly decorated and esteemed Secret
Service agents who have been involved in reviewing the informa-
tion the White House and Secret Service rely upon to control access
to the White House complex.

While they do not, as I understand it, have prepared testimony,
I understand that Special Agent Libonati does have some opening
remarks, for which he will be recognized after an opening state-
ment from the distinguished gentlewoman from Illinois, Mrs. Col-
lins. And all other members who have opening statements may use
part or all of their 5-minute period during this round to make those
statements.

Before recognizing Mrs. Collins, I would ask unanimous consent
that the depositions of the witnesses which were taken in recent
weeks appearing before us today be made a part of the hearing
record. And without objection, so ordered.

[The information referred to follows:]

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT,
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
Washington, D.C.

IN THE MATTER OF: WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL

DEPOSITION OF JOHN LIBONATI

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 1996
Washington, D.C.
The deposition in the above matter was held in Room 2203, Rayburn House Office
Building, commencing at 2:00 p.m.

Appearances:

Staff Present for the Government Reform and Oversight Committee: Barbara
Olson, Chief Investigator; Barbara Comstock, Special Counsel; Laurie Taylor, Inves-
tigator; and Daniel Hernandez, Minority Professional StafT.

For JOHN LIBONATI:

WILLIAM E. CLANCY, ESQ.

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

Office of the Chief Counsel

1800 G Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20223
Ltl:(s. CoMSTOCK. We are on the record this afternoon for the deposition of John

ibonati.

We want to provide you with brief information concerning the investigations. Pur-
suant to authority under Rules 10 and 11 of the House of Representatives, the Gov-
ernment Reform and Oversight Committee is investigating the White House Travel
Office matter and related issues, events leading up to the firings and the various
investigations that have been conducted of the firings and related activities.

The investigation also encompasses the activities of Harry Thomason, Darnell
Martens and Penny Sample at the White House, as well as allegations of wrong-
doing concerning the Travel Office employees.

We are reviewing actions taken by the FBI and Justice Department both prior to
and after the firings, as well as issues relating to the White House receiving FBI
background investigations on prior administration officials and also ongoing, cur-
rent, holdover employees.

The investigation includes but is not limited to the investigation and prosecution
of Billy Dale and related matters. Various investigations that have been conducted
are the White House Management Review, the FBI and Justice reviews, both crimi-
nal and OPR at Justice, also IRS and Treasury Department internal reviews, a GAQ
review and a U.S. House of Representatives Resolution of Inquiry in July of '93.

The committee has been granted specific authorization to conduct these deposi-
tions pursuant to House Resolution 369 which was passed by the House of Rep-
resentatives on March 7, 1996, and pursuant to committee Rule 19 which we need
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to provide to you so you have it today. Both Majority counsel and Minority counsel
wilee afforded an equal opportunity to pose questions to each witness.

As we are proceeding, ilP you have any questions that you need to ask me about
the questions that I ask you, or clarification, you can talk with your counsel or
check with me. Any objections, we would like to have stated for the record, and
there are some areas that we may need to resolve in writing.

It is a 5-day time period in which you can review your deposition, once it has been
transcribed, to correct any problems in it or any changes that might be needed.

You are here today voluntarily and not by subpoena?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct.

THEREUPON, JOHN LIBONATI, a witness, was called for examination by Coun-
sel, and after having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. I just want to directly go into the issue of the FBI files and the various
lists that have been—strike that.

I believe this was the first list that was provided by the White House, which was
dated at the top January 20, 1993.

Answer. That is correct.

Question. It begins with Abdoo and ends with Julie Goldberg. This was the second
list which began with Carol-something, A~A-R-O-S, and ends with Glen. Are those
the two lists essentially we are working off of in reviewing the work that you all
have done?

Answer. They appear to be; that is correct.

Question. If you could, just explain to us essentially how the names that came up
on these two lists could not have been produced from Secret Service active lists.

Answer. Okay. In reviewing these lists, there are several methods by which to do
that. Obviously there are technical computer audits which I think would be better
addressed by the people that conduct those.

To begin with, many of the people on this list were made inactive between the
time periods of 1984 and 1989. The E-PASS system was not installed until '89, so
these people were passholders by a different system and not by a computer system.

Question. If we could back up, were you at the White House?

Answer. I was Branch Chief of the, at that time commonly known as the Pass
Section, but it is the Access Control Branch. 1 was the Branch Chief from early '89
until the end of 1991.

Question. So you were there when the system changed over?

Answer. That is correct. I was the supervisor in charge of—there was a Project
Manager, and I was the supervisor in charge of the brag:g.

So in 1989 the system was installed. All of the people from this list that went
inactive from '84 up to and through '89 were downloaded into the E-PASS computer
system as inactive passholders in bulk. So I believe the number of 94, as indicated
on this chart, it was downloaded en masse as inactive passholders.

In discussing these 94 people with our technical auditors, they indicated that
these 94 people were made inactive in that time period and that they were never
made active since that time period. Perhaps to best illustrate that would be to cover
or to review the printouts that are generated from E-PASS, whether they were inac-
tive printouts or active printouts, any printouts that would indicate the status of
these people would be a good judge of whether or not they, in fact, were downloaded
and remained inactive.

On an inactive list which was recovered in August '91, 182 people from this sub-
ject list, the combined two lists that were provided to us, 182 of those people were
reflected on this inactive passholders list, and included amongst the 182 were the
94 people that were downloaded between '84 and '89. So we know up to this point
in time that these 94 and the additional, adding up to 182 from this list, were inac-
tive as of August 91.

We move on to an active passholders list, generated by the same computer sys-
tem, and that list was recovered and was dat,eg May 2, 1993. It is an original.

On that active passholder list, 368 of the people from these two combined lists
were not on that list and should not have been on these lists, because if they were
inactive, they would not appear on an active passholder list. Amongst these 368
were the 94 people that were downloaded in 1989, which shows clearly that that
inactive status has remained. In addition to the audits, we have these computer
printouts that were generated, be they inactive or active. Again, we have consist-

ency.
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If we then move on to a list that we recovered, an active passholder list, and the
date of that list was July 8, 1993, an original WAVES printout from the same sys-
tem, 379 of the people from these combined two lists, if they were active, would
have appeared on the July 8th list, and in fact they did not and they should not.
Amongst the 379, if you worked back to the 94 people downloaded in 1989, they
were not on that active passholder list. If they were active, they would have ap-

eared on these two 1993 lists; if they were inactive, they would have appeared and
Sid appear on the August ’91 list.

In addition to technical audits that were conducted to check on the status of these
people, we recovered original lists generated from those computer databases and
those printouts clearly reflect that the vast majority of people on this list that were
inactive people were accurately reflected as inactive and we can conclude that in
fact they did not appear on active lists during this time period, and would have ap-
peared on any inactive list during this time period.

Question. any master list that would have included active and inactive would
have had—as of July 8th, would have had—379 of these pecple would have been
listed as inactive?

Answer. As inactive, and on the master list to which you refer, that status is re-
flected by an “A” or an “I”, “A” meaning active, “I” meaning inactive. That master
list is approximately 24,000 names of active and inactive passholders going back to
approximately 8 years, and these people would have been on that list as inactive
passholders. So yes, they would have been on a list, but reflected with the “I” as
inactive under this field status.

Question. From the printouts, when there are printouts on these computer-gen-
erated sheets from the Secret Service, they have dates on them?

Answer. The batch date. The day the computer printout is generated, that date
would be reflected on that printout.

Question. So any list that you would have given to anyone in the Office of Person-
nel Security—— i

Answer. Would have a run date.

Question. If someone had wanted to look at, do I have an outdated list here or
not, they could have looked at the run date?

Answer. That is correct. Even that term would perhaps be inaccurate, because if
someone were to recover a list from this date, even today, while the list is old, the
information relative to that time period was reflected accurately. So the term “out-
dated” might mean that it is a list from a date past, but nevertheless the informa-
tion contained on the lists that we recovered was accurate for that time period.

Question. Now, there are other people who were A to Gs who are inactive, other
than people who were on this list, right; in the big master list there would be oth-
ers—I[ notice in the Senate testimony Senator Abraham noted that he would have
been on a master list as inactive as of whatever date.

Answer. Yes. There are other inactive people on that list within the field A-A to
G-O on the general list; that is correct.

Question. In the past month or so since these—the existence of these FBI files
having been inappropriately gathered for whatever reason by the White House Of-
fice of Personnel £ecurity, have you had any discussions with Craig Livingstone?

Answer. No, I have never hady any discussions to my recollection with Mr. Living-
stone.

Question. Did anyone from the White House Counsel’s Office ever contact you to
talk to you about these matters?

Answer. No, [ have not had a contact with them.

Question. Or any of Mr. Livingstone’s attorneys?

Answer. No.

Question. Do you have any knowledge of any problems that arose with the Secret
Service dealing with Craig Livingstone at any time?

{Answer. Not that I am aware of. That would not be something I would be aware
of. :

Question. Did your office ever work with George Saunders? Do you know what
George Saunders did in terms of dealing with the files?

Answer. During my time period Mr. Saunders conducted security briefings of peo-
ple that were coming on board at the White House and played that kind of a role
in relation to the White House Office of Security.

Question. Did Mr. Saunders ever raise with you any issues with the new adminis-
tration and them not moving files along?

Answer. I was only there until 1991. I left that position during the previous ad-
ministration, so I would have had no dealings with him as it relates to the current
administration.
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Question. But did he ever in the context of the current administration have con-
versations with you?

Answer. No. I haven't conversed with him that I can recall since I left that posi-
tion.

Question. Would it be correct that there was no active list produced by the Secret
Service at any time, I guess going back to 1989 or | guess 1984, because some of
these people are from 1984, that could have produced all of these 477 names as ac-
tive?

Answer. It would be my conclusion that the Secret Service databases would not
have reflected nor produced or generated a list that would have had all of these peo-
ple listed as active from the time the 94 names were downloaded in 1989 even up
to the current time.

Ms. CoMsTocK. Do you have anything?

Mr. HERNANDEZ. Just about his background.

EXAMINATION BY MR. HERNANDEZ:

Question. You worked in the White House until 1991 and have not been there
since then?

Answer. I worked in that particular position from February of 1989 to late 1991
as Branch Chief of the Access Control Branch. I have not held a position at the
White House complex since that time. )

Mr. HERNANDEZ. Okay. Thank you.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Were you at all involved with the GAO doing the review of the White
House passes and security clearances?

Answer. [ am familiar with it, but I was not involved in the study personally.

Question. Were you aware of any meetings that the Secret Service had with the
White House at the time of the GAO reviews, I guess it was initiated in March of
1994 and going throughout 1995 in terms of trying to make changes or——

Answer. | wouldn’t have any firsthand knowledge of that.

Question. 1 guess that is all I have for you. We covered most of the other things
elsewhere. Thank you.

Ms. CoMSTOCK. [ would like to make the two lists that were provided of 476 files
Exhibit 1 to the deposition.

[Libonati Deposition Exhibit No. 1 was marked for identification.]

[Whereupon, at 2:20 p.m., the deposition was concluded.]

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT,
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
Washington, D.C.

IN THE MATTER OF: WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL

DEPOSITION OF ARNOLD A. COLE

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 1996
: Washington, D.C.
The deposition in the above matter was held in Room 2203, Rayburn House Office
Building, commencing at 12:20 p.m.

Appearances:

Stafl Present for the Government Reform and Oversight Committee; Barbara
Olson, Chief Investigator; Barbara Comstock, Special Counsel; Laurie Taylor, Inves-
tigator; Donald Goldberg, Minority Assistant to Counsel; Daniel Hernandez, Minor-
ity Professional Staff.

For ARNOLD A. COLE:

WILLIAM E. CLANCY, ESQ.
U.S. SECRET SERVICE
Office of the Chief Counsel
1800 G Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20223
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THEREUPON, ARNOLD A. COLE, a witness, was called for examination by Coun-
sel, and after having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

Ms. CoMSTOCK. I am just goinF to give a little deposition opening that we read
to everyone, just to give you a little background on this.

We are on the record this morning for the deposition of Arnold Cole from the Se-
cret Service, which will be administered under oath. My name is Barbara Comstock;
I am Majorily Investigative Counsel. With us today is our Chief Investigative Coun-
sel, Barbara Olson; and our assistant, Laurie Taylor, will be here, and Dan Hernan-
dez from the Minority staff, and I believe Don éoldberg will be joining us at some
point.

I would like to provide you with some background information concerning this in-
vestigation. As you know, pursuant to its authority under Rules 10 and 11 of the
House of Representatives, the Government Reform and Oversight Committee is in-
vestigating the White House Travel Office matter and related issues. This matter
refers to all events leading up to the May 19, 1993, firings of the White House Trav-
el Office employees and includes all information provided about the White House
Travel Office and any employees at the White House Travel Office at any time from
January 1st, 1993, to the present.

Our investi%ation also encompasses the activities of Harry Thomason, Darnell
Martens and Penny Sample at the White House, as well as allegations of wrong-
doing concerning the Travel Office employees.

The committee investigation is reviewing all actions taken by any division or field
office of the FBI and the Department of Justice both prior to and after the firings,
as well as issues relating to the White House’s receipt of FBI background investiga-
tions on prior administration officials. The investigation includes, but is not limited
to, the investigation and prosecution of Billy Ray Dale and all investigations and
subsequent reviews of the Travel Office firings by anz: aIgem(:{y, including, but not
limited to, the White House Management Review, all FBI and Justice Department
reviews, the IRS and Treasury Department internal reviews and reports, the GAO
review, as well as the proposed U.§. House of Representatives Resolution of Inquiry
considered and voted on in the House Judiciary Committee in July 1993.

I understand that a lot of these matters do not apply to areas of knowledge that
you have, but do you understand that your answers should include all information
which {su have about these subjects?

The WITNESS. Yes.

Ms. ComsTtock. The committee has been granted specific authorization to conduct
this deposition pursuant to House Resolution 369 which was passed by the House
of Representatives on March 7, 1996. Pursuant to committee Rule 19, which has
been provided to you, both the Majority counsel and the Minority counsel will be
afforded equal opportunity to pose questions to each witness.

You are here today voluntarily and not by subpoena; is that correct?

The WITNESS. Not by subpoena, but 1 was ordered by Secretary Rubin of the
Treasury to make mysef'f available.

Ms. CoMsTOCK. Okay. As we are going through, if {'ou want to confer with counsel
at any time, you know, please stop me, and you will have an opportunity to confer
with counsel. If you don't understand a question, please let me know and I will try
to rephrase it and discuss any issues connected with that.

It is asked that objections raised by your attorney be stated for the record. You
will be given a 5-day time frame in which you can review your deposition, once it
has been transcribed, to correct any technical problems or any chan%es in from in-
formation that you learned at a later time. If the 5§ days is any problem, we have
been able to work that out also.

Do you have any questions before we get started?

The WITNESS. Not at this time.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Mr. Cole, could you just state—just a history of your job history from
college forward?

Answer. From college forward. All right.

After I graduated from college in 1974, June of 1974, I worked briefly for the
Brooklyn criminal courts.

I applied for a job as a Treasury agent. I obtained that job in February of 1975.
I started as a Special Agent with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. I
worked for approximately 72 years, at which time I was employed by the Secret
Service as a ial Agent. I believe that was in February of 1982, I came on board
as a Secret Service agent, and I have been working as a Secret Service agent
through the present.
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Question. Okay. And you were a supervisor of the White House Access Control
Branch; is that correct?

Answer. That's correct.

Question. And when did you begin that position?

Answer. | started that position, jogging my memory, sometime in 1991, prior tc
the election in 1991. I would have to say May of 1991. But I will check my records.
I can’t give you the exact time.

At that time, I was assistant to the Special Ag}t:nt in Charge assigned to the Pro-
tective Research Technical Security Division of the Secret Service, and that branch
fell under that discipline at that time.

Subsequently, the Access Control Branch was formulated into the White House
division in March of 1994, and I have been reassigned to the position of Assistant
Special Agent in Charge, or that change was made, and I have been doing that job
to the present.

Question. Okay. Could you describe what the change was in March of 19947

Answer. Well, prior to 1994, we had the Access Control Branch that worked in
the White House; we had the White House Security Coordinator, who was respon-
sible also for security in the White House; you had WAVES, which is the Workers
Afpg;)intments and Visitors Entry System, which was part of the Uniformed Division
of the Secret Service.

There came a time when they thought that the White House would be better
served if they combined all of those agencies and create a division, so they created
what they call the White House Division, which encompasses the Access Control
Branch, WAVES, and the White House Security Coordinator.

Question. And who is the White House Security Coordinator?

Answer. At that time that came under—well, Buck Tannis was the White House
Security Coordinator back in, I believe, 1991, 1992; and then——

Question. And is he Secret Service?

Answer, Yes. This is all Secret Service. And then that was dissolved, and it came
under the Protective—PPD), Presidential Protective Division and agents who were
assigned to that division acted as the White House Security Coordinator. Am I con-
fusing you?

Question. No. I just wanted to find out what the change was.

Answer. But for obvious reasons, it was better served to put everything into one
division, and function as one, as opposed to separate entities.

Question. That was a decision made by Treasury?

Answer. That was a decision made at the Secret Service headquarters.

Question. In 1993—or actually, why don’t I move back a little?

After the election in 1992, during the transition, did you meet with any Clinton
officials regarding serurity matters?

Answer Yes.

Question. And who would that be?

Answer. After the election, I met with Alexis Herman, who at that time was the
deputy to Vernon Jordan, part of the transition team, to discuss—to identify points
of contact or key individuals for the transition into the White House.

Questiorn. Okay. And you explained to them the background process?

Answer. Well, not—1 didn’t explain that to Alexis Herman.

Question. And whe were the points of coatact that were identified to you to dis-
cuss this with?

Answer. Point of contact identified to me was David Watkins, who was going to
be the key transition person.

Question. And then did you meet with him in January, was it?

Answer. I met, without really jarring my memory correctly, I met with him on
several occasions prior to January 20th, 1993.

Question. And what did you discuss with Mr. Watkins?

Answer. Well, basically the importance of identifying the people who would be
needed to come into the ite House on January 20th, would it be necessary to ob-
tain passes for these individuals; the importance of having them identified so that
the criminal record checks could be done; the requirements, the security require-
ments necessary to enter the White House complex. Basically that would be what
I discussed with him.

Question. And did you discuss with him who would be in place, heading up the
thﬁc;e of Personnel Security—I guess the Office of Security, as it was called at that

ime?

Answer. Well, that discussion came primarily after the January 20th. And basi-
cally, Jane Dannenhauer, who was already in place in that office, was their transi-
tion person for whomever was going to be her replacement.

Question. Okay. Did there come a time when you met Mr. Livingstone?
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Answer. Yes, I believe that was sometime in February of 1993.

guestion. And was he identified to you as Ms. Dannenhauer’s replacement in the
Office of Security?

Answer. He was identified that he would be—when she left, he would be her re-
placement.

Question. And who told you that?

Answer. Well, as I recall—[ cannot recall whether it was Craig Livingstone, intro-
ducing him as that, or whether it was between Janet Green and David Watkins.
1 just can’t jtg my memory at this time specifically who told me that.

Question. either David Watkins or Janet Green told you that Mr. Livingstone
would be heading up that office?

Answer, Correct.

Question. And that was sometime in February of 1993?

Answer. Right.

Question. Were you aware of Craig Livingstone looking for other jobs besides this,
or did you ever get a sense that he was not going to be staying on in that position
in the security office?

Answer. Well, I recall having a conversation with Mr. Livingstone where he was
seek{;}ﬁ a position as head of the Military Office, Director of the Military Office in
the ite House, which would indicate to me that he was looking for other jobs.

Question. Do you recall when that conversation was?

Answer. Generally speaking, I just cannot recall the exact time frame.

. Qu?estion. Were you—do you recall if it was in the spring of 1993, sometime in
9937

Answer. It could have been; it could have been 1993 or 1994. I just—I just cannot
focus in on that at this time. I just can’t.

Question. Can you describe what the Military Office does?

Answer. Well, the Director of the Milita; fTice handles all of the military oper-
ations as it relates to the White House. This is my understanding of it. You have
White House communications, which is run by the military. You have the military
aides, which are run by the military. The doctor for the President comes under the
military. The trips—assets they use, Air Force One, the helicopter—all of that is run
}:_hroug the military. So every military asset in the White House is run by that of-

ice.

Question. Do they handle the nuclear football?

Answer. I wouldn’t be able to tell you exactly.

Question. The briefcase or whatever it is?

Answer. I mean, that is a classified thing that you would have to talk to someone
in the Military Office to get the proper——

Question. And what dig Craig talk to you about the Military Office?

Answer. Well, my best recollection at this time would be that he would like to
obtain that %sition, and that is all I can recall at this present moment.

Question. Was he asking you—was he just telling you, this is the job 1 want, or
I may not be here, or do you recall the context of it?

Answer. No. He just basically indicated that he may not be in this position, and
he may be getting that position, he was in the running for that position.

Question. So he discussed it in terms of he was in the running for that position?

Answer. That is my understanding.

Question. Did he say who he had talked to about it?

Answer. I can't recall specifically if he did or didn't tell me who he talked to.

Question. Do you have any general recollection if anyone was recommending him?

Answer. No, no.

Question. Or who he was asking to recommend him?

Answer. No. I can’t recall any general—it would be speculation on my part. I don’t
want to speculate.

Question. This is a March 1st, 1993, memo to Bernie Nussbaum from David Wat-
kins, and it is discussing—actually, Mr. Watkins is asking Mr. Nussbaum, please
let me know when you have identified the new staffer to fill Ms. Dannenhauer’s po-
sition. And it was discussing budgets.

1 was just wondering if you recall in the time frame of March of 1993 if there
was any discussion of%mving somebody other than Mr. Livingstone head up that
office, if that refreshes your recollection.

Answer. Well, the one thing, without even looking at this first, that I can say is
that I was very adamant wi‘t;h the transition team, the importance of identifying
that person, because of the importance of that position in terms of obtaining perma-
nent passes and what was involved with that process.

Let me just review this for a moment.

Question. Okay.
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Answer. The only thing I can say to this is that the date, March 1st, would be
consistent. ] met Mr, Livingstone in late February of 1993, so this would be consist-
ent with the time period when 1 was advised that he was getting that position. I
mean, 1 think Craig Livingstone came on the last week of February, sometime in
the last week of February of 1993, so that would be consistent with the time period.

Question. Okay. Do you know who you talked to in the transition team about
identifying somebody for the security position besides Alexis Herman, if you talked
to others?

Answer. Well, I didn't talk to Alexis Herman specifically about that position, I
talked to the transi team; end & lot of these conversations would be ir: not «
one-on-on? {orm, because we weould have meetings with the entire team.

Quesitor. And whe would be that tear.”

Answe~ Tmres names ! can think o " rhe top of my head would be David Wat.
kins, Janc. Green, Andrew Morin, M-_-i.~[-N; and [ want to say Clanase Cerce
was part of the transitien team, and others, and I don't—without referr.n. . an
notes that I may h=ve ideniifying wno the team members are, I can’t ~c:
other names.

Question. Do you huivr notes of some of those meetings?

Answer. I believe * dc I'd have to check t¢ make sure, but [ believe : ¢,

Question, Okay . w¢ couid get copies of those notes.

Answer, I believ: ' de¢ nave some document that would—when the team was ider:-
tified to me listing the name:

Quesiion. T behier. vou had Losiified in the Senate that on March 31st, 1992, you
convened a meeting of azcuriiy officers?

Answer. Security cfficers.

Questior.. Can you describe that meeting?

Answer W¢ll, basically what we did—as a matter of fact, | have a copy of the
document that I was referring to, is—if you don’t mind, I wil! just read from this
document.

Question. Sure.

Answer. “The purpose of the mecting is to have”

Questior. Why doa't we get the dat~”

Arswer. March 21st, 1992,

Question. Okay.

Answer. And thiz « a- preparad by one of the Special Agents who worked for meg,
John Gust, G-U--&7 and basically outlining the meeting and the members who
would be attending

“The purpose of the meeting is to have all of the security officers meet new mem-
bers of the administrstion and discuss any security issues pertaining to the White
House complex.” An¢ then basically it would outline who was invited to aitend that
meeting.

Question. And whe was——

[Mscussion off the record.’

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. And who wer: the people attending that meeting?

Answer. Well, invited secunty officers, the representative from the President’s
Counsel’s Office was William Kennedy, and Craig Livingstone.

We had—the Security Consultant was George Saunders.

From the Office of Administration was Chuck Easley.

The Secret Service was represented by myself, Don Flynn, Paul Imbordino, Den-
nis Martin, Maurice Craft, and George Walker.

Represented from the Federal Bureau of Investigation was Dennis Sculimbrene,
Gary Aldrich, and Carolyn Weber.

From the military was Susan Bradshaw, Fred Twitty, Mark Olson, Jim DeCarlo,
Les Leonard.

GSA was represented by Larry Handeland. NSC, National Security Council, was
represented by Jim Farrell. Council of Economic Advisors was Elizabeth Kaminski.
Intelligence Oversight Board is Joan Edwards.

Office of National Drug Policy was Ron Voight. Office of Science and Technology
Policy was Barbara Ferguson. Office of Management and Budget was Jack Arthur
and Darrell John. The President’s Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board, Gwen Wat-
son. United States Trade Representative, Cathy Hofgren.

And, basically, it describes an outline of the agenda.

Question. Okay. 1{ you could just generally discuss, because we can put that docu-
ment in the record, but if you can just generally discuss it?
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Answer. Well, basically, we passed out a contact sheet and everybody would have
to sign; an introduction—and the people we were really introducing was Bill Ken-
nedy and Craig Livingstone, because they were the new players and we would give
everybody an opliortunity to speak concerning the security.

Don Flynn talked about White House security coordination; I spoke to the Access
Control Branch and what my office was about. Pau! Imbordino and Dennis Martin
spoke on the Uniformed Division’s role in the White House, and Dennis Sculimbrene
and/or Gary Aldrich spoke where the FBI was concerned. We would have a question-
and-answer period and then we would set up the next meeting.

And to the best of my recollection, from my notes, we ran these meetings monthly
all the way up through November. And we may have had some meetings during
1994, too; 1 just don't have any record of it.

Question. Okay. And this first meeting, do you recall the issue of people getting
in their paperwork and passes—for passes, and that kind of thing discussed?

Answer, Well, we talked about—as I recall, we discussed making appointments,
vou know, what the difference is for the permanent passholder or a temporary
passholder, someone on the access list, some of the problems that you may incur
if you don’t have a pass versus someone who does have a pass.

We discussed the importance of having the background investigations forwarded
to us for people who we intended to give permanent passes to, so that they can get
their permanent passes; and the fact that they weould not be allowed to obtain a per-
manent pass until the Secret Service had an opportunity to review those back-
grounds for dangerous issues as relates to our mission in the White House.

Quesiion. How did the temporary passes—were the temporary passes issued afier
you did just the checks on your databases?

Answer. Well, the temporary passes were issued once the White Houv:c advised
us that they wanted this person to have a pass, and there are certain checks that
they have to do which I can’t speak on specifically. But our requirement, we would
do a criminal records check on that individual to make sure that there was no issue
of our concern, and then they would be issued a temporary pass.

Question. Okay. And during 1993, according to—the GAO report that was issued
on passes later in 1995 said that there were just constant renewals and extensions
of temporary passes throughout 1993.

Very few, if any, permanent passes were issued in 1993. Is that your recollection?
Do you recall discussing that?

Answer. Yes.

Questior. Can you describe raising those issues, any concerns that you had about
those issues?

Answer. Well, the obvious concern that we had from a security standpoint was
that anyone with a temporary pass exceeding 90 days and they have close proximity
to the President, we would want to know whether or not this person would pose
a possible immediate or projected threat later on. S¢ those were our concerns.

Question. And did you discuss those with anyone in the Counsel’s Office?

Answer. Yes, we did.

Question. Who did you discuss that with?

Answer. Mr. Bill Kennedy.

Question. All right. And what did you tell him?

Answer. The importance of having the background investigations, if these people
were intended to stay here, forwarded to the Secret Service for our review.

Question. Okay. When you had done just the records checks of individuals in
1993, prior to getting the permanent backgrounds of anyone, were there instances
where there were people who you did turn up problems on, that you had to raise
issues with Mr. Kennedy?

Answer. From our checks?

Question. Yes.

Answer. Nothing that I can recall at this time specific on record checks. I mean,
we do thousands of record checks, but nonc specifically where 1 felt that I spoke
with Mr. Kennedy on.

Ms. ComsTocK. I did want to go ahead and make this March 31st, 1993, memo
Exhibit 2.

Exhibit 1 is the March 1, 1993 memo, CGE 480604, was to Bernie Nussbaum from
David Watkins regarding getting a replacement for Jane Dannenhauer in the Secu-
rity Office,

Cole Deposition Exhibit No. 1 was marked for identification.].

Ms. CoMSTOCK. Exhibit 2 is Mr. Cole’s memo of March 31, 1993.

[Cole Deposition Exhibit No. 2 was marked for identification.]
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EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. These memos are all reflecting meetings that you had with this group
of security Fogle?

Answer. Ilia t. That is basically what it is.

Question. you recall discussing at any of these meetings the issue of these con-
stant genewa]s of passes throughout 1993 and problems that they were presenting
to you?

swer. Well, what I can recall is discussing the fact that we wanted to have—
we wanted to have the peogle identified who were going to have permanent passes.
We wanted to proceed with that process and have them receive their permanent
passes as soon as possible.

Questiofr;. Do you know when you received Craig Livingstone’s file to get a perma-
nent pass’

An;’wer. Not without checking our records to see that.

ngstion. Okay. If we could just request that we get that date checked for the
record.

Do you know if you ever discussed that with Mr. Kennedy, the need to get per-
haps his file and Mr. Livingstone’s, since they were involved in this process, get
those expedited and get those to you?

Answer. Well, I recall discussing that and everyone, you know, pretty much in the
same frame, the importance of the senior staff to have theirs done as soon as pos-
sible, the importance of Mr. Livingstone to have his done as soon as possible.

Question. g‘::t you did not get Mr. Livingstone’s file until—well, we don’t have the
exact date, but it seems sometime in either late 1993 or after——

Answer. It was late 1993, as I recall; I just don’t have the specific date.

Question. And prior to that, the only check that had been done then on Mr. Liv-
ingstone would be the records check that you all had?

swer. Would be the records check, right. )

q;lestion. Did anyone ever discuss with you any problems in Mr. Livingstone’s
background?

Answer. No one discussed it with me.

Question. Did lyou review Mr. Livingstone’s file?

Answer. Yes, I did. :

Question. And did you become aware of problems in his background?

Answer. Well, as far as derogatory information, yes.

Question. And did you express concerns to anybody, given his position, the nature
of any information?

Answer. If you can, repeat that question; I am not clear on what you are asking.

Question. Did you discuss any of the derogatory information in Mr. Livingstone’s
file with anybody?

Answer. | raised my concern only as it pertained to security matters with the Se-
cret Service, not dealing with any suitability issues whatsoever.

Question. Okay. So you raised it within the Secret Service?

Answer. Well, | raised it with, as I recall, it was raised with Mr. Kennedy.

Question. And do you recall what you discussed with Mr. Kennedy?

Answer. What I recall discussing with Mr. Kennedy was my concerns on the de-
rogatory information and whether or not he concurred or not. That is basically what
I discussed with him, and if it would pose a problem for him, for his office; and that
is what I recall, and I don’t think I am at liberty to discuss specifically what the
derogatory information was.

%uestion. Okay. I think we will be—I think we have discussed this previously,
and maybe what we will be doing is, we are probably going to be requesting add‘i’-
tional questions from the Chairman to go into these matters, particularly as to Mr.
Livingstone. He has testified himself about a number of these matters. So I believe
we—] don’t know if you want to——

Ms. OLSON. You don’t want to do it now?

Mr. GOLDBERG. Just pose the questions, and that way you will have them, to use
them to write the letter.

Mr. CLANCY. I think we are getting into an area that we indicated that we found
somewhat troublesome. I think you are directing individual information that may
go back to an individual file, and I think we are going to have to suggest what we
did before; and that is, you can send your request, at your request respectfully to
our person through the retary of the Treasury, and we will answer it that way.

Ms. Comstock. Why don’t 1 finish up with Mr. Kennedy though.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:
Question. Did Mr. Kennedy share any of your concerns?
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Answer. Well, I think, as I recall, he wanted to understand specifically what my
concern was as it related to our mission; and that was explained to him, you know,
why we viewed certain derogatory information, as remotely as it may seem, could
pose a possible threat or danger as it relates to security at tﬁe White I-Kmse.

And basically our concerns were satisfied, and ultimately Mr. Livingstone received
his pass from the Secret Service.

Question. But you did discuss with Mr. Kennedy particular issues that you had
concerns about from a security standpoint?

Answer. Yes.

Question. And can you describe those, what those concerns were?

Mr. CLANCY. Why don’t we see what the question is.

Ms. CoMstock. Okay. So we will have that for the record, we will be going into
that further.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Do you recall—I guess—was this after you received—whatever the date
is when you received Mr. Livingstone’s file, was this after that date, after you had
thsically reviewed his file, that you had this conversation with Mr. Kennedy?

nswer. Yes, yes, that’s correct.

Question. And did you have an opportunity to review Mr. Kennedy’s file?

Answer. Yes.

Question. And similarly, did you raise any concerns about Mr. Kennedy’s file in
a security context?

Answer. There was some information that was brought to my attention, but noth-
ing that would preclude him to receive a permanent pass.

Question. From a security standpoint?

Answer. From a security standpoint.

Question. And that is separate from suitability in terms of how you are reviewing
matters?

Answer. Right, right.

Question. And again, could you describe what those concerns were that you had
about Mr. Kennedy.

Mr. CraNcY. I think Mr. Cole has testified that we are concerned about the degree
of dangerousness to one of our protectees. | believe he indicated that he had made
that evaluation and didn’t see it there, but there was some other information.
th. CoMsToCK. Okay. We may have additional questions also then in terms of
this.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. When did a'ou first receive any files on new Clinton administration
White House employees?

Answer. My best recollection would be sometime in late 1993. But without check-
ing our records, you know, to see when we firs! got them, it is very difficult to say,
because what you have to understand is that the process is an on oinF process.
to really be sure who is new and who isn’t, without checking specifically the person
that you are referring to, I couldn’t tell.

Question. Okay.

Answer. Because we are getting files constantly.

Question. 1 am talking generally with the new Clinton, you know, with the incom-
ing people in 1993, were you getting any f{iles for permanent passes for the new peo-
ple in the spring of 19937

Answer. Oh, no. Spring of 1993, no.

Question. Or the summer of 19937

Answer. [ would have to say late 1993 is my best recollection.

Question. Okay. So generally it wasn’t until late 1993 that you got the new files?

Answer. Started to get them.

Question. Okay. The process is, the FBI does the initial background check that
they then provide to the Counsel’s Office?

Answer. That is correct.

Question. And then when you receive the file, it has been signed off, I guess at
that time by Mr. Kennedy in 1993 or Mr. Livingstone?

Answer. Well, you could say Mr. Kennedy. I would just say the White House
signed off on it. lymean, primarily Mr. Kennedy’s office was the process that went
to Craig Livingstone, and the request was sent over to my office.

uestion. Oﬁay. And Mr. Undercoffer had said that there was a form that came
with the file saying, you know, please give the individual whose file is attached a
permanent pass. Did you—
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Answer. We—there were various—Craig Livingstone’s office had a format, Chuck
Easley’s office had a different format, but basically it was a document requesting
the issuance of a particular type of pass.

Question. And do you maintain those request forms?

Answer. Those forms would reside within the individual’s file, hard file.

Question. That the Secret Service maintains?

Answer. Yes,.

Question. And you have a separate FBI file on the current passholders?

Answer. We have a copy of tﬁe summary that is forwarded to us from the Security
Office which we incorporate into our file.

Question. Okay. As you were receiving those files in late 1993 into 1994, were you
aware of files that hac{tax problems being forwarded to your office?

Answer. What 1 would say is, if | was aware of it, we would make no note of it
simply because those are suitability issues and not security matters. So those are
things, if | saw it, it is not a concern of ours, so I can’t be specific on any one file.

Question. But I am just asking generally, do you recall seeing files that you re-
viewed that had nonpayment of taxes as an issue that was in their background?

Answer. | can't be specific whether it was nonpayment or whatever. I recall seeing
files that had tax issues that basically went from one end of the scale with taxes
or whatever the case may be. We never focused on tax issues, because they were
suitability issues.

Question. Do you recall sceing any files that had any—that had been forwarded
to you from the Counsel’s Office or from Mr. Livingstone’s office that had arrest
records?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Could you roughly give us an estimate of how many there were?

Mr. GoLpBERG. Could I ask what the relevance of this is, just so you can state
for the record?

Ms. CoMSTOCK. Because we had very lengthy problems and delays in these areas,
in trying to find out why we did; and all of these problems of passes were going
on at the same time when they are seeking files of previous passholders, when they
hadn’t even done the backgrounds on their current passholders.

Mr. (;IOLDBERG. So that makes it relevant to the resolution? Is that what you are
stating?

Ms CoMsTOCK. The issue of White House passes was discussed at length in the
White House Management Review.

The WITNESS. Could you just repeat the question?

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Qu(eisl;‘,ion. Were there—do you recall how many files you had seen that had arrest
records?

Answer. I can’t recall the numb. r It would vary. I am trying to think. I can’t—-

Question. Were there dozens, or io you know a ballpark figure?

Answer. I would say—I would have to base this number on the total complex,
maybe one out of every 100 you would see an arrest record, to give you an example.
At that time, I think it was 7,000 passholders, so I would just say one out of every
100.

Question. But I am directing it to the files that were coming in in late 1993, early
1994.

Answer. I would still say it would be one out of 100.

Question. Do you recall reviewing files that had any violent, assault or any kind
of violent incidents?

Answer. Maybe one or twa.

Question. And do you recall seeing files that had drug histories beyond college age
or minor experimentation-type?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Do you recall how many of those there were?

Answer. There were several. I can’t recall the exact number right at this second.

Question. Do you recall if there were lots of files that had——

Answer. Well, as I can recall, it was more than 10, without being specific. [t was
more than 10.

Question. Do you recall instances where there was very recent drug use of files
that had been forwarded to you from Mr. Livingstone?

Answer. What would you call “recent™ Within the last five years, that would be
recent.

Question. And so there were files?

Answer. Yes.
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Question. Do you generally have a recollection of what type of drug use was in-
volved here?

Mr. GOLDBERG. Again, could you state why that is relevant?

Ms. ComsTock. 1 am talking about extent of——

Mr. GOLDBERG. This is like pure political titillation rather than any relevancy to
the Travel Office.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. If you recall the extent, if this was extensive, habitual?

Answer. Well, 'm not a—I'm not the expert in terms of what you would call “ha-
bitual” or whatever. The only thing I can say is that it would vary from any type
of illicit type of drug use and that is how we would view it.

Question. Did there come a time when the Secret Service initiated a program
where they had individual random drug testing of individuals who had problem
drug histories?

Answer. Yes.

Question. And do you recall when that was, when the program was initiated?

- Answer. I want to say late 1994, November or December of 1994—] mean 1993,
early 1994.

Question. And could you tell us how that came about?

Mr. CLANCY. As long as it is not going to identify any individuals. I just want
to make sure that this doesn’t direct to an individual.

Ms. CoMsTOCK. | think, keeping the record open in terms of any questions we
might want to ask in that area, I understand your objection, but if you could gen-
erally describe how the process of doing this came about.

The WITNESS. Well, basically, we raised our concerns over a certain pass request,
based on our review of the background investigation, at the enclosed dgrogato in-
formation which we were concerned with; and we raised those issues with ite
House Counsel, which was Bill Kennedy at the time, to find a way to mitigate our
concerns so that these people could maintain their employment in the White House
with a permanent pass. And that is how it came about.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. And what were your concerns in that area?

Answer. Well, our concerns were that we felt that the derogatory information was
such that it may compromise the security of the White House without some other
mechanism in place to ensure that our concerns were just merely concerns.

Question. So these were individuals whom the ite House wanted to have
passes, and you raised these concerns; and then was this—how did this testing pro-
gram, who had suggested that as a way of—

Answer. I think 1t was a compromise between both the White House and the Se-
cret Service as a suggestion as to what would be amenable to both parties.

Question. Had people in the Secret Service suggested that some of these individ-
uals not be given passes at any time?

Answer. Well, initially our response was that we denied them passes.

Question. So you had instances where you did deny pass requests?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Do you recall how many instances there were that you denied pass re-
quests?

Answer. No, I can't recall the number.

Question. And then on these individuals where pass requests were denied, the
White House came back and wanted to give them a permanent pass?

Answer. Well, I mean, that is part of the process. If we felt there was somethin
wrong, we would go back and say, well, we think something needs to be resolve
here, so initially we would deny the request, and they would come back and either
correct something that is not correct for our understanding, or some of these issues
would have to be mitigated so that—the primary mission that the Secret Service
has is to protect the President, and that that is satisfied, because that is what our
mission is. That is why we are there. And that is basically how the process worked.

You know, we may ask a question and the White House would either go back to
the FBI to get an answer or whatever the case may be. So it is a back-and-forth
process whenever there is something develops that is demgat,org.

Question. But these individuals that were denied, though, did they end up ulti-
mately getting a pass after this individual drug testing program was instituted?

Answer. Yes.

Question. And who made the decision whether someone was going to be part of
this individual drug testing program?
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Answer. Well, I think the decision, the objection came from the Secret Service,
and the person—the person themselves would have to make that decision.

Question. “The person” being the individual involved?

Answer. Right, right. They would have to make a decision whether they were
going to be part of it or not, ultimately, because it was voluntary.

Question. Who talked to them about whether or not they were going to be part
of it?

Answer. Well, to my knowledge, no one from the Secret Service, so I can’t speak
on who.

hQuestion. Did you have an understanding that the Counsel’s Office would handle
that?

Answer, Well, I mean the process was done through either Craig Livingstone’s of-
fice or Counsel’s Office, so I can’t speak to that.

Question. It has necentlf; come to light that Mr. Livingstone had an incident in
November of 1993 where he had threatened a neighbor that if she didn’t keep her
dog quiet, he was going to, quote, beat your face in, was the complaint; and then
when Mr. Livingstone was talked to by the police, he said that he did say that, but
he knew he was wrong.

Did you ever know about the incident with Mr. Livingstone prior to this becoming

ublic?
P Answer. No, I can’t recall that incident. I really can't.
Ms. ComsTocK. We will make this Exhibit 3.
{Cole Deposition Exhibit No. 3 was marked for identification.}

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Would that be the kind of information that would be of concern to you
in terms of a person’s background for security——

Answer. I guess.

Question [continuing]. Making threats against a woman?

Answer. Yes. Any threat.

Question. At any time did you ever become aware of Craig Livingstone making
any threats against anybody at the White House?

Answer. No, I can’t recall.

Question. Did you ever learn of him making threats against anybody while he was
an employee at the White House?

Answer. No.

Question. In your opinion, would someone who made such a threat and acknowl-
ﬁdged ?il: be a suitable person to be in charge of the security program at the White

ouse’

Answer, That is not for me to make that decision. That decision, who should be
suitable to work in the White House, is left up to the White House.

Question. If that had come through in a file, is that a concern that you would have
raised with the Counsel’s Office?

Answer. I would have raised it.

Quegtion. Would you have approved a pass for an individual who made such a
threat?

Answer. It would be based on what the circumstances were; whether or not I
would or would not agprove each case is a case-by-case situation. So, in general
terms, I can’t answer that question.

Question. Can 1 assume that when—at whatever point Mr. Livingstone was talk-
ing to you about the Military Office, you had no knowledge of this incident where
he had threatened his neighbor?

Answer. No. I can’t recall. I don't recall it.

Question. I wanted to move into—recently, when the FBI files issue came to light,
you have previously testified that Craig contacted you. I wonder if you could relate
that contact that Craig made.

Answer. Well, Craig contacted me severa] times. Are you specifically talking
about——

Question. Why don’t we start with any time, if you could relate any contacts Craig
made with you about the FBI files, specifically t]xese files of Bush and Reagan offi-
cials that recently came to light that they were inappropriately gathered at the
White House?

Answer. On June 7th I was advised that Craig Livingstone came to my office and
he wanted to see me. And I guess the best thing I can do is just reler to my note
that T used before the Senate Judiciary Committee.

Question. We could make that part of the record if you don’t mind.

Answer. You would have to make copies of this.
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On June 7, 1996, I received a phone message that Craig Livingstone wanted to
see me about a case. On the same day, at approximately 3:45 p.m., [ met with Mr.
Livingstone outside his office in the Old Executive Office Building. We briefly dis-
cussed a temporary passholders case under review.

Unsolicited, Mr. Livingstone asked whether or not I had seen the press release
made b{l his attorney concerning the Billy Dale files. I responded in the affirmative,
at which point Mr. Livingstone stated, We just wanted you guys to know that we
weren't blaming the Secret Service. Using an old list was our fault, and we had the
current stuff you guys gave us. I don’t know what happened.

I told Mr. [‘:ivingstone that I did not think he couﬁr%lame us. Basically, the con-
versation was terminated, and I reported to my supervisor.

Question. If you want to give us a copy of that—

Mr. GOLDBERG. Did you submit it to tie Senate?

The WITNESS. No. I just read it into the record.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Had someone informed you about the press release by Craig’s attorney?

Answer. What happened was, when he came to my office, he left a copy of tge
press release for me to see.

Question. Okay. And did he leave a note on it or——

Answer. Well, a Jnhone message note was taken by one of the employees that said
that Craig stopped by to see you, he wanted you to see this and he also wanted
to discuss a case.

I am just summarizing. I don’t have the note in front of me.

Question. If we could get a copy of the phone message and press release.

Answer. The press reE:ase I gave to my supervisor, Colleen Callahan, and she ad-
vised me that she no longer has it. She put it in the burn bag.

Question. Okay. Prior to that, had Craig contacted you about anything related to
the fh]es, about these particular—the inappropriately gathered ones, if he had con-
tacted you——

Answer. Prior to June 7, no. The only thing I could state to that was that he was
making efforts to contact me all week. He was unaware of the fact that I was the
evening supervisor that week, working the 4-to-12 shift, so he was unable to get
hold of me in the normal course of business.

Question. Do you remember when he started trying to contact you?

Answer. That Monday or Tuesday, as I recall.

Question. Would you have those phone messages?

Answer. There was a message on my voice mail, which I don’t have.

Question. Do you recall what he said in the voice mail?

Answer. That he wanted to talk to me about something. Which is normal. There
is nothing out of the ordinary with that. I didn’t suspect anything.

Question. Were you aware of him—Ilet’s continue with any other contacts he made
during that week to you.

Answer. [ believe June 7 was a Friday, as I recall.

Question. Yes, it was.

Answer. It was a Friday. And my understanding—at that time, I was only aware
of the Billy Dale file, the gravity of the incident, so I wasn't aware of anything else
at that point.

Question. You reported this contact by Mr. Livingstone to your supervisor?

Answer. Yes. :

Question. Who was that?

Answer. Colleen Callahan.

Question. Did Craig contact you any time after that——

Answer. No.

Question [continuing]. About these files?

Answer. No. That was the last contact ] had with Craig Livingstone.

Question. Were you aware of him trying to talk to anyone in the WAVES office
at any time aroung the June 7th period or the week or so before or after?

Answer. | am not aware of that.

Question. Were you aware of him calling anyone at home, or his lawyers trying
to contact any Secret Service employees that you know of?

Answer. Not to my knowledge.

Question. When Mr. Marceca was at the White House, did his background ever
get forwarded to the Secret Service at any time?

Answer. No.

Question. We understand that he—I guess we have made a request, I think to
Treasury and to the White House, to get how long he had his pass. My understand-
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ing is, he had a pass that provided him access to the White House well into '95.
Do you have any Enowledge as to who may have requested access for Mr. Marceca?

Answer. I know he was a temporary passholder. His initial pass request came
from Craig Livingstone’s office. V\g)ether 1t was Craig making the request or some-
one else, I don’t know, but that is the process; the pass request for that type of pass
would come from that office. That is basically all I cou]drtal you about that.

Question. Then you never received any files on Mr. Marceca?

Answer. No. They never requested a permanent pass for him. That is the only
reason we would normally see a background investigation.

Question. Craig Livingstone had testified that he talked to you about information
that was in vanous files, as part of his job, that you were one of the people he
talked about it with. Can you describe issues he would be raising with you in terms
of talking about the content of the FBI files?

Answer. Well, as part of his job, he would—what he wanted to understand ex-
actly—I guess what issues we would raise, or concerns, so basically issues, deroga-
tory issues, that we would perceive as a possible dangerous issue. Those are some
of the things we would talk about.

Question. Would he ask you, we have a person who has this problem, is that goin
to get by you guys, or is that okay with you—sort of feeling you out in terms o
what are issues tgat you guys consider a problem?

Answer. Yes.

%uestion. Can you describe what kinds of issues those were that he would discuss
with you generalf;"?

Answer. Generally they would be issues concerning primarily prior drug use,
would be on the most part, those types of issues, or some type of minor arrest, some-
thing of that nature.

Question. Did you ever have any concern personally that Mr. Livingstone or Mr.
Kgnng’dy had a relaxed attitude about some of these issues that you were concerned
about?

Answer. No, | wouldn’t characterize it that way, to say “relaxed attitude. “ I
can’t—let me think about it for a second.

1 wc()iuld more characterize it as a “difference of opinion” as opposed to a “relaxed
attitude.”

Question. Could you maybe describe how your opinions differed from Mr. Ken-
nedy’s and Mr. Livingstone's?

Answer. | think the best way to characterize it is that I am a law enforcement
official and my judgment is held to a much higher standard in terms of the safety
of the President of the United States, so I would sooner err on the side of safety
to t}ge President as opposed to maybe not being as diligent. I don’t know how to de-
scribe it.

That is the difference. He is not law enforcement; I am, and | am held to a much
higher standard.

%uestion. When Craig was in the ongoing process of doing background checks and
getting lists from your office and everything, was Craig regularly instructed by your
office on how to proceed with these various processes?

Answer. [ was distracted.

suestion. Strike that.

ou would have meetings where you instructed—I believe you testified you in-
structed Craig Livingstone on procedures and how to get material from your office
and get updated lists, that type of thing?

Answer. Yes, we have had conversations about that.

Question. In terms of reading the lists, what “A” and “I” meant, active and inac-
tive; that kind of thing had been explained to Mr. Livingstone?

Answer. Yes.

Question. We have received information that Mr. Marceca was on access lists
throughout the spring of '93. Could you just explain how those access lists worked,
who was put on an access list and how long they would be put on it?

Answer. An access list, in lieu of making an appointment for someone every day
to come in, if someone was deemed to be known to an entity in the White House
and they had an operational need for that person to come in on a daily basis, we
had the ability to create what we called an “access list” which uired a person
to show up, report at the gate, show their identification; but we would not stop that
person and run the checks, criminal record checks, each and every time. The person
woulﬂ still have to walk through a magnetometer, and that is the purpose of an ac-
cess list.

Question. So if there were lists that said this person needs access from today
through the next 2 weeks, they could come at any time in the next two weeks and
check in at the gate?
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Answer. Right. The access would tell a specific time between 12 noon and 12 p.m.,
or only—or it could be any time depending on what the needs were.

Question. But if the request said, for the next 2 weeks they could come in on a
daily basis at any time during the next 2 weeks?

Answer. If the access list didn’t have those parameters, yes.

Qt;estion. People would be put on that list because they had a need for daily ac-
cess?

Answer. We were tcld that they would have a daily need. This was a tool that
could be utilized to take some of the burden from the White House from constantly
making appointments in the system.

Question. And then if someone is on an access list, if they make an appointment,
they end up—it is logged in the WAVES system, right?

Answer. Yes.

Question. If I go 1n and have lunch with someone at the White House, and they
set up the appointment and I am waved in, it is logged there; someone can come
back a year from now and find out when [ had lunch with somebody?

Answer. Right.

Question. If someone is on an access list, is there a methed by which you can find
out when they utilized that access?

Answer. If a person is on an access list and they showed up, they will be given
a badge similar to an appointment, and that information is recorded just like 2
WAVE. i

Question. So if 1 was put on an access list for 2 weeks and [ came in every one
of those days, WAVES would have a list of when I came in every day in those 2
weeks?

Arnswer. In theory, ves.

Ms CowmsrocK. This is a May 5, 1993, memo, CGE 47963. I will make that Ex-
bt 4.

[Cole Deposition Exhibit No. 4 was marked for identification.]

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. 1t is to James Farrell, Security Officer at the National Security Council,
from William Kennedy, Subject, Compartmented Clearances, and this is requesting
access to compartmented information for Mr. Livingstone; and it mentions that a
full-field background investigation had been conducted by the FBI and that copy
was maintained in the Security Office.

As of May 5, 1993, you all had not received Craig Livingstone’s file; is that cor-
rect?

Answer. Again, without checking, you know, it is hard for me to say.

Question. We will check on that. But in terms of having any of the security issues
or anything like that that you might have raised, if you had not seen this file at
this point, you would not have raised those issues at that point?

Answer. Well, our security issues has nothing to do with clearances, so there is
a difference.

Question. I understand.

Answer. There is a difference.

Question. This is a March 31, 1994, memo to Lloyd Cutler and Joel Klein from
Beth Nolan, discussing White House passes and security and White House nomina-
tion clearance process.

I guess directing your attention to page 2, the first full sentence there at the top
says that “Bls that are favorably adjudicated by the Counsel's Office are submitted
to the Secret Service for their review and adjudication.”

Answer. Where are you?

Question. Page 2. The adjudication process that you do is strictly involved with
just security matters and not suitability?

Answer. Not suitability; that is correct.

Question. So the adjudication is for you to review the file for various security mat-
ters and issues that may raise a problem for the President’s security as well as the
security of the complex?

Answer. That is correct.

Question. In the paragraph that reads Improving the Process, about halfway
down, it reads, “I have some doubts about the appropriateness of detailees in this
area,” meaning the Secunty Office, “particularly if they are authorized only for a
short time.”

Were you aware of those issues being raised in the '94 time frame about detailees
being in the Security Office?
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Answer. My recollection of this is, I recall having some conversations with Craig
Livingstone concerning the fact that he wanted more help in his office. That is my
recollection of it.

Question. Do you recall any issues that were being raised at any time in '93 or
'94 about having a detailee in that office?

Answer. Right now, there is nothing that actually draws my memory. What I re-
call is some conversation with Craig where—that he would always complain that
he needed some more people to work 1n his office.

Ms, COMSTOCK. Let's make that Exhibit 5.

[Cole Deposition Exhibit No. 5 was marked for identification.]

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. In terms of what we are looking at in terms of the FBI files and the
requests for previous reports, did you ever have any discussions with Craig Living-
stone about requests for previous reports in that process?

Answer. Not specifically, no. Not specifically.

Question. Do you have any general recollection of him talking about this topic,
getting previous reports?

Answer. The only thing I can recall right now is that he had indicated at one time
that he wanted to know, was it possible to duplicate anythir& that we had, and I
told him absolutely not, he coultr not—our files are part of Secret Service and he
could not at any time see any of our files for any reason.

I do recall that.

Mr. GOLDBERG. May I ask a question?

Ms. COMSTOCK. Yes.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:

Question. It is my understanding that Lisa Wetzl, at times when the FBI couldn’t
find a file, previous request for a file, that she would obtain that from you guys.
She testiﬁe‘f to that.

Answer. That is not my understanding.

Question. Could you find out whether that is the case or not? She said on occasion
she requested a copy of the FBI report that you would get.

Answer. It wasn’t forwarded through my desk as a request. If that is something
that happened, I don’t have any direct knowledge of that. I can’t——

Question. Is that different tgan the question that Ms. Comstock asked, different
because the FBI supplied the information?

Answer. If it was something, a summary that we got—ir. other words, it was a
summary that they had provided to us, then I don’t think it was a problem.

Question. That is all. I thought maybe you were talking about——
| Amw;ler(.i My understanding 18, we were talking about previous files which they no
onger had.

8. COMSTOCK. Previous reports.

Mr. GOLDBERG. From the FBI or from the Secret Service?

Ms. CoMSsTOCK. From the FBI.

Mr. GOLDBERG. Didn’t Ms. Wetzl testify that she would gets reports from the FBI
on occasion?

The WITNESS. The only thing I can say is that requests like that should have
came in writing through my desk, and I never saw anything like that at all, at no
time. And 1 recall speciﬁcal{y telling Craig that we could not provide them informa-
tion to help them reestablish any files that they did not have.

Now, information they gave us is altogether different. They are walking the infor-
mat.i(;lxsll to us. They already have it. If Lisa Wetzl forgot to make a copy for her
records——

Mr. GOLDBERG. I think her testimony was, she needed to recreate a previous file,
and the FBI couldn’t find it. She knew that you guys would have a copy.

The WITNESS. I never read her testimony, so I don’t know what sﬁ’e is alleging.
I have no idea on that.

Mr. GOLDBERG. Thank you.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. At any time while you had occasion to work with Craig Livingstone, did
you ever raise any problems that you had with him with any supervisors at the Se-
cret Service?

Answer. Did 1 raise any problems that I had with Craig? The only issue that I
raised was that he should not be going to WAVES directly, requesting any criminal
record checks, that he should not be obtaining any lists directly from WAVES.
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Question. What was the context of that?

Answer. WAVES was not under my supervision at that time, so it came to my
attention that Craig Livingstone would go directly to WAVES and ask for specific
information. When that came to my attention, I raised that issue with my superiors
ﬁnd was advised WAVES—through appropriate channels, that that should no longer

appen.

uestion. He was requesting NCIC check information, or the kind of information
that you would do, he was asking for that from WAVES?

Answer. Right. If part of the routine of someone they were bringing on, it was
we]l within the process to go submit the name check, because this was someone who
was coming on, a prospective employee. But that would have to be based on a re-
quest to add sormeone to what they call a pass waiting list.

It came to my attention that in my mind, there was not enough control over what
he was asking for versus what we were receiving, so unless it came to our office,
1 made it known to my superiors that 1 was going to advise the WAVES office not
to allow him to do that without receiving some paperwork.

Question. Do you know how long that was going on before you——

Answer. I have no idea.

Question. Was that in ’93?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Do you know how long throughout '93 it was before you learned he was
seeking that information?

Answer. | think a couple of months. I can’t recall exactly.

Question. He was going to the peog]e involved and trying to get the information
directly, rather than making requests?

Answer. I don’t know all the specifics of it. All I know is that requests were being
made directly to WAVES, either by him or from his office and during my super-
vision in the Access Control Branch. When it came to my attention that numerous
requests were-being made for various lists or report checks, I wanted to make sure
that we had a better handle on what they were asking for. So all checks had to come
through my office before it was approved.

Question. So either Mr. Livingstone or someone from his office was in the WAVES
office making frequent requests?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Were you aware of any background updates on residence staff that you
received, files on residence staff that were updates that had been done prior to the
regular 5-year update time frame?

Answer. Well, I mean, nothing significant to me other than the fact that on occa-
sion | would receive from their office a background investigation that was less than
the 5-year period of the previous investigation.

Question. Was it like a few months short of 5 years, or was it the background
haﬁl?been done a year or two before and now you were getting it again; can you re-
call?

Answer. No, there was a balance of time left on the previous background inves-
tigation, more than a year.

Question. Do you know why that was done in any instances?

Answer. Specifically, it was no concern of mine. I was aware of it, but I don’t
know why it was done.

Question. Do you know how often that occurred?

Answer. No. The only thing I can recall is that I recall specifically asking Crai
one time, you know, what was the significance of redoing some of these Bls, an
they felt that they wanted to review for their own Ipurposes to make sure that these
people were adequate to be in the White House. I do recall a conversation of that
nature.

Question. Was that residence stafT, if you recall?

Answer. I can’t recall specifically whether it was residence staff or GSA.

Question. It was a holdover employee?

Answer. Yes, someone from the previous administration that was still on board.

Question. Did you ever ask him why he was focusing on this, as opposed to getting
their own new people cleared?

Answer. No, [ didn’t ask that question.

Question. Can you recall generally if this was in '93 or ’94?

Answer. [ cant recall if it was 93 or '94 or even '95. I just can’t.

Ms. COMSTOCK. I think that is all we have for today. Thank you.

We can go off the record.

{Whereupon, at 1:55 p.m., the deposition was concluded.]
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COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT,
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
Washington, D.C.

IN THE MATTER oF: WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL

DEPOSITION OF JEFF UNDERCOFFER

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 1996
Washington, D.C.

The deposition in the above matter was held in Room 2203, Rayburn House Office
Building, commencing at 10:10 a.m.

Appearances:

Staff Present for the Government Reform and Oversight Committee: Barbara
Olson, Chief Investigator; Barbara Comstock, Special Counsel; Laurie Taylor, Inves-
tigator; Donald Goldberg, Minority, Assistant to Counsel; Daniel Hernandez, Minor-
ity Professional Staff Member.

For JEFF UNDERCOFFER:
WILLIAM E. CLANCY, ESQ.

THEREUPON, JEFF UNDERCOFFER, a witness, was called for examination by
Majority (ljounsel, and after having been first duly sworn, was examined and testi-
fied as follows:

Ms. CoMSTOCK. We just have a short statement giving a background on the inves-
tigation before we start. Some of it is not going to apply—I mean, maybe a good
bit of it may not—but just to give you an idea, an overview of what we are looking
at.

We are on the record this morning for the deposition of Jeflf Undercoffer from the
Secret Service, which is being administered under oath. My name is Barbara Com-
stock, 1 am Majority investigative counsel. With me today is Barbara Olson, who
is our chief investigative counsel, and Laurie Taylor, who is an attorney on the Ma-
jority staff, and Don Goldberg and Dan Hernandez are Minority staff.

I would like to provide you with some background information concerning this in-
vestigation and your appearance here. Pursuant to its authority under Rules 10 and
11 of the House of Representatives, the Government Reform and Oversight Commit-
tee is investigating the White House Travel Office matter and related matters.

This refers to all events leading to the May 19, 1993 firings of the White House
Trave] Office employees and includes all information provided by the White House
Travel Office andpany employees at the White House ’l};'avel Office at any time from
January 1st, 1993 to the present.

Our investigation also encompasses the activities of Harry Thomason, Darnell
Martens and Penny Sample at the White House as well as allegations of wrongdoing
concerning Travel Office employees.

The committee investigation is reviewing all actions taken by any Division or field
office of the FBI and Department of Justice, both prior to and after the firings, as
well as issues relating to the White House’s receipt of FBI background investiga-
tions on prior administration officials.

The investigation includes, but is not limited to, the investigation and prosecution
of U.S. v. Billy Ray Dale and all investigations and subsequent reviews o!Pthe Travel
Office firings by any agency including, but not limited to, the White House Manage-
ment Review, all FBI and Justice Department reviews, the IRS and Treasury De-

artment internal reviews and records, the GAO Review, as well as the proposed

.S. House of Representatives Resolution of Inquiry. I think in particular t}l:e ite
House Management Review discussed at length the White House passes and those
ty%e of matters.

o you understand that your answers should not—I’'m sorry, should not exclude
any information which you recall involving these subjects?
e WITNESS. Yes.

Ms. COMSTOCK. The committee has been granted the specific authorization to con-
duct this deposition pursuant to House Resolution 369, which was passed by the
House of Representatives on March 7, 1996. We can get the rules for you if you
would like to have a copy of them for you today.

The committee counsels will proceed with equal rounds of questioning, each last-
ing up to 1 hour. We will alternate. We will just be questioning one at a time. If
you have any questions for counsel, or if you want me to rephrase a question, just
ask if you don’t understand it as we are going along.
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You are here today voluntarily and not by subpoena; is that carrect?

The WITNESS. That's correct.

Ms. CoMmsTtock. Okay. You will be given a 5-day time frame in which you can
come in with your attorney for the Secret Service and review your deposition once
it has been transcribed, and to correct any technical problems that you perceive oc-
curred in the transcription, and to clarify any matters. After that review period, you
will be asked to sign the transcript.

Do you have any questions before we start today?

The WITNESS. No.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. If you could just tell us your position at the Secret Service and how you
became involved in reviewing the FBI files matter?

Answer. Okay. The FBI file matter. No, I am an agent assigned to the White
House Division. ] have been assigned there since January of 1994 in that this whole
matter regarding the FBI background files and the production of access lists are
generated by my Division. That 1s how [ am involved.

Question. Could you describe the analyses that you have done on the lists? Do you
have a general discussion that you could provide for us?

Answer. I do not have a general discussion; probably a 10-minute presentation.
It involves charts. They are very visual, along with I have some definite numbers,
if you would like me to just go through it.

Question. Why don’t we through that, just so you can tell us what you have
done in your review of the files.

Answer. Okay. If I may?

Question. Yes.

Mr. GOLDBERG. With the charts I think you have to be as descriptive as possible.

The WITNESS. I will be as descriptive as possible, and then we will provide copies
of these also.

I have two charis, and the general—as part of my analysis, what I began looking
at was did we, did the United States Secret Service, provide to the ite House
Office of Personnel Security any time during 1993 a list that showed the majority
of these people from the list that you have here? It is the same list I have.

have been given—first I will start by saying I have been given two lists. One
was longer than the other. There is a total of 476 names on them. The two lists
hav«le one name in common, and that is—I can’t remember the guy’s name in par-
ticular.

Ms. CoMsTOCK. Okay. Why don’t we make that list Exhibit 1 here so we can refer
to it throughout the deposition,

[Undercoffer Deposition Exhibit No. 1 was marked for identification.]

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Exhibit 1 is the list, the initial list of 300 plus names that was initially
released by the White House, and then we also have the second list, which I believe
you referred to attached as part of Exhibit 1, which has an additional number of
names.

Actually, maybe we should clarify before we start with the charts that the first
list of 300 or so names was the initial list provided by the White House, I believe,
on June 7th, provided to the public. The second list was provided a week or so later,
and the White House has represented to us that this list did, in fact, contain 70
or 70 something or 80 or so names that actually were properly—they were active,
and the files were properly sought; is that your understanding?

Answer. 89 names.

Question. Okay, 89.

And the reason the second list came about, we have been told by the FBI, is be-
cause of they noticed that there were more names in the series that Mr. Marceca;
is that correct?

Answer. I don't know. I can only speak to the fact that I was given the long list,
the short list.

Question. Okay. So we will refer to these lists that have the combined numbers
that you are talking as Exhibit 1, and this particular copy, Exhibit 1, has the deacti-
vation dates of all of the people on the list also——

Answer. Okay.

Question [continuing]. As provided, I understand, by the Secret Service.

Answer. Okay. We will call it Exhibit 1. On my charts I refer to it to the list of
476 because combined, there is 476 individual names on the list.

Question. Okay.
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Answer. | took two views of this information, and I used the WAVES information
as to—because our WAVES system produced the access lists. I noticed that, by look-
ing at the deactivation dates on these individuals, that 94 of the individuals were
not active at any time prior, or from 1989 and back.

In 1989 was the Bush-Reagan transition, and that is when our E-PASS system
came on line. They chose to bring it on line in the transition. That is where we went
from a paper pass to the hard pass. It is a hard card. It has a microchip in it, and
each one has an individual number to it. So 94 of those people were never active
in the E-PASS system. They were—they had been issued paper passes in previous
administrations, and never a pass through the E-PASS system.

Now, we move up to August of 1991. I have—we have historic WAVES records.
If I may refer to my notes, I have—we have historic WAVES records where I have
a printout dated August 7th of 1991 listing inactive passholders. So that printout
list, it is a WAVES printout, lists all inactive passholders from August 7th, 1991
backwards. And on that printout, 182 of those 476 names from Exhibit 1 are in-
cluded on that printout.

I have another printout generated by WAVES on May 2nd of 1993. That is a
printout of active passholders, active passholders employed by White House oper-
ations personnel. From that printout I was able to deduce—and [ will get more into
how the numbers break down when I come to the second chart—but from that print-
out I was able to deduce that 368 individuals of the 476 were inactive passholders
as of May 2nd, 1993.

Then I have a very similar printout dated July 8th of 1993. Again, that is a print-
out showing all inactive passholders employed by White House operations person-
nel, which the overwhelming majority of these 476 were. There were three individ-
vals that were not. They were employees of the residence. But anyway, 379 of the
individuals from the 476 from Exhibit 1 would have been inactive passholders as
of July 8th.

Now, to look at the information from another——

Question. So we have just been referring to the chart entitled “Inactives” in
WAVES from the list of 476. And you can provide us with a small copy of that so
we can make that part of the deposition?

Answer. T will provide a small copy of that.

Question. Thank you.

Answer. And the purpose of this graphic representation of the information is that
it is very easy to visually see that the White House Division of the Secret Service
did not provide a list with 476 people on it of those individuals from Exhibit 1 as
active, because they were, in fact, inactive.

Question. And then would the 89 of the people having been on there correctly,
would that then be added to the 379?

Answer. 379—we will add this together when we——

Question. Okay.

Answer. When I look at this information, I ook at it two ways. I look at it deduc-
tively and inductively, coming at two different approaches. So it helps me keep my
thoughts straight. The numbers can get very confusing, and it helps me keep my
thoughts straight.

To take a closer look at this information—

Mr. CLANCY. Why dont you reference the title.

The WITNESS. Okay. “Pass Deactivations from the List of 476.”

Working up until 1989, I find that from the list we have called Exhibit 1, one indi-
vidual has not worked for any administration since 1984; two individuals since
1985; four individuals since 1987; three since 1988; and 84 since 1989. And that
brings—again, 52 individuals have left, according to our records, in 1995. In 1991,
59 individuals have left.

And again, my printout, the printout I have showing—and 1 will submit this to
you. I have the printout dated 8-7 of 1991, and attached to it I have a key, an al-
phabetical key, referencing the file numbers, because the printout is in file number
order. But 182 individuals from the list of 476 that we are calling Exhibit 1 are list-
ed on this printout that says “WAVES inactive passes.” So there is no way post-
August 7th, 1991 that they were on a printout reproduced that said they were ac-
tive.

Our records also show that in 1992, 75 people left and were consequently made
inactive. Now, in January of 1993, and I have an historic WAVES document, this
is a printout produced by the WAVES system, and it is dated—and what it shows
is—
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EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. That is dated what?

Answer. January 28th of 1993.

What this shows are all of those passholders who became inactive in the month
of January of 1993. There were 18 individuals from Exhibit 1, the list of 476 people,
included on this printout.

Question. The January 28th, 1993 printout, 18 of the people that were on the Ex-
hibit 1 list were deactivated as of that date?

Answer. That's correct. And our records properly show that they were—from that
time forward, they carried an inactive status.

The pext historic WAVES document I used in my analysis was a printout. The

rintout is dated 4—14 of 1993, but what it shows is all of those individuals who
came inactive in the month of February of 1993. There are 48 individuals from
the list of 476, Exhibit 1, who are listed on this WAVES printout showing that they
have become inactive. So concurrent with the first chart.g have shown, the number
of inactive passholders grows as we move forward in time.

The next printout I have, it shows active passholders that are employed by the
White House operations personnel. And I looked at this list viewing it for exclusions
from the list of 476, meaning that if you are on this, you are active, If you are not
on this and you were employed by White House operations personnel, which all but
three individuals on this list were, you would be excluded, because you would have
an inactive status.

Now, the breakdown on this list are—and the list is dated 5-2 of 1993. So that
is our cutoff in time is May 2nd of 1993.

Now, there are 100 people—I'm sorry, let me back up, because the numbers get
confusing here. There are 94 people from Exhibit 1 included on this list.

Question. Included on the May 2nd, 1993 list?

Answer. Correct. On here are eight errors. The eight errors, I did not write their
names down. I will give them—I will try to enumerate them from memory. An indi-
vidual by the last name of Blumenthal, an individual by the last name of
Carpendale, an individual by the last name of Cutshall. The other five names escape
me,

Mr. GOLDBERG. Is the Hagin or Eagin——

The WITNESS. I will deal with that when I am done with this.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. And James Baker, is he included in that?

Answer. No, he is not. He is separate to that.

Question. ] think we can get those for the record. That will be fine.

Answer. Okay. There are eight names that E-PASS, the E-PASS system showed
them as inactive, and the information was not passed over to the WAVES system
to also show them deactivated or having inactive status. And on this May 2nd list,
there are eight errors that we made, and they show up as active when, in fact, they
should have been inactive.

Question. All right. There is also six other individuals in the total number of this
list that are not listed on here,. Three of them are employees of the residence. Their
last names are Blake, Bowens and Brooks. And an additional three are people that
have yet to be employed by the White House, an individual by the last name of
Carr, who became emplolyed—-or who became active in our pass system as of 6-3-
93; an individual by the last name of Carpenter, who became active in our pass sys-
tem on 5-27-93; and an individual by the name of Balfour, who became active in
our pass system on 7-24-93.

Question. Is this May 2nd, 1993 list, this is a WAVES list?

Answer. This is a WAVES list showing all active passholders employed by White
House operations personnel.

Question. Okw. If somebody had put somebody on an access list, would they also
appear on this WAVES list?

nswer. No, they would not, because an access means that you are permitted ac-
cess into the complex. It doesn’t mean you have been issued a pass.

Question. So tﬁese would be all the people who had at least a temporary hard
pass at this time?

Answer. At least a temporary hard pass.

Question. On the chart does it indicate whether it was a temporary or a perma-
nent?

Answer. It does. The first one is White House staff, the second one is temporary
EOB, permanent EOB, temporary White House staff.

Question. Okay. So the S” stands for “White House stafl”?
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Answer. Correct.

“TEQ” stands for “temporary Executive Office Building.”

Question. “OEB™

Answer. Stands for “Executive Office Building.”

TWHS stands for “temporary White House staff.”

Question. Okay. So that covers all of our codes there on that?

Answer. There is also “TVOL”, which is “temporary volunteer.”

Mr. GOLDBERG. Can | ask a clarifying question, just so we don’t have to come back
and redo all of this again on my time? (i(now it is not typical practice, but it would
just be more efficient.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:

Question. 1 want to clear up the three names that you said were not to be em-

loyed. Is that three names ts?lat were taken from the list of names of the White
Elouse files that were somehow requested from the FBI inappropriately?

Answer. No, I am not saying they were requested inappropriately. I am saying
that they weren’t employed.

Question. 1 am just trying to clarify which list you found those three pecple on.
I didn’t mean to ask you to characterize them.

Answer. ] found those three people on this list, Exhibit Number 1, the list of 476
names.

Question. Which the White House has represented as the list of names that
Marceca requested?

Answer. If they have, yes.

Mr. GOLDBERG. Do you know the answer to that question?

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. You are saying) the three people are on Exhibit 1, but they don’t appear
on any of the WAVES lists?

Answer. On any of the WAVES lists. And the reason they do not appear is be-
cause this WAVES list is dated 5-2 of 1993, and they were not hired until after
5-2 of 1993, so they couldn’t appear on a list that we produced.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:

Question. I am confused, but not by your answer, but just by why is Marceca ask-
ing for these files.
s. CoMsTocK. The White House represented that 89 of these were correctly—
there is a number of these in this 476 list which were correctly sought.
Mr. GOLDBERG. I am sorry. Let me just ask Barbara a question before I get back
to you.
s. COMSTOCK. Why don't we go off the record for a minute.
[Discussion off the record.]

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:

Question. Did you have these charts before the Senate hearing?
Answer. No, I didn’t. I had them made yesterday.
Now, where was 1?

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. We had gone through the May 2nd, 1993 list and identified what some
of the codes were on there.

Answer. Okay. So using this May 2nd, 1993 list, and knowing that there were
three employees of the residence, tﬂree employees that had yet to be hired, eight
individuals that were our error, that were listed as active when they were not ac-
tive, and when you work the math, it tells me that there were 368 individuals from
Exhibit 1 that were listed as inactive at that point in time. So any list we produced
after May 2nd of 1993 showed 3¢8 of those 476 names as inactive passholders to
the White House complex.

Question. So after lelay 2nd, 1993, anyone requesting an active list of passholders
would not have gotten 368 of the names that are on Exhibit 1?

Answer. That is correct.

Question. All right. The next historic WAVES document I have is dated 11-3 of
’93, and what it shows are those passholders who became inactive during the month
of May 1993. There are five individuals from the list of 476 that became inactive
during the month of May 1993.

Question. Okay. And on this—Billy Dale is included on this list?
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Answer. Yes. Billy Dale is included on this list.

Question. John Dreylinger?

Answer. Billy Dale, and it shows him becoming inactive on May 24th of 1993.
That is when he was made inactive.

Question. And John Dreylinger becomes inactive on May 24th also?

Answer. May 24th of 1993 also.

Question. This list is just one page?

Answer. This hst i3 only one page. I only copied AA to GO from our records, just
to reduce on the amount of paperwork that we would have had to have brought in.

Question. And Barnaby Brasseux is also on this list as being deactivated on May
24th, 1993?

Answer. He is one of the five. Dreylinger, Dale, Brasseux, are three——

Question. Those are are probably the only——

Answer. Flagler is four, and there is a fifth one. There are five individuals.

Question. 'm sorry, who is Flagler?

Answer. He is from the list.

Question. Oh, from the list, I see.

Answer. There are five individuals from the list that we are calling Exhibit 1 that
are on this printout, meaning that any list we would have produced after May of
1993, these five individuals would also g;e listed as inactive.

Question. All right.

Answer. The next historic WAVES document 1 have is dated 11-3-93, and what
it shows are those individuals that went from an active to an inactive status in June
of 1993. There are six individuals from Exhibit 1 who became inactive in June of
1993, and those six names are listed on this printout.

The final document I have is dated 7-8-93, and again, this is a listing of all active
ﬁassholders employed by White House operations personnel. On that list there are—

ere’s the way the numbers work: There are four people that are legitimately
Bassholders that are on the list, and they are the three em&oiees of the residence,

lake, Bowen and Brooks. One employee who was yet to ired, Elizabeth Bal-
four, she was not hired, according to our records, until after July 8th of 1993. There
are 85 people from this list that are common to Exhibit 1, they should be there, and
there are eight errors. I have given you three names. The fourth name that [ can
recall is Danica Bizic. As the day goes on, I will recall them all.

But what this shows me is that there are—as of May 2nd—I'm sorry, July 8th,
1993, there are 379 individuals from this list that we are calling Exhibit 1 that
would have been inactive on any report we would have generated from WAVES,

To confirm that the records in WAVES stay current, I don’t have any copies of
the document at this point in time because I just double-checked last night, but I
have a printout dated 8-19-94 of all inactive passholders. All 379 of these individ-
uals are listed on that printout as inactive, and there are some additional ones also
that from the——

Question. I'm sorry, did you say August 19th, 1993?

Answer. August 19th, 1994,

Question. 1994, okay.

Answer. Right. But it is a logical—it is a safe assumption or a logical conclusion
that if somebody was not included on a printout dated July 8th, 1993 of active
passholders, they were included on a printout dated 8-19-94 showing inactive
passholders.

Question. 1 see.

Answer. In the intermediate and the time in between, they have stayed——their
status stayed as inactive.

Question. Okay.

Answer. Am 1 clear? Are you clear? I know I'm clear, but I have been living with
these numbers for quite some time. Have I expressed myself adequately?

Question. 1 think the bottom line is that of the names that are on the list of Ex-
hibit 1, any glitches or whatever that the Secret Service had can only account for
eight of those names; is that correct?

Answer. Okay. The scope of my analysis ran from 1984 up to July 8th of 1993.
I can tell you definitively that 94 of those individuals—if we were to have produced
a list in 1989, 94 of those individuals from Exhibit 1 would have been inactive.

Question. So someone who came up with those 94 names had to get them either
from an inactive list or from somewhere else?

Answer. Or from somewhere else. I don’t know where they would have come from.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:
Question. Could it come from the same list and just be listed as inactive?
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Answer. We do generate——

Question. So it could be the same list that would have them active or inactive;
is that accurate?

Answer. We do generate—I tell you what, can I finish, and then I will address
your question.

At the same time after August of 1991, August 8th, I believe, 182 of those people
would have been listed as inactive on any report or printout we produced through
WAVES. Again, on May 2nd of 1993, 368 wouf:lohave geen inactive. And if you want
to look at just the 1992 date, because it was a transition from one administration
to the other, 280 people went inactive from December 31st, 1992 backwards. And
then that number grows as we move into 1993.

Question. Okay.

Answer. Now, outside, to speak outside of the July 8th, 1993 time period, because
the name comes up, James Baker, let me speak for a moment as to the process of
how the names—how the people are added to the active list and taken off the active
list and made inactive.

The names come to us from the administration. They determine who they want
to be granted a pass into the White House complex. They will submit the name to
us along with a background investigation. We review the investigation solely upon
looking for protective concerns. Our only concern is would somebody pose a threat
to any of our protective concerns.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. And do you actually get the summary background files then, the files
that were turned over to the White House?

Answer. Yes, the summary, yes. We review it. If we have no concerns, we sign
off on the file, the individual is issued a pass, and at that point in time the informa-
tion goes into the E-PASS system, and they become active passholders.

When somebody leaves, to deactivate somebody, again, this is done at the behest
of the administration, whichever administration it is. They will tell us in one of two
ways. The individual himself, the passholder his or herself, will come to our office,
say, I'm leaving, will turn in their pass, at which time we will deactivate them. Or
they could just leave, and we will not find out until somebody from the administra-
tion—typically it has been the Office of Personnel Security—will tell us, oh, so and
8o has left 2 months ago or even 3 months ago. Please deactivate their passes. And
80 again, at that point in time they are deactivated.

So we are—we really serve the administration. We issue building passes to allow
people into the complex based upon who they want in and who they want to exclude.

stion. And usually is there a checkout procedure when people do leave the
White House, or had there been ma{be in the prior administration, was there a
checkout procedure that people went through?

Answer. There is a checkout procedure in place with this administration. I cannot
speak to prior administrations because I didn’t come until 1994.

Question. And the current checkout procedure, was that in place in 1993?

Answer. No, it wasn't. [ know it became more formalized in 1994. I can't tell you
e}))(actly, really; I can’t speak specifically to what occurred in 1993 because I wasn’t
there.

But now, to speak to Mr. Baker. Mr. Baker, Mr. Fitzwater, and two other individ-
uals, we were not requested to deactivate them until August of 1993. So legiti-
mately, because the administration hadn’t told us, and I know it sounds a lttle
funny, because everybody would imagine that Mr. Baker would have left with the
previous administration, but we are not to be so presumptuous to think that he is
not going to stay around to help out with the transition. That is not for us to deter-
mine. So legitimately he was histed as an active passholder on this July 8th print-
out, because up until that point in time, we weren't requested to remove him from
the rolls of active passholders.

Now, in August of 1993, we were requested to remove Mr. Baker and Mr.
Fitzwater, two other individuals, I can’t recall their names, from the list of active
passholders.

Question. Ok:gr. Now, the list that we have been referring to as Exhibit 1, Mr.
Fitzwater does show being inactive January 20th, 1993.

Answer. That date is incorrect.

Question. Okay.

Answer. In fact, | have been over this list 100 times. I was told that these—the
dates on this list that you have, we were given a day to come up with the dates,
and so there are errors on that, In the—over the last month we have had time to
go through and through and through and, you know, do a very, very thorough audit.



31

Question. So these numbers that we are looking at on the charts are based on
you

Answer. These numbers are accurate.

Question. Okay.

Answer. And when I am finished with my report to submit to the Senate, it has
all of the dates on it, and those dates are 100 percent accurate. These, I found a
few errors in those dates. So I wouldn’t use that for definitive purposes.

But in August of 1993, we were asked to take Mr. Baker from the rolls. We did.
He was listed as inactive in the E-PASS system, and he, just like the other eight
individuals | had mentioned—that information was lost in the transfer between the
E-PASS system and the WAVES system, so he was carried as an active passholder
erroneously into 1994,

In fact, f'think it was February or March, it was early in 1994, it was a conversa-
tion between Mr. Livingstone and myself where what we do, we provide them with
a printout of active passholders, and the reason we provide them with the printout
is 8o that they can go through it and reconcile their records with our records, be-
cause as | had stated previously, we put information in at their request, we take
information out at their request. Consequently, we give them our records so that
they can go through them and verify that eve ing is correct.

ith Nfr. Baker, he noticed, he said, hey, Mr. Baker left some months ago, how
come he is still here? I informed him it was a problem that I was aware of since
I had come to this Division in 1994, we were working on a correction to the problem,
and I went in and the problem was corrected eventually, and Mr. Baker was deleted
from the rolls.

It is also important to note, though, that he was listed as an active passholder
in the WAVES system, and that passholder database in the WAVES system is for
our purposes. It is an administrative file. The critical function of the system as a
totality is comprised of three computer systems, an access control system, the E-
PASS system, and the WAVES system. The critical function is performed by the ac-
ceas control system, and that operates 100 percent. He was immediately deacti-
vated, so that if Mr. Baker woul)c(la have shown up at the gate with this pass and
tried to come in, it wouldnt let him in.

Question. So after August 26, 1993, he could not have gotten into the building?

Answer. He could not have gotten in.

So I think from our perspective, that is an important point to stress, that the
printout in WAVES, the database that we keep in WAVES, is there for administra-
tive purposes. We print it out from WAVES because WAVES has high-speed print-
ing capabilities, and so we simply utilize the WAVES system to generate these
printouts. And again, we give them to the administration for them to go through
and find any errors.

That is the whole purpose. We traditionally give them printouts, some printouts
every Monday, some printouts once a month, but so that they can go through them
and make sure that the information is accurate. It is a real cooperative effort. It
has always been a cooperative effort between the Office of Personnel Security and
the White House Division.

Can I answer an estions?

Question. Yes. M’a'a if we can go into a few areas. In 1993 when the new admin-
istration start,ed—wgen did you start in this position?

Answer. January of 1994.

Question. And what were you doing prior to that?

Answer. Prior to that I was assigned to our Technical Security Division.

Question. Is that at the White House also?

Answer. No, it was not.

Question. All right. So you are not familiar then with any meetings in 1993 with
Mr. Livingstone?

Answer. Ng, I am not, no.

Question. In 1994, were you aware of there being a large number of new White
House employees who hadn’t gotten their White House passes?

Answer. Yes, I was.

Question. Were you involved in any discussions regarding that?

Answer. Not—no, not directly.

Question. Okay. And how dix you become aware of it?

Answer. Well, 1 worked in the White House Division. One of my jobs was to re-
view backgrounds. And you couldn’t help but know it, because it was in the news-

aper. I am not being l)a’cetious, I didn't learn it from the newspaper, but simply
Ey being in the office, one knew that this was an issue. The particulars of the issue
I was not aware of.
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Question. You ’yourself reviewed the FBI files when they came over completed
from the Counsel’s Office?

Answer. Yes. :

Question. And you would review them for security concerns?

Answer. Yes, I did.

Question. And after you reviewed them, who would you then pass them on to?

Answer. I would sign off for them for the special agent in charge of the Division,
and if there was—if it was a routine background, there were no concerns whatso-
ever, they would go from me up to the front office, where the individual would be
informed that they could come in and receive their pass.

Question. In the front office, who would it go to in the front office?

Answer. To our administrative personnel in the White House Division.

Question. Who is in charge of that?

Answer. In charge of the office is Arnold Cole.

Question. When you had received those files, who had signed off on them on be-
half of the Counsel’s Office?

Answer. Typically it was Greg Livingstone. Well, the pass request came from
Greg’s office, he signed off on it.

Question. Was there a particular request form where he would—

Answer, It was a standard request: Attached is a background investigation of so-
and-so. We request that this type of a pass be issued.

Question. Okay. So they wouft)ie—you would get White House employee X’s file that
ssilys—g}reg had a memo on it saying, please provide a permanent pass for this em-
ployee?

nswer. Yes.

Question. And then attached would be that person’s FBI summaries, the FBI sum-
maries on them?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Would it have any financial information or any other information be-
sides the FBI background?

Answer. Typically, no.

Question. And you would then review it for security concerns?

Answer. Yes.

Question. And if there were any problems, who would you raise those with?

Answer. If there were problems, if it was anything more than routine, then I
would pass it on to my supervisor, Assistant Special gent in Charge Arnold Cole.

uestion. Generally with the files that you reviewed, do you recall there being
problems with individuals who hadn’t paid their taxes? 1 am not asking for any
names here, | am just saying generally if files that had been passed on to you where
there were situations that people hadn’t paid their taxes.

Mr. GOLDBERG. Exclusion of congressional proceedings I don’t believe apply to this
garticular provision, and the Privacy Act, I think, would cover. I would be wary of

ow you would answer questions.

Mr. Crancy. Well, I think that the Privacy Act goes to individuals, it doesn’t go
to groups at all, and I would advise the witness here not to answer anything about
individuals. But the Privacy Act has nothing to do with groups, from my under-
standing. Do you have a different understanding?

Mr. GOLDBERG. I don’t have a different und%rstanding, but if information could
be pli:;l together with that answer in identifying somebody, I think there could be
a problem.

r. CLANCY. | agree that we should be careful that the information come out not
to identify an individual, but just a situation.

Ms. COMSTOCK. Also, I think this is a copy of the Privacy Act here, which I believe
doesn’t apply to——

Mr. GOLDBERG. I think if you read it closely, it doesn’t mention staff depositions.
It is congressional hearings within the jurisdiction of the committee. I think the
committee can get around this in a different setting than this.

Ms. OLsoN. I am going to speak on the record since this is going to come up again.
I would ask that Mr. Goldberg make a complete record of his understanding if the
Privacy Act does apply in this deposition, and let’s get it very clear on the record
because we are going to deal with this for the next 30 days.

Mr. GOLDBERG. Would you like me to make a statement about that now?

Ms. OLSON. Yes.

Mr. GOLDBERG. I would say that I believe that there are two questions that would
relate to the Privacy Act. One, is this a congressional hearing under terms of the
Privacy Act that would be excluded under the general exclusion of the Privacy Act.
Second would be, is the question being asked within the scope of H.R. 369 which
authorizes this deposition.
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I think both are very relevant to the issue, and I think you could raise significant

questions about both that would lead perhaps somecne to conclude the Privacy Act
rotections and criminal protections specifically would apply. I can’t give you a de-

initive answer.

Ms. OLsON. Okay. We have reviewed the Privacy Act. Qur committee counsel,
Kevin Sabo, has reviewed the Privacy Act, and the (iairman is signing a statement
which will be made a part of this record and shared with Minority counsel. This
deposition started before the statement was complete,

e Privacy Act that I am quoting from is from Title V, Section 552(a), Subsection
B, which says that there are conditions of disclosure and, quote, “no agencies shall
disclose any record which is contained in a system of records.”

Then I am skipping several sentences, and it says, unless disclosure of the record
would be—and if one goes down to Subsection 9—to either House of Congress or
to the extent of a matter within its jurisdiction, any committee or subcommittee
thereof, any joint committee of Congress or subcommittee of any such joint commit-
tee.

My understanding through communications with our committee counsel is that we
are a subcommittee of the House of Congress, we are staff on a committee in the
House of Congress, and therefore, the Privacy Act does not apply to these deposi-
tions insofar as an agency may disclose information to us. That does not say that
we may then publicly turn around and disclose that information. I am only making
a representation as to whether information can be given to us that would be nor-
mally within the Privacy Act within the confines of this deposition.

Itism undersst.andi‘rlzﬁl and it is the Chairman’s position that this investigation
is proper g under the ite House Travel Office matter and that, in fact, we are
authorized under the House Resolution and the committee rule to conduct these
depositions, and we have been proceeding as such throughout this investigation of
the FBI files matter.

Mr. GOLDBERG. If I could just make a final statement. The Minocrity has consid-
ered this at length, and 1 befieve that the Ranking Minority Member’s own opinion
is that this is not excluded from the Privacy Act, and any witness answering ques-
tions should proceed at their own peril, having heard the statement of the Nfajorit.y
and the Minority.

Mr. CLANCY. Would it be convenient to break for about 10 minutes?

Ms. OLSON. Let’s do that.

[Recess.]

Ms. ComsToCK. Back on the record.

Mr. CLANCY. Prior to going off the record, we had some questions that were goin
in a certain area. There was concern by the agency that 3:'ere could be a potentia
violation of the Privacy Act. To that extent we had some discussions off the record,
and I called back to my office. Upon the conclusion of that, I want to make this
statement which I am making at this time.

We still continue to have some concerns, and those concerns would be when a
question, the response to which would require information that perhaps would iden-
tify an individual, we clearly do not want to do that at this time because we do have
concerns about the Privacy Act. To the extent the questions would be general in na-
ture, asking about perhaps a general perception or general problem or general situa-
tion, something of that sort, we will make responses in that regard.

We have also indicated to both counsel, Minority and Majority here, that we re-
spectfully request the Chairman to make a request if there is further information
that is needed after this, that they make the request to the Secretary of the Treas-
ury. We will immediately accept a copy from our individuals here. I don't think
there will be delay there. I just propose that for the purpose that the Secretary of
Treasury is the leading individual in the Department of Treasury. We are dealing
at a fairly high level and want to do everything appropriately.

With that on the record, we can proceed.

Ms. OLsON. I have a memorandum from Chairman Clinger dated today’s date that
discusses the applicability of the Privacy Act to Congress. I will make it a part of
this deposition as Exhibit Number 2.

[Undercoffer Deposition Exhibit No. 2 was marked for identification.]

Ms. OLsON. The Chairman states that he believes after his consultation that it
is clear that a government witness before this committee cannot refuse to respond
to pertinent questions put to him on the basis of the Privacy Act.

ﬁg also states that he believes that law enforcement officials may disclose matters
in a file without a person’s consent for purposes of civil or criminal law enforcement.

We understand that the Minority has raised a question whether our questions in
this deposition are properly before the Chairman of this committee. Therefore, what
the Chairman intends to do is after the questions are asked, if the response is not
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complete because of Privacy Act concerns, he will address a letter to the individual
witness stating his jurisdiction as Chairman of this committee and submit those
questions that have been asked in this deposition along with any others to the wit-
ness to respond to as Chairman of the committee with proper jurisdiction, and that
that witness’s responses will go straight to the Chairman.

1 believe that I am correct in stating that Minority also believes that the Chair-
man does have authority once he states his jurisdiction to ask the individual wit-
ness those questions, and that the individual witness would not violate the Privacy
Act if they respond to those questions to the Chairman.

Mr. GOLDBERG. As Minority staff, I believe that is an appropriate and reasonable
approach to this issue.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. 1 believe the question that we had outstanding before we broke was in
your review of the files, Mr. Undercoffer, when you received them, did you have any
situations where you had—where the Counsel’s Office had signed off on a file and
sent it to the Secret Service where individuals had not paid their taxes?

Answer. A resolved or an unresolved situation?

Question. A situation where it was apparent from the file that there had been un-
paid taxes.

Answer. Yes.

Question. Do you recall how many times that occurred in files you reviewed?

Answer. A few,

Question. Do you know of other situations outside the ones you reviewed where
this occurred? .

Answer. Specifically? No, not specifically.

Question. Had you heard about this being a problem that people hadn’t paid their
taxes in a number of files that came through to the Secret Service?

Answer. We would discuss cases amongst ourselves. There were a few that I had
heard, yes.

Question. Were you aware of any situations where individuals were put on some
kind of tax payment plan as a result of these issues?

fﬂnswer. lpam not—I really, truly do not recall as to how the situations were re-
solved.

ng}stion. Were there situations where people hadn't paid taxes for numerous
years?

Answer. I can’t—I am not bein%evasive. I know that there was that situation,
but I can't recall—when you read background investigations, they have a tendency
to run together after time, and so I can’t recall—I can’t recall—I need to be—I am
trying to frame specific instances in my mind so that I can answer your question
in a general way, and I am having difficulty doing that. Can you ask me the ques-
tion again?

Question. Did you have situations where any files that you reviewed were people
who hadn’t paid their taxes for a number of years? Do you recall any instance where
someone hagn’t paid their taxes for more than one year?

Answer. More than one, yes, there were some.

Question. Prior to those files being sent over to the Secret Service, were there—
were these tax issues resolved in some way?

Answer. | do believe most had been, yes.

Question. Would Craig Livingstone or others in the Counsel’s Office discuss these
issues with you prior to sending the files over?

Answer. No. They were never discussed with me.

Question. They would just send the files to the Secret Service, and you would re-
view some of them?

Answer. From my point of view, the files came in, they were assigned to me, I
reviewed them.

Question. In reviewing the files, did you have instances where you had levels of
drug use that went beyond college age, experimental use?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Can you—of the files you reviewed, can you put a percentage of—any
general number of what was beyond college-age experimental drug use?

Answer. There were more than a few. ’

Question. Were there dozens?

Answer. There were probably—this is a very sensitive question, so I am trying
to be as accurate as I can be. I dont want to—there were a—] am trying not to
be subjective, because when one reviews background investigations, you are glimps-
ing into somebody’s personal life, and it is something I take very seriously, and I,
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other than somebody in my immediate work environment that does the same thing,
we don't discuss it with anybody. Number one, this is not something 1 am accus-
tomed to doing; and two, 1 am trying to be as wholly accurate as I can be because
I realize the subjecttive opinions people will form from the information I am giving.
So I am trying to be as accurate as I can and be totally objective at the same time.

There were—you know, 1 have reviewed literally hundreds of background inves-
tigations. I would say more than 30, more than 40, perhaps, had drug usage.

Question. And that would be beyond the college-age experimental type of use?

Answer. 1 am not stalling. Sometimes some individuals went to college well into
their thirties. They worked on masters and Ph.D.s.

Question. Of the files you reviewed, did you have situations where the drug use
was very recent?

Answer. There was some where the drug use was recent.

Question. Can you estimate roughly how many files you reviewed were——

Answer. [ wouf)c'i say a few dozens.

Question. Did there come a time when the Secret Service instituted a particular
program for people who had recent drug use?

Answer. Yes, there was.

Question. And could you describe what that program was?

Answer. 1 only know of it because whenever 1 would review a file of this nature,
it was something I did not want to sign off on, so I forwarded it on to my super-
visors.

They did initiate a procedure that was called the “drug letter,” and there were—
I don’t know the exact parameters of the procedure. I am not familiar with how the
procedure was developed other than 1 knew of its existence.

Question. Do you know when this started?

Answer. Sometime in '84. I do believe it was in 1984.

Mr. GOLDRERG. '84 or '94?

The WITNESS. | am sorry, '94. Excuse me.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Would this be a letter to your supervisor on putting an individual into
a program because of their recent use?

Answer. No. The drug letter was a letter between the administration and the Se-
cret Service. | have seen them. I have never sat and read one, but there is various
conditions that are agreed upon and then acknowledged by the individual in ques-
tion.

Question. And the individual in question has to sign that agreement?

Answer. Yes.

Question. For those individuals, the White House previously provided information
back in '94 that there were agpmximate]y about 11—10, 11, 12 people in the pro-
gram in '94. Do you recall that? _

Answer. That sounds about accurate. .

Question. 1 believe in 95 they said the number was around 18 or so?

Answer. I don’t know for sure. .

Question. Those situations, can you generally tell us what kind of drug use we
are talking about, what kind of—if you can generally give a picture of the extent
and recentness of that drug use?

Answer. | have seen cocaine usage. I have seen hallucinogenic usages, crack us-
ages. I am not—you know, | am not that familiar with narcotics. I would say those
are the big three.

Question. And were those, the people who were in this program, was it generally
fairly recent use?

Answer. Yes, it was.

Question. In terms of whether or not someone had a drug letter or went into this

articular program, were there any considerations given; iFthey had a more senior
revel position or not, were there considerations given what an individual’s duties
were?

Answer. I don’t know. ~

Question. Were these situations usually ones that you would flag and send on to
your supervisor?

Answer. Yes, they were. ’

Question. Do you know who Mr. Cole would then have to speak with about this?

Answer. Typically things work up the chain of command, and so he—Mr. Cole
could probably best answer that question.

Question. Just to the extent you know.

How many other people besides yourself reviewed these files?
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Answer. When?

Question. You started in *94; correct?

Answer. Yes.

Question. While you were there in '94?

Answer. In *94, myself and another agent.

Question. Who would that be?

Answer. Rich Stribling.

Question. Do you know in '93 who else would have been reviewing the files?

Answer. I wasn’t there in '93.

Question. Do you know if Mr. Stribling was there in ’93.

Answer. Mr. Stribling got there in November of ’93

Question. Mr. Wilfred tcatifizd—from the Senate Intelligence Committee testified
in the Senate that he had done a report, and that it was the feeling of those who
had been involved in the report that Mr. Livingstone’s credentials were not suffi-
cient to hold such an important office in the White House.

Did you ever have discussions in your office about concerns that you had about
Mr. Livingstone’s credentials in his job in the Personnel Security Office?

Answer. No.

Ms. COMSTOCK. In the course of the pass process, there were numerous extensions
throughout the process of temporary passes. i have a few here. I will make these
part of the record. This is a December 13th memo for the Secret Service from White
House security; subject, extension of passes. I understand you were not there at that
time, but this is a two-page list of individuals who needed to have their passes ex-
tended. Most of them were 90-day extensions. It is CGE 47029 through 30. Meake
this Exhibit 3.

{Undercolfer Deposition Exhibit No. 5 was marked for identification.]

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. This list appears te be extending the temporary passes. There are a
number of new White House staffers. Mr. Stephanopoulos is included on here, Mr.
Eggleston, Ira Magaziner, many individuais who had been at the White House from
January 20th forward.

Did you ever have any discussions about why these temporary passes continued
to be extended, you know, month after month?

Answer. Yes.

Question. Did there come a time when you had meetings—could you describe
those discussions?

Answer. The discussions, we knew that these lists were processed over some pe-
riod of time, and when a list like this would come in, the administrative personnel
would have to go into the E-PASS system and extend the pass; that because they
didn’t have permanent passes. I knew that they didnt have permanent passes be-
cause background investigations and requests for permanent passes had yet to be
submitted to us by the administration.

Question. In fact, when you started in '94, not too many files had probably come
through to the office, had they?

Answer. No.

Question. So in 93, whoever was there, there weren’t too many files going through
to them; is that correct?

Answer. I couldn’t say. I can only tell you what I did.

Question. Did you discuss this with your supervisor, these extensions, while you
were there?

Answer. Well, there is not a lot to discuss, really. These are individuals that
worked at the White House and needed access to the White House. We would honor
the administration’s request to extend the passes.

I do know that at a certain point in time, though, there were some concerns be-
cause of the amount of time, the number of extensions they were given where we
didn’t have a chance to review the backgrounds, and again from a protective concern
that, you know—I don’t know—because the meetings that went on to address this
issue really went on at a level above me.

Question. The GAO report, White House passes, which is issued in October of
1995, page 16 of the report—I have a copy otpthe report here. Directing your atten-
tion to page 186, it is towards the bottom right above step 3. | am sorry—the middle
paragraph on the page.

Answer. After satisfactory or——

Question. Yes. Towards the end of that paragraph it says, in the case of an exten-
sion, the Executive Office of the President requests the Secret Service to extend the
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temporary pass. After one extension the Secret Service contacts the requesting office
to provide a rationale for an additional extension, according to Service officials.
ere you aware of the Secret Service contacting the Counsel’s Office about these

additional extensions to get a rationale for them?

Answer. There were a lot of discussions and meetings, but again that was not
held by myself. That was a le el above me. ‘

Ms. CoMsTOCK. 1 will make page 16 of the GAO report Exhibit 4.

[Undercoffer Deposition Exhibit No. 4 was marked for identification.]

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

uestion. At any time did anyone bring to your attention that Craig Livingstone
had had a criminal complaint brought against him in November 1993 regarding
threats to a neighbor?

Answer. | wasn’t aware of that.

Question. It has recently been made public in the newspaper that he had threat-
ened to “beat your face in,” he had threatened a neighbor to “beat your face in” be-
cause of her dog barking. Would that have been the type of mat.eria{ in general that
would have been of concern as you reviewed a file, if that kind of information had
been in a file, someone making threats against a neighbor?

Answer. Yes, it would have.

Question. Would that have been the kind of thing that you would have raised with
a supervisor, that somebody had made that kind of threat?

Answer. It depends upon the assessment that the FBI wrote in the summary. We
don’t take—because somebody has lodged a police complaint against somebo?)’r, we
don't take that in and of itself——

Question. Why don’t I—I am talking generally, but if the person had acknowl-
edged that they said this, would that have been a concern if it was a recent event?

Answer. It depends on the explanation. These things are very exploratory. Again,
we are looking at the whole person and trying to make an assessment of the person,
obviously by doing little snapshots in time. ﬁut an incident like this, yes, it would
flag a concern, but you would have ta look at more of the person.

5uestion. Would you have concerns about an individual who had made such a
threat, what their judgment would be in terms of judging other people’s suitability
at the White House?

Answer. | don't think it is very related.

Question. In 1994, was there a large number of volunteers coming into the White
House, to your knowledge?

Answer. Yes, there were.

Question. Did that have an impact on the system in terms of the E-PASS and the
WAVES, that there were large volumes of people?

Answer. Not in 1994. It wasn’t until 1995. There were a large number of volun-
teers that were on the access list, and so they would show up at a gate, identify
themselves, provide a driver’s license, some ot%er form of identification, and be is-
sued a temporary pass good for one day. They would turn the pass in when they
left. There were, however, some volunteers that were issued permanent passes.

As far as having a pronounced effect on the system, no, the system was able to
deal with it.

That in and of itself—there were many cumulative things over time where it did
have a pronounced effect on the system, the number of visitors, the number of—
the number of visitors and appointments and work tradesmen that came in in-
creased dramatically. The volunteers was another pass type; interns was another
pass type. So there were—I have stated previously that the system, the load on the
system, increased initially by 100 percent. But it spread over a wide—many cat-
egories.

g(?Question. When the issue of the whole FBI files and all these 400 some, and now
there are more files we have learned about, first came to public awareness, did
Craig Livingstone ever contact you or anyone else—

Answer. Me, no.

Question. Are you aware of him calling anyone at home or others in the Secret
Service to contact them about this matter?

Answer. At home, no.

Question. Are you aware of him contacting individuals?

Answer. As I think we are both aware, there was Aqent Cole’s testimony as to
what Mr. Livingstone told him on the 7th or the 12th. I am not sure of the dates.
That is the only thing [ am aware of.

Question. But you weren’t aware of him contacting others?

Answer. No.
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Question. Do you know of him contacting any of the secretaries or women who
worked in the WAVES ofTice?

Answer. Not that I know of.

Ms. CoMSTOCK. Did you want to ask some questions?

Mr. GOLDBERG. Yes.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:

Question. Mr. Undercoffer, exactly, if you remember, when did you start at the
White House?

Answer. January 4, 1994.

Question. What precisely are your responsibilities?

Answer, Okay. Xgain, lyam a special agent for the Secret Service assigned to the
White House Division. I review background investigations, any investigations con-
ducted on the complex, any investigations that needed conducting on the complex,
investigations that we wou{d conduct, we were responsible for doing. Issues like the
access control is one of our responsibilities. The issues are so varied that—and re-
sponsibilities so varied—anything that comes up.

Question. Let me ask you about the background investigations. How many do you
think you would do in a given month? You weren’t there at the start of the adminis-
tration, so the numbers probably tailed off to some degree in '94; is that accurate?

Answer. There was at a point in ’94 a lot of background investigations, but then
they died down.

Jueslion. Is that because the backlog from 93 had been publicly identified , or
do you have an explanation for it?

Answer. I can only speak as things came into our office. There were a lot of back-
ground investigations that came in all at once, and we would do them.

Question. Once the numbers got down to normal, what is the average per month
that you would look at?

Answer. We would probably do 40 a month. .

Question. When you look at a file, are you only looking at the FBI summary, or
do you have your own Secret Service data bases that would have exclusive informa-
tion you wou{d also run a name against?

Answer. There is two types ol backgrounds that are done. One is for pass re-
quests, and that is the F]!fsummaries. We will do military, and they contain DIS
investigations. And the other is backgrounds that we ourselves do for tradesmen
that come in. They will—if there is a problem with an individual, they will include
police reports and information from our own data bases.

Question. That last clause, “and information from our own databases,” that means
for all three of the previous categories?

Answer. No. Only for background investigations that we do.

Question. So for a hard pass you would not tap into your own data base to see
if you had information that the %ureau had not uncovered that would be relevant?

Answer. I am not sure where in the procedure it is done, but a records check of
an individual’s name is run. Before somebody is first brought into the system, when
they are given a temporary pass, we run their name in our system.

uestion. So at some point everybody who you have reviewed has been run
through your own data base?

Answer. Yes.

%{‘estion. That has nothing to do with anything. I was curious about that.

at are your responsibilities for the data base systems?

Answer. ich——

Question. The E-PASS and the WAVES?

Answer. I administratively oversee them. I do some technical components of them.
If there is changes that need done or for putting in—for doing add-ons or going to
expand the s{stem, I will help design the system.

gﬁg’su‘on. ou said you started Talnuary 4, 1994, Did you know Nancy Gemmell
at all?

Answer. No.

Question. Or Toni' Marceca?

Answer. No. No, I didn't. :

Question. So you don’t have direct knowledge of any event of '93. You are here
more as an expert witness than a fact witness?

Answer. Yes.

Question. How about Lisa Wetzl; did you deal with her?

Answer. Yes, I did.

Question. Was she the person who would bring to your attention any problems
with names?
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Answer. Lisa had brought names to my attention, as did Craig.

Question. Do you recall how often that might have happened?

Answer. My estimate over the whole time period from when I first became aware
of the problem until we had resolved it was about 20 names. This is for everybody
in the system.

Question. 1 want to ask you about the audit you did, because you relied on a July
8th, 1993—I am looking at the dates there—'83 list that, correct me if I am wrong,
somebody found in a desk drawer at some point?

Answer. No, it was in our file drawer.

Question. Are you able from either WAVES or the E-PASS to recreate lists that
were provided to the Office of Personnel Security in '93?

Answer. We cannot do it from WAVES.

uestion. I think the testimony in the Senate was you never provided a list from
E-PASS because of the security——

Answer. | have been told, and since—] am not sure whether I learned it exactly
before or exactly after the Senate hearings, on March 31 of 1993 we provided them
with a listing from E-PASS. Since then | have reproduced that list.

Question. Is it consistent with your findings?

Answer. Yes, it is. There are small variations in that the way the systems are
set up, when a pass—all the information is inputted into the E‘:PASS system, so
when somebody 1s made active and when somebody is made inactive, it is entered
into the E-PASS system.

The E-PASS system, typically we will wait until midnight that night to transmit
it to the WAVEg system, and during the day it immediately transmits that system
to the access control system, which allows somebedy in and out of the White }{ouse.
So oftentimes you will see a delay of a day because it waits until midnight at low
traffic times. If we had a busy day, I am saying that beginning in 1993 the load
on the system increased by 100 percent and then dropped down to 50 percent above
what it had been used to load on the system.

Sometimes it would take 3, 4 and 5 days for the information to migrate from E-
PASS over to WAVES. So to stay consistent with the printout, these charts and
gaphs are consistent with the WAVES printouts, and the status date is the date
that information arrived in the WAVES system.

Question. 1 guess my 8uestion was consistent with the March 31, 1993 E-PASS
you say was provided to OPS?

Answer. Yes, it is. That list was a—the parameters for the search on that list
were all passes that were issued prior to January 20, 1993 but were still active as
of March 31, 1993.

Question. Have you reviewed that list recently; do you know how many names
were on that list?

Answer. | believe there is about 6,000 names on that list.

Question. Do you know, was it specifically requested from OPS?

Answer. I don't know.

Question. Do you know who it was provided to in OPS?

Answer. Again, I don't know. But I do know that the list was requested. I do know
that one of our programmers wrote a special program for it. The reason I know it
was written andp run on March 31st is because looking at the executable file that
generated the report, the compiled data stored in the coded form in that—in the
executable program.

Question. Does that E-PASS list distinguish between active and inactive, or is it
only the active in that time frame?

Answer. It only listed active pass holders.

guestion. Let me go back to the WAVES list. Does that distinguish between active
and inactive?

Answer. There are several types of WAVES lists. This is an active only list, at-
tachment number—the WAVES list dated 7-8-93 and also the WAVES printout
dated May 12 of 93 only show active passholders. The lists dated for May and June
of 93 show people that became inactive in the month of June, and the very first
list I spoke of shows only inactive people. We do produce a list of active and inactive
people. Today it is roughly 24,000 people.

Question. That would go back some 8 years?

Answer. Yes it does.

We can produce a list in any form you want. All we have to do is—if you tell me
your sea Xaramet,ers, we will code a report, a rifort generated to produce a list.

Question. Are you aware of any parameters that Ms. Gemmell requested——

Answer. No. I wasn’t there when Nancy Gemmell was there.

Question [continuing]. In your review?

Answer. No.
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Ms. COMSTOCK. Where it says “active” and “inactive,” where would that be lo-
cated?

The WrTNESS. Neither of these are from A and I lists, but there will be a—A and
I—there would be a column that would say “status,” and it would say “A” or “I,”
or it could spell out “active” or “inactive,” whatever—a lot of these are ad hoc inquir-
ies, ad hoc reports. Typically, though, they would say “A” or “I".

EXAMINATION BY MR. GOLDBERG:

Question. Let me just get through this quickly, because I know you have testified
ad nauseam on this. Just to clarify, but you have no idea of what list Ms. Gemmell
requested and what form it would have been, and there is no way to recreate that
to your knowledge?

Answer. From WAVES, no. The only list I know was given to the pass office, and
it was March 31, 1993. As to who in that office it was given to, I can’t speak to
that. It was generated by the E-PASS system, and that can be recreated.

Question. You were going to explain the AGIN versus space AGIN?

Answer. It is a very easy one, and it is an operator error. If you look at that print-
out, you will see that first name on the list is “space, A-G-I-N”". The characters
on the printout are “space, A—-G-I-N.” That tells me that when his name, this name
and this record, was created, rather than striking the H, because obviously the first
name is Joseph, the middle name is White House, obviously the operator struck the
space bar instead of the H. The space bar has a lower numeric value associated with
it than does any other character. That is why it pops up as the first one on the list.

That was an anomaly that ran around the system. If you are doing searches for
Hagin, type in H~-A-G-I-N, you will not find it, and if you do a search for A-G-
I-N you are not going to find that either. You have to be familiar with how things
work.

Question. Does the White House list that you did your audit on have “space, A—
G-I-N™?

Answer. No. Somebody typed “A—G-I-N" on this list. But this is not a Secret
Service-generated list.

Question. But if that is a list of names that were—requests were made, it has
been represented to us, if they couldn’t have typed in from a Secret Service list “A—
G-I-N” and “H-A-G-I-N,” does it follow that they must just have been copying it
off of a list like this?

Answer. It is very apparent that somebody copied this mistake.

Question. How can you account for the mistakes on the White House list that has
the deactivation dates that you said were inaccurate? Have you gone back to find
out was it operator input error?

Answer. On these, no. These are not mistakes in our system. These are mistakes
from the people that were probably up at midnight with lists and lists of printouts
going through writing them down in pencil. These are all—these kinds of errors
would be typos and somebody else taking the list and trying to read handwriting
and type them on here.

Mr. GoLDBERG. That is all I have. Thank you.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. We are just about finished here. This is CGE 47837. It is a memo to
Craig Livingstone from Claude Taylor of May '94 regarding security violations. Is
Claude Taylor someone who is at the Secret Service?

Answer. No. Claude Taylor used to be in charge of the volunteer office, and he
was charged with taking care of all the volunteers.

Question. Security violations by volunteers that were brought to your attention in
your office?

Answer. No. I am at a loss to speak to this.

EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. This isn’t something you have ever seen before, this document?

Answer. No.

Ms. CoMsTOCK. 1 did want to make a document we had previously discussed,
which was CGE 470239, which was the extension of passes memo of December 13,
1993—we discussed that as an example of the lists of extensions you had received.
I wanted to make that Exhibit 5.

[Undercoffer Deposition Exhibit No. 5 was marked for identification.]
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EXAMINATION BY MS. COMSTOCK:

Question. Then I did want to just briefly return to, in the backgrounds that you
reviewed, were there ever arrests, arrest records in any of those backgrounds that
had been forwarded to you?

Answer. Yes, there were.

Question. And did any of the arrests involve drugs?

Answer. I honestly don't recall.

Question. Do you know if the arrests involved any tax violations?

Answer. I don't believe so.

Question. Or any violent—any kind of assaults or violent arrests that were for-
warded to you?

Answer. I would say typically no on violence. Violence are things—you know,
any—like I said, we reviewed the background investigations looking for, you know,
tendencies towards violent behavior, and [ am answering it in a negative because
it is not jogging my memory.

Question. Okay. So that would include, you know, any kind of assaults or rape
or anything like that would be in sort of the violent category?

Answer.% really don’t recall.

Question. Okay. This is a May 5th, 1993 memo for James P. Farrell, security offi-
cer at the National Security Council, from William Kennedy, and the subject was
compartmented clearances. It specifically refers to allowing Craig Livingstone to
have such a clearance and notes ﬁs full field background investigations having been
conducted.

Do you have any knowledge of whether Mr. Livingstone’s background had been
done 1n May of 1993? ] know you previously stated you weren’t there in 1993, but
just to the extent that you may know.

Answer. I don’t know.

Question. Do you know what compartmented clearances were?

Answer. Yes, I know what that is.

Question. Can you describe what that is?

Answer. It is a special access clearance.

Question. And what does that mean?

Answer. Well, what it means is because somebody—what it means is because
somebody might have a secret or a top secret clearance, it doesn’t give them access
tola \('ihole spectrum of information. Y’here are some things that are compartmen-
talized.

Like within our agency, a good example would be within our agency there may
be things that Mr. Clancy would—he and I would have the same level of clearance,
but there are some things that are special access that he has—he is allowed to know
and I’'m not, because I gon’t have a need to know. But we don’t—the Secret Service
at the White House, we have nothing to do with security clearances for the adminis-
tration.

thf?estion. Okay. That is entirely separate from anything that you are working
with?

Answer. Yes. Again, we issue passes for access to the complex.

Ms. CoMSTOCK. 1 believe that is all we have for today. Thank you. If we could
get some of those charts in the smaller version to include in the report, that would

e great. Can we get copies of those also?
’1%:: WITNESS. You will get copies of these also.
{Whereupon, at 12:18 p.m., the deposition concluded.]

Mr. CLINGER. And I am now pleased to recognize the gentle-
woman from Illinois, Mrs. Collins, for whatever statement she may
wish to make.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Before making my statement, I would like to ask unanimous con-
sent that those members who do not wish to use their 5 minutes
for their opening statements be allowed to put them in the record.

Mr. CLINGER. %Nithout objection, so ordered.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLiNOIS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Today’s hearing is designed to shed additional light on the ques-
tion of where the list of names that was used by Nancy Gemmell
and Anthony Marceca to request FBI files came from. As I have
said at previous hearings, this is an appropriate inquiry for the
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committee. I and all the rest of us agree that it is wrong to request
FBI files on former employees and that it is proper for this commit-
tee to ask the question of how this came about as well as whether
the information was then improperly disseminated.

On June 20, 1996, the Secret Service witnesses before us today
testified before the Senate Judiciary Committee that they did not
believe the list was generated by them, but the actual evidence
suggests a less clear picture.

For example, during our depositions of the witnesses, it was
noted that in one case the White House requested the previous re-
port on a person named Agin, A-G-I-N. It now appears that there
was no such person. The correct individual was named Hagin, H-
A-G-I-N.

It just so happens that a Secret Service list from 1993 also listed
the individual as Agin with a space rather than an H at the begin-
ning of the name. The significance of this is that it suggests Eat
the White House Office of Personnel Security was, in fact, working
off of a Secret Service list and not a list that it generated.

This was further confirmed by Lisa Wetzl, who recalls both Ms.
Gemmell and Mr. Marceca working off a list with a distinctive
green and white computer paper used by the Secret Service.

The Senate hearing also showed other problems with the Secret
Service list. For example, in what was described as a computer
glitch, names that were being deactivated from one Secret Service
{)ass holder list were not automatically deactivated from another
ist.

The committee has also received a list from the White House
dated March 31, 1993, which may have been generated by the Se-
cret Service. That list is entitled “E-PASS.” Both admit holdover
pass holders by name and include among those names George
Bush, James Baker, and Marlin Fitzwater.

In addition, the committee received a list generated in February
1994 as part of an effort to develop a list of White House staff for
such thinﬁs as invitations to the White House Easter Egg Roll.
That list has names such as Spencer Abraham and James Baker
as working in the White House. The source of the names is listed
as the Secret Service.

A follow-up agenda from a July 7, 1994, meeting between White
House personnel and Secret Service shows a complaint that former
employees such as James Baker continued to show up on Secret
Service lists.

The more we can learn from the Secret Service concerning their
lists, the more we can learn whether the request for FBI gles of
former employees were the result of a misunderstanding of which
names on the Secret Service list were active or the result of a more
sinister plot by Mr. Marceca and Mr. Livingstone.

I would also note that after several weeks of intensive investiga-
tion, we still have no evidence that Mr. Marceca knowingly re-
quested the files of employees no longer employed at the White
House nor that any of the information was improperly disclosed.

The other interesting fact about the FBI files request is that they
were made for all other offices, such as the GSA, before any re-
quests were made for White House staff. If there were an under-
handed effort to get the files on former White House employees,
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{)resumably those files would have been requested first and not
ast.

Mr. Chairman, I hope we will get to the bottom of this issue, but
whether we can or cannot, we have learned some important lessons
about the process by which the FBI files were obtained by the
White House. Under the procedures dating back to the 1960’s, it
was easier to order an FBI file than to order a paper clip. No signa-
tures were required, and no questions were asked.

Therefore, I have introduced a bill, H.R. 3785, that will signifi-
cantly change the procedures. First, it will require all individuals
to give permission for the White House to obtain their security file.
This is similar to the process by which tax information is re-
quested. There would be only extraordinary exceptions to this rule,
in which case the White House Counsel and the Attorney General
would have to sign the request. These procedures have now been
adopted by the White House through regulation, but I believe they
should be made permanent.

We have also learned that the reason for the so-called Update
Project was that each President took all of his files, including the
FBI files, with him when he left office. Well, I see absolutely no
reason why sensitive FBI files should be retained in the Presi-
dential library for researchers to review after a number of years
have passed. My bill would require the FBI to retain custody of
these sensitive files at the end of an administration.

Mr. Chairman, I hope you will carefully review my bill, and per-
haps we can enact it before the end of this year.

Finally, I would like to clean up a few loose ends from our last
hearing. You may recall that at that hearing I was concerned by
the efforts of many on your side of the aisle to suggest that cam-
paign work in some way would disqualify someone from a job. Well,
I agree with the view that Mr. Livingstone was not qualified for his
job. That was because of his lack of background in sensitive secu-
rity matters, not because he was engaged in campaign activities.

Just 1 day after our hearing, I came upon the following adver-
tisement in Roll Call. It is an ad, and I am quoting, Deputy com-
munications director, end quote, which states—and I am quoting
again—Major committee seeks Republican communications expert.
Must have 3 to 5 years Hill experience with at least some cam-
paign work required, end quote.

Obviously, some of your Republican colleagues here on the Hill
not only consider campaign work desirable, they require it. Now I
would not speculate on why a committee staffer should be required
to have campaign experience, but I just wanted to bring that to
your attention.

Mr. Chairman, I appreciate your recent letter to me in which you
provided advance notice of the documents you planned to introduce
into the hearing record. Your letter limited the universe of docu-
ments from over 80,000 documents we have received to several
carts of documents we received from the White House. We need to
work more closely, so that members will not be surprised by docu-
ments at a hearing.

I continue to urge you to release all the documents held by the
committee unless claims of privilege or privacy exist. I am pleased
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that you have committed to making all of the depositions part of
the record on August 2, at the end of the deposition period.

My letter of July 11, 1996, to you recounts some of the serious
concerns the minority has had with the procedures being followed
by the committes, and I urge you to take them seriously in the fu-
ture to avoid any of the problems that have arisen. I specifically
object to the scheduling of depositions without the proper 3-day
written notice required under our committee rules.

Last Friday, we received a written notice stating that FBI agent
Dennis Sculimbrene would be deposed on Tuesday, July 16. I would
ask unanimous consent tc make that notice part of the record.

Mr. CLINGER. Without objection.

[The information referred to follows:]

MEMORANDUM

July 12, 1996

To: Democratic Members, Commitlee on Government Reform and Oversigh:
From: Democratic Staff
Re: Depositions

Chairman Clinger has scheduled two controversial depositions for next week that
may be of strong interest to Members: former FBI agents Gary Aldrich and Dennis
Sculimbrene. Mr. Aldrich is the author of the highly controversial book “Unlimited
Access: An FBI Agent Inside the Clinton White House”. Mr. Sculimbrene was as-
signed to the White House to do backgrourd investigations, and has expressed hos-
tility for the Clinton White House (see attached FBI Memo for the File).

Mr. Aldrich and Mr. Sculimbrene will be deposed on Tuesday July 16, in room
2203 at 10:00 a.m. ard 1 p.m. respectively.

Mrs. COLLINS oF ILLINOIS, Later that day we informed our mem-
bers of the deposition so they could ask questions. I ask unanimous
consent that our notice to members be made a part of the record.

Mr. CLINGER. Without objection.

[The information referred to follows:]

MEMO

To: Minority Staff, Government Reform and Quersight
From: Majority Staf’
Re: Deposition Schedules
Date: 7/11/96
TUESDAY, July 16

10a.m. Gary Aldrich

1p.m. Dennis Sculimbrene
TUESDAY, July 16

10a.m. George Saunders
THURSDAY, July 18

10a.m. Craig Liviagstone
WEDNESDAY, July 23

10a.m. Christine Varney

1p.m. Jane Sherburne

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. On Monday, July 17, our staff was in-
formed by yours that the deposition would occur on Monday after-
noon, notwithstanding the written notice. I would note that mem-
bers were out of town that day. Our staff objected, but, contrary
to the committee rules, the deposition went forward.

Your letter to me acknowledges that there was no proper written
notice at the time but that lower-level staff had discussed the tim-
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ing of depositions. Now, I think this was an underhanded effort to
dﬁny the minority of its rights to question witnesses, and I strongly
object.

The abuse of procedures will only give rise to additional claims
that the purpose of these hearings is a partisan effort to smear the
President and those who work for him.

And 1 yield back the balance of my time.

Mr. CLINGER. I thank the gentlewoman for her opening state-
ment.

Mr. Mica. Mr. Chairman, I have a parliamentary inquiry. This
committee voted out a contempt citation against Mr. Quinn and
some other White House officials about documents. I am wondering
if the proper procedure—since this is a hearing, it is not proper to
call that up—is it necessary to, if we want to bring that contempt
citation, to bring that issue up again at a business meeting, or can
it be done directly at the floor?

The reason for that is, the White House has provided us with
some of the documents that we have requested. However, as you
know, there are blank pages and missing information and they con-
tinue to thwart the work of this committee, and I am wondering
what is the proper form of parliamentary inquiry to bring that up.

Mr. CLINGER. In response to the gentleman’s parliamentary in-
quiry, the contempt citation that was voted by the committee some
time ago remains outstanding. It has not been acted on in the full
House of Representatives. That resolution could be scheduled to be
brought forward. It does not require another vote in the committee.
In other words, it would be ripe to be considered on the floor of the
House of Representatives. It does not require further action here.

We are in the process of negotiations, with the hope that we will,
in fact, resolve this with the administration, that they will—in
other words, we cannot permit the White House to determine what
is responsive to our subpoena and what isn’t, and we need to see
what is being held back, what is being redacted, in order to make
that determination. And I think we have had negotiations. I hope
that today we will have that resolved and that may clear up the
matter.

I\}I{rr.) Mica. And our next business meeting is next week; is that
right?

Mr. CLINGER. Next week.

Mr. Mica. Would it be proper to offer a motion to ask the House
to consider that contempt citation at that time?

Mr. CLINGER. I think the leadership can make that kind of deter-
mination whenever they choose to do so.

Mr. MicA. I intend to pursue that. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman from Pennsylvania.

Mr. FartadH. Mr. Chairman, I have a parliamentary inquiry. Is
there any point at which the committee, if it improperly uses its"
authority to participate in a partisan witch-hunt, has violated the
House rules in any way?

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman does not state a parliamentary in-
quiry.

We are now prepared to swear in our witnesses. And, gentlemen,
it is the custom of this committee to swear all witnesses so that
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we do not prejudice the rights of any witness, and if you have no
objection, I ask you to raise your right hand.

[Witnesses sworn.]

Mr. CLINGER. Let the record show that all three witnesses an-
swered in the affirmative.

I understand that you do not have opening statements but that,
Mr. Libonati, you have a presentation to make at this time, and
you are recognized to proceed.

STATEMENT OF JOHN LIBONATI, SUPERVISORY SPECIAL
AGENT WITH THE U.S. SECRET SERVICE; JEFFREY UNDER-
COFFER, SPECIAL AGENT WITH THE U.S. SECRET SERVICE
FOR ACCESS CONTROL BRANCH; AND ARNOLD COLE, SPE-
CIAL AGENT WITH THE U.S. SECRET SERVICE, SUPERVISOR
OF THE ACCESS CONTROL BRANCH

Mr. LIBONATIL Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, members of this committee, my name is John
Libonati, Supervisory Special Agent with the U.S. Secret Service.
From 1989 to early 1991, I served as the Supervisor of the White
House Access Control Branch. With me today are Supervisory Spe-
cial Agent Arnold Cole, who has served in that same capacity at
the White House since May 1991, and Special Agent Jeffrey Under-
coffer, who has been assigned to that branch since January 1994.

I thank you for this opportunity to clarify the Secret Service role
or lack thereof in relation to recent stories of FBI file requests
made by the White House Office of Personnel Security.

Several weeks ago, following the revelation that FBI background
investigation files may have been improperly obtained by White
House employees, media stories surfaced which attribute this inci-
dent to the use of outdated or inaccurate Secret Service printouts.
Immediately, the Secret Service, concerned not only about the po-
tential administrative error but the integrity of our access system,
undertook an extensive, thorough review of our White House access
systems, processes, data bases, printouts, anything that might shed
some light on this issue.
~ As this story began to unfold, we were advised that the FBI

background files of 476 individuals were requested by the White
House sometime in 1993 or 1994 and that many or most of these
individuals were not active White House employees but former em-
ployees from previous administrations.

It is important to emphasize an important fact at this time. The
request for FBI files by any White House administration is made
solely for active employees. This is an essential fact in understand-
ing the role that Secret Service printouts are alleged to have
played in this matter.,

Upon receipt of two lists which total 476 individuals, the Secret
Service set out to determine if, in fact, we had provided any list
which would have inaccurately reflected any or all of these 476
names as active pass holders in 1993 or 1994. This issue, the accu-
rate status, active or inactive, of the 476 White House pass holders
on Secret Service printouts, stands as the singular most important
issue when examining the data that we will present to you today.

Before I present our data, I would like to explain briefly the Se-
cret Service access system and the pass holder issuance process.
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The Secret Service maintains a computerized access and pass
holder system, referred to as E-PASS, which relies upon a com-
puter data base. The system produces hard passes and generates
computer printouts. The printouts are not designed, and should not
be used, for other purposes. The printouts are produced for uses re-
lated to access issues.

Should these printouts be used for other purposes, such as inter-
nal telephone directories or Easter egg lists, they may not and
probably will not work for those purposes.

The passes which are issued are basically building passes. The
issuance of these passes allows the pass holder access into the
White House complex. The issuance of a pass means nothing more.
It does not indicate, for example, that the pass holder has a secu-
rity clearance. The Secret Service plays no role—I repeat, no role—
in the issuance of security clearances to White House employees.

White House passes are issued at the direction of the administra-
tion. The administration determines who receives a pass and what
type of pass is issued. FBI backgrounds of active—active employees
are requested by the White House, not the Secret Service. These
backgrounds are reviewed by the White House Office of Personnel
Security for suitability concerns.

Following this review, should the administration decide to issue
a permanent pass, the Secret Service reviews the background sum-
mary for issues concerning physical security. Absent any physical
security concern, if and when directed, the Secret Service issues a
pass.

Information provided to the Secret Service by the administration
and/or the pass holder is entered into a computer data base for ac-
cess purposes, a computer photo is taken, and a pass is issued.

A pass is also made inactive solely at the request of the White
House. It is the responsibility of each administration to identify
those pass holders whom they wish to remove from the active pass
holder list. Regardless of how obvious it may seem to anyone in the
Secret Service, we cannot, should not, and do not inactivate a pass
without clear instruction from the administration.

Now to the issue of lists or printouts. The Secret Service has for
many years provided printouts containing pass holder information
to the White House Office of Personnel Security. Although at any

iven time some variation of a list may have been provided, there

ave been three types of lists which have been routinely provided
to both the current and past administrations. Those are: first, a
master list of both active and inactive pass holders. This list con-
tains approximately 24,000 names and goes back in time approxi-
mately 8 years. This list designates the status of the individuals
with the letters “A” or “I” for “active” and “inactive.” Second, an ac-
tive pass holder list containing the names of all active pass holders;
and third, a temporary active pass holder list which will reflect the
expiration date of a temporary pass.

A%ain, these printouts should be used for the sole purpose of rec-
onciling a pass holder’s status with active employment status at
the White House. Since the requests for FBI files are restricted to
active White House employees, the fundamental question relating
to the Secret Service role or lack thereof in this matter is as fol-
lows: Did the U.S. Secret Service produce and/or provide any list



48

or lists which would have inaccurately reflected these 476 individ-
uals as active pass holders?

Absent the opportunity to thoroughly examine the alleged flawed
list, the Secret Service was initially left to rely on technical com-
puter audits. Those audits, conducted by my colleague, Mr. Under-
coffer, clearly establish that our system did not create a list which
would inaccurately reflect the inactive former employees as active.

The audit confirms that from 1984 to July 1993, 379 of the 476
names on the subject list were made inactive. We can account for
eight errors which we will explain, and I would also note that these
errors did not compromise the access security system.

Understanding that the recovery and examination of original
printouts from the time periods in question would clearly serve as
the best evidence to support or disprove the erroneous list allega-
tion, the Secret Service continuously conducted exhaustive searches
of our offices and files. I am pleased to inform the chairman of the
committee that these searches have resulted in the recovery of sev-
eral original pass holder printouts from crucial time periods in
1993 as well as original printouts from 1991 and 1994,

These original documents clearly support our conclusion that 379
of the 476 names in question became inactive progressively from
February 1984 through July 8, 1993, and were accurately reflected
as such during the time period in question. Additionally, 89 of
these names were reflected as active—accurately reflected as ac-
tive. With your permission, Mr. Chairman, I will use the charts
and exhibits to explain our findings.

Mr. Chairman, the chart to my far right is a bar graph. I believe
we provided copies for the members to review as I go over this.

Mr. LANTOS. Mr. Chairman?

Mr. CLINGER. Have they been provided for everybody?

Mr. LaNTOS. May I ask a parliamentary inquiry?

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman will state his parliamentary in-
quiry.

Mr. LANTOS. Mr. Chairman, you commenced this hearing by indi-
cating that none of our witnesses had a prepared testimony. It is
perfectly obvious, listening to Mr. Libonati, that he has a very care-
fully crafted and prepared testimony.

I find it puzzling why normal committee procedures are not fol-
lowed in demanding that witnesses who have prepared testimony
submit these in a timely fashion for the study of members of this
committee, and I would be grateful if you would attempt to answer
my parliamentary inquiry and pose the question to Mr. Libonati as
to why he and his agency did not follow the well-established proce-
dures of this committee and, indeed, all committees in demanding
that witnesses submit prepared testimony in a timely fashion to
provide members of the committee an opportunity to study them.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. I am not sure that that was a parliamentary in-
quiry. It has been the custom, there has been a custom tor{nave
that happen, but I would indicate to the gentleman that there is
precedent for allowing Mr. Libonati to make his presentation.

Mr. Nussbaum, who appeared before the committee some weeks
ago, also made a fairly lengthy presentation which had not been
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made available to members of the committee. We have not, nobody
on this side has seen these remarks.

I think the gentleman would agree that it is useful to have a
presentation from the Secret Service as to the procedures which
they employ. I don’t believe or can’t see that there is anything par-
tisan or anything unfair or that is going to prejudice anybody by
virtue of his presenting this testimony, and for that reason I would
indicate that Mr. Libonati is able to provide-——

Mr. KANJORSKI. Mr. Chairman, point of order. Could we ask the
witness to give that to some staff member so the members can
have this testimony? _

_ Mr. CLINGER. I was not aware that Mr. Libonati had this in writ-
ing.

Mr. LIBONATI Sir, I do have it in writing. It was not a prepared
formal testimony that is staffed through the procedures of the exec-
utive branch and staffed out to all the departments. I am usin
these notes in the sense of conducting a briefing. But I understang
the concern and would be glad to provide my briefing notes to any
member of the committee. .

Mr. CLINGER. We will have those notes available to all members.

[The information referred to follows:]
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Mr. Chairman, members of this Committee, My name is John Libonati, Supervisory
Special Agent with the United States Secret Service. From 1989 to early 1991 | served as
Supervisor of the White House Access Control Branch. With me today are Supervisory Special
Agent Arnold Cole, who has served in that same capacity at the White House since May of 1991
and Special Agent Jeffrey Undercoffer, who has heen assigned to that Branch since January of
1994 | thank you for this opportunity to clarify the Secret Service role or lack thereof in relation

to recent stories of FBI file requests made by the White House Office of Personnel Security.

Several weeks ago, following the revelation that FBI background investigation files may
have heen improperly obtained by White House employees, media stories surfaced which

attributed this incident to the use of “outdated" or “inaccurate” Secret Service printouts.

Immediately, the Secret Service, concerned not only about the potential administrative
error, but the integrity of our access security, undertook an extensive, thorough review of our
White House Access $ystem, processes, databases, printouts -- anything that might shed some

light on this issue.

As this story began to unfold we were advised that the FBI background files of 476
individuals were requested by the White House sometime in 1993 or 1994 and that many or most
of these individuals were not active White House employees but former employees from previous

administrations.
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It is important at this time to emphasize an important fact. The request for FBI files by
any WHITE HOUSE administration is made, solely for ACTIVE employees. This is an essential
fact in understanding the role that Secret Service printouts are alleged to have played in this

matter.

Upon receipt of two lists which total 476 individuals the Secret Service set out to
determine if, in fact, we had provided ANY LIST which would have inaccurately reflected any

or all of these 476 names as ACTIVE passholders in 1993 or 1994.

This issue, the accurate STATUS, ACTIVE or INACTIVE, of the 476 White House
Passholders on Secret Service printouts stands as the singular most important issue when
exa‘mining the data we will present today.

Before [ present our data 1 would like to explain briefly the Secret Service Access system

and the passholder issuance process.

The Secret Service maintains a computerized Access and Passholder System, referred to
as EPASS, which relies upon a computer database. The system produces hard passes and
generates computer printouts. The printouts are not designed and should not be used for other
purposes. The printouts are produced for uses related to access issues. Should these printouts be
used for other purposes, such as internal telephone directories or Easter Egg lists they may not

and probably will not work for those purposes.
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The passes which are issued are basically, building passes. The issuance of these passes
allows the passholder access into the White House complex. The issuance of a pass means
nothing more. It does not indicate, for example, that the passholder has a security clearance. The
Secret Service plays NO ROLE in the issuance of Security Clearances to White House

Employees.

White House Passes are issued at the direction of the Administration. The Administration

determines who receives a pass and what type of pass is issued.

FBI backgrounds of Active Employees are requested by the White House not the Secret
Service. These backgrounds are reviewed by the White House Office of Personnel Security for

suitability concerns.

Following this review, should the Administration decide to issue a permanent pass, the
Secret Service reviews the FBI background summary for issues concerning PHYSICAL
SECURITY. Absent any physical security concern, if and when directed, the Secret Service

issues a pass.

Information provided to the Secret Service by the Administration and/or the passholder
is entered into a computer database for ACCESS PURPOSES, a computer photo is taken and a

pass is issued.
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A pass is also made INACTIVE solely at the request of the White House. it is the
responsibility of each Administration to identify those passholders whom they wish to remove
from the Active Passholder list. Regardless of how obvious it may seem to anyone in the Secret
Service, we cannot, should not and do not Inactivate a pass without clear instruction from the

Administration.

Now to the issue of lists or printouts.

The Secret Service has for many years provided printouts containing passholder

information to the White House Office of Personnel Security.

Aithough at any given time some variation of a list may have been provided, there have
been three types ot list which have been routinely provided to both the. current and past
Administrations:

Those are -

* A master list of both Active and Inactive passholders. This list contains approximately
24,000 names and goes back in time approximately 8 years. This list designates the status of
individuals with the letters "A" or "I" for Active and Inactive.

* An Active passholder list containing the names of all Active passholders.

* A temporary passholder list which will reflect the expiration date of the temporary pass.
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Again, these printouts should be used for the sole purpose of reconciling the passholder

status with active employment status at the White House.

Since the request for FBI files are restricted to ACTIVE White House employees the
fundamental question relating to the Secret Service role or lack thereof in this matter is as

follows:

Did the Secret Service produce and/or provide any list or lists which would have

inaccurately reflected these 476 individuals as ACTIVE passholders?

Absent the opportunity to thoroughly examine the alleyed flawed list, the Secret Service
was initially left to rely on technical computer audits. Those audits, conducted by my colleague,
Mr. Undercoffer clearly establish that our system did not create a list which would naccurately
_ retlect the [nactive former employees as active. The audit confirms that from 1984 to July of
1993,- 379 of the 476 names on the subject list were made Inactive. We can account for 8 errors
which we will explain. I would also note that these errors did not compromise the Access
Security System.

Understanding that the recovery and examination of original printouts from the time
periods in question would clearly serve as the best evidence to support or disprove the “erroneous
list" allegation, the Secret Service continucusly conducted exhaustive searches of our offices and
files. These searches have resulted in the recovery of several original Passhoider printouts from

crucial time periods in 1993 as well as original printouts from 1991 and 1994,
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These original documents clearly support our conclusion that 379 of the 476 names in
question became I[nactive, progressively from February of 1984 through July 8, 1993 and were
accurately reflected as such during the time period in question. Additionally 89 of thése names
were accurately reflected as Active.

With you permission Mr. Chairman I will use the charts and exhibits to explain our

findings.

1. the 94 names who were INACTIVATED from 1984 to 1989 and downloaded as
INACTIVE in 1989.

2. Bar graph and WAVES INACTIVE list from August of 1991 which shows 182 of 476
as INACTIVE.

3. May 2, 1993 WAVES ACTIVE list - 368 of 476 are not on and should not be on this
list.

4. July 3, 1993 WAVES ACTIVE list - 379 of the 476 not on and should not be on this
list.

5. Inactive list dated 8/19/94, 429 are accurately reflected as Inactive
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Finally and perhaps most signiticantly is this list, which was provided to the Secret

Service by this Commitice two days ago.

** This list was generated from our EPASS database on 3/31/93.

** The heading reads EPASS, possible Administration Holdover passholders by name. there
are over 3,000 names on this Jist.

*#* Since some prominent Republicans appear on the list some may have concluded that
this is 4 flawed Secret Service list. The proverbial fly in the ointment.

** On the contrary- this list perhaps more than the others best supports our testimony
r.varding the system, and the process and more significantly supports our conclusions concerning
the his of 476.

** From the list 476 names whose FBI files were requested 408 of them do NOT appear
on this EPASS list. That is because they were Inactive before this date or not yet activated.
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** This comprehensive list was produced for the White House Office of Personnet
Security for the express purpose of assisting them in reconciling those names of Active
Passholders with their intended holdovers. They were to review this list and inform us of those
they wished to make INACTIVE. In fact. over 4 period of months they did just that. Over the
next several months upon notification, the Secret Service did remove many of these people from

the ACTIVE list.
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This EPASS list best exemplifies how the system works and supports our conclusions

f the namey G

regarding the accuracy of the status of the 476 names.

This EPASS list together with the recovered lists from years past and the technical audit
all support the same conclusion that those persons who were INACTIVE, 379 cumulatively
through July 1993, did not appear on any Secret Service list as Active Passholders. 94 of them

NEVER appeared in our EPASS databases as ACTIVE

Does the Secret Service generate a printout which contains, amongst other names, the 476
names in question. Yes.

Contained amongst the master list of 24,000 Active and Inactive Passholders are the
names of the 476 people. On that Master List is a Topic Field entitled "Status”. Under the Status
Field and he-side each name is an "A" for Active and "I" for Inactive.

Could names of the 476 people whose FBI files were requested have been copied from
a Secret Service List. Yes. The names could have been copied from a Secret Service List.

We believe, however, that the facts we have presented today, clearly support a conclusion
that the Secret Service did not provide any list which contained gross inaccuracies that would that
would have caused the inappropriate request for FBI background files of former White House

employees.
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Mr. Chairman, members of this Committee, 1 apologize for the length of this briefing,
however, it is difticult to cover this subject matter in a briet opening statement.

My colleagues and 1 will be glad respond to your questions.
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Mr. Chairman, members of this Committee, My name is John Libonati, Supervisory
Special Agent with the United States Secret Service. From 1989 to early 1991 I served as
Supervisor of the White House Access Control Branch. With me today are Supervisory Special
Agent Arnold Cole, who has served in that same capacity at the White House since May of 1991
and Special Agent Jeffrey Undercoffer, who has been assigned to that Branch since January of
1994 1 thank you for this opportunity to clarity the Secret Service role or lack thereof in relation

to recent stories of FBI file requests made by the White House Office of Personnel Security.

Several weeks ago, following the revelation that FBI background investigation f les may
have been improperly obtained by White House employees, media stories surfaced which

attributed this incident to the use of "outdated” or "inaccurate” Secret Service printouts.

Immediately, the Secret Service, concerned not only about the potential administrative
error, but the integrity of our access security, undertook an extensive, thorough review of our
White House Access System, processes, databases, printouts -- anything that might shed some

light on this issue.

As this story began to unfold we were advised that the FBI background files of 476
individuals were requested by the White House sometime in 1993 or 1994 and that many or most
of these individuals were not active White House employees but former employees from previous

administrations.
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It is important at thi< time to emphasize an important fact. The request for FBI files by
any WHITE HOUSE administration is made, solely for ACTIVE employees. This is an essential
fact in understanding the role that Sccret Service printouts are alleged to have played in this

matter.

Upon receipt of two lists which total 476 individuals the Secret Service set out
determine if, in fact, we had provided ANY LIST which would have inaccurately retlected any

or all of these 476 names as ACTIVE passholders in 1993 or 1994,

This issue, the accurate STATUS, ACTIVE or INACTIV Z, of the 476 White House
Passholders on Secret Service printouts stands as the singular .nost important issue when
examining the data we will present today.

Before | present our data 1 would like to explain brietly the Secret Service Access system

and the passholder issvance process.

The Secret Service maintains a computerized Access and Passholder System, referred to
as EPASS, which relies upon a computer database. The system produces hard passes and
generates computer printouts. The printouts are not designed and should not be used for other
purposes. The printouts are produced for uses related to access issues. Should these printouts be
used for other purposes, such as internal telephone directories or Easter Egg lists they may not

and probably will not work for those purposes.
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The passes which are issued are basically, building passes. The issuance of these passes
allows the passholder access into the White House complex. The issuance of a pass means
nothing more. It does not indicate, for example, that the passholder has a security clearance. The
Secret Service plays NO ROLE in the issuance ot Security Clearances to White House

Employees.

White House Passes are issued at the direction of the Administration. The Administration

determines who receives a pass and what type of pass is issued.

FBI backgrounds of Active Employees are requested by the White House not the Secret
Service. These backgrounds are reviewed by the White House Office of Personnel Security fo}

suitability concerns.

Following this review, should the Administration decide to issue a permanent pass, the
Secret Service reviews the FBI background summary for issues concerning PHYSICAL
SECURITY. Absent any physical security concern, if and when directed, the Secret Service

issues a pass.

Information provided to the Secret Service by the Administration and/or the passholder
is entered into a computer database for ACCESS PURPOSES, a computer photo is taken and a

pass is issued.
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A pass is also made INACTIVE solely at the request of the White House. It is the
responsibility of each Administration to identify those passholders whom they wish to remove
from the Active Passholder list Regardless of how obvious it may seem to anyone in the Secret
Service, we cannot, should not and do not Inactivate a pass without clear instruction from the

Administration.

Now to the issue of lists or printouts.

The Secret Service has for many years provided printouts containing passholder

information to the White House Office of Personnel Security.

Although at any given time some variation of a list may have been provided, there have
been three types of list which have been routinely provided to both the current and past
Administrations:

Those are -

* A master list of both Active and Inactive passholders. This list contains approximately
24,000 names and goes back in time approximately 8 years. This list designates the status of
individuals with the letters "A" or "I" for Active and Inactive.

* An Active passholder list containing the names of all Active passholders.

* A temporary passholder list which will reflect the expiration date of the temporary pass.
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Again, these printouts should be used for the sole purpose of reconciling the passholder

status with active employment status at the White House,

Since the request for FBI files are restricted to  ACTIVE White House employees the
fundamental question relating to the Secret Service role or lack thereof in this matter is as

follows:

Did the Secret Service produce and/or provide any list or lists which would have

inaccurately reflected these 476 individuals as ACTIVE passholders?

Absent the opportunity to thoroughly examine the alleged, flawed list, the Secret Service
was initially left to rely on technical computer audits. Thosc audits, conducted by my colleague,
Mr. Undercoffer clearly establish that our system did not create a list which would inaccurately
reflect the Inactive former employees as active. The audit confirms that from 1984 to July of
1993,- 379 of the 476 names on the subject list were made Inactive. We can account for Sﬁe,:;'r;rs
which we will explain. I would also note that these errors did not compromise the Access
Security System. «

Understanding that the recovery and examination of original printouts from the time
periods in question would clearly serve as the best evidence to support or disprove the "erroneous
list” allegation, the Secret Service continuously conducted exhaustive searches of our offices and

files. These searches have resulted in the recovery of several original Passholder printouts from

crucial time periods in 1993 as well as original printouts from 1991 and 1994.
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These original documents clearly support our conclusion that 379 of the 476 names in
question became Inactive, progressively from February of 1984 through July 8, 1993 and were
accurately reflected as such during the time period in question. Additionally 89 of these names
were accurately reflected as Active.

With you permission Mr. Chairman I will use the charts and exhibits to explain our

findings.

1. the 94 names who were INACTIVATED from 1984 to 1989 and downloaded as
INACTIVE in 1989.

2. Bar graph and WAVES INACTIVE list from August of 1991 which shows 182 of 476
as INACTIVE.

3. May 2, 1993 WAVES ACTIVE list - 368 of 476 are not on and should not be on this
list.

4. July 3, 1993 WAVES ACTIVE list - 379 of the 476 not on and should nut be on this
list.

5. Inactive list dated 8/19/94, 429 are accurately reflected as Inactive
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Finally and perhaps most significantly is this list, which was provided to the Secret

Service by this Committee two days ago.

** This list was generated from our EPASS database on 3/31/93.

** The heading reads EPASS, possible Administration Holdover passholders by name. there
are over 3,000 names on this list.

** Since some prominent Republicans appear on the list some may have concluded that
this is a flawed Secret Service list. The proverbial fly in the ointment.

** On the contrary- this list perhaps more than the others best supports our testimony
regarding the system, and the process and more significantly supports our conclusions concerning
the list of 476.

** From the list 476 names whose FBI files were requested 408 of them do NOT appear

on this EPASS list. That is because they were Inactive betore this date or not yet activated.

** This comprehensive list was produced for the White House Office of Personnel
Security for the express purpose of assisting them in reconciling those names of Active
Passholders with their intended holdovers. They were to review this list and inform us of those
they wished to make INACTIVE. In fact, over a period of months they did just that. Over the
next several months upon notification, the Secret Service did remove many of these people from

the ACTIVE list.
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This EPASS list best exemplities how the system works and supports our conclusions
regarding the accuracy of the status of the 476 names.
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This EPASS list together with the recovered lists from years past and the technical audit

all support the same conclusion that those persons who were INACTIVE, 379 cumulatively
through July 1993, did not appear on any Secret Service list as Active Passholders. 94 of them

NEVER appeared in our EPASS databases as ACTIVE

Does the Secret Service generate a printout which contains, amongst other names, the 476
names in question. Yes.

Contained amongst the master list of 24,000 Active and Inactive Passholders are the
names of the 476 people. On that Master List is a Topic Field entitled "Status”. Under the Status
Field and beside each name is an "A" for Active and "1" for Inactive.

Could names of the 476 people whose FBI files were requested have been copied from
a Secret Service List. Yes. The names could have been copied from a Secret Service List.

We believe, however, that the facts we have presented today, clearly support a conclusion
that the Secret Service did not provide any list which contained gross inaccuracies that would that
would have caused the inappropriate request for FBI background files of former White House

employees.
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Mr. Chairman, members of this Committee, I apologize for the length of this briefing,
however, it is difficult to cover this subject matter in a brief opening statement.

My colleagues and I will be glad respond to your questions.
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ANALYSIS of EPASS and WAVES
re: List of 476 Names

07/15/96

The following is an analysis of the EPASS and WAVES systems regarding the production of Active
and Inactive printouts for a list of 476 names for whom the White House Office of Personnel Security
is said to have requested FBI background investigative files.

On June 14, 1996, I received two lists of names to analyze regarding the accuracy of the corresponding
records in the EPASS and WAVES systems. The first list begins with "ABDOO", ends with
"GOLDBERG", and contains 339 names. The second list begins with "AARHUS", ends with
"GLEN", and contains 138 names. One name, “Gary Fendler”, appeared on both lists for a total of
476 individual names hereafter, collectively referred to as the list of 476.

SCOPE OF ANALYSIS

This analysis covers the period between July 1,1984 and July 8, 1993 as it pertains to this list of 476
individuals. An audit was conducted to ascertain if the 476 aforementioned names could have been
listed as active passholders to the White House Complex during the year 1993. 1984 was chosen as a
starting point because that is the earliest WAVES inactive date for any of those included on the list of
476. - - - N o

PASS ACTIVATION and DEACTIVATION PROCESS

The process by which a White House Pass is issued is initiated by the White House Office of Personnel
Security. The White House Office of Personnel Security advises the Secret Service of all new hires and
separations and requests that building passes be issued to new hires. Once a pass reqiiest has been
approved, the individual reports to the White House Division, Room 23, Old Executive Office Building
for processing. A computer record containing that individual's biographical information is created in
the EPASS system and a building pass is issued. The new individual’s computer record is electronically
transmitted to the ACCESS control system, allowing ingress and egress to the White House. The new
individual's computer record is also electronically transmitted to the WAVES system and stored in a
database residing on the WAVES computer. The passholder database in WAVES is for Secret
Service administrative purposes and is used as an aid when processing appointments into the White
House.

The deactivation of a White House pass is initiated by either the passholder turning in their pass or the
White House Office of Personnel Security informing the Secret Service that an individual has left the
employ of the White House and no longer is to be granted access to the White House Complex.
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In either instance, the individual’s record is called up in the EPASS system and deactivated. Once this
happens, this deactivation is electronically transmitted to the ACCESS control system and the person is
no longer permitted free access to the White House. This information is also electronically transmitted
to the WAVES system where the individual’s status is changed from active to inactive in the WAVES
passholder database.

DIFFERENCES IN WAVES AND EPASS DATES

In comparing the "STATUS DATE" as listed by the WAVES system to the "STATUS DATE" listed
by the EPASS system for the same individual, there are times when these dates differ.

The differences in "STATUS DATES" in some records between the EPASS and WAVES systems
occurred for several reasons. These reasons are enumerated below:

1

Action by System. This is the main reason the data field "STATUS DATE" in the WAVES
System is changed . This change occurs any time an individual’s record is modified
in either the EPASS or WAVES System.

System Synchronization. On August 22, 23, and 24, 1994 Dr. John Toll and Mr. Stewart
Rabinowitz performed maintenance (program updates and database updates) on both the
EPASS and WAVES systems. During this maintenance the databases in the two systems were
synchronized to insure that all records in both systems were current. Consequently, some
records in WAVES show these dates as “STATUS DATES”.

Implementation of EPASS. In 1989 the EPASS system was brought on line during the-
administration change in January of that year. The passholder information was electronically
transferred to the EPASS system from the Secret Service mainframe computer. Many of the
WAVES “STATUS DATES” reflect the date of electronic transfer.

End of month.. A few days before the end of each month, the EPASS system begins to close its
current log files and open new files, and store the intermediate information in temporary files. To
facilitate the processing of time sensitive data, the WAVES updates are held in a datd queue by the
EPASS system. Once a new month begins, updates are transmitted by the EPASS system to the
WAVES system and the WAVES “STATUS DATE" reflects the date of this change.

When a pass is either activated or de-activated near the end of a month in the EPASS system, it
takes approximately four days for the change to be reflected in the WAVES system.

Component overload. Beginning in early 1993 the White House Access Control

System ( EPASS, WAVES, and ACCESS) experienced up to a 100% increase in the number
of people being processed per month. Consequently, a hub (a small computer) connecting the
EPASS system to the WAVES system began to experience a communications failure.

When changes in passholder status were made in EPASS, the EPASS System would transmit
these changes and updates to the WAVES system via this hub. If the system was experiencing a
communications failure these changes would be stopped at the Hub until communications

2
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were restored. Once communications were restored update data was then transferred to the
WAVES system. There were occasions during these communications failures when there was
too much information for the data buffer in the hub to store and some of this information would
overflow the data buffer and be lost before communications were restored.

The White House Office of Personnel Security is routinely provided with WAVES printouts.
Through their review of these printouts we learned that some individuals were listed as active in
the WAVES system when they believed them to be inactive. A subsequent check of the EPASS
system showed these individuals to be inactive in the EPASS system and active in the WAVES
system and their status was corrected.

A systems analysis revealed the problem and it was alleviated in early 1994 by fixing a software bug
and making the data buffer more robust in the hub which connects the EPASS system to the
WAVES system. )

Of the aforementioned explanations, only #5 would have resulted in an individual being listed as an
active passholder in the WAVES system when, in fact, they were not. When this did occur, even
though the person was listed as active in WAVES, this did not authorize admittance to the White
House Complex because the EPASS system had accurately recorded the individual's status as inactive
and transmitted this change to the ACCESS Control System at each of the entry/exit posts.

COMPARISON OF EPASS AND WAVES RECORDS TO THE LIST of 476

The basis of my exam was to compare WAVES generated printouts to EPASS records as they pertain
to the list of 476. There were three types of WAVES printouts: those listing inactive passholders;
those listing active passholders; and those listing passholders whose status changed from active to
inactive in a given month. :

The following historic WAVES records were available for comparison and are included with this
report as attachments 1 through 8:

Al #]-W i Wil inactiv: id f 08/07/9

The list of 476 names was compared against this WAVES printout of inactive passholders to
determine if any of those on the list of 476 also appeared on this WAVES printout. There were 182
individuals on the list of 476 who also appear on the Waves printout of INACTIVE passholders. It is
important to note that Leslee Blair Cullen has an inactive date of 08/07/91 in EPASS is also included
on thig printout.

Conversely, none of these 182 names would have appeared on a WAVES printout(s) of active
passholders after 08/07/91.



71

Al #2- WA rintout for A Al nin 1993,

According to EPASS records, there were 72 individuals whose status changed from active to inactive
during the month of January, 1993. This WAVES printout only reflects 20 of these individuals.

This report was generated on 1/28/93, three days before the end of the month. Additional WAVES
records (attachment #8) show that 10 more individuals changed from active to inactive during these
three days. Of the remaining 42 individuals the data of 34 of them was not transmitted to WAVES
until the beginning of February, due to the end of month delay previously discussed in this report.
Finally, information on 8 was lost between EPASS and WAVES due to a2 communications failure, also
discussed earlier in this report.

Attachment #3 - WAVES printout for Al to IN nng February, 1993

According to EPASS records there were 14 individuals whose status changed from active to inactive

during the month of February, 1993. This WAVES printout reflects all of these 14 individuals plus the
additional 34 individuals who became inactive in January, 1993.

Atntachment #4 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE passholders employed by White Hou eratio
Personnel as of May 2, 1993 ’
The list of 476 was compared for exclusion fronr this printout. If any of the 476 individuals are
excluded from this printout this means they are listed as inactive in the WAVES system and would
have been so designated on any Active/Inactive printout generated by the WAVES system.
A comparison of the List of 476 names to this WAVES printout yields the following results:

94’ - of the 476 are correctly listed as ACTIVE

8 - errors, who were incorrectly listed as active (see below)

3 - Residence employees (Blake, Bowens, and Brooks) who are active passholders but
not included on this WAVES printout

3 - individuals who have yet to be hired by WHOP, (Belfer, Carpenter, and Carr).

368 - of the 476 would have been listed as INACTIVE on any report generated by
WAVES at this time.

476 Total
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The names of those eight incorrectly listed as active follow:

Blumenthal, Gary Brown, Ronald
Butterfield, William Bizic, Danica
Bateman, Paul Campbell, Victoria

Carpendale, Andrew Cutshall, Jennifer

#5 - WA i r IN, VE durin; 1993

According to EPASS records there were 6 individuals whose status changed from active to inactive
during the month of May, 1993. This WAVES pnntout reflects five of those six. The other individual
was carried over to the month of June, 1993.

Attachment #6 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE to INACTIVE during June, 1993.

According to EPASS records there were 5 individuals whose status changed from active to inactive in
June, 1993. This WAVES printout reflects these 5 individuals plus the one individual who became
inactive in May, 1993.

hment #7 - WA intout for A ho ! White H i
P lasof July. 81993 - - - - -

The List of 476 was compared for exclusion from this printout. If any of the 476 individuals are
excluded from this printout this means they are listed as inactive in the WAVES system and would be
so designated on any Active/Inactive printout generated by the WAVES system.
A comparison of the List of 476 names to this WAVES printout yields the following results:
85 - of the 476 are comrectly listed as ACTIVE
8 - errors (as previously listed)

- Residence employees, (Blake, Bowens, and Brooks), who are active passholders
but not included on this WAVES printout

1 - individual yet to be hired by WHOP (Belfer)

379 - of the 476 would have been listed as INACTIVE on any report generated by
WAVES at this time.

476  Total
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#8 - WA i wing all inactiv ! £ 08/19/94.

A comparison of those individuals included on the list of 476 names to this WAVES printout dated
8/19/94 confirms that as of July 8, 1993, 379 of these individuals had an inactive status in the WAVES
system. Furthermore, of the 476 individuals on the list, 429 are listed as inactive on this WAVES
printout as 8/19/94.

OTHER ISSUES

Although the time period covered by this analysis was limited to July 1,1984 through July 8, 1993,
there were two additional errors pertaining to the list of 476 individuals, specifically, James Baker and
Francine Burns. Francine Bumns changed from active to inactive in EPASS on 11/01/93 and this
change was not reflected in WAVES until 3/16/94. James Baker changed from active to inactive on
08/26/93 in EPASS and this change did not occur in WAVES until 7/7/94. These errors occurred due
to a communications failure as previously stated.

One other individual, Lunalisa Abiera, left employment at the White House on 10/25/93 and-returned
to employment at the White House on 9/8/94. The EPASS and WAVES records accurately reflect
this.

CONCLUSIONS

As it pertains to these 476 individuals there were eight errors on the active reports generated by the
WAVES system between 1984 and July 8, 1993. These eight were made inactive in EPASS in
January, 1993, however the corresponding records in the WAVES system were not updated due to a
communications failure between a computer hub and the WAVES system.

There were no widespread flaws or system breakdowns which resulted in the WAVES system
producing grossly inaccurate or outdated access lists.
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Furthermore, any Active/Inactive report generated by WAVES on or after the following dates would
have shown the following numbers of individuals who were on the list of 476 as inactive:

August 7, 1991 - 182 Inactive
January 20, 1993 - 286 Inactive
May 2, 1993 - 368 Inactive

July 81993 - 379 Inactive

Attachments: A - 182 inactive as of 08/07/91.
B-368 inactive as'of 05/02/93. ”
C - 379 inactive as of 07/08/93.
D - 286 inactive as of 01/20/93.
E - List of the 476 individuals ordered by WAVES inactive date. -
Bar Graph - “INACTIVE in WAVES From the List of 476”.
Bar Graph - “Pass Deactivations From the List of 476"
#1 - WAVES printout showing all inactive passholders as of 08/07/91.
#2 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE to INACTIVE during January, 1993. ~
#3 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE to INACTIVE during February, 1993.
#4 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE passholders employed by White House
Operations Personnel as of May 2, 1993 ’
#S - WAVES printout for ACTIVE to INACTIVE during May, 1993.
#6 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE to INACTIVE during June, 1993.
#7 - WAVES printout for ACTIVE passholders employed by White House
Operations Personnel as of July, 8 1993
#8 - WAVES printout showing all inactive passholders as of 08/19/94.



Attachment A - 182 inactive as of 08/07/91

75

LAST NAME FIRST NAME ' MIDDLE NAME
IABDOO HELEN THERESA
[ADDINGTON DAVID SPEARS

HEARN FREDERICK LEONARD
ALLISON MELISSA CO
JALLISON JAMES INEWBY
IALVAREZ RICHARD GUS
IANDERSON MARCY JEANNE
JANDERSON CURTIS WILEY
ANDERSON ANN ELIZABETH
NDERSON SUSAN ELIZABETH
ARCHAMBAULT _ [MICHELE LORRAINE
AREY LINSA LUGENIA
RMFIELD ROBERT KELLY
RRONSSON PATRICIA SUE
ARSHT LESLYE ALENE
ASHLEY MARC ANTHONY
STRUE MICHAEL JAMES
ATKINSON DENNIS MAURICE
AUEL LISA BENKERT
BACARISSE CHARLES EDWARD
BACH CRISTENA LYNN
BALFOUR DEBORAH
BALILES ROY KENNETH
BARLETTA KATHRYN IANNE
BARREAUX THEQDORE CHARLES
BATES DAVID QUENTIN_
BAUMSTEIN AMY MEREDITH
BECKER JEROME DAVID
BEERS PATRICK ADAM
BELL LOUISE HELEN
BELL _|MARIAM MCKOWEN
BEREZNY CAROLINE CLARE
BESERRA RUDY MAX
BLACK JuDY IANN
BLACK DAVID LEE
BLAKEY MARION CLIFTON
BLANKLEY ANTHONY DAVID
BLESSEY STEPHANIE ELIZABETH
BLODGETT SUZETTE A
BOARD ELIZABETH JIDEN
BORCHARD SUSAN AILEEN
IBRACKEN ANN ROSEMARY
BRADLEY ELLEN LORRAINE
BRADY KATHERINE CHRYSTIE
BRADY JAMES SCOTT
BREAUX HARLEEN MARIE
BREEDEN RICHARD CARROLL
BROOKS CRYSTAL LYNN
BROTT MICHELLE MARIE

Page 1
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Attachment A - 182 inactive as of 08/07/91
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LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME
BROWNE SARA ANN
BRYAN PATRICIA MACK
BRYANT CHESTER CORBETT, JR.
BUREIKA RITA DAIVA
BUSTARD |BRUCE IRVING
[BUTLER JUDITH ANN
BUTTERFIELD DIANNE BURCH
BYBEE JAY SCOTT
BYRNE PHYLLIS MCCOMMONS
CACCIA MARGARET M
CALHOON LANE FELICE
CAMARANO LORRAINE R
CAMMACK MARTHA REED
CAMPBELL SARAH LOUISE
CAMPOLIETQ SHIRLEY ANN
CANARY WILLIAM UAMES
CARMACK TERRY ALAN
CARNEY HOWARD ALBION
CAROLINA JEFFREY KEITH
CARR CHRISTOPHER __[STEVEN
CARR SALLIE WENNER
CARRIERE JOHN GERAND, Il
CARROLL SALLY CLAUDE
CARROLL RITA RAVEL
CATE JOSEPH INELSON _
CAWLEY ~_ICARDLYN MARIE
CHAPMAN JOHN CRANBROOK
CHARLES PETER FARNAM
CHUMACHENKO  IKATHERINE CLARE
CIARLANTE MARJORIE HEINS
CICCON! JAMES WILLIAM
CLADWELL GEORGE MARVIN
CLAYTON ELIZABETH HOPE
CLEALE CAHTERINE
COCKING JANE RUSK
COFFINA SCOTT ANDREW
COHEN BENEDICT SIMMS
COLEMAN HERBERT HOLT
COMPTON ELIZABETH MARGARET
COOPER B. JAY
COOPER JANET FELTON
COOPER MARSHALL
COSTER MICHELLE LYNN
ICOTTRELL JULIA MARIE
ICOUGHLIN CATHERINE CROWLEY
[COURTEMANCHE __|JACK L
ICOVINGTON PAMELA UEAN
ICOYLE SUSAN ALPERT
CRIPPEN DANNY LEE
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Attachment A - 182 inactive as of 08/07/81
LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME
CROFT FRANCEZ GABREY
CRONHEIM CAROL CATHERINE
crROw MATTHEW ELTON
cCuDD CONNIE KAY
CULLEN LESLEE BLAIR
CULVAHOUSE ARTHUR BOGGESS
CUMMINS CLAUDIA LYNN
CURSEEN JOSEPH PHILMORE
DALE SHARON RUTH
DALEY JOHN WOSEPH
DALY ALISON MICHELLE
DANA TIMOTHY EDWARD
DANDREA JUSTINE
DANNERBECK JOHN DAVID
DANZANSKY - STEPHEN JIRA
DAVIS MARK WILLIAM
DAVIS WILLIAM HAL
DAWSON RHETT BREWER
DEAN BENJAMIN PAUL
DECAMP SARAH GWATHMEY
DELLINGER DOROTHY RHEA
DEWHIRST MARY KATHRYN
DIETZ FRANCIS JOSEPH
DILLER DANIEL CUFFORD
DOFFERMYRE FAITH ELAINE
IDOGGETT JUANITA MAE
DOHERTY EILEEN B
DOLAN ANTHONY ROSSI
DONATELLI FRANK JOSEPH
DONOVAN CHARLES ANTHONY
DORN NANCY PATRICIA
DOYLE MEGAN EILEEN
DRACOS DIANE {ELIZABETH
DUBERSTEIN KENNETH MARC
DUGGAN JUANITA DONAGHEY
DUNCAN ROBERT MICHAEL
DUTCHER CHARLES KERWIN
DUVALL DOUGLAS PATTON
DUVALL JACQUELINE ANDREA
NANCY GAYLON
PAMELA KOEHLER
DANIEL OSEPH
JANE ISSAACSON
CHRISTINA ILUCILLE
CLARK KENT
THOMAS C
GREGORY CHARLES
MARY ANNE
LAURA RICE

Page 3
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Attachment A - 182 inactive as of 08/07/91
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LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME
FARMER HENRY EDWARD
FARMER CHAD DALEN
FAULKNER LINDA
FELZENBERG ALVIN STEPHEN
FENDLER GARY ELLIS
FERTIG-DYKES SUSAN EATRICE
FETROW VALRY KEI
FISH JOHN IHOWARD
FLETCHER MARILYN ANNE
FLETCHER LYNNE MARGARET
FLETCHER JEANNE DIANE
FLICK HEATHER GWEN
FLIPPEN JOHN ALLISON
FLTECHER LEE
FOLEY MATTHEW TODD
FONG JESSIE TSUI-SHIH
FOONBERG STEVEN MARK
FORT MICHELLE CATHERINE
FOSTER PAUL THOMAS
FRITZ MARY ELIZA
FULLER KAREN HART
FULTON YSELLA AYN
GABLE ELIZABETH BRINTON
GALEN CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM
GALLETTA JOHN DAVID
GARIKES MARGARET DANAHER
GARLINGTON AUDREY JOYCE
GAY CAROLYN SUE
GERRARD CONSTANCE
GIBSON STEVAN WILLIAM
GITLIN DAVID LAWRENCE
GLASSMAN JON DAVIS
GLEN ALIXE REED
GOLAY GAIL THERESA
GOLDBERG CATHERINE ANNE

Page 4
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Attach B-3681Ir as of 05/02/93
[ LASTNAME _| FIRST NAM MID! ME | WAVES DATE |
AARHUS CAROL BLYM 12/31/92
IABDOO HELEN THERESA 2/8/89)
[ADAIR DOUGLAS CONRAD 9/25/91
DDINGTON DAVID SPEARS 1/20/89
[AHEARN FREDERICK LEONARD 2/8/89
[ALDERMAN CLIFFORD THOMAS 1/28/93
ALEXANDER CARA LESLIE 10/5/92)
ALLISON JAMES NEWBY 8/21/90
ALLISON MELISSA CO 8/20/90| -
[ALSOBROOK DAVID ERNEST 2/2/93
[ALVAREZ RICHARD GUS 5/5/89|
IAMEND DEBORAH ANN 10/7/91
[AMICK JOAN MARIE an zlsql
[ANDERSON ANN ELIZABETH 7/27/89
|ANDERSON CURTIS WILEY 2/8/89
JANDERSON MARCY JEANNE 7/31/90
[ANDERSON REBECCA LEE 1/26/93)
[ANDERSON [sSTANTON DEAN 2/1/93
[ANDERSON [susaN ELIZABETH 9/27/90
[ANDERSON DEBRA RAE 5/7/92
[ANDRES GARY JOHN 12/31/92
[ARCHAMBAULT __|MICHELE LORRAINE 5/22/89
JARDLEIGH KIRSTEN CLARK 2/1/93|
IARENDS  JACOUELINE GRACE
IAREY _Junsa LUGENIA
JARMENDARIZ _~ |REBECCA ANNE
RMFIELD ROBERT KELLY

IARRONSSON PATRICIA ISUE 5/17/90}
IARSHT LESLYE ALENE 2/8/89
IASHLEY MARC ANTHONY 1/2/91
ASLANI-FAR M. ADEL 2/2/93]
IASTRUE MICHAEL JAMES 7/10/89
IATKINSON DENNIS MAURICE 5/24/91
ATKINSON CAROLYN FLORENCE 2/4/93
AUEL LISA _|BENKERT 1/26/90
[AUGUSTINE BARBARA MCCAULEY 2/9/93
[AUPPERLE TAMMY BLOO 2/18/92|
AUTHER |susan MARIE 9/25/91
AVRASHOV LEONID 12/7/92
BACARISSE CHARLES EDWARD 1/2/91

CRISTENA LYNN

MARY STEWART [SMALLPAGE

BARBARA WASH

JEAN ANN

DEBORAH

ROY KENNETH

IKATHRYN ANNE
BARNES [KAREN LEE
BARNETT [JANE ELIZABETH

Page 1
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Attachment B - 368 Ilnactive as of 05/02/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME _| WAVES DATE
BARRE BART CHRISTOPHER 8/31/92
BARREAUX THEODORE CHARLES 9/18/90
i@nnon DONNA LOUISE 2/2/93)
BARTH SHANETTE MICHAELE 2/2/93
BASSUK GREGORY DAVID 8/17/92
BATES CHARLES EDWARD 5/5/92
BATES LORRI JEANINE 12/19/91
BATES DAVID QUENTIN 12/21/92]
BATT ROCHELLE HE!D 12/30/91] °
BATTAGLIA LISA MARIE 3/23/92
{BAUGHMAN JULIA HARMON 4/7/93
BAUMEYER MATTHEW SCOTT 1/6/93
BAUMSTEIN AMY MEREDITH 4/22/91
BAUR KATHLEEN ELIZABETH 2/4/93
BAYNARD [BRIAN CALLAWAY 8/13/91
BEACH CHESTER PAUL 2/4/93
BEATTY JAYSON FRANK 8/25/92
BECKER JEAN LORETTA 2/4/93
BECKER JEROME DAVID 5/5/89,
BEDARD CATHERINE THERESE 2/1/93|
BEERS PATRICK ADAM 8/25/89|
BELBY KATERI RAY 12/30/91|
BELL LOUISE HELEN 2/2/89|
BELL MARIAM MCKOWEN 2/8/89|
|BENEDI ANTONIO 2/2/93|
BEREZNY ~_lcARGLINE CLARE 711891}
BESERRA RUDY MAX . 2/8/89)
BEVACQUA ANITA CAROL 8/7/92
BINION ELIZABETH ANN 12/31/92
BI2IC MARK GUSTAV 3/12/93
BLACK DAVID LEE 7/30/30,
BLACK - JuDY ANN 2/8/89
BLACKBURN BARBARA ANN 12/31/92
BLAKEY MARION CLIFTON 2/8/89
BLANKLEY ANTHONY DAVID 1/20/89
BLESSEY STEPHANIE ELIZABETH 8/6/90|
BLODGETT SUZETTE A 2/8/89)
BOARD ELIZABETH IDEN 2/8/89)
BOLTEN JOSHUA BREWSTER 2/9/93|
BONINO CAROLINA ORGEIRA 2/9/93
BORCHARD SUSAN AILEEN 2/8/8.
BOWEN JAMES 5/14/92
BRACKEN ANN ROSEMARY 6/7/91
BRACKNEY MARGARET LOUISE 2/2/93
BRADLEY ELLEN LORRAINE 2/8/89
BRADY KATHERINE CHRYSTIE 10/15/90

ADY JAMES SCOTT 1/26/90
'BREAUX HARLEEN MARIE 7/29/91
BREEDEN RICHARD CARROLL

Page 2
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Attachment B - 368 inactive as of 05/02/93

E MIDDLE NAME | WA
RAY 1/18/93|
CHRISTINE 2/4/93
LYNN 3/1/93
MARJORIE ANNE 3/12/93
CRYSTAL LYNN 5/21/91
MICHELLE MARIE 3/29/as|
ANN 3/18/81
PATRICIA MACK 8/16/89
CHESTER CORBETT, JR.
TODD GLENN
CATHERINE ELEANOR
KATJA
JEAN MARIE
RITA DAIVA
JANICE LEE
NEALTON JAY
MICHAEL JOSEPH
SANDRA KAY
BRUCE Pvmc
JUDITH ANN
DIANNE BURCH
JAY SCOTT
PHYLLIS MCCOMMONS
MARGARET M
CALDWELL WILLIAM BURNS
ICALHOON " hANE FELICE
CALIO NICHOLAS e
CAMARANO LORRAINE R
CAMMACK MARTHA REED
CAMPBELL SARAH LOUISE
CAMPBELL JOYCE DIANE 2/2/93
ICAMPOLIETO SHIRLEY ANN 10/30/90)
CANARY WILLIAM JAMES 1/5/91
CARLSON NICHOL LEIGH 9/11/91
CARMACK TERRY ALAN 1/18/90)
ICARNEY LucYy COLE 8/19/91
CARNEY HOWARD ALBION 1/26/90)
ICARNEY DAVID MITCHELL 3/9/92
CAROLINA JEFFREY KEITH 9/27/90]
CARR CHRISTOPHER __|STEVEN 1/2/91
CARR SALLIE WENNER 9/8/89
CARR BOBBY GENE 8/17/92
CARRIERE JOHN GERAND, 11! 4/8/91
CARROLL JEREMY ETHRIDGE 6/5/92
CARROLL RITA RAVEL 5/2/91
ICARROLL FLORA JENICE 11/24/92
ICARROLL SALLY CLAUDE 9/29/89)
ICARTER ALLYSON WEBB 1/26/93)
ICASEY ERUNDA ELIZABETH

Page 3
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Attachment B - 368 Inactive as of 05/02/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
CASSE DANIEL ANTHONY 1/25/93
CASTLE SHARA ANN 1/29/93
CATE JOSEPH NELSON 6/19/90
CAWLEY CAROLYN IMARIE 7/17/91
CELENTANO GREGORY PHILIP 4/27/92
CHAMBERS RICHARD LEE 8/17/92
CHANG ALFRED WEI-KAUNG 4/20/92
CHAPMAN JOHN CRANBROOK 8/22/90
CHAPMAN JAMES DANIELS 8/17/92
CHARLES ROBERT BRUCE 1/25/93
CHARLES PETER FARNAM 8/6/90
CHEN MEREDITH FERGUSON 4/20/92
CHILDS MARY ELIZABETH 3/11/93|
CHIRDON DOUGLAS WAYNE 1/7/93
CHODOROV JILL IMELISSA 1/29/93
CHRISTOFF THERESA MARIE 1/28/92
CHUMACHENKO |KATHERINE CLARE 2/8/89
CIARLANTE MARJORIE HEINS 2/8/89
CICCONI JAMES WILLIAM 1/14/91
CIPRIANI AIDA MARIE 3/31/92
CLADWELL GEORGE MARVIN 9/5/90
CLARK SHARON ELIZABETH 1/6/93
CLAYTON ELIZABETH HOPE 2/8/89
CLEALE CAHTERINE 5/9/90
CLINE JOHN ANTHONY 1/25/93
ICOCKING JANE RUSK 1/20/89
COFFINA SCOTT ANDREW 1/20/89
COHEN _|BENEDICT SIMMS 2/8/89
COHN KAREN JOYCE 9/14/92
COLBY CLIFFORD WILLIAM 10/7/91
COLDWELL LISA TOWER 2/4/93
COLEMAN _|HERBERT HOLT 6/14/90
COLLEY CHRISTOPHER __ |DAVID 2/4/93
COLLINS PAUL JOSEPH, JR. 5/5/92
COLLINS TRACY REGENE 2/2/93
COMPTON ELIZABETH MARGARET 8/21/90
CONNELL KAREN ANN 2/9/93
CONRAD PATRICIA LYNN 7/20/92
cook MICHELLE DIANE 1/7/93
COOK DAVID LAWRENCE 2/2/93
COOKE JULIE 2/9/93
COOPER B. JAY 1/10/90,
COOPER JANET FELTON 6/19/91
ICOOPER MARSHALL 7/17/91
CORNICK SUSAN ANN 12/18/92
COSTER MICHELLE LYNN 11/13/90
COTTRELL JULIA MARIE 3/7/91
COUGHLIN CATHERINE CROWLEY 7/5/91
COURTEMANCHE |JACK L 2/8/89

Page 4
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Attachment B - 368 inactive as of 05/02/93
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7/18/96

[ LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME__| WAVES DATE |
ICOVINGTON PAMELA JEAN

cox PATRICIA HELEN

cox EMMA JEAN

ICOYLE "@N ALPERT

ICRAIG GRAVEN WINSLOW

CRIPPEN DANNY LEE

ICRITCHFIELD CAROLINE MADDEN

ICROFT FRANCEZ GABREY

CRONHEIM CAROL CATHERINE

CROTTON TRACY MICHELLE

ICROUSE JANICE SHAW

CROW MATTHEW ELTON

CRYOR ALLISON WHEATLAND

CSORBA - LASLLO THOMAS

ICUATER ELLEN MARY

ICUDD CONNIE IK—AY

ICULLEN LESLEE BLAIR

ICULVAHOUSE ___|ARTHUR BOGGESS

ICUMMINS CLAUDIA LYNN

CUNNINGHAM ___|ERIN MICHELLE 12/18/92
ICURSEEN JOSEPH PHILMORE 3/9/80
ICURTIN THEODORE CHARLES 4/16/92
CUSHMAN JEFFREY ANDREW 9/11/91
CUTSHALL RACHEL RAE 12/21/92
DAILEY _|BRIAN DANIEL 2/4/93
DALE i lg_m[:non _ 9/11/39|
DALEY JOHN 1/24/91
DALY ALISON 12/5/89
DALY DOLORES 2/2/93
DAMGARD JULIE 8/13/91
DAMICO KRISTIN 12/7/92
DANA TIMOTHY |EDWARD 4/22/91
DANCE STEPHANIE CLUNE 7/20/92 -
DANDREA JUSTINE ' 9/18/90
DANNERBECK __ |JOHN DAVID 2/8/89)
DANZANSKY STEPHEN lIrRA 5/2/91
DAVIDSON DOUGLAS ALEXANDER 3/11/93
DAVIS [MARK WILLIAM 1/16/91
DAVIS PATRICK JOSEPH

DAVIS PORTER MANVEL

DAVIS WILLIAM HAL

DAWSON SUSAN BRADSHAW

[DAWSON RHETT BREWER

DEAN BENJAMIN PAUL

DECAIN JOAN CHENERY

IDECAMP FARAH GWATHMEY

DEE KRIS MARIE

IDEHART JLINDA SUSAN

DEL GROSSO ISTACEY KAY

Page §
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Attachment B - 368 Inactive as of 05/02/83

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE |
DELLINGER DOROTHY RHEA 1/20/89)
DEMAREST DAVID FRANKLIN 1/29/93
DENNISTON SUSAN RUSSELL 2/4/93
DEWHIRST MARY KATHRYN 2/8/89
DIETZ KRISTINE MARIE 1/15/92
DIETZ FRANCIS JOSEPH 1/30/90,
DILLER DANIEL CLIFFORD 2/8/89)
DILLON DIANA ELIZABETH 2/10/92
DOFFERMYRE ___|FAITH ELAINE 4/4/91
DOGGETT JUANITA MAE 3/21/90
DOHERTY EILEEN B 2/8/89
DOLAN ANTHONY ROSSI 5/5/89
DONAHYE MARLA MURPHY 1/18/93
DONALDSON HELEN COLLE 3/4/93
DONATELLI FRANK JOSEPH 2/8/89
DONOVAN CHARLES ANTHONY 2/8/89)
DONQVAN TERESA ANN 2/1/93
DOOLEY PEGGY ANN 9/16/91
DORN NANCY PATRICIA 2/12/90
DORSEY MATTHEW JOHN 5/5/92
DOUGLAS KERI ANN 9/25/92
DOYLE MEGAN EILEEN 11/22/89
DRACOS DIANE ELIZABETH 8/22/90
DUBE CHRISTOPHER___|MORIN 1/28/92
DUBERSTEIN ___ |KENNETH MARC 1/20/89)
DUGAN-PIGOTT __|[PATRICIA JOAN 1/15/92}
DUGGAN JOSEPH PATRICK 8/31/92
DUGGAN JUANITA DONAGHEY 7/2/90]
DUNCAN ROBERT MICHAEL 10/30/90
DUNN DEBRA ROM 6/5/92
DUTCHER CHARLES KERWIN 1/20/89)
DUVALL JACQUELINE ANDREA 1/18/90
DUVALL DOUGLAS PATTON 2/21/89
EDDY LAURA HERSLOFF 9/25/91
ELLIS NANCY GAYLON 1/26/90]
ELMETS PAMELA KOEHLER 1/20/89
ENGLER DANIEL JOSEPH 2/8/89
ENTHOVEN MARCIA JEAN 2/2/93
ERKENBECK JANE ISSAACSON 5/5/89
ERLAND CHRISTINA LUCILLE 5/17/90
ERSEN AMY HEYDENREICH 12/18/92
ERVIN CLARK KENT 7/18/91
ESQUIVEL AUDREY 9/1/92
EVANS GREGORY CHARLES 2/8/89)
EVANS THOMAS C 11/14/90
FACKELMAN-MIN [MARY ANNE 2/8/89
FARISH WILLIAM STAMPS 12/18/92
FARISM LAURA RICE 2/4/91
FARMER HENRY [EDWARD 1/2/91

Page 6

7/16/96



85

Attachment B - 368 Inactive as of 05/02/93

[ LAST NAME FIRST NAME__| MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
FARMER CHAD DALEN 7/10/89
FAULK JULIE ELIZABETH 1/18/93]
FAULKNER LINDA 2/8/89}
FAUNCE JILL, SUZANNE 1/28/92
FEARING JENNIFER LYNN 12/17/91
FEE JOHN 9/1/92
FEHRER SARAH SHILL 9/3/91
FELZENBERG ALVIN STEPHEN 1/2/91
FENDLER GARY lELLIS 5/1/90| -
FENNEL ANNE CLAUD 5/4/92
FENTON CATHERINE SCHARFEN 272193
FERGUSON ANDREW 2/4/93
FERRARA VINCENT |JASON 5/11/92
[FERTIG-DYKES __ |SUSAN BEATRICE 1/4/30
FETROW VALRY KEI 8/24/89
FIGG JEANIE LUCILLE 1/29/93}
FINCKEN HEIDI ANN 2/4/93)|
FINDLAY DONALD CAMERON 10/5/92|
FINGER AILEEN BETH 2/4/93}
FIRESTONE LAURIE ANN 2/1/93
FISH JOHN HOWARD 7/24/91
FITCH GREGORY HARLAND 2/4/93
FITZHENRY JAMES ALAN 1/26/93
FITZPATRICK SHARON ANN 4/16/92
FLEMING _[sHEU ESTELLE 5/5/92
FLETCHER MARILYN ANNE 3/14/89|
FLETCHER LYNNE MARGARET 5/2/91
FLETCHER JEANNE DIANE 7/16/90)
FLICK HEATHER GWEN 6/15/89
FLIPPEN JOHN ALLISON 8/16/90
FLTECHER LEE 10/10/89
FOGEL DAVID Louls 8/17/92
FOLEY MATTHEW TODD 3/30/89
FOLEY JOHN PATRICK 8/13/91
FONG JESSIE TSUI-SHIH 8/5/91
FONG CLAYTON SEM 1/29/93
FOONBERG STEVEN MARK 12/5/89
FORT MICHELLE CATHERINE 4/11/90|
FOSTER PAUL THOMAS 7/27/89|
FOSTER GARY LAYNE 1/27/93
FRANTZ IMARK ALEXANDER 2/4/93
FREE CHARLES MARTIN 2/4/93
FREEMAN JUDITH BJORKMAN 1/15/92
FRITZ MARY ELIZA

FULLER KAREN HART

FULTON YSELLA AYN

FURCHTGOTT-RO_|DIANA ELIZABETH

ABLE ELIZABETH BRINTON

ALEN CHRISTOPHER __|WILLIAM

7/16/96
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Attachment B - 368 Inactive as of 05/02/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
GALLETTA JOHN DAVID 1/24/90
GANNON KELLEY LYNN 8/7/92
GARDNER JOHN STEPHEN 8/26/92
GARIKES MARGARET DANAHER 5/30/80
GARLINGTON AUDREY JOYCE 1/26/30
GARRETT TRACY DAVIS 2/24/32
GARVENS TYLER 2/4/983
GAY CAROLYN SUE 5/23/89
IGEAR KRISTEN MOREAU 3/10/92
GEISSINGER SPENCER EVAN 9/11/91
GEORGE JOEY RUSSE 2/4/93
GERAGHTY LEAH MERCER 9/25/91
GERRARD CONSTANCE 5/5/89,
GERSHOWITZ GARY JAY 2/4/93
GIBSON STEVAN WILLIAM 10/13/89
GILLETTE KATHERINE JAMES 2/1/83
GIORNO KAREN ROSALIE 2/9/83
GITLIN DAVID LAWRENCE 8/7/92
GLASSMAN JON DAVIS 6/6/91
GLEN ALIXE REED 1/11/91
GOBER ELLEN JANYCE 12/18/92
GOFF KAREN LYNN 2/24/92
GOLAY GAIL THERESA 5/5/89
IGOLDBERG JULIE ANNE 1/15/93
GOLDBERG CATHERINE ANNE 2/8/89

Page 8
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Attachment C - 379 Inactive as of 07/08/93

[_LAST NAME FIRSTNAME | M M AVES DA
IAARHUS CAROL BLYM 12/31/92
[ABDOO HELEN THERESA 2/8/89
ADAIR DOUGLAS CONRAD 9/25/91
[ADDINGTON DAVID SPEARS 1/20/89
AHEARN FREDERICK LEONARD 2/8/89
[ALDERMAN CLIFFORD THOMAS 1/28/93
IALEXANDER CARA LESLIE 10/5/92
ALLISON JAMES NEWBY 8/21/90)
ALLISON MELISSA CO 8/20/90)
LSOBROOK DAVID ERNEST 2/2/93
ALVAREZ RICHARD GuUs 5/5/89|
AMEND DEBORAH ANN 10/7/91
AMICK JOAN MARIE
[ANDERSON REBECCA LEE
[ANDERSON DEBRA RAE
[ANDERSON STANTON DEAN
JANDERSON CURTIS WILEY
IANDERSON 4P_AARCY JEANNE
ANDERSON ANN ELIZABETH 7/27/89
[ANDERSON |susan ELIZABETH 9/27/90
IANDRES GARY JOHN- 12/31/92
ARCHAMBAULT __|MICHELE LORRAINE 5/22/89
ARDLEIGH KIRSTEN CLARK 2/1/93
ARENDS JACQUELINE GRACE 1/28/93
lAREY LINSA LUGENIA 1/26/90
IARMENDARIZ REBECCA ANNE 2/24/92
[ARMFIELD ROBERT |KELLY 6/1/89
ARRONSSON PATRICIA ISUE 5/17/30
ARSHT LESLYE ALENE ZIBIﬁJ
ASHLEY IMARC ANTHONY 1/2/91
[ASLANI-FAR M. ADEL 2/2/93|
ASTRUE MICHAEL JAMES 7/10/89
ATKINSON DENNIS MAURICE 5/24/91
[ATKINSON CAROLYN FLORENCE 2/4/93)
AUEL LISA BENKERT 1/26/90
[AUGUSTINE |BARBARA MCCAULEY 2/9/93
AUPPERLE TAMMY BLOO 2/18/92
AUTHER SUSAN MARIE 9/25/91
[AVRASHOV LEONID 12/7/92
BACARISSE CHARLES |[EDWARD 1/2/91
BACH CRISTENA LYNN 2/8/89
BAILEY MARY STEWART _|SMALLPAGE 1111 W'
BAKER BARBARA WASH 4/7/93|
BALESTRIERI JEAN ANN 3/12/93|
DEBORAH 2/8/89
ROY KENNETH 6/28/90)
KATHRYN ANNE 2/8/89
KAREN LEE 1/29£§|
JANE ELIZABETH 1/25/93
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Attachment C - 379 inactive as of 07/08/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
BARRE BART CHRISTOPHER 8/31/92
BARREAUX THEODORE CHARLES 9/18/90
BARRON DONNA LOVISE 2/2/93
BARTH SHANETTE MICHAELE 2/2/93
BASSUK GREGORY DAVID 8/17/92
BATES CHARLES EDWARD 5/5/92
BATES LORRI JEANINE 12/19/91
BATES DAVID QUENTIN 12/21/92
BATT ROCHELLE HEIDI 12/30/91
BATTAGLIA LISA MARIE 3/23/92
BAUGHMAN JULIA HARMON 4/7/93
IBAUMEYER MATTHEW SCOTT 1/6/93
BAUMSTEIN AMY MEREDITH 4/22/91
BAUR KATHLEEN ELIZABETH 2/4/93
BAYNARD _|BRIAN CALLAWAY 8/13/91
BEACH CHESTER PAUL 2/4/93
BEATTY JAYSON FRANK 8/25/92
'EECHERER THOMAS LUTHER 6/19/93|
BECKER JEROME DAVID 5/5/89
|BECKER JEAN LORETTA 2/4/93
BEDARD CATHERINE THERESE 2/1/93
BEERS PATRICK ADAM 8/25/89
BELBY KATERI RAY 12/30/91
BELL LOUISE HELEN 2/2/89
BELL MARIAM MCKOWEN 2/8/89
BENED! ANTONIO - 2/2/93
BEREZNY CAROLINE CLARE 7/18/91
BESERRA RUDY MAX 2/8/89
FEVACOUA ANITA CAROL 8/7/92
BINION ELIZABETH ANN 12/31/92
BIZIC _mark GUSTAV 3/12/93
BLACK JUDY ANN 2/8/89
BLACK DAVID LEE 7/30/90
BLACKBURN _|BARBARA ANN 12/31/92
BLAKEY MARION CLIFTON 2/8/89
BLANKLEY ANTHONY DAVID 1/20/89
BLESSEY STEPHANIE ELIZABETH 8/6/90
BLODGETT SUZETTE A 2/8/89
BOARD ELIZABETH IDEN 2/8/89
BOLTEN JOSHUA BREWSTER 2/9/93
BONINO CAROLINA ORGEIRA 2/9/93
BORCHARD SUSAN AILEEN 2/8/89
BOWEN JAMES 5/14/92
BRACKEN ANN ROSEMARY 6/7/91
BRACKNEY MARGARET LOUISE 2/2/93
BRADLEY ELLEN LORRAINE 2/8/89
BRADY KATHERINE CHRYSTIE 10/15/90]

ADY JAMES SCOTT 1/26/90
BRASSEUX {BARNABY LAIR 5/24/93
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Attach C - 379 Inactive as of 07/08/83 7/16/96
NAM
MARIE 2/29/91
CARROLL
RAY
CHRISTINE
LYNN
ANNE
LYNN
MARIE
[ANN
MACK
CORBETT, JR
IGLENN
CATHERINE ELEANOR
KATJA
JEAN ___IMARIE
RITA DAIVA
JANICE LEE
NEALTON JAY
MICHAEL JOSEPH
E'SANDRA KAY
BRUCE IRVING
JUDITH ANN
DIANNE BURCH
JAY SCOTT
PHYLLIS MCCOMMONS _ i
ICACCIA ~__|MARGARET M 7/27/89|
CALDWELL WILLIAM BURNS
CALHOON LANE FELICE
ICALIO NICHOLAS E -
ICAMARANO LORRAINE R
CAMMACK ___IMARTHA REED
CAMPBELL - JOYCE DIANE
ICAMPBELL SARAH LOUISE 4/11/90 -
ICAMPOLIETO SHIRLEY ANN 10/30/30]
ICANARY WILLIAM JAMES 7/5/91
ICARLSON DANIEL LEE 6/23/93|
CARLSON INICHOL LEIGH 9/11/91
CARMACK TERRY ALAN 1/18/90;
CARNEY LUCY COLE 8/19/91
CARNEY HOWARD ALBION 1/26/90)
CARNEY DAVID MITCHELL 3/9/92
CAROLINA | JEFFREY KEITH 9/27/90
CARR SALLIE WENNER 9/8/89
CARR BOBBY GENE 8/17/92
CARR CHRISTOPHER _ |STEVEN 1/2/91
CARRIERE JOHN GERAND, Il 4/8/91
ICARROLL RITA RAVEL §/2/91
ARROLL FLORA WENICE 11/24/92
CARROLL JEREMY ETHRIDGE 6/5/92
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Attachment C - 379 Inactive as of 07/08/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
CARROLL SALLY CLAUDE 9/29/89
CARTER ALLYSON WEBB 1/26/93
CASEY ERLINDA ELIZABETH 3/24/92
CASSE DANIEL ANTHONY 1/25/93
CASTLE SHARA ANN 1/29/93
CATE JOSEPH NELSON 6/19/90)
ICAVE JULIAN ATTAWAY 6/26/93
CAWLEY CAROLYN MARIE 7/17/91
CELENTANO GREGORY PHILIP 4/27/92
CHAMBERS RICHARD LEE 8/17/92
CHANG ALFRED WEI-KAUNG 4/20/92
CHAPMAN JOHN CRANBROOK 8/22/90
CHAPMAN ROBERT THOMAS 6/9/93
CHAPMAN JAMES DANIELS 8/17/92
CHARLES ROBERT BRUCE 1/25/93
CHARLES PETER FARNAM 8/6/90
CHEN MEREDITH FERGUSON 4/20/92
CHILDS MARY ELIZABETH 3/11/93
CHIRDON DOUGLAS WAYNE 1/7/93
CHODOROV JILL |MELISSA 1/29/93
CHRISTOFF THERESA MARIE 1/28/92
CHUMACHENKO _ [KATHERINE CLARE 2/8/89
CIARLANTE MARJORIE HEINS 2/8/89
lciccont JAMES WILLIAM 1/14/91
CIPRIANI AIDA MARIE _ 331/92|
CLADWELL GEORGE MARVIN 9/5/90
CLARK SHARON ELIZABETH 1/6/93
CLAYTON ELIZABETH HOPE 2/8/89
ICLEALE CAHTERINE 5/9/90
ICLINE JOHN ANTHONY 1/25/93
ICOCKING JANE RUSK 1/20/89
ICOFFINA ScoTY ANDREW 1/20/89
ICOHEN BENEDICT SIMMS 2/8/89
ICOHN KAREN JOYCE 9/14/92
COLBY CLIFFORD WILLIAM 10/7/91
COLDWELL LiSA TOWER 2/4/93
ICOLEMAN HERBERT HOLT 6/14/90
COLLEY CHRISTOPHER ___|DAVID 2/4/93
COLLINS PAUL JOSEPH, JR. 5/5/92
COLLINS TRACY REGENE 2/2/93
COMPTON ELIZABETH MARGARET 8/21/90
CONNELL KAREN ANN 2/9/93
CONRAD PATRICIA LYNN 7/20/92
cook DAVID LAWRENCE 2/2/93
cook MICHELLE DIANE 1/7/93
COOKE JULIE 2/9/93
COOPER B JAY 1/10/90
COOPER [JANET FELTON 6/19/91
lcooPER [MARSHALL 7/17/91
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Attachment C - 379 | as of 07/08/93

‘ NAME FIRST NAM [ ME | WAVES DATE
CORNICK SUSAN ANN 12/18/92f
COSTER . MICHELLE LYNN 11/13/90)
ICOTTRELL JULIA MARIE 37791
COUGHLIN CATHERINE CROWLEY 7/5/91
COURTEMANCHE _|JACK L

COVINGTON PAMELA [JEAN

cox EMMA IJEAN

cox PATRICIA HELEN

COYLE SUSAN ALPERT

CRAIG GRAVEN WINSLOW

CRAIG MUDY A.D.

ICRIPPEN DANNY LEE

CRITCHFIELD CAROLINE MADDEN

CROFT FRANCEZ GABREY

ICRONHEIM CAROL CATHERINE

CROTTON TRACY MICHELLE

CROUSE JANICE SHAW

lcROW SHELLY LYNN

CROW MATTHEW ELTON

CRYOR ALLISON WHEATLAND

ICSORBA LASLLO THOMAS

ICUATER ELLEN MARY

lcubD CONNIE KAY

ICULLEN LESLEE BLAIR

CULVAHOUSE ARTHUR BOGGESS _

CUMMINS CLAUDIA LYNN — 391
CUNNINGHAM ERIN MICHELLE 12/18/92
CURSEEN LOSEPH PHILMORE 3/8/90
ICURTIN [THEODORE CHARLES 4/16/92
CUSHMAN JEFFREY [ANDREW 9/11/91
CUTSHALL RACHEL RAE 12/21/92
DAILEY - BRIAN DANIEL 2/4/93
DALE BILLY RAY 5/24/93
DALE SHARON RUTH 9/11/89
DALEY JOHN JJOSEPH 1/24/91]
DALY ALISON MICHELLE

DALY DOLORES MARGOT

DAM DAVID T

IDAMGARD JULIE MEAD

DAMICO KRISTIN ANN

DANA [TIMOTHY [EDWARD

IDANCE STEPHANIE CLUNE

DANDREA JUSTINE

DANNERBECK JOHN DAVID

IDANZANSKY STEPHEN [IrRA

DAVIDSON DOUGLAS ALEXANDER

IDAVIS |MARK WILLIAM 1/16/91
DAVIS PATRICK JOSEPH 1/28/92)
DAVIS PORTER MANVEL 2/4/93)
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Attachment C - 379 Inactive as of 07/08/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
DAVIS WILLIAM HAL 2/8/89
DAWSON RHETT BREWER 2/3/89
DAWSON SUSAN BRADSHAW 4/16/92
DEAN BENJAMIN PAUL 3/5/90
DECAIN JOAN CHENERY 1/26/93
DECAMP SARAH GWATHMEY 11/5/90)
DEE KRIS MARIE 1/26/93
DEHART LINDA SUSAN  3/12/93]
DEL GROSSO STACEY KAY 1/28/92
DELLINGER DOROTHY RHEA 1/20/89
DEMAREST DAVID FRANKLIN 1/29/93
DENNISTON SUSAN RUSSELL 2/4/93
DEWHIRST MARY KATHRYN 2/8/89
DIETZ FRANCIS JOSEPH 1/30/90
DIETZ KRISTINE MARIE 1/15/92
DILLER DANIEL CLIFFORD 2/8/89
DILLON DIANA ELIZABETH 2/10/92
DOFFERMYRE FAITH ELAINE /4/91
DOGGETT JUANITA MAE 3/21/90
DOHERTY EILEEN B 2/8/89
DOLAN ANTHONY ROSSI 5/5/89,
DONAHUE MARLA MURPHY 1/18/93
DONALDSON HELEN COLLE 3/4/93
DONATELLI FRANK JOSEPH 2/8/89
DONOVAN CHARLES ANTHONY 2/8/89
DONOVAN TERESA ANN 2/1/83|
IDOOLEY PEGGY ANN 9/16/91
IDORN NANCY PATRICIA 2/12/90
DORSEY MATTHEW JOHN 5/5/92|
DOUGLAS KERI ANN 9/25/92
DQYLE MEGAN EILEEN 11/22/89]
DRACOS - DIANE |ELIZABETH 8/22/90
DREYLINGER JOHN PAUL 5/24/93
DUBE CHRISTOPHER MORIN 1/28/92
DUBERSTEIN KENNETH MARC 1/20/89
DUGAN-PIGOTT ___ |PATRICIA JOAN 1/15/92
DUGGAN JOSEPH PATRICK 8/31/92
DUGGAN JUANITA DONAGHEY 7/2/90
DUNCAN ROBERT MICHAEL 10/30/90
[DUNN DEBRA ROM 6/5/92
DUTCHER CHARLES KERWIN 1/20/89
DUVALL DOUGLAS PATTON 2/21/89,
DUVALL JACQUELINE ANDREA 1/18/90
EDDY LAURA HERSLOFF 9/25/91
ELLIS INANCY GAYLON 1/26/90
ELMETS PAMELA KOEHLER 1/20/89)
ENGLER DANIEL JOSEPH 2/8/89
ENTHOVEN MARCIA JEAN 2/2/93
ERKENBECK JANE ISSAACSON 5/5/89
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Artachment C - 379 inactive as of 07/08/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
ERLAND CHRISTINA LUCILLE 5/17/90
ERSEN AMY HEYDENREICH 12/18/92
ERVIN CLARK KENT 7/18/91
[ESQUIVEL AUDREY 9/1/92
EVANS GREGORY CHARLES 2/8/89
EVANS THOMAS C 11/14/90
FACKELMAN-MIN _[MARY ANNE 2/8/89
FARISH WILLIAM STAMPS 12/18/92
FARISM LAURA RICE 2/4/91
FARMER HENRY EDWARD 1/2/91
FARMER CHAD DALEN 7/10/89
FAULK JULIE F._LIZABETH 1/18/93
FAULKNER LINDA 2/8/89
FAUNCE JILL SUZANNE 1/28/92
FEARING JENNIFER LYNN 12/17/91
FEE JOHN 9/1/92
FEHRER SARAH SHILL 9/3/91
FELZENBERG ALVIN STEPHEN 1/2/91
FENDLER GARY ELLIS 5/1/90
FENNEL ANNE CLAUD 5/4/92
FENTON CATHERINE SCHARFEN 2/2/93
FERGUSON ANDREW 2/4/93
FERRARA VINCENT JASON 5/11/92)
FERTIG-DYKES SUSAN BEATRICE 1/4/90)
FETROW VALRY KEl 8/24/89
FIGG ~__|JEANIE LUCILLE 1/29/93
FINCKEN HEID! ANN 2/4/93
FINDLAY DONALD CAMERON 10/5/92
FINGER AILEEN BETH 2/4/93
FIRESTONE LAURIE ANN 2/1/93
FISH JOHN HOWARD 7/24/91
FITCH GREGORY HARLAND '2/4/93
FITZHENRY JAMES ALAN 1/26/93
FITZPATRICK SHARON ANN 4/16/92
FLAGLER NICHOLAS RUSTER 5/27/93
FLEMING SHEL) ESTELLE 5/5/92
FLETCHER JEANNE DIANE 7/16/90
FLETCHER LYNNE MARGARET 5/2/91
FLETCHER MARILYN ANNE 3/14/89
FLICK HEATHER GWEN 6/15/89
FLIPPEN JOHN ALLISON 8/16/90
FLTECHER LEE 10/10/89
FOGEL DAVID LOUIS 8/17/92
FOLEY MATTHEW TODD 3/30/89
FOLEY JOHN PATRICK 8/13/91
FONG CLAYTON SEM 1/29/93
FONG JESSIE TSUI-SHIH 8/5/91
FOONBERG STEVEN MARK 12/5/89
FORT MICHELLE CATHERINE 4/11/90
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Attachment C - 379 Inactive as of 07/08/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE
FOSTER PAUL THOMAS 2/27/89
FOSTER GARY LAYNE 1/27/93
FRANTZ MARK ALEXANDER 2/4/93
FREE CHARLES MARTIN 2/4/93
FREEMAN JUDITH BJORKMAN 1/15/92
FRITZ MARY ELIZA 8/6/30
FULLER KAREN HART 5/5/89J
FULTON YSELLA AYN 1/20/89)
FURCHTGOTT-ROT |DIANA ELIZABETH 1/29/93]
IGABLE ELIZABETH BRINTON 7/23/91]

ALEN CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM 5/19/89
GALLETTA JOHN DAVID 1/24/90
IGANNON KELLEY LYNN 8/7/92
IGARDNER JOHN STEPHEN 8/26/92
GARIKES MARGARET DANAHER 5/30/90
IGARLINGTON AUDREY JOYCE 1/26/90
IGARRETT TRACY DAVIS 2/24/92
IGARVENS TYLER 2/4/93
GAY CARQLYN SUE 5/23/89
GEAR KRISTEN MOREAU 3/10/92
GEISSINGER SPENCER EVAN 9/11/91
IGEQRGE JOEY RUSSE 2/4/93
IGERAGHTY LEAH MERCER 9/25/91
GERRARD CONSTANCE 5/5/89
IGERSHOWITZ GARY JAY 2/4/93|
IGIBSON STEVAN WILLIAM 10/13/89}
GILLETTE KATHERINE JAMES 2/1/93]
GIORNO KAREN ROSALIE 2/9/93]
GITLIN DAVID LAWRENCE 8/7/92
GLASSMAN JON DAVIS 6/6/91
GLEN ALIXE REED 1/11/91
IGOBER "[ELLEN JANYCE 12/18/92
GOFF KAREN LYNN 2/24/92
IGOLAY GAIL THERESA 5/5/89
IGOLDBERG JULIE ANNE 1/15/93|
IGOLDBERG CATHERINE ANNE 2/8/89)
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Attachment D - 286 Inactive as of 01/20/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME_| MIDDLE NAME |WAVES DATE
AARHUS CAROL BLYM 12/31/92
IABDOO HELEN THERESA 2/8/89]
IADAIR DOUGLAS CONRAD 9/25/91|
JADDINGTON DAVID SPEARS | 1/20/89]
[AHEARN FREDERICK LEONARD 2/8/89
|ALEXANDER CARA LESLIE 10/5/92
IALLISON JAMES NEWBY 8/21/90|
ALLISON MELISSA CO 8/20/30
ALVAREZ RICHARD GUS 5/5/89]
[AMEND DEBORAH ANN 10/7/91|
[ANDERSON ANN ELIZABETH 7/27/89
[ANDERSON CURTIS WILEY 2/8/89
IANDERSON MARCY JEANNE 7/31/90
[ANDERSON DEBRA RAE 5/7/92
IANDERSON SUSAN ELIZABETH 9/27/90
ANDRES GARY JOHN 12/31/92
IARCHAMBAULT MICHELE LORRAINE 5/22/89
AREY LINSA LUGENIA 1/26/90
[ARMENDARIZ REBECCA ANNE 2/24/92
ARMFIELD ROBERT KELLY 6/1/89
[ARRONSSON PATRICIA SUE 5/17/90
ARSHT LESLYE ALENE 2/8/89
ASHLEY MARC ANTHONY 1/2/91
ASTRUE MICHAEL JAMES 7/10/89
ATKINSON DENNIS MAURICE 5/24/91
AUEL LISA BENKERT - 1/26/90] ~
AUPPERLE TAMMY BLOO 2/18/92
AUTHER |susAN MARIE 9/25/91
AVRASHOV LEONID 12/7/92
BACARISSE CHARLES EDWARD 1/2/91
BACH CRISTENA LYNN 2/8/89
BAILEY MARY STEWAR [SMALLPAGE 11/16/92
BALFOUR DEBORAH 2/8/89
BALILES ROY KENNETH 6/28/90
BARLETTA KATHRYN ANNE 2/8/89
BARRE _|BART CHRISTOPHER 8/31/92
BARREAUX THEODORE CHARLES 9/18/90
BASSUK GREGORY DAVID 8/17/92
BATES CHARLES EDWARD 5/6/92
BATES DAVID QUENTIN 12/21/92
BATES LORRI JEANINE 12/19/91
BATT ROCHELLE HEIDI 12/30/93
BATTAGLIA LISA MARIE 3/23/92
BAUMEYER MATTHEW SCOTT 1/6/93
BAUMSTEIN AMY MEREDITH 4/22/91
BAYNARD |BRIAN CALLAWAY 8/13/91
BEATTY JAYSON FRANK 8/25/92
lﬁ:xsa JEROME DAVID 5/5/89
|BEERS PATRICK ADAM B8/25/89

Page 1

7/16/96



96

Artachment D - 286 Inactive as of 01/20/93

LAST NAME | FRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME |WAVES DATE
BELBY KATERI RAY 12/30/91
BELL LOUISE HELEN 2/2/89,
BELL MARIAM MCKOWEN 2/8/89
BEREZNY CAROLINE CLARE 7/18/91
BESERRA RUDY MAX 2/8/89
BEVACQUA ANITA CAROL 817192
BINION ELIZABETH ANN 12/31/92
BLACK DAVID LEE 7/30/90
BLACK JUDY ANN 2/8/89
BLACKBURN BARBARA ANN 12/31/92|
BLAKEY MARION CLIFTON
BLANKLEY ANTHONY DAVID
BLESSEY STEPHANIE ELIZABETH
BLODGETT SUZETTE A
BOARD ELIZABETH IDEN
BORCHARD SUSAN AILEEN

JAMES

ANN ROSEMARY

ELLEN LORRAINE

JAMES SCOTT
BRADY KATHERINE CHRYSTIE
BREAUX HARLEEN MARIE
BREEDEN RICHARD CARROLL 11/21/89
BREINING CARL RAY 1/18/93
BROOKS CRYSTAL LYNN 5/21/91

MICHELLE MARIE 3/29/89

SARA ANN 3/18/91

PATRICIA MACK 8/16/89

CHESTER CORBETT, JR. 5/2/91

RITA DAIVA 2/8/89

NEALTON JAY 12/3/91

SANDRA KAY 10/5/92
BUSTARD BRUCE IRVING 2/8/89
BUTLER JUDITH ANN 2/8/89
BUTTERFIELD DIANNE BURCH 2/4/91
BYBEE JAY SCOTT 7/8/91
IBYRNE PHYLLIS MCCOMMONS 11/15/90
CACCIA MARGARET M 7/27/89
CALDWELL WILLIAM |BURNS 12/21/92
CALHOON LANE FELICE 2/8/89
CAMARANO LORRAINE R 8/15/89
CAMMACK MARTHA REED 1/2/91
CAMPSBELL SARAH LOUISE 4/11/90
CAMPOLIETO SHIRLEY ANN 10/30/90
CANARY WILLIAM JAMES 7/5/91
CARLSON INICHOL LEIGH 9/11/91
CARMACK TERRY ALAN 1/18/90
CARNEY LUCY COLE 8/19/91
CARNEY HOWARD ALBION 1/26/90,
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Attachment D - 286 Inactive as of 01/20/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME |WAVES DATE]
CARNEY DAVID MITCHELL 3/9/92
ICAROLINA | JEFFREY KEITH 9/27/90
CARR BOBBY GENE 8/17/92
ICARR SALLIE WENNER 9/8/89)
CARR CHRISTOPHER _|STEVEN 1/2/91
CARRIERE JOHN GERAND, il 4/8/91
CARROLL JEREMY ETHRIDGE __6/5/92
CARROLL RITA RAVEL 5/2/91
CARROLL FLORA JENICE 11/24/92
CARROLL SALLY CLAUDE 9/29/89
CASEY __|eRLinDA ELIZABETH 3/24/92
CATE JOSEPH NELSON 6/19/90
ICAWLEY CAROLYN MARIE 7117/91
CELENTANO GREGORY PHILIP 4/27/92
CHAMBERS RICHARD LEE 8/17/92
CHANG ALFRED WEI-KAUNG 4/20/92
CHAPMAN JOHN CRANBROOK 8/22/90
CHAPMAN JAMES DANIELS 8/17/92
CHARLES PETER FARNAM 8/6/90
CHEN MEREDITH FERGUSON 4/20/92
CHIRDON DOUGLAS WAYNE 1/7/93
CHRISTOFF THERESA MARIE 1/28/92
CHUMACHENKO KATHERINE CLARE 2/8/89
ICIARLANTE MARJORIE HEINS 2/8/89)
CICCONI JAMES WILLIAM 1/14/91]
CIPRIANI AIDA MARIE 3/31/92
ICLADWELL GEORGE MARVIN 9/5/90
CLARK SHARON ELIZABETH 1/6/93
CLAYTON ELIZABETH HOPE 2/8/89| -
CLEALE CAHTERINE 5/9/90
COCKING JANE RUSK 1/20/89
COFFINA SCOTT ANDREW 1/20/89
COHEN _|BENEDICT SIMMS 2/8/89)
COHN KAREN JOYCE 9/14/92
COLBY CLIFFORD WILLIAM 10/7/91
COLEMAN HERBERT HOLT 6/14/90
ICOLLINS PAUL JOSEPH, JR, 5/5/92
COMPTON ELIZABETH MARGARET 8/21/90
CONRAD PATRICIA LYNN 7/20/92
icoOK MICHELLE DIANE 1/7/93
COOPER MARSHALL 7117791
COOPER B. JAY 1/10/80
COOPER JANET FELTON 6/19/91
CORNICK SUSAN ANN 12/18/92
ICOSTER MICHELLE LYNN 11/13/90
COTTRELL JULIA MARIE 3/7/91
ICOUGHLIN CATHERINE __ |CROWLEY 7/5/91
COURTEMANCHE JACK L 2/8/89
COVINGTON PAMELA JEAN 4/11/90
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Attachment D - 286 Inactive as of 01/20/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME_ | MIDDLE NAME |WAVES DATE
COX EMMA JEAN 6/16/92
cox PATRICIA HELEN 1/18/93
COYLE SUSAN ALPERT 2/8/89
CRAIG GRAVEN WINSLOW 12/31/91
CRIPPEN DANNY LEE 2/8/89
CRITCHFIELD CAROLINE MADDEN 8/13/91
CROFT FRANCEZ GABREY __7/8/91
CRONHEIM CAROL CATHERINE 1/24/91
CROTTON TRACY MICHELLE 12/5/91{
CROUSE JANICE SHAW 8/31/92
crow MATTHEW ELTON 2/8/89
CUATER ELLEN MARY 5/5/92
CUDD CONNIE KAY 7/27/89
CULLEN LESLEE BLAIR 8/7/91
CULVAHOUSE __ ARTHUR BOGGESS 2/8/89
CUMMINS CLAUDIA LYNN 7/23/91
CUNNINGHAM ERIN MICHELLE 12/18/92
CURSEEN JOSEPH PHILMORE 3/9/90
CURTIN THEQDORE CHARLES 4/16/92
CUSHMAN JEFFREY ANDREW 9/11/91
CUTSHALL RACHEL RAE 12/21/92
DALE SHARON RUTH 9/11/89
DALEY JOHN JOSEPH 1/24/91
DALY ALISON MICHELLE 12/5/89
DAMGARD _JULIE MEAD 8/13/91
DAMICO KRISTIN ANN 12/7/92
DANA TIMOTHY EDWARD 4/22/91
DANCE STEPHANIE CLUNE 7/20/92
DANDREA JUSTINE 9/18/90
DANNERBECK JOHN DAVID 2/8/89
DANZANSKY STEPHEN IRA 5/2/91
DAVIS MARK WILLIAM 1/16/91
DAVIS WILLIAM HAL 2/8/88
DAVIS PATRICK |JOSEPH 1/28/92)
DAWSON RHETT [BREWER 2/3/89
DAWSON SUSAN BRADSHAW 4/16/92
DEAN BENJAMIN PAUL 3/5/90)
DECAMP SARAH GWATHMEY 11/5/90
DEL GROSSO %gmcev KAY 1/28/92
DELLINGER DOROTHY RHEA 1/20/89
DEWHIRST MARY KATHRYN 2/8/89
DIETZ FRANCIS JOSEPH 1/30/90)
DIETZ KRISTINE MARIE 1/15/92
DILLER DANIEL CLIFFORD 2/8/89
DILLON DIANA ELIZABETH 2/10/92
DOFFERMYRE FAITH ELAINE 4/4/91
DOGGETT JUANITA MAE 3/21/90
DOHERTY EILEEN B 2/8/89
DOLAN ANTHONY ROSSI 5/5/89)
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Attachment D - 286 Inactive as of 01/20/93

LAST NAME FIRST NAME_| MIDDLE NAME_|WAVES DATE
DONAHUE MARLA MURPHY 1/18/93
DONATELLI FRANK JOSEPH 2/8/89
DONOVAN CHARLES ANTHONY 2/8/89
DOOLEY PEGGY ANN 9/16/91
DORN NANCY PATRICIA 2/12/90
DORSEY MATTHEW JOHN 5/5/92)
DOUGLAS KERI ANN 9/25/92
DOYLE MEGAN EILEEN 11/22/89
DRACOS DIANE ELIZABETH 8/22/90
DUBE CHRISTOPHER _|[MORIN 1/28/92
DUBERSTEIN KENNETH MARC 1/20/89
DUGAN-PIGOTT PATRICIA JOAN 1/15/92
DUGGAN JUANITA DONAGHEY 7/2/90
DUGGAN JOSEPH PATRICK 8/31/92
DUNCAN ROBERT MICHAEL 10/30/90)
DUNN DEBRA ROM 6/5/92
DUTCHER CHARLES KERWIN 1/20/89
DUVALL DOUGLAS PATTON 2/21/89
DUVALL JACQUELINE _ |ANDREA 1/18/90
EDDY LAURA HERSLOFF 9/25/91
ELLIS NANCY GAYLON 1/26/90
ELMETS PAMELA KKOEHLER 1/20/89
ENGLER DANIEL JOSEPH 2/8/89
ERKENBECK JANE ISSAACSON 5/5/89
ERLAND CHRISTINA LUCILLE 5/17/90
ERSEN - AMY HEYDENREICH 12/18/92
ERVIN CLARK KENT . 7/18/91
ESQUIVEL AUDREY 9/1/92
EVANS GREGORY CHARLES 2/8/89
EVANS THOMAS C 11/14/90
FACKELMAN-MIN MARY ANNE 2/8/89
FARISH WILLIAM STAMPS 12/18/92
FARISM LAURA RICE 2/4/91
FARMER CHAD DALEN 7/10/89
FARMER HENRY EDWARD 1/2/91
FAULK JULIE ELIZABETH 1/18/93
FAULKNER LINDA 2/8/89
FAUNCE JILL SUZANNE 1/28/92
FEARING JENNIFER LYNN 12/17/91
FEE JOHN 9/1/92
FEHRER SARAH SHILL 9/3/91
FELZENBERG ALVIN STEPHEN 1/2/91
FENDLER GARY ELLIS 5/1/30
{FENNEL ANNE CLAUD 5/4/92
FERRARA VINCENT JASON 5/11/92
FERTIG-DYKES SUSAN BEATRICE 1/4/90
FETROW VALRY KEI 8/24/89
FINDLAY DONALD CAMERON 10/5/92
FISH JOHN HOWARD 7124191

Page 5

7/116/96



100

Attachment D - 286 Inactive as of 01/20/83

LAST NAME FIRST NAME__ | MIDDLE NAME |WAVES DATE
FITZPATRICK SHARON ANN 4/16/92
FLEMING SHELI ESTELLE 5/5/92
FLETCHER JEANNE DIANE 7/16/90
FLETCHER MARILYN ANNE 3/14/89
FLETCHER LYNNE MARGARET 5/2/91
FLICK HEATHER GWEN 6/15/89
FLIPPEN JOHN ALLISON 8/16/90
FLTECHER LEE 10/10/89
FOGEL DAVID LOUIS 8/17/92
FOLEY JOHN PATRICK 8/13/91
FOLEY MATTHEW TODD 3/30/89
FONG JESSIE TSUI-SHIH 8/5/91
FOONBERG STEVEN MARK 12/5/89)
FORT MICHELLE CATHERINE 4/11/90
FOSTER PAUL THOMAS 7/27/89
FREEMAN JUODITH BJORKMAN 1/15/92,
FRITZ MARY ELIZA 8/6/30)
FULLER KAREN HART 5/5/89
FULTON YSELLA AYN 1/20/89
GABLE ELIZABETH BRINTON 7/23/91
GALEN CHRISTOPHER _|WILLIAM 5/19/89
GALLETTA JOHN DAVID 1/24/90)
GANNON KELLEY LYNN 8/7/92
GARDNER JOHN STEPHEN 8/26/92
IGARIKES MARGARET DANAHER 5/30/90)
GARLINGTON AUDREY JOYCE 1/26/90
GARRETT TRACY DAVIS 2/24/92
GAY CAROLYN 1SUE 5/23/89
GEAR KRISTEN IMOREAU 3/10/92
GEISSINGER SPENCER EVAN 9/11/91]
GERAGHTY LEAH MERCER 9/25/91
GERRARD CONSTANCE 5/5/89
GIBSON STEVAN WILLIAM 10/13/89
GITLIN DAVID LAWRENCE 8/7/92
GLASSMAN JON DAVIS 6/6/91
GLEN ALIXE REED 1/11/91
GOBER ELLEN JANYCE 12/18/92
GOFF KAREN LYNN 2/24/92
GOLAY GAIL THERESA 5/5/89
GOLDBERG JULIE ANNE 1/15/93
GOLDBERG CATHERINE ANNE 2/8/89
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE |STATUS
CAMPBELL VICTORIA SIMA 8/23/94l1
{BROWN RONALD JAMES 8/4/94)1
BLUMENTHAL __|GARY ROBERT 8/4/94]1
BRISCUSO RAYMOND LJOSEPH, JR. 7/20/94]1
CARPENDALE __|ANDREW MICHAEL 7/15/94))
[BUTTERFIELD __ |WILLIAM JOSEPH 7/12/941
BIZIC DANICA 7/12/94]1
BAKER JAMES ADDISON 777/94)1
DEAN DONALD RAY 6/21/94))
CARPENTER MARGERET VAN WA [GENEN 5/31/94))
GEISLER RONALD RUDOLPH 5/6/94]1
BENJAMIN MARY LEE 4/12/94))
BURNS FRANCINE MARIA 3/16/94))
BATEMAN PAUL WILLIAM 2/9/94)1
CARR EDWIN GEORGE 12/13/93))
BROCK ANN CATHEY 12/3/93)i
BRADY PHILLIP DONLEY 12/3/9301
caupILL GEORGE GRAY, JR. 11/24/93)t
CHANG JENNIFER 10/27/93)s
IABIERA LUNELISA SURALTA 10/25/93t
ASARE MARION LOUISE 10/20/93]1
CUTSHALL JENNIFER LEE 10/12/931
CLARKE PAUL 10/6/93]1
[LLis CATHLEEN MARIE 9/27/931
CHAPPELL LOGAN STANLEY 9/27/93)1
FLAUTT “[FRANCES |STEELE 9/27/93}1
CARPENTER JUDITH LEE 9/27/93)1
CHADWICK ALYSON HILLARY 9/24/93!
|BAKER KATHLEEN MARGARET 9/15/93]1
BOSTICK GLADYS REBECCA 9/15/93]1
CARROLL [mARY KATE 9/15/93)1
CAVENDISH SARA JOAN 9/15/93]1
DALY JOHN IAUGUSTINE 8/28/93|1
GIBSON JOAN IGHERING 8/26/93|l
ELKINS LuCY MAE 8/26/93|1
FITZWATER lr_MARLIN 8/26/93))
DORSEY CELESTINE SMITH 8/26/93))
CARR MICHAEL DAMON 8/25/931
CARLSON KATHLEEN _|SHAUGHNESSY 8/12/931
CARNES KELLY HAWKINS 8/11/93))
[BELL LILLIE MAE 8/11/93))
CURRY DOROTHY UANE 8/11/93))
DUNN ELIZABETH BROOKS 8/11/33)1
FLANNES _[MARTIN ALVIN 8/3/931
CURTIS RICHARD EDWARD 7/27/93))
CHACON DOLORES LUMINA 7/26/93]1
FOSTER PATRICIA HELEN 7/21/93))
CAVE JULIAN ATTAWAY 6/26/93]1
CARLSON DANIEL LEE 6/23/93)1
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE [STATUS]
BECHERER [THOMAS LUTHER 6/19/931t
DAM DAVID T 6/11/93))
CHAPMAN ROBERT THOMAS 6/9/93))
CRAIG JUDY A.D. 6/3/93]1
FLAGLER NICHOLAS RUSTER 5/27/93(1
CROW SHELLY LYNN 5/25/93))
DREYLINGER __|JOHN PAUL 5/24/93)1
BRASSEUX BARNABY LAIR 5/24/931
DALE BILLY RAY §/24/93)1
BULLOCK KATJA 4/7/93)1
BAKER BARBARA WASH 4/7/93)1
BAUGHMAN JULIA HARMON 477/93]1
BALESTRIERI __|JEAN ANN 3/12/93])
AMICK JOAN MARIE 3/12/93)1
BIZIC MARK GUSTAV 3/12/93)1
DEHART LINDA SUSAN 3/12/93)1
BRIDGMAN MAR.JORIE ANNE 3/12/93)1
DAVIDSON DOUGLAS ALEXANDER 3/11/93))
CHILDS MARY ELIZABETH 3/11/93))
BULL CATHERINE ELEANOR 3/11/93]1
DONALDSON __|HELEN COLLE 3/4/93)1
BRERN STACEY LYNN 317331

UGUSTINE BARBARA MCCAULEY 2/9/93)1
|BONINO CAROLINA ORGEIRA 2/9/93)i
CONNELL _kAREN ANN

IORNO KAREN ROSALIE
BOLTEN JOSHUA BREWSTER
COOKE JULIE l'i
FINGER AILEEN BETH
FITCR GREGORY HARLAND
{BAUR KATHLEEN ELIZABETH
FINCKEN HEID! ANN
DAVIS PORTER MANVEL
{BEACH CHESTER PAUL
IGEORGE LJOEY RUSSE
IGERSHOWITZ __ |GARY LAY
CRYOR ALLISON WHEATLAND
FERGUSON ANDREW
IATKINSON CAROLYN FLORENCE
DENNISTON SUSAN RUSSELL
DAILEY BRIAN DANIEL
FRANTZ MARK ALEXANDER
IGARVENS TYLER
COLLEY CHRISTOPHER DAVID
BRENA BETTINE CHRISTINE
COLDWELL LisA [TOWER
lascxen JEAN LORETTA
FREE CHARLES MARTIN
|[BRACKNEY MARGARET LOUISE
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

LAST NAME | _ FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE |STATUS
ENTHOVEN IMARCIA JEAN 2/2/93)
DALY DOLORES MARGOT 2/2/93)1
CAMPBELL JOYCE DIANE 2/2/93l
cALIO NICHOLAS E 2/2/93)1
JASLANI-FAR ___ |M. ADEL 2/2/93]1
IALSOBROOK __|DAVID ERNEST 2/2/93))
COOK DAVID LAWRENCE 2/2/93]1
FENTON CATHERINE ISCHARFEN “2/2/93(1
Ennon DONNA LOUISE '
COLLINS - TRACY REGENE
BUSCH IMICHAEL JOSEPH
BENEDI JANTONIO
BARTH SHANETTE MICHAELE
CSORBA LASLLO THOMAS
[ANDERSON STANTON DEAN
BEDARD CATHERINE [THERESE
|ARDLEIGH KIRSTEN CLARK
FIRESTONE LAURIE ANN
BUNYON JEAN MARIE
GILLETTE KATHERINE JAMES
DONOVAN TERESA ANN
BARNES KAREN LEE 1/29/93]1
CHODOROV i MELISSA 1/29/93)1
FIGG JEANIE LUCILLE 1/29/93l1
CASTLE SHARA ANN 1/29/93]1
FONG CLAYTON SEM 1/29/93)
BUCHHOLZ TODD GLENN 1/29/931
DEMAREST DAVID FRANKLIN 1/29/93]1
FURCHTGOTT-R |DIANA ELIZABETH 1/29/93)1 -
ARENDS JACQUELINE GRACE 1/28/93)1
ALDERMAN CLIFFORD THOMAS 1/28/93]l
FOSTER - GARY LAYNE 1/27/93)1
DECAIN JOAN CHENERY 1/26/93))
DEE KRIS MARIE 1/26/93)1
CARTER ALLYSON WEBB 1/26/93])
[ANDERSON REBECCA LEE 1/26/93)t
FITZHENRY JAMES ALAN 1/26/93)1
CASSE DANIEL ANTHONY 1/25/93l
CLINE JOHN ANTHONY 1/25/93)1
CHARLES ROBERT BRUCE 1/25/93]1
BURMEISTER __ [JANICE LEE 1/25/93)1
BARNETT JANE ELIZABETH 1/25/93)t
cox PATRICIA HELEN 1/18/93)1
DONAHUE _ImARLA MURPHY 1/18/93)1
FAULK JUUE ELIZABETH 1/18/93)1
BREINING CARL RAY 1/18/93]1
GOLDBERG JULIE ANNE 1/15/93]1
cook MICHELLE DIANE 1/7@6
CHIRDON DOUGLAS WAYNE 1/7/93)1
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‘Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

LAST NAME FIRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DA ATUS
BAUMEYER MATTHEW SCOTT 1/6/93)1
CLARK SHARON ELIZABETH 1/6/93)t
IBINION ELIZABETH ANN 12/31/92)1
BLACKBURN BARBARA ANN 12/31/92]1
ANDRES GARY JOHN 12/31/92!1
AARHUS CAROL BLYM 12/31/92|1
BATES DAVID QUENTIN 12/21/92|1
CUTSHALL RACHEL RAE 12/21/921
CALDWELL WILLIAM |BURNS . 12/21/921
CUNNINGHAM _[ERIN MICHELLE 12/18/92)
CORNICK SUSAN ANN 12/18/92[s
GOBER ELLEN JANYCE 12/18/92t
ERSEN AMY HEYDENREICH 12/18/92]1
FARISH WILLIAM STAMPS 12/18/92|1
AVRASHOV LEONID 12/7/92|1
DAMICO KRISTIN ANN 12/7/92|1
CARROLL FLORA JJENICE 11/24/92]1
BAILEY MARY STEWART SMALLPAGE 11/16/92|1
FINDLAY DONALD CAMERON 10/5/921
[BUSHUE SANDRA KAY 10/5/921
ALEXANDER CARA LESLIE 10/5/921
DOUGLAS KERI ANN 9/25/92|1
COHN KAREN JOYCE 9/14/92))
FEE JOHN 9/1/92)1
ESQUIVEL AUDREY 9/1/92)1
CROUSE TJANICE SHAW 8/31/921
DUGGAN JOSEPH PATRICK 8/31/92|1
BARRE BART CHRISTOPHER 8/31/92)1
GARDNER JOHN STEPHEN 8/26/92|1
BEATTY JAYSON FRANK 8/25/92|1
CHAMBERS RICHARD LEE 8/17/92|1
CARR BOBBY GENE 8/17/92|1
FOGEL DAVID LOUIS 8/17/921
BASSUK GREGORY DAVID 8/17/92|1
CHAPMAN JAMES DANIELS 8/17/92|1
BEVACQUA ANITA CAROL 8/7/92|1
GANNON KELLEY LYNN 8/7/92l1
GITLIN DAVID LAWRENCE 8/7/92)1
CONRAD PATRICIA LYNN 7/20/921
DANCE STEPHANIE CLUNE 7/20/92)1
COX EMMA JEAN 6/16/92|1
CARROLL JEREMY |[ETHRIDGE 6/5/92)1
DUNN DEBRA ROM 6/5/92]1
BOWEN JAMES 5/14/92]1
FERRARA VINCENT JASON 5/11/92]1
[ANDERSON DEBRA RAE 5/7/92)1
DORSEY MATTHEW JOHN 5/5/92)1
CUATER ELLEN MARY 5/5/92]1
COLLINS PAUL JOSEPH, JR. 5/5/92]1
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE |STATUS
BATES ICHARLES EDWARD 5/5/92|1
FLEMING SHELL ESTELLE 5/5/92)
FENNEL ANNE CLAUD 5/4/92]1
CELENTANO IGREGORY PHILIP 4/27/92}1
CHANG ALFRED 'WEI-KAUNG 4/20/92|1
CHEN MEREDITH FERGUSON 4/20/92i
CURTIN [THEODORE CHARLES 4/16/92i1
FITZPATRICK SHARON ANN 4/16/92|1
DAWSON SUSAN BRADSHAW 4/16/92|t
ICIPRIANI AIDA MARIE 3731/92t
CASEY ERLINDA ELIZABETH 3/24/92]1
BATTAGLIA LISA MARIE 3/23/9211
GEAR KRISTEN LMOREAU 3/10/921
ICARNEY DAVID MITCHELL 3/9/92)t
IGOFF KAREN LYNN 2/24/92|1
JARMENDARIZ _ [REBECCA ANNE 2/24/92|1
GARRETT TRACY DAVIS 2/24/921

UPPERLE TAMMY BLOO 2/18/921
DILLON DIANA ELIZABETH 2/10/92)1
DAVIS PATRICK MOSEPH 1/28/92)t
ICHRISTOFF [THERESA |MARIE 1/28/92(1
DEL GROSSO STACEY KAY 1/28/921
DUBE CHRISTOPHER MORIN 1/28/92)1
FAUNCE JILL SUZANNE 1/28/92li
DUGAN-PIGOTT |PATRICIA OAN 1/15/92]1
FREEMAN “JUDITH BJORKMAN 1/15/92l
DIETZ KRISTINE MARIE 115/92)
CRAIG IGRAVEN WINSLOW 12/31/91t
BATT ROCHELLE HEIDI 12/30/91)1
BELBY KATERI RAY 12/30/91)1
BATES LORRL JEANINE 12/19/91}t
FEARING JENNIFER LYNN 12/17/91)t
CROTTON [TRACY MICHELLE 12/5/911
BURNHAM NEALTON MNAY 12/3/81)1
COLBY CLIFFORD WILLIAM 10/7/9141
AMEND DEBORAH ANN 10/7/9111
EDDY LAURA HERSLOFF 9/25/91]1
ADAIR DOUGLAS ICONRAD 9/25/91]1
AUTHER SUSAN MARIE 9/25/91[t
GERAGHTY LEAH MERCER 9/25/91)1
DOOLEY PEGGY ANN 9/16/91))
GEISSINGER ___ [SPENCER EVAN 9/11/91]1
CUSHMAN JEFFREY ANDREW 9/11/9111
CARLSON INICHOL LEIGH 9/11/91]1
FEHRER SARAH SHILL 9/3/91)1
CARNEY LUCY COLE 8/19/91)l
DAMGARD NULIE MEAD 8/13/91ll
FOLEY. OHN PATRICK 8/13/911
BAYNARD BRIAN CALLAWAY 8/13/9111
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Artachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

[_LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE |STATUS
CRITCHFIELD __ |CAROLINE MADDEN ga3ml |
CULLEN LESLEE %gLAIR 8/7/91li
FONG JESSIE TSUI-SHIH 8/5/91)1
BREAUX HARLEEN MARIE 7/29/91]1
FISH JOHN HOWARD 7/24/91)1
IGABLE ELIZABETH BRINTON 2/23/91]1
CUMMINS CLAUDIA LYNN 7/23/91)1
ERVIN CLARK KENT 7/18/91]1
BEREZNY CAROLINE CLARE 7/18/911
COOPER MARSHALL 7717911
CAWLEY CAROLYN MARIE 2117/91))
CROFT FRANCEZ GABREY 7/8/91)t
BYBEE . JAY SCOTT 7/8/91)1
CANARY WILLIAM JAMES 7/5/91}t
COUGHLIN CATHERINE CROWLEY 7/5/91l1
COOPER JANET FELTON 6/19/9111
BRACKEN ANN ROSEMARY 6/7/91)1
GLASSMAN JON DAVIS 6/6/91))
ATKINSON DENNIS MAURICE 5/24/91i
Fsgooxs CRYSTAL LYNN 5/21/91)1
CARROLL RITA RAVEL 5/2/91)1
BRYANT CHESTER CORBETT, JR. §/2/91)1
FLETCHER LYNNE MARGARET 5/2/91})
DANZANSKY _|STEPHEN IRA 5/2/91))
BAUMSTEIN AMY MEREDITH 4/22/9111
DANA TIMOTHY _epwarD 4/22/91}
CARRIERE JOHN GERAND, il 4/8/91))
DOFFERMYRE _ |FAITH ELAINE 4/4/91]1
BROWNE JSARA ANN 3/18/91]
COTTRELL JULIA MARIE 3/7/91)1
FARISM LAURA RICE 2/4/91)1
BUTTERFIELD __|DIANNE BURCH 2/4/91))
DALEY JOHN JOSEPH 1/24/91))
CRONHEIM CAROL. CATHERINE 1/24/91)t
DAVIS MARK WILLIAM 116/91))
CICCONI JAMES WILLIAM 1/14/91)1
GLEN ALIXE REED 1/11/91))
FARMER HENRY EDWARD 1/2/91))
CARR CHRISTOPHER STEVEN 1/2/91)t
ASHLEY MARC ANTHONY 1/2/91)1
[FELZENBERG ___|ALVIN STEPHEN 1/2/9101
CAMMACK MARTHA REED 1/2/91)1
BACARISSE CHARLES EDWARD 1/2/91)1
BYRNE PHYLLIS MCCOMMONS 11/15/90}t
EVANS THOMAS C 11/14/90)
COSTER MICHELLE LYNN 11/13/90]1
DECAMP SARAH GWATHMEY 11/5/90])
ICAMPOLIETO __|[SHIRLEY ANN 10/30/90l
DUNCAN lrROBERT MICHAEL 10/30/901
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

[ 1AST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE |STATUS
BRADY KATHERINE CHRYSTIE 10/15/90]1
ANDERSON _ [SUSAN ELIZABETH 9/27/901t
CAROLINA WEFFREY KEITH 9/27/90))
BARREAUX THEODORE CHARLES 9/18/90})
DANDREA JUSTINE 9/18/90]1
CLADWELL GEORGE MARVIN 9/5/901
DRACOS DIANE ELIZABETH 8/22/90]1
CHAPMAN JOHN CRANBROOK 8/22/90]1
ALLISON JAMES NEWBY 8/21/90))
COMPTON ELIZABETH MARGARET 8/21/90]1
ALLISON MELISSA CO 8/20/90]1
FLIPPEN JOHN ALLISON 8/16/90]1
FRITZ MARY ELIZA 8/6/90]1
CHARLES PETER FARNAM 8/6/90]1
BLESSEY STEPHANIE ELIZABETH 8/6/90]1
ANDERSON MARCY JEANNE 7/31/90)1
BLACK DAVID LEE 7/30/9011
FLETCHER JEANNE DIANE 7/16/9Gii
DUGGAN _ JUANITA DONAGHEY 7/2:90))
BALILES ROY KENNETH 6/28/90]1
CATE JOSEPH NELSON 6/19/90)!
COLEMAN HERBERT HOLT 6/14/90]1
GARIKES MARGARET DANAHER 5/30/90]1
IARRONSSCN _ IPATRICIA SUE 5/17/90|1
ERLAND CHRISTINA LUCILLE 5/17/901
CLEALE ICAHTERINE 5/9/90}
FENDLER GARY ELLIS 5/1/30]1
COVINGTON PAMELA JEAN 4/11/90)1
FORT MICHELLE CATHERINE 4/11/90l
CAMPBELL SARAH LOUISE 4/11/90l
DOGGETT JUANITA MAE 32190 |
CURSEEN JOSEPH PHILMORE 3/9/901
DEAN BENJAMIN PAUL 3/5/900
DORN NANCY PATRICIA 2/12/90]t
DIETZ FRANCIS JOSEPH 1/30/901
AUEL LISA BENKERT 1/26/90]1
AREY LINSA LUGENIA 1/26/90)1
CARNEY HOWARD ALBION 1/26/90]
GARLINGTON _ JAUDREY JOYCE 1/26/90]
ELLIS NANCY GAYLON 1/26/90"
BRADY JAMES SCOTT 1/26/90[1
GALLETTA JOHN DAVID 1/24/901
CARMACK TERRY ALAN 1/18/90]l
DUVALL JACQUELINE ANDREA 1/18/90)1
COOPER B. JAY 1/10/90)1
FERTIG-DYKES [SUSAN BEATRICE 1/4/90I1
DALY ALISON MICHELLE 12/5/89]1
FOONBERG STEVEN MARK 12/5/88))
DOYLE MEGAN EILEEN 11/22/89l1
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date 7/16/96
LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE_|STATUS

BREEDEN RICHARD CARROLL 11/21/89l
GIBSON STEVAN WILLIAM 10/13/89t
FLTECHER LEE 10/10/89]I
CARROLL SALLY CLAUDE 9/29/891
DALE SHARON RUTH 9/11/83)!
CARR SALLIE WENNER 9/8/89]!
BEERS PATRICK ADAM 8/25/89]1
FETROW VALRY KEI 8/24/89]t
BRYAN PATRICIA MACK 8/16/89]l
CAMARANO LORRAINE R 8/15/89]1
FOSTER PAUL THOMAS 7/27/89]1
ANDERSON ANN ELIZABETH 727/88i
CACCIA MARGARET M 7/27/89]1
cubD CONNIE KAY 7/27/89]t
ASTRUE MICHAEL JAMES 7/10/89|l
FARMER CHAD DALEN 7/10/891
FLICK HEATHER GWEN 6/15/89)1
ARMFIELD ROBERT KELLY 6/1/89]t
GAY CAROLYN SUE 5/23/89|1
ARCHAMBAULT [MICHELE LORRAINE 5/22/89||
GALEN CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM 5/19/89]1
GOLAY GAIL THERESA 5/5/89]l
GERRARD CONSTANCE 5/5/89|t
ERKENBECK JANE ISSAACSON 5/5,89]l
ALVAREZ RICHA&:RC GUS 5/5/89l
FULLER  |KAREN HART 5/5/8911
DOLAN ANTHONY ROSSI 5/5/89]t
BECKER JEROME DAVID 5/5/89]t ]
FOLEY MATTHEW TODD 3/30/89|1
BROTT MICHELLE MARIE 3/29/89]1
FLETCHER MARILYN ANNE 3/14/89I
DUVALL DOUGLAS PATTON 21217891
BRADLEY ELLEN LORRAINE 2/8/89i -
DANNERBECK _ [JOHN DAVID 2/8/891
BORCHARD SUSAN AILEEN 2/8/89|1
DILLER DANIEL CLIFFORD 2/8/89)1
DEWHIRST MARY KATHRYN 2/8/89]1
BOARD ELIZABETH IDEN 2/8/89]1
BLODGETT SUZETTE A 2/8/89]1
FAULKNER LINDA | 2/8/89)1
BUSTARD BRUCE IRVING 2/8/891
BUREIKA RITA DAIVA 2/8/89}I
DAVIS WILLIAM HAL 2/8/89|1
COURTEMANCH [JACK L 2/8/89]t
BUTLER JUDITH ANN 2/8/89l1
BLAKEY MARION CUFTON 2/8/89)1
COYLE SUSAN ALPERT 2/8/89]1
EACH CRISTENA LYNN 2/8/89)1
BALFOUR IDEBORAH 2/8/891

Page 8
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Attachment E - List of 476 ordered by WAVES Status Date

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE 'STATUS
ANDERSON CURTIS WILEY 2/8/89)1
{BARLETTA KATHRYN ANNE 2/8/89)1
BELL MARIAM IMCKOWEN 2/8/89)1
COHEN BENEDICT SIMMS 2/8/89|l
CROW MATTHEW ELTON 2/8/83]1
BLACK LJUDY ANN 2/8/89)1
AHEARN FREDERICK LEONARD 2/8/89]1
CIARLANTE MARJORIE HEINS 2/8/89]1
EVANS GREGORY CHARLES 2/8/89))
CHUMACHENKO [KATHERINE CLARE 2/8/89)1
CALHOON LANE FELICE 2/8/89)1
ARSHT LESLYE ALENE 2/8/89)1
DOHERTY [EILEEN B 2/8/89)1
BESERRA RUDY MAX 2/8/88li
GCLDBERG CATHERINE ANNE 2/8/88l1
FACKELMAN-MI_|MARY ANNE 2/8/89]1
ENGLER DANIEL [JOSEPH 2/8/891
DONATELL FRANK JOSEPH 2/8/89i
DONOVAN CHARLES ANTHONY 2/8/89]1
CULVAHOUSE __ |ARTHUR BOGGESS 2/8/89]1
ABDOO HELEN THERESA 2/8/89|1
CRIPPEN DANNY LEE 2/8/89)1
CLAYTON ELIZABETH HOPE 2/8/89]1
DAWSON RHETT BREWER 2/3/88))
|BELL LOUISE HELEN 2/2/89)1
COFFINA IscotT” ANDREW 1/20/89
BLANKLEY ANTHONY DAVID 1/20/891
DELLINGER DOROTHY RHEA 1/20/89)1
ADDINGTON ___ [DAVID SPEARS 1/20/890 -
FULTON YSELLA AYN 1/20/89)1
DUBERSTEIN _ |KENNETH MARC 1/20/89]1
COCKING JANE RUSK 1/20/89)1
DUTCHER CHARLES KERWIN 1/20/88]1
ELMETS PAMELA KOEHLER 1/20/89]1

MARY URSULA A
DEBRA A
CHRISTINE ANNE A
MELINDA NAUMANN A
ELIZABETH KONES |
HEATHER MARIE i
BARBARA JEAN A
EEAN EILEEN FERNE A
BAUER GAYLE A
BELL ROBERT GREGORY A
BOTWIN SHARON MARIE 1
BOHRER GEORGE HUBERT A
FREEMAN MYRA BRIGHT A
CULBREATH LUE ADDIE A
CURTIS JANET [FLORA A

Page 9
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LAST NAME |  FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME | WAVES DATE [STATUS
[AMORSIGNGH _[L. LINUS A
DANIELS HILLIARD, JR. A
DROEHE PHILIP CHARLES A
FORD JOSEPH KENNETH A
AGIN JOSEPH WHITEHOUSE
BAILEY YVONNE GIL A
ESTEP GWEN LORRAINE A
DIAZ JULIA LYNNE !
CUTTER W. BOWMAN I
CURTIS EMILY JANE A |
CURRIE BETTY WILLIAMS A
CURIEL CAROLYN A
CRUMLEY AMANDA FAITH A
CROSS STEPHANIE MARGUERITE 1
CRAWFORD KELLY _____IANN 1
CRABLE LYNN _IALLISON A
BURGESS MARY JANE i
COZART _ ICHARLENE e A
BLAKE __ _PEARLENA A
EMERY _ _ __ISARA CURRENCE A
DANIELS _ _ [BRENDA JOYCE A
CHAMOVITZ  JULIA EDEN A
CERRELL JOSEPH WALTER A
CERDA_______[CLARISSA \ I
CATTAUNI IANM MARIE A
CASTAGNETT! _|ANN MARIE i
CASHIN ISHERYLL DENISE I
EVANS ____ MADALENEE. A
CARVILLE JAMES i 1
CARMICHAEL __|ANN ‘MILDRED I
CAMPBELL FRANCES LORETTA A
FISHER EVERLENE BEATRICE A
BROOKS SYLVENA CARTER A
BOWEN JANET VIRGINIA 1A
CHAMPAGNE FLORENCE i

Page 10
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Mr. LanTOs. Mr. Chairman, continuing my parliamentary in-
quiry, rule 12 of our committee states as follows: “Witnesses ap-
pearing before the committee shall, so far as practicable, submit
written statements at least 24 hours before their appearance.”

This is a carefully crafted testimony, and I would like to ask you
to have the witness explain to us why members of the committee
on both sides do not have a prepared statement from him.

Mr. CLINGER. I think the gentleman has indicated that this was,
to be a briefing, not necessarily testimony, that he was merely de-
scribing the procedures used by the Secret Service in granting
passes, so that we were not aware that there was going to be any
written testimony. We think it is a useful presentation, and I
would ask Mr. Libonati to proceed.

Mr. LIBONATI. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, if I could draw your attention and the members
of the committee’s attention to the chart to my far right, inactives
in WAVES from the list 476. The bar graph to the far right is ex-
traordinarily significant as it relates to this issue. Ninety-four of
the names of the 476 on the list were inactivated between 1984 and
1989 before we installed our current E-PASS system. They were in-
activated before we installed the current system. One of these peo-
ple was made inactive in February 1984,

Those 94 people, upon installation of our current system, were
downloaded as inactive when we installed the system. They never
appeared in our system at any time as active. They have never ap-
peared as active in the current system which generates the lists to
which everyone has referred.

Now, hypothetically, even if one were to accept that the remain-
der of these names were flawed—and I will show you they were
not—94 of these names could not have been reflected as active.

The bar graph, the second—as we proceed down the line, there
is a bar graph dated 1991. We recovered—this is a copy—we recov-
ered an original printout, an original printout. It is an inactive-only
printout from 1991; 182 of the 476 names in question appear as
they should on this inactive printout.

The next document we recovered is an original active pass holder
list from May 2, 1993, next on the bar graph. Three hundred and
sixty-eight—368 of the 476 names in question do not appear on this
list, ang they should not appear on this list. This is an active pass
holder list. If our computers were flawed and were indicating they
were active, they would be on this list. This is.a copy. We have the
originals.

I move now to a very significant document, the first one we re-
covered, which is an original. This is a copy. We have the original,
a July 31, 1993, WAVES active pass holder list. Three hundred and
seventy-nine of the 476 names in question should not and do not
appear on this list. We have the original.

Finally, we recovered an inactive, inactive printout, original from
August 19, 1994. Four hundred and twenty-nine of the 476 names
in ques]tion do and should appear on this inactive list. We have the
original.
inally, and perhaps most significantly, is this list which was
provide({ to the Secret Service by this committee just 2 days a%o,
and I understand from opening remarks it was provided to you by
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the White House. This list was generated from our E-PASS data
base on March 31, 1993. The heading reads, “E pass, possible
admin holdover pass holders by name.” There are over 3,000 names
on this list.

Since some prominent Republicans appear on this list, some may
have concluded that this is a flawed Secret Service list, the prover-
bial fly in the ointment. On the contrary, this list, perhaps more
than any others, best supports our testimony regarding the system,
the process, and, most significantly, supports our conclusions con-
cerning the list of 476 names.

Why do I tell you that? From the list of 476 names whose FBI
files were requested, 408 of them do not and should not appear on
this E-PASS%ist. That is for two reasons. They were made inactive
before March 31, 1993, or became inactive after that date.

One additional point. It has been alleged that an old, outdated
list was used continuously to create the list of 476. One of the
names contained in the 476 names, Elizabeth Belfore, did not re-
ceive a pass until after July 8, 1993. We have a July 8, 1993 list.
Her name is not on it. If they used an outdated list, an old list,
her name could not have been on it. She was not even hired until
after the list of July 8, 1993. That is impossible.

This comprehensive list was produced for the White House Office
of Personnel Security for the express purpose of assisting them in
reconciling those names of active pass holders with their intended
holdovers. They were to review this list and inform us of those they
wished to make inactive. In fact, over a period of months they did
just that.

Over the next several months, upon notification, the Secret Serv-
ice did remove many of these people from the active list upon their
request. This list best exemplifies how the system works and sup-
ports our conclusions regarding the accuracy of the status of the
476 names.

This E-PASS list, together with the recovered lists from years
past and the technical audit, all support the same conclusion, that
those persons who were inactive, 379 cumulatively, through July
1993, did not appear on a Secret Service list as active pass holders.
Ninety-four of them never appeared in our E-PASS data base as ac-
tive. Never.

Does the Secret Service generate a printout which contains,
amongst other names, the 476 names in question? The answer is
yes. Contained among the master list of 24,000 active and inactive
pass holders——

Mr. LanTos. Parliamentary inquiry, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman will state it.

Mr. LaNTOS. Mr. Chairman, as I recall, other witnesses at other
hearings have been held to the 5-minute limit.

Mr. CLINGER. I must indicate to the gentleman that that is not
accurate. We have not held witnesses to the 5 minutes. I would
point out that only Mr. Libonati is making any presentation here
this morning. If we were to have included Mr. Cole and Mr. Under-
coffer, it would have increased the time available.

I would remind the gentleman that we did have occasion to hear
Mr. Nussbaum at some length without a formal presentation. So I
would hope that members of the committee would be interested in
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hearing law enforcement agents talk about the procedures that
were involved and should be involved in the White House, and that
is what this presentation is all about. The members will have all
the opportunity that they require and need to pose questions to the
witnesses, and I think we will have a full story.

I will now ask Mr. Libonati to proceed and hopefully conclude in
a reasonable period of time.

Mr. KaNJORSKI. Mr. Chairman, it would be helpful if we could
have his statements so in preparing our questions——-—

Mr. CLINGER. We will make that available to all the members of
the committee forthwith. I should make available a notation that
we have an analysis of E-PASS and WAVES, a list of 476 names
which I believe is what Mr. Libonati is basically referring to, and
this has been made available to all members of the committee.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Mr. Chairman, we just got that list
a few minutes before this hearing began. Members haven’t had a
chance to read it.

Mr. CLINGER. You got it as soon as we did.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS, It is a prepared statement.

Mr. CLINGER. It is data useful in——

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Parliamentary inquiry, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentlelady will state it.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. What is Mr. Libonati reading from?

Mr. CLINGER. He is reading from notes, as I underst.anﬁ it, he
made to make this presentation. I find it fascinating the minority
is objecting to testimony about procedures at the White House.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Mr. Chairman, I am not objecting. He is makin
conclusions now based on premises. I would like to be able to reaﬁ
those premises and conclusions.

Mr. Mica. Regular order, Mr. Chairman. There is no parliamen-
tary inquiry.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. I think the chairman and the member
asking for a parliamentary inquiry should be the one to determine
what 1t is, not other members of this committee.

Mr. PETERSON. I have this list here that is incomplete. It only
has the inactives, it doesn’t have the actives. It loocks to me like the
Secret Service is the ones who have the problem with this data
base, not the White House. Why are they keeping 24,000 names on
this list when they are no longer necessary?

Mr. CLINGER. These will be questions that may be asked of the
witnesses upon conclusion of this presentation. Mr. Libonati may
proceed.

Mr. LANTOS. QOutrageous.

Mr. LIBONATI. Does the Secret Service generate a printout which
contains among other names the 476 names in question? And the
answer is yes. Contained amongst the master list of 24,000 active
and inactive pass holders are the names of 476 people in question.
On that master list is a topic field entitled “Status.” Under the sta-
tus field and beside each name is an “A” for——

hMr. CLINGER. The gentleman will please return to his position on
the dais.

Mr. KANJORSKI. I don’t like you allowing this witness to pass this
material to his assistant so it may be edited. I notice there is mate;
rial that is stricken on the statement, and I think it is important
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that this statement, as it presently exists, be duplicated and sub-
mitted to the members of the committee.

Mr. LiBONATI. Mr. Chairman, I am willing to read the passage
that was stricken. I was passing this back so it could be provided.
The stricken statement was referring to the E-PASS list provided
by the White House. The stricken statement reads, “Additionally,
as to references made to the appearance of the name George P.
Bush and President George Bush, George P. Bush the President’s
grandson, was issued a pass. The President Bush entry was a test
run by the Secret Service.”

I apologize. I struck this from my notes. I didn’t know that it was
important, and I was trying to make my statement brief. It is leg-
ible and readable, and I will give my statement as it reads. That
is why I was handing that statement to my colleague, and I apolo-

ze.
ger. CLINGER. Proceed.

Mr. L1BONATI. Contained amongst the master list of 24,000 active
and inactive pass holders are the names of 476 people in question.
On that master list is a topic field entitled “Status.” Under the sta-
tus field and beside each name is an “A” for “active” and an “I” for
“inactive.”

Could names of the 476 people whose FBI files have been re-
quested have been copied from a Secret Service list? Yes, the
names could have been copied from a Secret Service list. We be-
lieve, however, that the facts we have presented today clearly sup-
port a conclusion that the Secret Service did not provide any lists
which contained gross inaccuracies that would cause the inappro-
p}'iate request for FBI background files of former White House em-
ployees.

Mr. Chairman and members of this committee, I apologize for
the length of this briefing. However, it is difficult to cover this sub-
ject matter in a brief opening statement.

My colleagues and I will be glad to respond to your questions.

Mr. CLINGER. Thank you. We will now proceed under the 5-
minute rule, and I will have the first 5 minutes.

Mr. PETERSON. Parliamentary inquiry. I have this list here, and
it does not have a format where it shows the active and inactive
fields. I have a printout of all the inactive passes. Why don’t we
have the printout that has it in the form which you are referring
to? Because this does not relate to your testimony. It does not have
a field that says inactive or active.

Mr. LIBONATI. Congressman, I would have to see the list to which
you refer so I could explain it to you.

Mr. CLINGER. I might indicate to the gentleman that that is not
a p:ar;}iamentary inquiry and should be asked during his question
period.

Mr. L1BONATI. My colleague, Mr. Undercoffer, will address that,
if he could.

Mr. CLINGER. Could we get a copy——

Mr. LIBONATI. The master list, sure. Lists have different ways of
indicating the status. The master list indicates A and 1.

[The information referred to can be found in the committee files.]

Mr. PETERSON. That is why we have this problem. If we had had
this ahead of time——
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Mr. SOUDER. He was going to answer the question. He keeps
being rudely interrupted.

Mr. L1BONATI. Congressman, the answer to your question is, this
particular printout dated 8-19-94 lists only inactive pass holders.
This is one of our WAVES historic documents, and 1t lists those
files that are scheduled for destruction in I believe the year 1999,
So that is why it is one of our documents, and we would only list
inactive pass holders.

Mr. PETERSON. I would like to see the other list.

Mr;1 LiBONATI. The master list of 24,000, we will provide for the
record.

Mr. CLINGER. We will now proceed under the 5-minute rule.

Mr. Libonati, in undertaking the very extensive audit that the
Secret Service has done over the past month and which you have
reviewed this morning, have you been able to identify any systemic
flaws that would explain how Mr. Marceca would have obtained
%mnc‘i?reds of FBI background files using any active Secret Service

ists?

Mr. LIBONATI. As stated earlier, Mr. Chairman, we found eight
flaws or errors in our system. Had we only discovered those eight
errors, I think the fly in the ointment theory would probably be
justified. However, we audited all 476 names and found the 8 er-
rors. My colleague Mr. Undercoffer can address how the errors oc-
curred, but those are the only eight errors that we have found.

Mr. CLINGER. So the answer is no?

Mr. LIBONATI. No, sir.

Mr. CLINGER. The conclusion of the audit was that there were no
widespread flaws or system breakdowns which resulted in the
WAVE system producing grossly inaccurate or outdated access
lists; is that correct?

Mr. L1BONATI. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. Since this has all come up in the past month and
we have been listening to allegations that the Secret Service is
somehow responsible for whatever Mr. Livingstone and Mr.
Marceca did, to your knowledge, has anyone in the White House
called the Secret Service, anybody that you know of in the Secret
Service, to express any concerns about problems with your system
or to raise questions agout the viability of your system?

Mr. LIBONATI. Mr. Chairman, no one has called me, although I
am not assigned there currently. I will check with my colleagues,
at least to our knowledge.

Mr. CLINGER. Had anybody expressed concerns or raised reserva-
tions about the accuracy of your system?

Mr. COLE. Since what time, sir?

Mr. CLINGER. Since this whole matter began to emerge.

Mr. CoLE. No.

Mr. CLINGER. Mr. Cole, would you confirm that you did have a
conversation with Mr. Livingstone in which he indicated that it
was not the Secret Service’s fault and that, in fact, they somehow
got hold of a bad list that was not your doing?

Mr. COLE. Yes, it is.

Mr. CLINGER. I wanted to clarify that you have done the audit
of the first two lists that were made public by the White House and
you have not had an opportunity to address as I understand it the
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other lists that have popped up in the past month, such as Mr.
Marceca’s various lists of the NSC files or others he may have got-
ten, is that correct?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct, sir. We have not seen those.

Mr. CLINGER. These 476 files were those that were sought, I be-
lieve, from December 1993 through February 1994. Is that your un-
derstanding?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is my understanding, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. We have been told by the FBI that 89 of these files
were files sought of people who were active at the White House at
the time, so we take those out of the list of those inappropriately
obtained, is that correct?

Mr. LiBONATI. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. As of December 31, 1992, 277 of the 476 names
were not on the active list; is that correct?

Mr. L1BONATI. Mr. Chairman, would you repeat the dates?

Mr. CLINGER. As of December 31, 1992, 277 of the 476 names
were not on the actives list; is that correct?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. So two-thirds of the 477 were inactive on the Se-
cret Service’s computer list long before the Clinton administration
ever even began; is that correct?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. I don’t know if two-thirds is the exact per-
centage, but thereabouts.

Mr. CLINGER. And that would mean that no list of active employ-
ees created by the Secret Service in the entire calendar year 1993
would include those names, would they?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct, sir.

Mr. CLINGER Mr. Marceca arrived at the White House as a
detailee from the Pentagon on August 18. So before Mr. Marceca
arrived, most of the names he sought FBI background files on were
for inactive personnel; is that correct?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct, sir.

Mr. CLINGER. So no actives list produced by the Secret Service
had 476 names of the people on the list that we have produced; is
that correct?

Mr. LiBoONATI. That is correct, sir.

hMl:). CLINGER. And no one has provided you with such a list, have
they

Mr. LIBONATI. No, sir, they have not.

Mr. CLINGER. Any master list that would have been prepared
would have listed most of these 476 names as inactive at any time
during 1993; is that correct? They would be listed as inactive?

Mr. LIBONATL. Yes, sir.

Mr. CLINGER. On the master list, “A” is for “active” and “I” is for
“inactive,” and that shows on the master list?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir, it does, under the topic, Field Status.

Mr. CLINGER. Mr. Marceca said he thought “A” and “I” meant
“access” and “intern” in the deposition he gave to this committee.
Do you have any idea how many names would be marked “I” on
the master list? Would it be most of them? On the master list
: Mr. LIBONATI. That would be about 16,000, sir, on the master
ist.
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Mr. CLINGER. So the vast majority of them, then, would be listed
as inactive.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. CLINGER. Agent Cole, I understand that you fully briefed Mr.
Liviglgstone on what “A” and “I” on the access list meant, didn’t

ou’?
Y Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. So we are to believe that Mr. Marceca thought Ken
Duberstein, Jim Baker, Marlin Fitzwater, were holdover interns
and that they were staying on from the Bush administration. That
doesn’t sound logical to me. I would note that Mr. Marceca’s own
handwritten notes indicate that he knew to put intern files in red
folders and yet the files of these 476 or so were either all or mostly
in the orange folders for active members.

I would note that the idea that he thought these people were in-
terns also appears to be contrary to Mr. Marceca’s other testimony
which he has given to this committee that he would have sought
these people’s files because they might be on a board or need ac-
cess.

But now we may not get answers to that because Mr. Marceca
has chosen to take his Fiah Amendment privileges.

My time as expired.

I would ask unanimous consent to place all documents provided
to minority counsel, including the information which has just been
made available by Mr. Libonati for this hearing, into the committee
record at this time. Without objection, so ordered. :

[The information referred to follows:]
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-
EXECUTIVE OFPFPICE oF THE PRESID 35:2{

28-Rug-1995 05:46pm

TO: Abner J. Mikva

FROM: D. Craig Livingstone
Office of the Counsel

SUBJECT: Personnel Security offjice issues

Once again, thank you for your consideration.

Today, I write to you seeking your assistance with payroll issues.
Presently, my office payroll totals $§ 110k. The previous
administrations payroll was $ 170k(with one additional staff
member) .

I hope to increase the present payroll by $ 14k the bulk of which
$ 12.5k, would be used to adjust my salary to $ 70k. The remaining
$ 1.5k would bring my exec. assistant up to 30K.

I lost my exec. assistant to a better Spportunity last week. I had
tried and tried to secure a small raise for her. She attended
three training courses and performed wonderfully in her position.

I will promote my other assistant to her position. Unfortunately,
I will now have to find and train yet another person. This is much
more of a task than it sounds because of the sensitivity of the
information we safeguard. .

Finally, my situation has gone on for more than 2 1/2 years. I
have seen this office through a few storms. The most recent GAO
review had my office performance rated very good when compared to
the career side of the EOP.

It would be wrong not to approve my request. Not just because I
was promised but because I have demonstrated that I deserve it. I
apologize for my tone but this is my last try to remain part of
the team.

Current salaries: LIVINGSTONE 57.5K Proposed salaries: 15

WETZEL 28.5K
HUGHES 24.0K K
total § 110.0K total $ 124K

*+ pPleagse note that Hughes would move into Wetzl's

I look forward to hearing from you soon. ’ 't
CGE 048058

position.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE oF THE PRESIDENT
30-May-1995 10:15am

TO: Abner J. Mikva

FROM: D. Craig Livingstone
Office of the Counsel

SUBJECT: W justment

Greetings. Sir, thank you for your concern and continued support.
I write to you this afternoon to follow-up our conversation of
this past month concerning my salary. I am doing this at your
suggestion and my continued frustration.

While I realize there are many professional staff in your office
that are also underpaid, many of them will move on to lucrative
private-sector opportunities, I, on the otherhand plan to
continue a career in government service. Briefly put, as my salary
is under the pay schedule for a GS-14 it would be virtually
impossible for me to get rated for a GS 15 even though I possess
the credentials. - - - -

My predecessor made well over 60K with TWO additional staff. I
strongly believe that my level of work reviewing IRS records,
adjudicating FBI backgrounds, conducting intake security
interviews and developing corrective plans of action for
individuals with problems that can be made right -- demonstrates
that I am well deserving of a pay increase to 65K. I base that on
what other security officers make (in the complex) with far less
work and responsibilities. I have done my best to be a good
soldier. I am facing living pay-check-to-pay-check. The raise
would change all that.

I deserve the raise and I respectfully request your assistance.

Once again, I thank you for your time and consideration.

CGE 048659 .
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June 10, 1993
ASSIGNMENT FROM BILL KENNEDY & CRAIG LIVINGSTONE:

Question regarding law or regulations on drug use in the White
House or EOP. If one admits (1) present, or (2) prior -- 3
months ago? 6 months ago? 5 years ago? -- drug use to the USSS or
the FBI during the screening BI process, what are the legal
and/or regulatory rights, duties and responsibilities of the
President with respect to that individual and the knowledge the
President now possesses ahout the individual's violations of law?
Does the President have the authority to (1) refuse employment,
(2) hire on conditions: send the individual to a health care
professional to assess the individual's suitability/risk as a
pre-condition of employment? (3) hire without any conditions?

FOCUS: We're dealing with individuals who serve at the pleasure
of the President, not career civil servants? Does that matter?
How so0?

DUE DATE: Thursday, June 17, 1993

CGE @047888
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THE WHITE HOUSE
(SECOND REVISION)
WASHINGTON

July 07, 1993 —
MEMOéANDUM FOR: WILLIAM H. KENNEDY II:
THRU : CRAIG LIVINGSTONE
FROM: NANCY GEMMELL
SUBJECT: Requests for Release or Review

of Background Investigations

Following are the basic guideiines previously used when considering
release or review of background investigations to another government
agency or department:

-Re Presidential Appointees:

A presidential appointee (PAS) must be confirmed by the
Senate and appointed by the President before the backaround
investigation is made available for REVIEW ONLY to the appro-
priate government agency or department. EXCEPTIONS: BI is
releasible to State Department and to Justice thru the FBI.
Please note TAB A.

A presidential appointee (PA) must be appointed by the Presi-
dent before the background investigation is made available
for REVIEW ONLY to the approprlate government agency or de~-
partment. EXCEPTIONS: BI is releasible to State Department
and to Justice thru the FBI:- Please note TAB A.

If a presidential nominee is already working in the position

for which he has been nominated and requires security clearances
to be granted to perform his work, Counsel considers the merits
of each request for early review of background investigation

on a case by case basis.

-Re Staff Applicants:

If a White House staff member is detailed to the White House
from another government agency or department, the staff mem-
ber's file must totally be completed before review is allowed.
Example: The background investigation must be complete and ad-
judicated by counsel if necessary; the IRS investigation com-
plete and any problems addressed to satisfaction of counsel;

and if applicable, financials must have been received and signed
off by counsel. Even if the BI is complete, if other components
are not, we do not consider the investigation ready for review.

\mmmmu
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To set an appointment for raview, a letter must be received
from the respective government agency or department official-
ly requesting review of BI. At timé of review, the reviewer
must show his or her credentials and sign a security pledge
provided by Counsel's Office.

If a2 staff member leaves the White House and goes to another
government agency or department, once confirmation has been
received that said staff member has departed and that said
individual is not being considered for a presidential appoint-
ment, the individual's background investigation may be releas:
to the appropriate government agency or department. The phys:
cal release of the background investigation is done by the FB:
A letter requesting the release of the BI is to be dispatched
from the appropriate government agency to us.

Steps: 1) We receive letter from appropriate
government agency or department re-
questing release of BI;

2) If BI is determined to be releasible:;

aboy; RE0kiSIAON- G- StnLlEgs xmped,

signefiyan id0RE2A2a0RFPY CAPFIGE for hand-
ling;

3) When said BI is released by the FBI, the
Bureau returns to us a copy of the letter
we dispatched to them stating the date the
information was released to said agency and
exactly what material was released to them.
Please note: We do not ralease material to
another government agency or department if
we do not have same material in our files.

-Exceptions:

At present if a staff member is detailed to us ¥rom the
Department of State, his or her BI is releasible to State
Department as long as detailee is on State Department payroll.
This is a decision made previously by counsel.

Also, if a staff member is detailed to us from Department of
Justice, again his or her BI has previously been releasible
to Department of Justice. .

Also, if an AT&T or Ci&P telephone company employee does some
work at the Defense Department as well as here, since said
employee is with private industry, BI has previously been
made releasible to the Department of Defense on a case by case
basis. ’

-y
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Attached are copies of two forms used to determine staff
member's status: —

-The first form is sent to USSS, Room 23 OEOB, to-
determine if individual is still a current pass-
holder:;

-The second form is sent to the FBI Spin Unit to
determine if individual has ever had a background
investigation and, if so, was he or she processed

-tesidential or staff case. - .

gfore,

u : y to send
he attached form to the FBI once fxles are reestab-
ished.

-When the information is returned from the USSS
and from the FBI, and BI is deemed releasible
the appropriate letter is dispatched to the FBI,
retaining a suspense copy here for followup if
necessary as well as documenting our files.

-If it is determined that the BI is NOT releasi-
ble but for REVIEW ONLY, a call is made to the
appropriate government agency or department sched-
uling the review. .

-If the BI is not yet ready for review, a call is
made to the appropriate office advising said BI

is not yet available for review but that a "flag"
has been placed in the individual's file and that
a followup call will be made when BI is available.

~-Additional Possibilities: .

~Requests received to review BIs for contact purposes
(usually received from the CIA) are automatically re-
ferred to Counsel for decision.

-Also, requests received to review BIs of spouses in
connection with investigation of subject are automatical-
ly referred to Counsel for decision.

Basic guideline that we have previously followed is that
release or review of BI should be for clearance purposes
for subject of the background investigation.

\IIIIIIIIIII
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-New Requasts:
As promised I have alsc attached the four new requests
received for action. With the exception af Mr. Catlett,
I would be happy to process the other three requests for
you if you would like.

Thank you.

(Attachments:
-2 Forms
-4 Letters of Request)

X
!
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PERM PASS HOLDER CRREST 23 =
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TYPE AND DATE OF DWESTIGATTON(S) PROCESSED S STAFY_S:
-

s
CGE 047932



131

THE WHITE HOUSE CONHUENT,AL

WASHINGTON

May 5, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR JAMES P. FARRELL
Security Officer
National Security Council a{

FROM: WILLIAM H. KENNEDY ITI(/
Associate Counsel to the President

SUBJECT: COMPARTMENTED CLEARANCES

This memorandumr will serve as a request for access to Sensitive
Compartmented Information for the employee named herein to allow
him to carry out his official duties, as Director of the White
House Personnel Security Office, in direct support of the

President:

v s \'
Date of Birth: 05/06/59
Place of Birth: Dover, Delaware

Sacial Security Number:

A full-field background investigation has been conducted by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and a copy is maintained
either in the White House Security Office or the Office of
Counsel to the President.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

whk/s

listfbi.whk

IR EnEE
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: ARNOLD A. COLE

FROM: CRAIG LIVINGSTONE
DIRECTOR OF WHITE HOUSE SECURITY

RE: DEACTIVATION OF SENATOR TOWER

DATE: MAY 27, 1993

Please deactivate the pass issued to SENATOR TOWER.
Thank You.

CGE 047988
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THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Relaase June 19, 1996
STATEMENT BY CHIEF OF STAFF LEON E. PANETTA

Today the White House is restructuring its persarmel security fimetions by
incorparating them jmwo the Security Office of the Executive Office of the President
(EOP). This aoffice, staffed entirely by career professionals, today carries out these
funcrions for most of EOP, and does so efficiently and effectively, It is headed by
Charias "Chuck”* Basley, a long-time career professional

It is dear that the procedures in place for some three decades, through sevan
Administrations, at both the White House and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, were
not adequate. :

This restructuring, recommended by the White Honse Counsel, when combinad
with the reforms already put in place by the White House Counsel and the Federal

Buresn of Investigation, will ensure that these essential security procedures are carried
out efficiently, by career professignals, in & manner that protecis individual privacy,

-30-30-30-
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

hane 18, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR LEON PANETTA

CHIEF OF STAFF
FROM: JACK QUINN
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT
SUBJECT: WHITE HOUSE OFFICE OF PERSONNEL SECURITY

At present, the White House Office of Persomne{ Security condacts personnel security
operations for the White Fouse Office,- momdMVummO&cofPo&y
Deveiopment, and the Execurive Residence. The Executive Office of the President (EOP)
Security Office conducts personmel security functions far all other EOP offices except for the
National Security Council {NSC), which conducts-s own persounel security review in
coordination with the White House Office of Personned Security. Specifically, the EOP
Security Office, which is part of the Humsan Resources Mamagement Division of the Office of
Administration, curreatly provides personnel security services to the following EOP agencies:
Council of Economic Advisers, Council on Eavironmental Quality, Office of Administration,
Office of Management and Budges, Office of National Drug Coatrol Policy, Office of
‘Science and Technology Pelicy, and the United States Trade Represomtative.

As you know from my memorandum to you of June {4, 1996, [ have instimred 2
number of reforms to govern the procedures for White House requests w the Federal Burcau
of Investigation (FBI) for background investigation material. In addition to thess reforms, I
recommend that the administrative personnel security functions currently perfoamed by both
the White Bouse Offics of Personnel Security and the NSC be incorporated into the EOP
Security Office. In effect, this would mean that the EOP Security Office would serve on
behaif of the White Fouse in performing these functions with regard to White Honse Offics,

the Office of the Vice President, the Office of Policy Development, the Bxecutive Residence,
miNSCpuwnm( I beliove that the reforms [ institutad last week —~ such a8 requiring the
current, signed consent of the individual about whorm informatioa ts sought o accompany
White House requests of the FBI — will be implemented mon effectively and efficiently by
merging the scveral existing security operations into the administrative office that currently
performs security functions for the EOP.

H
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The EOP Security Office is curremly supervised by Charles “Chuck® Easley, who is a
caresr employes hired during the Reagan Adminisrration and who has served for tca years as
the EOP Security Officer. Mr. Easley retired from the U.S. Army after 20 years. He
served for 12 years as a Counterintelligence Sperial Agent in the Army, and for eight of
those years, be served as the Technical Security Advisor to the Security Officer of the Joint
Chicfs of Staff. Mr. Easley, beads 2 curcer smff at the EOP Security Office, will condme
to report 1o the Associate Director for Human Resources Maragement of the Office of
Administration, a caresr personme! specialist, who, mnnn.npomtoth:Dheanrofrhe
Office of Administrarion.

If you approve this recommendation, the EQP Security Office will conduct its work
on White House personne] in aceordance with the procedures established by the Counse! to
the President. As always, suitabifity decisions will remain the responsibility of Counsel to
the President. - [n addition, all background investigation material regarding White House
personse! will remain under the control of the Counset to the President and will be
maintained separate and apare from EOP persommel security files.

Under the new procedures [ esablished last week, requests to the FBI for background
investigation informarion on White House personne! will require -- in addition to the current,
signed consent of the individual — the approval of the Counsel to the Presidemr or specifically
desigmied attomeys in the Counsel’s Office. Funthermore, under the proposed pian, access
to FBI background investigations would be limited to those White House and EQP employces
aurhorized in writing by the Chicf of Staff and the Counsel to the President whose assigned
duties require the review or processing of such information.

Ok A
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CHARLES C. EASLEY

.

TELEUANT _ Becurity Officex., Oflice of Administratiom
SECURITY Octobar 1, 1986, to present. )
EXPERIENCE: Performs duties as the Security Officar, Exacutive
Ooffice of tha Presidant (EOP), serving seven EOP
agancies. Duties involve all aspects of a
security program including security
terviews, adjudication of

investigacions, and the maintenance of security
files and recoxds. Career civil service posicion.
Raquires a close daily working relationship with
baoth the PBI and the Secret Service.

Related Experiencs

Sarved a total of 20 years in U.3. Atmy, retired
-in 1978. For 12 of these yeara, soerved as a
Counterintelli s Special Agent conducting
counter-intelligences inspection and
investigations. This included eight years as the
Tachnical Security Advisor to the Security Officer
of the Joint Chiefe of Staff (JCS), ible
for planning, implementing and supervis

security operations; including both tecimical and
physical security. Bronze Star recipient.

CAREER Various seminars pertaining to persomnnel and
RELATED communication sacurity presented by CIA, FBI,
EDUCATION: RSA, OPM and Departmeanc of Defense

Senior Enlisted Advance Course. US Army
Intelligence Command

Defense Against Sound Equipment, US Army -
Intelligence Command

Special Agent‘s Course, US Army Inctelligence
Command

PERSONALS : Born November 23, 1939, Portagevilla, MO.
Married Jeanine Easley on November 4, 1989.
Three children from a previous marriage, two
step-children from current marriagas.

m
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Executive Office of the President Security Office

Organization Chart

Assistant to the
President
for Management
1 Administrass

Director,
Office of

Associate Direcing,

Manmagement Division,
Office of Adminiscration

EOP Security
Officer

| ]
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT CLEARANCE PROCESS

Hiring office notifics EOP Security Office of insention o hire empioyee

Coasens form signed by employee and Geoeral Counsel (or designee) of hiring office

BOP Security Office forwands consent form to FBI to request initial name check

EOP Security Office conducts pre-empioyment secarity interview,
reviews joformarion received from FBI

1

BOP Saauity Office informs hiring office that individual has cleared
pee-caployment security screening

1

Clesrance forms (SP-86, etr.) sent to individual, completed, and reoumned to

BOP Security Office forwards consent form, clearance forms, and request for
background investigation o FBL

1

FBI requrns fuil-field background investigation to EOP Security Office
(usually withig 10-12 weeks)

|

EOP Seaurity Office provides results of background ipvestigation o
General Counsel of hiring office for sgimability determination

—

BOP Security Office forwards background investigation ta
Secret Service for access pass approval

1

Background investigation/name check is secured in locked files in
alsvmed EOP Security Office

\I|I|
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MEMORANDUM
H VINCENT FOSTER
FROM: KENNEDY
RE: OFFICE OF WHITE HOUSE SECURITY
DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 1993

I attach for your information a description of the functions
of the White House Security Office, which I received from today
from Craig Livingstone. The result of all of these functions is
that the Office moves much paper.

I need to discuss this subject with you when you have time.

whk/s



140

MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
TO: William Kennedy, Agsociate Counsel to the President
FR: Craig Livingstong /4
DA: 17 February 1993
RE: White House Security Update
1. DUTIES OF THE WHITE ROUSE SECURITY OFFICE

-Process security papers in function with obtaining clearances for
Presidential appointees and White House complex staff members;

~Handle daily contact with the Federal Bureau of Investigation;

-Work with the Internal Revenue Service as another part of the
security clearance procedure;

-Maintain frequent contact with attorneys on an individual case basis;

-Work with the United States Secret Service im processing applicants
for access and White House passes;

=Maintain clearance process for White House volun:eer/in;em program;
-Initiate memoranda to the attorneys;

-Prepare correspondence for signature by the Assistant to the Counsel
to the President; and

~Initiate and maintain security interview process on both staff applicants
and volunteer/interns; .

-Process Compartmented Clearances for all staff within the Complex who have
NEED TO KNOW in handling of classified documents in support of the President
on a daily basis. In addition to certain Commissioned Officers who have a NEED
TO KNOW, certain support staff in the immediate offices of the President
should be included since they are in the "paper flow” in the handling of
classified documents above TOP SECRET. The National Security Council is
responsible for filling out forms at our request for the C.I.A. The Agency,
in turn, reviews the particular FBI report on an individual and, assuming the
information 18 accepted, will brief him/her for Code Word clearance.

~Initiace, through the National Archives, the FBI investigations of former
President's support staff (including updates every five years) in order for
them to have access to classified papers of the particular ex-President.

-Act as principal liaigon with all government-wide department/agency security
officers in sssisting in their clearance process. As mentioned previously, whe
an employee leaves the White House, we receive inquiries requesting security
information for the department or agency employing that individual. .Since the

rEeE 0s20%0
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PRISTPRYPTET I

THE WHITE IHOLUSE

WASHINGTON

White House no longer "has an interest” in the forwer employee, we request
s letter stating the department/agency needs the FBI report for their
clearance purposes., We theo determine that the individual is leaving or
has left the White House employ and spprove release by the FBI to the
department/agency, as follows:

The letter is then returned by the FBI noting the appropriate release to
the federal agency, to be made part of their security file of the individual.

-Maintain & five~year update program for all employees required under E,O.
10450.

LU

CGE 04?7971
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MEMORANDUM
TO: BERNARD NUSSBAUM
FROM: WILLIAM H. KENNEDY III
RE: WHITE HOUSE SECURITY OFFICE
DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 1993

what follows is a list, on an overview basis, of the major

functions of the White House Security Office.

1. Processes "compartmented clearances" for White House
employees who handle above "Top Secret"™ materials on a
need-to-know basis; i.e., if a White House employee, in
performing his or her functions, must see or be briefed
upon above-Top Secret information, the NSC, at the
request of the Security Office, makes a request
therefor to the CIA, which then reviews the FBI report
on the individual and either grants or withholds
clearance.

2. Maintains a five-year update program, required by
Executive Order, for all White House employees to
update background investigations. . c

3. Injtiates, through National Archives, FBI
investigations of former Presidential support staff,
including updates every five years, for access to
classified papers of ex-Presidents.

4. Facilitates delivery of security/background information
to other agencies/departments regarding White  House
employees who leave White House employment.

5. Processes security papers for employees of the White
House Complex.

6. Interacts with Secret Service in processing applicants
for access and WH passes.

7. Maintains the clearance process for White House
volunteer/intern programs.

8. Assists/coordinates the FBI clearance process for White
House staff members.

whk/s

cc: Foster

BEENRE
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"my situation has gone on for more than 2 1/2 years. I have
seen this office through a few storms....It would be wrong
not to approve my request [for a $12,500 raise]. Not just
because 1 was promised but because 1 have demonstrated that
1 deserve it. I apologize for my tone but this is my last try
to remain part of the team.” :

- Craig Livingstone in an August 28, 1995 memo
to White House Counsel Abner Mikva

May 1
9:52 a.m. enter
4:38 p.m. exit

May 2
9:20 a.m. enter
12:29 p.m. exit
2:11 p.m: enter- - -
5:37 p.m. exit

May 3
10:16 a.m. enter
2:16 p.m. exit
5:34 p.m. exit -
5:36 p.m. enter
5:41 p.m. exit

May 6th
10:31 a.m. enter
12:30 p.m. exit
4:35 p.m. exit

May 7th
5:31 p.m. exit

May 8
10:55 a.m. enter



11:17 a.m. exit
2:40 p.m. enter
5:16 exit

May 9
6:12 p.m. exit

May 10
12:38 p.m. exit
12:56 p.m. enter
4:05 p.m. exit
5:16 p.m. enter
8:08 p.m. exit

May 13
10:21 a.m. enter
12:06 p.m. exit

May 14
9:57 a.m. enter
12:29 p.m. exit:
12:49 p.m. enter
6:12 p.m. exit

May 15 _
: 9:06 a.m. enter
5:18 p.m. exit

May 16
1:26 p.m. exit
1:38 p.m. enter
5:15 p.m. exit

May 17
12:18 p.m. exit
12:26 p.m. enter

May 20
10:16 a.m. enter
11:17 a.m. exit

144



145

5:28 p.m. exit

May 21
8:47 a.m. enter
12:29 p.m. exit
2:42 p.m. enter
6:11 p.m. exit

May 22
1:01 p.m. exit
1:11 p.m. enter
3:54 p.m. exit

% May 23
12:36 p.m exit
5:54 p.m. exit

May 24
12:40 p.m. enter
6:48 p.m. exit

May 28
11:37 a.m. enter

1:15 p.m. exit
2:03 p.m. enter
6:14 p.m. exit

May 29
5:09 p.m. exit

May 30
11:50 a.m. enter
6:46 p.m. exit

May 31
11:16 a.m. enter

12:23 p.m. exit
12:34 p.m. enter
1:25 p.m. exit
2:51 p.m. enter



10:18 p.m. exit

June 3
2:26 p.m. exit
2:39 p.m. enter
3:23 p.m. exit

June 4
11:31 a.m. enter
5:49 p.m. exit
9:26 p.m. exit

June 5
7:14 p.m. exit

June 6
8:25 a.m. enter
6:11 p.m. exit

June 7
6:44 p.m-exit -

June 10
8:27 a.m. enter
7:55 p.m. exit

June 11
8:58 a.m. enter
12:53 p.m. exit
1:07 p.m. enter

June 12
9:07 a.m. enter
12:52 p.m. exit
1:03 p.m. enter
5:04 p.m. exit
10:41 p.m. exit

June 13
9:21 a.m. enter
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6:01 p.m. exit

June 14
8:55 a.m. enter
2:21 p.m. exit

June 17
9:49 a.m. enter
4:43 p.m. exit
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SIS R 0t 1 L L 0

All Entry Exits for 05/01/96 - 05/31/96; BADGE - 34BF12; CGE 947859

BETWEEN 12:00:00AM AND 11:59:59PM - Page 1

DATE TIME...... L NAME......... F NAME.... M BADGE. TYP POS L STATUS..
31 10:18:57PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
31 02:51:30PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
31 01:25:21PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
31 12:34:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
31 12:23:50PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
31 11:16:11AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
30 06:46:41PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
30 11:50:10AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
29 05:09:46PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
28 06:14:28PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
28 02:03:17PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P - D2 1 ENTERING
28 01:15:34PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 3 EXITING
28 11:37:52AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
24 06:48:29PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
24 12:40:54PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
23 05:54:21PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
23 12:36:38PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
22 03:54:47PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
22 01:11:06PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
22 01:01:23PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
21 06:11:47PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
21 02:42:21PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
21 12:29:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
21 08:47:23AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
20 05:28:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
20 11:17:09AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
20 10:16:56AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
17.12:26:45PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG . 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
17 12:18:13PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 3 EXITING
16 05:15:28PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
16 01:38:12PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
16 01:26:16PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
15 05:18:47PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
15 09:06:48AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
14 06:12:12PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
14 12:49:23PM LIVINGSTONE D.. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
14 12:29:13PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 3 EXITING
14 09:57:15AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
13 12:06:55PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
13 10:21:09AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
10 08:08:44PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
10 05:16:03PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D1 2 ENTERING
10 04:05:46PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P A5 3 EXITING
10 12:56:14PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
10 12:38:28PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
09 06:12:10PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
08 05:16:22PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
08 02:40:55PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
08 02:40:35PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 BAD PIN
08 11:17:56AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
08 10:55:03AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
08 10:54:40AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 BAD PIN
08 10:54:16AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 BAD PIN
07 05:31:03PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12°'P B4 3 EXITING
06 04:35:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
06 12:30:59PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P A5 3 EXITING



All Entry Exits for 05/01/96 -~ 05/31/96;
BETWEEN 12:00:00AM AND 11:59:59P - Page 2

DATE

06
03
03
03
03
03
02
02
02

- 02

01
01

TIME...-.-

10:31:58AM
05:41:01PM
05:36:20PM
05:34:34PM
02:16:29PM
10:16:44AM
05:37:50PM
02:11:32PM
12:29:38PM
09:20:03ANM
04:38:37PM
09:52:10AM
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BADGE - 34BF12;

L NAME......... F NAME.... M BADGE.

LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE
LIVINGSTONE

D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.
D.

CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG
CRAIG

34BF12
34BF12
34BF12
J4BF12
34BF12
34BF12
34PBF12
34BF12
34BF12

J4BFl12°

34BF12
34BF12

TYP POS L STATUS....

woYYUYOYU YO Y

B4
B4
B4
B4
B4
B4
B4
B4
B4
B4
D4
D2

ENTERING
EXITING
ENTERING
EXITING
EXITING
ENTERING
EXITING
ENTERING
EXITING
ENTERING
EXITING
ENTERING

HUWNWHLULNWOUNWN

[ LD

CGE 047858
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

21-Apr-1995 12:57pm

TO: All ALL-IN-1 users on this node
FROM: OASIS Manager
SUBJECT: ecurity Screening at the White Hous omplex

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT  EMPLOYEES

FROM: THOMAS FARRELL
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, SAIC
WHITE HOUSE DIVISION, UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

The Secret Service has improved the Access Control System at the
White House Complex. Magnetometer (metal detection) screening can
now be accomplished with greater sensitivity. The result of this
enhanced screening process will be a more secure environment for
everyone. .

The cooperation of all those entering the complex with this
screening process will minimize eatry delays. The instructions of
the officers at the entry points must be followed at all times.

All bags, purses and any other belongings carried in to the
complex are subject to being x-rayed or hand searched. The-use of
the main entry gates, which have x-ray capability, will reduce the
need for bags, purses and packages to be hand searched. The gates
with the large x-ray capabilities are: OEOB - 17th & G entrance
and Pennsylvania Avenue entrance; NEOB - 17th Street entrance. At
other entry points, it will be necessary for officers to hand
search your belongings. Please note that x-ray screening will not
damage your personal computers or film.

There are a number of items which should never be brought into the
White House Complex. Among them are firearms, knives with blades

over three inches in length, fireworks, any hazardous material, or
any item which might be interpreted as a dangerous weapon.

As a reminder, the Uniformed Division will provide after hour
escorts for staff to their vehicles. The Control Center should be
called at extension 5-4497 at least ten minutes before you wish to
depart. Let the Control Center know from which gate you will be -
departing and an officer will meet you at that gate. (On rare .

CGE 048223
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occasions ongoing events may cause some delay in providing an
escort.)

Any procedural problems should be addressed with the Uniformed
Division Watch Commander at extension 5-4366.

Your cooperation and assistance is appreciated.

. paant
\clsgll |

048224
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORAMNDUM

)

TO: JODIE TORKELSON
DEPUTY ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIJENT
FOR MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

. FROM: CRAIG LIVINGSTONE
DIRECTOR, WH PERSONNEL SECURITY
RE: W.A.V.E.S. PROCEDURES
DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 1994

I have spoken with Tom Farrell, SAIC/USSS White House Division,
regarding WAVES procedures. Henceforth, USSS/WHD will notify this
office, in writing, when an individual has been cleared for
appointment status five times within a seven day period. WH
Personnel Security will then contact the appointment maker to
determine if security/personnel paperwork is necessary.

If it is determined that security/personnel paperwork is required
the appointee will be placed on temporary "Do Not Admit" status
-preventing them-from.access to the White House Complex prior to-
the completion of required paperwork and security checks.

WH Personnel Security will work with Management and

Administration to ensure that all required procedures are
followed in conjunction with the USSS.

cc: Tom Farrell
SAIC/USSS WHD

gin
mm
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 13, 1993

MEMORANDUM TO ALL WHITE HOUSE COMPLEX STAFF

FROM: WILLIAM H. KENNEDY IIIW
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT
AND WHITE HOUSE SECURITY OFFICER

SUBJECT: YAVES CLEARANCES

Interns and volunteers are being requested to clear persons into
the complex.

Be advised that gnly staff (i.e., not volunteers or interns)
holding hard badges may make appointments for entrance into the
complex via the WAVES system by either telephone or OASIS.
Accordingly, do pnot request an intern or a volunteer to clear
anyorie for entrance into the complex. Doing so is a security
violation; violation of this requirement may result in the denial
of a permanent pass, and may also result in dismisgal of the
intern or volunteer.

Mainistrative statf are requested to take all steps necassary to
familiarize staff with this requirement.

whk/s /,
}77 / ﬁ/ i"*“

-
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RESi Sfowssed L~(

Canm T Sepat
- - WAVID CRAIG LIVINGSTONE g <
-t ' 6717 Hiliandale Road =
Chevy Chase, MD 20815 5
m 0 (301) 654-5478 75
072 S - oot E

SUMMARY Completing tenth year as a promotional events consultant to media, industry,
and high ranking government officials. Functiopal activities have included:
public relations, community affairs, logistics, publicity, and operations.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY
Presidential Inaugural Commitiee, Director of Security, Washington D.C., November
1992 to present, with responsibility for security at inaugural headquarters and all

events. Mission statement — "Protect the integrity of the Office of the President.”

Currently developing security plan for America’s “Premier Event”.
Coordinating the preparedness of 13 law enforcement and medical agencies.
Securing computer network against fraud and theft.

Developing Command Post operations and procedures for communication,
emergency, demonstration, sabotage, as well as bomb and fire contingencies.

Wash.mgton D. C., Novcmber 1992.

*  Site Lead for Vice-President-Elect Gore’s speech to honmor the Tenth
Anniversary of the Vietnam Memorial.

Site ‘Lead for President-Elect Clinton’s neighborhood walk on Georgia
* Avenue, Washington D.C. (selected site and directed cvent). -

Senior Consultant to Counter-Event Operations, Clinton/Gore 92, Little Rock,
Arkansas, October 1991 to November 1992, responsible for Special Operations and
Advance for the Governor’s successful Primary and General Election.

*  Produced 15 major campaign events during Presidential run, including work
on three debates.
~* . Managed 8 volunteer staff of twenty.

*  Successfully deployed several of the infamous "Pinocchio™ and ."Chicken
George" media events.

Coordinated sccurity to DNC finance Committee VIP operations at
Democratic National Convention.
Assisted in the creation and execution of mission objectives of the Clinton for

President, Washington D.C. local headquarters and organization of its local .’

Ly
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David Cruig Livingstone

Page

Media Events Consultang, self-employed, 1990-1992, with responsibility for media and

logistics support for various clients.

Served as policy consultant on various community affairs projects.
Scouted and developed sites for several advertising shoots.
Coordinated on-site operations for eight large conventions.

Public Relations Account Executive, Trahan, Burden and Charles, Baltimore, MD,

1989-1990, with responsibility for developing a public affairs program for a
7 million dollar advertising account.

Credited by client’s CEO as being key factor for 42 million dollar sales
increase.

Orchestrated press conferences.

Briefed and prepared client for legislative appearances.

Publicist, Universal Pictures, Los Angeles, CA, 1988-1989, with responsibility for

coordinatng screenings of "The Last Temptation of Chnst™ by press and

religious leaders in ten cities throughout the United Staies

Hired and managed security for the events.

Operations Director, Democratic National Ccﬁnminge Convention_Staff, Atlanta.

Georgia, 1988, with respansibility for coordinating operations for DNC
Chairman Paul Kirk

Coordinated logistics for attending Governors and House Members.
Managed a staff of thirty support people.

Trip Director, Al Gore Jr. for Presidgnt, Washington D.C., 1988, with responsibility

for assisting the Senator’s daily schedule, travel, and communications.

Produced Presidential Announcement.
Traveled daily with the Senator and coordinated activities with the U.S. Secret
Service. media and state offices.

Gity _Coordinaror, U.S.-Soviet Public Summit, Baltimore, MD, 1987, with

responsibility for coordinating ciry-wide public forum on U.S.- Soviet relations.

Secured endorsement for the program from State and City officials.
Raised 500 thousand dollars in support from local corporations.
Designed advertising campaign.

Enacted public school portion of the program.

CGE 462268
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David Craig Livingstone Page :

Exccutive Assistant, U.S. Senator Timothy E. Wirth, Washington D.C., 1986-1987,

with responsibility for coordinating the Senator’s ansition from the House
of Representatives to the U.S. Senate.

Liaised with government agencies.
Directed special events on behalf of corporate constituents.

Press Officer, Farm Aid I1I, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1986, with responsibility for

coordinating press activity at national concert designed to raise money for the
debilitated portion of the farming community.

Qperations Director, Hands Across Amenca, Baltimore, Maryland, 1986, with

responsibility for directing this nanonal goodwill gesture within the State of
Maryland.

Coordinated security needs for approximately 800,000 participants.
Supervised a paid staff of three and a volunteer staff of 1500.
Promoted corporate involvement which netted over 3.5 million dollars.
Secured permits for 172 miles of roadways throughout Maryland.

Advance Man, Reagan/Gorbachev Summit Meeting, Geneva, Switzerland, 1985, with
responsibility for arranging international press appearances for the two leaders.

Secured 55 minute meeting for non-elected U.S. citizens with the General
Secretary.

Advance Man, Gary Hart for Ptesident / Gerry Ferarro for Vice-Presiden

Washington D.C., 1984, with responsibility in both campaigns for organizing
large crowd events and managing logistics.

National Vice-President, United States Student Association, Washington D.C., 1981-
1983, with responsibility for presiding over 18 member board of directors.

Spokesperson for the 11 million member lobby group.

EAEIRARNE

CGE e46227
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David Crsig Livingstone

Page -

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Extensive crisis oriented media contact.

Designed and executed 8 political campaign thar rewarded a corporate
development with a 3.7 million dollar tax-sbatement.

Coordinated domestic/international travel, securny lodging and publicity for
various members of the Hollywood entertainment community.

Negotiated contracts with hotels, car rental agencies and airlines on behalf of
national associations and their conventions.

Served as promotion manager of a new national beer.

Researched issues, prepared testimony, and served as national spokesperson
before U.S. Congress and national media

Reptuenwdus.mdenuinconfuminhhndlnd&acboslmld&

Conn'ibumumponertorumvemtypnpe;,

Guest Lecturer on public relations and political events at Harvard University
and American University.

Extensive work with minority communities.

EDUCATION

-

BS, Liberal Studies, University of the State of New York, Albany, NY, 1982
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David Ciaig Livingstone Page

REFERENCES

Eli Segal
Chief Financial Officer, Qlinton-Gore Presidential Tnnnnon Team

(202) 973-2600

Roy Neel
Chief of Staff, Vice-President-Elect Albert Gore, Jr.
(202) 973-2600

Kathy Ganmezy, Executive Director
Hollywood Women's Committee
(213) 559-9334

Walton Chalmers, Chief of Staff
Cassidy and Associates
(202) 347-0773 . - : = -

Paige Reefe
Former Chief of Staff to U.S. Senator Wirth
(202) 624-8400

Fred Droz
Operations Director, Hands Across America
(714) 5490068

Nancy Jacobson
Director of Finance, Inaugural Committee 92
(202) 252.1200

Charlene Drew Jarvis
D.C. Councilmember, Clinton-Gore Co-Chair
(202) 724-8052

CGE 046229
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UNITED STATES SENATE
ENPLOYMENT HISTORY TRANSCRIPT

EMPLOYEE NAME: LIVIEYEIMV!D CRAIG
EMPLOYEE 1D :

OFFICE NAME

DATE ACTION TYPE

OFFICE OF SEN-ELECT WIRTH
11/123/68  EXC APPY
01/02/87  TRANS OUT

OPFICE OF SENATOR WIRTH
01/03/87  TRANS
08/18/87  ADMPAY DEC
07/01/87  ADMPAY INC
10/01/87 TERM

OFFICE OF SENATOR WIRTM
10/13/87 EXC APPT
10/16/87  ADMPAY DEC
11/01/87  ADMPAY DEC
13/31/87  TERM

JOB CLASS

EXECUTIVE ASST

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

RTIFAED CORRECT:

STUART F.

ALDERSON
FINANCIAL CLE!

UNITED STATES SENATE

APRIL 13, 19892

i3 83

g8.8 88
88 88

k¢ ]
43
1
1

e
88
-~

8888

8888

CGE 04620
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&nidmnunndﬁnum.xmﬁnz.}:nm

Se%a_ )

N.mﬂ,,..mwmgr_@g& Ja{mlq 2

Sentor Staff Only: Will you sponsor this applicant?

AR Others: What is your recommandation?

[¢}]

@)

a3)

/-3/9 Z

o

___ Highly Recummendad _ Recommeaded

Campatyn:
CC: Courdinated Campaign Staff
DN: Democratic Natioaal Comm.
FI: Fioance

VF: Full-time Voluntser
VP: Purt-time Volumeer
NC: Nol Campaign

Congressiopal Relstions

v

JobLevel: - -
Senior Leve!

— Subcabinet

Agency/Deparnnent Preference (note top two choices):

Agticulture
- Ans/Humamties

Education

Commerce

Defense

Energy
Eavironmeatal Protection
EEOC
FDIC
Health/Human Services
Housing/Urbao Develog

E

Consider

Information Systems
Intergovernmental Relations

Public Affairs/Press

;Emwd

Intarior

4]

Mauagement

LT

i
| é

V-nnlAﬁm
w(ﬂ-m:)

Plcasc send this form sad anteched renane (for candidatas) o:
Presidestial Travsition
Otfics of Personned

1120 Vermoot Avenne, NW .

Washington, DC 20270

Oftfice/Management &N.ﬁ ’
Office/Parsoanel

RS YEY

Fwd
]3‘{‘11 qa

__ Other (Please Spexify)

'CGE 046218
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NAME: Jf/.,«,, TR
d

SSN:

NEW HIRE CHECKLIST

SF.78 Request for Prellininary Employment Data
SF-171 Applicatioe for Federal Employmeat
DD-214 MUitary Discharge

SF4) Appointment AfMidavit

SF41b Declaration of Appointes

1-9 Eoploymwent Elgiblity Sutement

Y
SF-177 Suatement of Physical Ability for Light Duty Wark

SF.2856 Self ldeatiNcatica of Handicap
SF-144 Statement of Prior Federal Service
SF-181 Race 20d Natlonal Origia

Selective Service Statemeot

Tas Forms: Federal aod State

Mueoe concerniog LES/Direct Depont
SF‘II”;\ Direct Deposit Form
Desiguation of Beveficiaries

$F.2809 Health Bepent Regbzration

N givea by

SF-2817 Life Insurance Election

giveo by

Request all prior service

Senice dos

date any -

SF-2810 Change io Health Beoeflt Enrolimens

dols ane

R.;linmc at Code:

/&

J. Bradien)

Retirement Sytero Notice:

\Michele Joy

g

TSP DATA

HEALTH INSURANCE DATA

Status:

Status Data:

-39
K93

Eligibility Date:

TSP-SCD:

FEHB Temp.
St Oate: "

FEHB Code:

LIFE INSURANCE DATA

Vesting Code: 2 -

LU CORE: o <>/
o

Personnel Asatast

Date
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CRAIG LIVINGSTONE
started at $45,000
10/10/83 - raised from $45,000 to $51,000
1/8/95 — raised from $51,000 to $57,500
10/1/95 -- raised from $57,500 to $63,750

. ENEINREEEEE
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THE WHITE HOUSE CONF’DMM

WASHINGTON

May 5, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR JAMES P. FARRELL
Security officer
National Security Council a{

FROM: WILLIAM H. KENNEDY ITI(/
Associate Counsel to the President
SUBJECT: COMPARTMENTER CLEARANCES

This memorandun will serve as a request for access to Sensitive
Compartmented Information for the employee named herein to allow
him to carry out his official duties, as Director of the White
House Personhel Security Office, in direct support of the
President:

LIVINGSTONE, DAVID CRAIG
Date of Birth: 05/06/59
Place of Birth: Dover, Delaware

Social Security Number:

A full-field background investigation has been conducted by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and a copy is maintained
either in the White House Security Office or the Office of
Counsel to the President.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

whk/s

listtbi.whk

NERIENRERN
CGE 047963
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' v ,"-\3
THE WHITE HOUSE e ? ov S8
CHANGE IN EMPLOYEE STATUS oud®
N LIVINGSTONE, D. CRAIG
* Last First Miodte Intia)
SSN:

X The Appropriate Box (s)

7 Reassignment within the White House Office
{complels all data bolow on the new pasition)

[J Change in the Tile
(enter position ttie below)

{X) Change in Salary
fenter salary below)

[ Change work Schedule
(circie new scheculs below)

O Extension of Temporary Appoi
(enter new ending date below)

[ Change in Category

(P circle now ending date below)
3 oOther:
BERNARD. NUSSBAIM

OPFICE OF COUNSEL TO THE “ { /’{
Depaitment _PRESIDENT Requested a,-_‘F—" kA — .
Position Title: Salary: $51,000 )
Proposed Date of Change: LMMEDIATE Iq[;oéz— Ending Date, (If App )

Work Schedule (circle onej:
Part Time . Intermitient
APPROVALS
28
Assistant lo the President Office of Management and Administration
= it
Uponnpprovalovdisapprwul.mun'z :u' IZlCOES . CGE 0481.44
WILLIAM HB. KENNEDY III ROOM 136, OEOB 6229

Name Room P Ext

NOISIAIQ V=i ia3M3a
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

2194

ff&l%ﬁd/ -
M/rﬁv7 Tl omoan S wi/l ﬂ.//u:;co
/’4‘/‘7/ %(7 Wl‘/'{ ;él Am7 7//'4/#/(

L ith me.
/7 Leve 4// ﬂc 4//,/0/;.)1(5 c/ﬂa,anau

T hve  woked Lifl The milpoy Fio
’4h~0 ﬂﬁ"/

e jlb / 67 n<fure / ('('jd hire Someere .
WAT Sound oo el R — pateded,
af e Gppaad. A H. M!HJLI!“!IWI
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The White House
Change in Employee Status
To be completed by requesting office

Section I: Complete all data

Name ot empioee. L1 YI NG STONE C(ai%
Migdie

Lant First
S_«LISMM;L— _

ofcerepanmenvaene: (L DUN=0 L'y ODEF It o

Section Il: Check the Appropriate Box{es): «
D Reassignment within the White House Office fcompiete Section lll below) _Z
title "
=] Change in ti - ~ _
aﬁmnge in salary {compiete Section lil betow] = LT

D Change in work schedule [compiete Section ! below)
3 exension of lemporary appointment {enter New ending dlle

G) DC.IQS

D Change in category [complete Section Bl below]

- O oirier - - /Z/DM

Section Jli: C att as approp
New Postion Titie Requested by: ‘%MM&#I M}

Current Salary: 5 ‘ + DDD | Newsalavy
Proposed effective gate of change | I 3 l qs Ending date:
Work Schedule [circle new schedule) Full Time Pan Time Interrittent

Category {arcle mew - Permanent Temporary New ending date

Approvais:

Amlo he President Office of Ma & Agministrati

\~5-a5 /-5-95

Date Date

Upon approval or disapproval please return 10:
! CGE 46141

Name ] Room 4 Extension
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The White House

Change in Employee Status
To be completed by requesting office

Section I: Complete ail data

Name of Employee: . TVINGSTONE, David Craig
Last

‘Social Security Number: _

First . Miadie

Office/Department/Agency”  Cannael's nfﬂnl
Section It: Check the Appropriate Boxjes):

D Reassignment wathin the White House Office {complete Section Il below}

O nge in title
Change in salary jcompiete Section Il below)

D Change in work schedule (compiete Section Ill beiow) E a
3 exension of temporary appointment fenter new ending date wo?’u VY\ 3
D Change in category {compiete Section M beiow)

- B otrer

Section lll: Compiete all sections as appropriate

" New Position Title / equested by: _Abner Mikva
Current Salary 3577 .500 / New Salary: __$63,750

Proposed effectve date of change: 10/1/95 Ending cate:

Work Schedule jcircle new schedule) Full Time Part Time: imermittent
Category jcircle mew cat, nent  Temporary  New ending date
Approvals:

intAo the Presiaent

Office of Management & Administration
Caf S5

Dare

£5:2¢ 00356

4

Name Room NWUMT_
. “NIROY < :mu:‘ad

Upon approval or disapproval please return to:

2019v0 392



172

R -

THE WHITE HOUSE 02
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THE WHITE HOUSE -
WASHINGTON

December 14, 19955

SECURITY DETERMINATION

waug:  LIVINGSTONE David Craig
DPOB: 05-06-59, 'Dover, DE

POBITION: Director, White House Personnel Security oOffice

AGENCY: General Counsel

INVESTIGATION
TYPE: Background Investigation COMPLETED BY: FBI
DATE COMPLETED: 03-16-95 CLEARANCE GRANTED: 12-14-95

The above named individual has been_granted security approval by
the Executive Office of the President and is authorized to have

access to classified information through TOP SECRET Thie ia
granted under the standards of Executive Order 12968.

. CHARLES C. EASLEY ’z

EOP SECURITY OFFICER
CERTIFICATION

I certify that 1 have been briefed on the procedures for handling, storage and
tranemission of classified information in accordance with Executive Order
12958, and that I have read and completed a non-disclosure agreement Standard

rm-mo?ﬁﬂ DEL 1445~ DM{ 4 /&f,

DISTRIBUTION:

1 - official Personnal File
1 - Security file

1 - Ooffice of assignment

1 - Individual
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TIASFIED INFORMATION NONDISCLO. JRE AGREEMENT
AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN™  David Craig Livingstone AND THE UNITED STATES

(Name of Individuat - Printeid or typed}

1. lahndug 1o be bound, I herob; neapl&. bl ioed in this Ag in iderati ofnyhm:]uuzed
% A.lu-d’ classified ink is marked or d clamified
uu'lndm; eommumnl,Muchnﬁduﬂtmmdhmwwlnﬁ.mmdumyo&u&ewuwmm
uumunﬁ:huhmwamddmnhmmo!mmdm and unclassified information
that meets mmmdmmndumﬁemd:mw«ngn msca:ounudlz(e)
o!ExmwO:dulzsss orudsnyotbu—ﬁecu&wcoﬁuor mtbzmm

that
] security, wmnbym;mnuwmchmﬁd dence and trust
bplwdmubyhUmudsumcwnm

2.1 knowledge that I bave recei “uaau'ity' doctrs i ﬁsumnﬁ ion of classified information,
dh to be followsd t0 whom 1 disclosing this infc 1
hvebeunppmadfmmhnumdﬁulnndmndthmrnwmu

3. 1 have boon sdvised that the thorized discl th d or hm:ﬂmgofemﬁdmfmaon
byuwuldmdamueotimpnbhmjwlnthvmﬁsmormdh -&uu.c fomgumu. I bereby
sgree that I will pever divulge classified information to ymﬂm(n)lhvaoﬁmaﬂyvmﬁdthntbompmhu m&ﬂy
uu;m’nudbylheUmhdsmuGovaum“omuvou.w(b)lhvehmpvupnmwnﬂnmafuuhonnhu
United States Government Department or Agmqu )m‘ﬂs hdﬂﬂﬁmdm
information or last granting me s sccurity <l guck discl isp that if Tam 2bout the
fhmﬁdu:;nmuuf" ion, | am u ” ] ]‘ i ‘ol'ﬁm-l J;nfng:hmumhllnﬁdlrm
ma; ose it, excepl 1o 2 » in (a) o .nbove further understand am obligsied to comply wi
103 st tat probibit e dmmuthrized o

4 lh-vehaeuadmeddm-nyhmhofm-wmymmmmmmofnymm{dmlmm

P 1]

from any p of epecial quicing such the of my emy or other
ith the D A § Mmﬂedmynanitymorcm In addition, I have boen advised
Mnymmnnud&-dmofehmﬁd' f i me may 3 jolati iolations, of United States criminal

% provisioas of Sections 641, 793, 794, 798, nnd'952.‘l"nkli UmedSmCods. *the pravisions of Section
7!3(b). Title 50, Unuted States Code, ud&owvnnmollhelnlelh;wl dectities Protection Act of 1982. 1 rocognize that nothing
m~m;\paem cmmmu:wmthmusmnfﬂwnmmMu{wnynmmyvsm

3. lhetebympmﬁeUmledSwu" P ions, and s that have resulted, will result
ot may result from any d p or revelati oTchniﬁed" not conistnt with the terms of this Agreement

6. 1 understand that the United Statos Government may seek any remed available 1o it to eoforce thix Agreement including, but
ot limited to. Apph:ahonfmuemﬂmﬂu ’ y - in breach lﬁu}\gmmz.

X Amdlll
; thl, me access 10 M«(ﬁfwmmofnymum
te.knonshp requires accoss W clamified information. Hldomm‘ﬁmidsmm!wuﬁlm
be a violation of Section 793, Title 18, United States Code, a United States criminal lsw.

a!l‘ Unh-mdmunmmluudmwnun% Ao Mvgfhgmusmﬁmmmdw
Agreement during the time granted acceas to classi formation,
wod ot al] imes theroaftey. Y hisd - ®

Each p of This A bi Xhummnhwldﬁndny, ision of this Agr to be vmenforcesbl
moumwofwwmﬂmmfnnfmu
10, Theso restrictions are consistont with and do not , coaflict &mmdurm-uphynobhpmn'm

or lisbilities crestad by Executive Order 12336, Section lloletIe5Uﬂn4 Codnuuvunm‘dmlouwh&nu-).

Section 1034 of Title 10, United Staies Code, as w%&mmmmmm
imix&mdhﬁhwy).semmzmm( of Title 5, United Siatas Code, as the
Protection [?wnln! of i wasiz, , abuse of public bealth or threats); the i Tdentitive
Protection Act of 1982 (; Usc.lzlduq) dmlmﬂmcuuldupa- u?;:.-dlb
mm-hd{mee that s mm.mn&%-mw,m,m. , and 952
of Title 18, Sﬂuwﬂmq&)ﬁbwm&d! {50 U.5.C. Section T83()). The

ig rights, sar xond lisbilities creatad by miid Bxecutive Order and listed statutes wro

P d iato this Ag; and wre coatrolling.
{Continue on reverss.) ‘

Provicus eduson ok useila. w Oxamn0 i
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11. ] have read this A nyqudul l!my.hvohunnnud. lnhwldpuhhnﬁn officer has
ndclv:l.hbhtom !xm and statites ref od its g rog! 02 Section
2003-20) oo that | may read them a2 this time, if I s0 chooss.

(e Notios beiow)

General Counsel
WITNESS ACCEPTANCE
WWT-EM'M'H_ THE UNDERSIGNED ACCEPTED THI) AGREEMENT O, BERALY OF THE
lY'I'!l UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT.
—XORATONE o
, . eV
/%/Q‘Ml (22025 Gw(f&.&j 12-20°7 S
.- Mark Frownfelter - - - -- Charles C. Easl
Room 4018, NEOB Room 4018, B
725 17th Street NW 725 17th Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20503 Washington, DC 20503

SECURITY DEBRIEFING ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

nbmhvebeumde.nﬂnbhwm Mlhnmndlnchmﬁdnbmm--y 3 s D

of ‘sapt

biwwpnﬁmmm ndhul(hv:)(hvem(mmw-vdw‘ut)mdv:lqm
|

TATE

NOT APPLICABLE TO NON-GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT.

/ IIIIIIIIIIII

rec aae
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
Washington, D.C. 20503

August 24, 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR MARY BECK
DIRECTOR OF PERSONNEL

FROM: . NELSON W. qnngahgfafflf_,,
GENERAL COUNSEL

SUBJECT:

Attached please find two separate reguests from Chairman
Clinger’s Committee on Government Reform and Oversight, seeking
personnel information relating to various White House Office
personnel. Also attached are the responses from White House
Counsel indicating what information was provided with respect to

each individual.

As we_have discussed, please redact these documents and Place
appropriate copies in the personnel folders for each individual.

Although the Privacy Act does not apply to the White House
Office, we-have concluded that -it is-prudent practice to leave
notice in these individuals’ folders, as required by the
provisions of the Privacy Act.

Thank you for your help.

CRE asctoe
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The Honorable Aboer Mikva
wWhite House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

Pursusnt to our investigation into the White House Travel
Office matter we requect coples of any and all SP S0s. any and
all financial disclosure statements., and any conflict of interest
documents for the following individuals who work or who hava
worked at the White House since January 1993:

Ir addlcion, plcase providc all SF S0s, any and 21l
£inancial diacloaure acatemcnts and any conflict of intereet
. docdumente for all of the cmployces of the White House Coungsl’s
office since January 2¢, 1993. Copiecs of thesec items are
requestod by Wedneeday, June 7, 1993, Thank you for your

assistance.
Sincerely,
william F. Clinger,
Chairman

€C: cardige collinz

WIRIRERA
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THE WRITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 19, 1996
MEMORANDUM TO FILE
FROM: JACK QUINN
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE REQUEST

On Mofidsy, Juie 17, 1996, Craig Livingstone, Director of the White House Personnel
Security Office, requested my permission to be placed on paid administrative leave. In light
of recent events, I approved that request, effective immediately. 1 informed Mr. Livingstone
that he will remain on paid administrative leave unti) such time as the matter at issue has
been resolved to the satisfaction of the Chief of Staff,

o

ce: Jodie Torkeison
Assistant to the President for Mansgement and Administration

CGE 046139
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e Lirjay
' t‘ j P pmv bl
The White House
Change in Employee Status
To be completed by requesting office
Section I: Compiete all data

Name of Employee: _ Livingstone David Craig

Last Firg . Middie

<lEN-

Social Security Number:
Office/Department/Agency: _ Genaral Counsel
Section : Check the Appropriste Box{es):

3 reassigriment within the White House Office fcompiete Section i below)
O change in te

01 change in satary (compiete Section W below)

K] change in work schedute compiese Section B betow

o of temporary app fenter new ending dace below}
O aange in casegory (complere Section i betowt
0 o -
T s #: Comp ; .-._,,r_,
New Positon Tide: o Jack Quina
Cusrert Salary: New Satary: -
roposed effecuve date of change: __ Juna 18, 1996, Ending dace:
Work Schedule (circle new schedule) Full Time FartTime  tervminent Aduinigtrative Leave
Category fcrcie mew cavegory! Pemenent  Temporary  New ending dace

(;:kw"é::‘—‘_—- szg é§;~ ' 3
W_b‘?-% Office of Mandgement & :

Upon approval or disapproval please retum to: NA.'M S2Mrge w“.s.xy“l
— :

,m

Room
'm\'c‘ s :.,;'.-_ 23

Pandcart 204
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The White House  /

Separation Action
Name of Empioyee: L , V’ Né%k[ m\;li C[&Ja/
Last Y First v Middle

- ] ~
M‘i N2
Check the Appropriate Action:

msignanon {state reason betow}

O Transter 1o another govemment agency (indicate agency}
[ Retirement
Effective Date: (ﬂlcg(ﬂl‘q (D

Sanature of Departing Employee:

Forwarding Address:

Telephone Number;

Reason for Resignation: RQS\G' Ne &

ne 18y 83NN ar

S
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-As_a Special Agent for the United States Arwy Criminal Investigation Command; assigned to
the ﬁa?lﬁngton Fraud Team, du 't complex criminal investigations involving fraud in __
the US Army procurm:n: __perat.wns, Viola:ions investigated include false billings,

product substitution, mail fraud, _C?"S,P_H-?cy__a_nd other frayd offenses. Investigations
involve a variety of program areas ranging from acquisicion of computer, veapons systems,

constructing projects and enviromment vialations. o
-Established and coordinated investigations wicth other federal and state en(nrcemenr
agencies, -

-Established and mam(alned ])llSJu wich, federal state and local law enforcemen: agencies
and with the business community dealing with Deparrment of Defense contractirg.
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{A] Washington Fraud Team, Eastern Area (Fld Ofc)

~As a senior investigator, I have conducted independent investigations at USACIDC, which
have resulted in indictments, convictions, recovery of money ané cost avoidance in
millions of dollars along with the suspension and debarrment of government contractors,

-In the last 18 months I am directly responsible for the following: the recovery of
$202,262.00, plus fines; four Indictments; two convictions; $4,776,303.00 in cost .
avoidance when the claims were withdrawn; suspension and debarment of four 4 Corporacion
and 7 individuals. At this time, additional dollar recoveries, indictments and convictions
are pending in tvo Federal District Courts. .
-As task force leader, routinely develop plans and strategies for the investigation of
complex, highly sophisticated procurement related frauds. Utilize and analyzes cost
accounting and test procedures of various auditing and testing agencies.

~As the designated source control officer, direct the recruiting and utilization of -
confidential informants/sources for routine and proactive gathering of actual and
potential criminal activity.

-Prepared and executed search warrants, DOD-IG and Grand Jury subpoenas, conduct routine
surveillance and sting operations which have resulted in convictions and recoveries.

-Presented Fraud awareness briefing to AMC and USACE activities. Represent USACIDC at
conferences and intergovernmental functions.

-Maintain current knowledge of the regulations and laws with frequent consultations with
Assistant U.S. Attorneys and Procurement Fraud Advisors. -

-During the Detail to the U.S. Senate, Special Committee on Investigation, I identified,
the on going theft of millions of dollars of natural resources by one of the largest U.S.
Petroleum Corporations.

-Through the use of Technical Listening Devices, 1 obtained taped conversations of persons
in the act of a bribery/conspiracy scheme. Conducted investigation of varipus other on
going government procurement frauds. Routinely briefed U.S. Senators on the status and
findings of the cases and presented investigative findings at United States Senate
hearings.

-1 have strong business/management skills, from previous experience in avnxnk my own
0i1/Gas drilling/production business. Additionally, my police experience and previous
employment with local and state investigative agencies has enabled me to communicate
effectively with corporate officers, attorneys, witnesses and subjects, here at Washington
Fraud Team an the U.S. Senate. I am astute and comfortable in dealing with all levels,
from blue collar to the professional level. Over the years, I have developed a strong
work ethic, part of which I incorporate EEQ opportunities. My assoclates are aware of By
commitment to a fair and comfortable work environment and 1 reflect this in my personal
conduct, appearance and philosophy at work and in the community.

~On 13 Aug 1991, received a Spot Cash avard from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,

-On 8 Sept 1991, "Sustained Performance”, for outstanding investigative achievements in
the last year. "
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SUPPLEMENTAL EXPERIENCE STATEMENT: Anthouny B. Marceca, 452-66-3920

I have served as a Senior Agent at the Washington Fraud Team, from the inception of
the civilian investigator program in 1988, which was designed to support fraud
investigation in the major buying commands of the U.S. Army. The positions required the
agent to possess broad based, indepth knowledge of white collar criminal investigations.
1 have been successful in obtaining prosecutions by heavily depending upon the experience

I brought to this position, .

As a Senior Agent, I have proceeded independently with the investigations, presented
the facts in an articulate mioner to the respective Assistant United States Actorney, and
the cases were accepted for prosecution, both by the Criminal and Civil Division of the
Department of Justice. The success I have achieved has been accomplished by supervising
and directing the investigative activity of fellow CID agents and agents from other _
Federal Agencies, when acting as the lead agent.

-

When working cases with other agents, my philosophy of hard work, attention to detail
and a professional appearance at all times, have contributed to a large part, to what
has resulted in successful prosecutions, convictions, recavery and cost avoidance for the
U.S. Government. Reflecting an air of professionalism at all times, 1 -believe, creates
the element which manifests itself in a high level of cooperation from attorneys,
agents, subjects and vitnesses. Utrilizing my previous background management training
and experience, has enabled me to energize other agents ta pursue basic tasks, which are
the cormerstones of successful investigarions. Investigations at times require indepth
searches for individual assets, through property records and ctitle séarch, stock and
corporation ownership verifications, researching active and closed files, preparing/
obtaining, Inspector General/Grand Jury subpoenas and search warrants., Inherent to this
1s, the ability to apply the applicable federal statues and regulations to the criminal
activity and then developing the facts to support the elements of the criminal offenses.

1 have investigated various contract frauds involving labor mischarging, reporting
false or inflaved overhead, false claims, computer fraud, reporting false truck weighrs,
product substitution, Davis Bacon violations, conspiracy, conflict of incekest and
covering up hazardous air wopitors in an -environmental case. 1 have prepared detailed
case briefs for presentation to the Criminal and Civil Division of the Department of
Justice, Defense Procurement Fraud Unit and Procurement Fraud Division. 1 have worked
joint investigations with Defense Criminal Investigative Service, U.5. Environmental
Protection Agency, Maryland State Police, Virginia Attorney General's Office and other
federal and state agencies. I have supervised and participated in the gathering ,
preservation and evaluation of evidence. 1 have testified in Court, before Federal Grand
Juries and before U.S. Senate Bearings, presenting the facts in a clear, logical and
imparrial wanner.

I have served as the temporary Special Agent~-in-Charge during 1989 to 1991, at the
Washington Fraud Team, Fort Meade, MD. I have acted as the liaison person with U.S,
Envaironmental Protection Agency and various civilian police agencies, I have continued to
keep open avenues of communication with contacts at various Federal/State Agencies, all of
whach have aided in obtaining the successful case history I now enjoy at USACIDC.
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e IhBA ONE TYDE OF wOre {ICY $30MON. DIy 37 DI, O DETEOONN SAT OUCMT). WRE 038 AOUPOKNTUAE DURCIINS OF SR8 PN} S0V COMNG MR,

DATES ORGANIZATION _ SUPERVISOR PHO

10 Nov 83 to 7 Feb B4 John Glenn for Presidenmt Co—x:tee Dave VAN-NOTE (603)
SH-503, Hart Building, Wash. DC

7 Feb 84 to 15 Jul 84 Harc for President ) Carla RHEAME (202) 387-7858
$R-304, Russell Building, Wash. DC :

cratic National Compittee. . _ Nick ERLENDLY (202) 7-1-0206

“South_ Capital St. Wash. DC . -

15 Jul 84, to 10 Nov B4

10 Nov Sla to 1 »\,pr__85 _Pgm__ﬁ_Sch_q_gn Associates Mark PENN __ .
. - -245 East 92nd Sc. NY, N¥-- -~ | J PP
1 Apr 8% to ! May 85 i.lac_lonal Strategies Nick FRIENDLY (202) 2.4-2206 .
1919 Beonsylvania Ave. Wash. DC '
- y §- For Agency Use fskill codes, #ic)
(Additional information on the attached Continuation Sheet)
[NATE N0 0TS 01 ETOOYE § CTQIMI RGN [NCA 2P o0 o anown) Dnnwwmlmmn y and yaar) Ww- :Ira‘m
Texas Attorney Ceneral's Office . 'Fm 1 Aug 8370 10 Nov 83 40 0
Supreme Court Building Salary o sarengs T Yo 1eason lomie i
Austin, Texas Suwg 5 18,000 pe Yr Career Advancement
i Eowg § 18,00 o Yr .
Voot ech I SUPE 0 - Eract fuie 0 pour 100 7T UGN TOOrTr (wlan Or e W ML GFR0R OF
Name | 4¢3 Coom: Tesephone ko ;""«W o e Coe ¥ o

James Mattox, AGC 412  563-2100 Investigator

Orcnonon of work T30 Of rOur SDROK (RIS, MIDONILVARES MG ACCOMPISITEnG o el . mmmglr-ponﬁnlwﬂmmw ¥ pOu AEMTOT
oee N oot type Of wo (v $1ampie. mnmwpwwww i e of sme pou

~1 was assigned to the Hed!_.cnld Fraud Control Unit, and conducted criminal invesrigations
relacing tc Medicaid Fraud in the State of Texas.. .

-Investigations involved. the diversion of (edua.l. -nmwuuwcxm—w
doctors and health clinics, mistreatment of patients in nursing homes and hospitals,
unjustified medical procedures, abuse of patient rights in home care secting.

~As an investigator, | was required to investigare private complainte, coapile the faccs
and file the case, complpte and ready for prosecution. . The Artarney GCeneral's Legal
Bureau. then proceeded. ta prosecute or settle the case, at.the county lavel or thiu Zhe -~
state courts court process. Cases which involved interstate, fraud wara referred hdeul
agencies, -
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Continuation Sheet for Presidential Advance: Anthony B. Marceca, 451-66-3920
—_— e ——

<)

-The positions required the ability to adapt an idea or theme into & newsvorthy event, and
supervise other advance scaff and administer the budgecing of the events.

-Integral in this position is the koowledge of working with various inter-governmental
agencies and personnel, ie., Secret Service, State and Local Police, Fire Dgpartments,

etc, as required.

~Inherent understanding of the instructions of the Director of Scheduling, and adapting
and implementing of the details the assigned mission without deviation.

~Prepare motorcade routes and schedules and liaison with local organizations, briefing the
subject and over seeing the schedule precisely, to capitalize on the media atrtentiooe-

-A requirement of advance work was TO accepl spontaneous travel, smiable working
relationships with various political and governmental personnel, selecting appropriate
sites for media events, that were safe for the candidate and public attending.

~When assigned to the advance team, it was required to be familiar with all phases of
protectivse services and to plau in detail all movements. The Lead Advance person maintaies
daily coatact with the candidacte and the top staff, with the responsibility of maintaining
a.close working relationship and good communications with all involved in the mission.
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Standard Form 171-A— Continuation Sheet for SF 171 o=

Lo L P
* Attach alt SF 17845 10 your applicanion at the wop of page 3. ! -

1 beprvn (L o Forgl MatRe Fanany . '3saa=$-nm.w
Marceca, Anthony B. : 452-66-3920
700 T 6f Anrouncaman fmon You Are ACH) F81 . I- e

ARDIMIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE BLOCKS
mnmum-wm"&- sy Casers wrpaaple) orew moreh, G2y and reds)

Venture Oil Company

lo' ‘53 O Barvangs K TOur ML N g .
- Swrvng § p .

Meadville, PA 16335 congPETBONNEL Tnvestaesi Sold the Business.
Vs vOmecaie woerwaor rns--nn- § Fecrs GTDGYTEN (v of TWEKY] W SO, a8 &
LY Area Coe] Yammanone M, : . e Land
Business Parctnerd 814 [137-4222] Business Manager

DT eion of wom. Duscnte your 15echc s, HAQONIIMAES ANd JOCOMPASAYTNG i Thl K, NCANAING I 0b MisLS) Of My ETDRIFIN W8, hONVED. § yOu EICTOe
AR N O YD OF WOrR [KF 2T, CHYPIIWY BIR) DRSO, O (rsorvel arcd Buuigutl, wews W NENORITRG PRTNrCIge Of TR YOu SNVE BN AR,
~Venture 0il Company was an oil drilling snd production business, created in 1974 by
Anthony Marceca, Frank Marceca and Ronald Brown, of Ron Brown Drilling Cozpany. The ~
capital assets were vaised from private capital. The capital vas used to purchase =
the drilling equipment and leases. The company bezan operation with newly acquired oil
leases and was a “"vildcat” operation, drilling on praviously unexplored geclogical areas.

~A% the business ger, 1 was responsible for acquiring leases, legal filing, deed
searches, execution of leases, hiring employees, maintaining company records, budgeting
the overhead and drilling operation costs.

~When production began and the drilling operation ended, I employed strong cost cutting
‘wethods in manageaent, which ware needed, to ¢¥mtinud’ to operate at a profit with falling
crude oil prices at the time.

~The company was sold at a profit in 1979 to an independent 0il C

P

~My 04l and Gas background and experjence vas the major contributing factor, the U.S.
Senate, Special Committee on Investigations, which were investigating the Federal
Administered Mineral Resaurces, requested my detail to the U.S. Senate on 14 April 1988,
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— e~ ATTAL MY ATCITICNAL FORMS AMD SHE E « #L3E

o Wi 1~ DIR 2 F i
oM Agr 37007 # pou, Peve d GED g senoor v ey [ 26 _ﬂ::'";umwmasw e g 1700 100 Sherces &

TmoTnan T

Dt you gracue.
O sk QUICULE meifan (e D3t rer e MORIPY angwer “YES™

St. Agatha, High School, Meadville,PA 16335

FUVEST gee TORT W vea A0S

s 21 recened GED ¢comsancy 27 vave you ever anences YES YES™.corune win 28,
NO " NO™ Dt ine HaCE vou COMOmEIES cobee of gradudie k00  NO M NO™ goto 3t
28 NAME ANO LOCATION ‘cov mcdrv.lﬁc:-xro‘CO(L(G(U?UMV(FS'" £ you ecoect 10 920 ..o-.y-...nv(nwueﬂa-.nlo' TYPEQE  MONTE ane
vare miren e monins e, Ihe oA 31T year you #0601 10 sece-ve roue OegrRE TIENCED  mOURS COMAETED  DEGREE vEanCF
i T em e | 2P Coor Flom 1o Semeuw| Gunw /47 84 WA DiCAEC
R .
) University of Pirrsburgh  !Pitrsburgh PA !1.5 2 0 07/67'8/70 120 : BA 8/70
2 ; .
B - i 1 i
2) t ! | '
. ' ' l
CEAGRACUATE SUBJECT "edER OF ARG CHIEF GRADUATE SUBJECTS IBC3 CF Cag D!
29 cmEFSU::U:Ir;:TM;u- - £ouBs CmETED | 30 Show mar on e firsi ine JUURS Coum L F0
- iméini Case T G
V' _Poliricai Science 160 1 .
2) Russian History 120 2)
3__american History & English' 40 Ell : -

37 1y rave complesec any otner courses or traning rested 10 the Kind of 1001 you Y IPPIVIng for (age voCaional Anmec Forces Sumnexs] gt locrma o bt

R T AND YEAR |cuss| - TReC

NA-M—S VAND \.CCATVON_K.A":‘.'Q ana 2IP Caoe) OF SCHOCL ‘;"'!"0“0' ~ouv5l SUBJECT(S) _S__GO?EA_“Lm
Senoot Name Basic Police Training :

") Mercyhurst College i1/75 4/76 128 Act 120, Police Train: ng X
Cny S 2IP Coce School. :
e . 1 6 500 Required by Pennsylvania Law, :
Scnoo! Name H
_AZ)MP/CID Basxc Cr)mnal Investigation 6/82 7/82|80 Basic CID Agent 5chool ¥
cay o Siate 2P Coor :
Ft. McCellan, AL 1 t

';2 Gave (NG DI 3¢ YR21 O ANy TONDIL Jwardy O EBWEMDS YOU Nave reCEned LS| PO SOEC QUILICAONY Shady Cn HLDTALATLMS NI My MeD yOu g1 3 00 Some
~ €2ampies e SAUS wuh COMOuErs O OINSr MACTWAES™ MOS! 4TPOAINY PUDLCIDONS (00 AOH SLOTHI CODS] fubhC SOEBLNG BN WMDY SIDENENTE  MEMDEIND 1
PIOIES30ND! D SSENNIK SOUPIES SINMMS X NveniiONS. #IC

-On 17 May 1989, I received a letter of commendation from Ken Ballen, Chief Counsel, U.S.
Senate, Special Committee on Investigations, through John 0. Marsh, Jr., Secretary of
Army.

=On 1 Aug 1991, 1 received a letter of commendation from Richard D. Bennett, United States

A:wml. Baltimore District. rhrough Major General Peter T. BRerry, [ dey af NSACINC

33 ™ Many woias per 34 Lot job—r#1a1ed haMnSes Or CATURCAINS IRB1 YOU RIvE. 1UCh &3 7E0TSIerad NuUrTe. Wmyer F3CH0 GOIMRIOT (P §. x5 pic

Munute can you

: DATE OF LATESTUICENSE -, . STATE OR OTHER
TYPEY TAKE DiCTATCONY
- LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE OR CERTIFICATE UCENSING AGENCY
Agencies may testyour| ') Pennsylvania Drivers License - 6/8/92

suilts betore hnng you.
35 00 rou toren o Gnuage e Pan Eun (rowe W YES ;
” -

1 .
el Appecanis for w0t thal meoume 2 lempudge oier Pan TYEST '3l each Languaok an0 place 30 X in £8Ch cosmn Bt appmes 10 rbu.
Engain may be grven A CONNID Lakely 1 M nguege NO " TNOT 9010 36.

CAN PREPARE A'o . CAM READ ARTICLES.
PEaR D LNDERS 1A AARSLATE ARTELE
LANGUAGEIS) Gt kcTumes 1A SPEs el Can TE ARTCLES £0R CemuuSE

Surm  woOnem e S0 reoErovin  Fiom Enguen (7 Vo Ocey
1} French . . ox A X X > S
2

36 menmw-ﬁea L 1IN0 10 YOU S 31 mwmmnmmummmmmmumwuwwmmmm
31 608 $h0UAQ NnOm you WS On 2 DIFIONS: DAME.

P M““",”(“ i lu’lho(-wulsn T PRESENT BUSWESS OR MOME ADORESS Js"“i

» Phrvow srewt s cty)
A)lbin Pearson " R.D.4°1, Harmonsburg, PA 16330

“ e cooe

.
Main Streec, McCain, PA 16426

2Dan Barber B (814) 476~1404
)]
v.

Harrv Daine f207) 0IR_208R 1R 7.,
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CONTINUATION SHEET: Anthony B. Marceca, 452-66-3920
{31] _SCHOOLS AND TRAINING
KAME OF SCHOOL DATES ROURS SUBJECTS COMPLETED
~CID Bomb School 12/80 16 Identifying and handling Certificate
430th HP Det. known explosives and
3938 0id French Road, detonating devices..
Erie, PA 16504
.
-U.S. Army, Advanced 12/1/88 120 USACIDC Advanced Fraud, Diploma
Fraud School to Investigation,
Fr. McClellan, AL 9/2/88 e e e
-U.S. arwy Corps of 6/88 80 USACE Contracting Certificate
Engineers, Construction regulations and -
Contract Management School procedures., -
-Federal Law Enforcement 1/90 40 Investigations in the Diploma
-Training Academy - - -.--- -I0- -~ ... Electronic Eovironment — -
-Brunswick, GA 2/90 -
~Dept of the Army, 18/8/90 16 Terrorism, Counteraction Certificate
First Army, Fort Instructor Training Course

GCeorge Heade, MD

[32) SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENT LETTERS

-On 13 Aug 1991, 1 received a Spot Cash award from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

-On 8- Sept 1991, 1 received a "Sustained Performance”, for outstanding imvestigative
achievements in the lasc year. . -

-On 1 Aug 1991, I received a letter of commendation from Richard D. Bemnett, United States
Attorney, Baltiwmore District, through Major General Peter T. Berry.

(copy of letters are attached)

[32] SPECIAL SKILLS

~Top Secret Clearance, Special Background Investigation, updated 1989.

[32] MEMBERSHIP

~Past member of Meadville, Pa Sunrise KAWANIS Club.

-Charter Member of Judge F. Joseph Thomas, Fraternal Order of Police, Lodge 108, Cambridge
Springs, PA
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CONTINUATION SHEET: Anthony B. Marceca, 452-66-3920
{32) _COLLEGE INSTRUCTOR

-Fall 198] and Spring 1982, College Instructor at:

University of Pictsburgh, Evening Division Classes in Criminal Justice
Titusville Campus, Titusville, PA and Basic Police Training.
.
Clarion State, Main Campus Classes in Crimival Justice
Clarion, Pa. and Basic Police Training.
Penn State University, Evening Division Classes in Criminal Justice
Punxsutawney Campus and Basic Police Training.

Punxsutawney, PA

[32] UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE MEMBER

-Active Member of USAR

430th MP CID DET SSG/E-6 15 years Reserves
3837 W, 20th Street Credentialed Agent

Erie, PA 16505
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION-- You
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MICHAEL D. COLTON, (703) 756-1371 18 AG 93
P’ﬂ WD’: ”E IT’I.\M)'N Titse, Srgagtere. and Aaquest Da) ] k-\hi-uulyﬂy— Wome, > "

stigai_:%sg}ﬁ}v&ision Colone;, MP
S Commander e
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o CIVILIAN PERFORMANCE RATING

} ’ For ute OF this form. wwe AR £90-400. Crapter 430. the F7oDoRent agency = DCSPE R
T PART | — ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

1. NAME {Last, Fimt, M) AND SSN 2. NAME AND LOCATION OF EMPLOYING OFFICE

" U.S. Ammy Criminal Investigation Cammand
MARCECA, ANTHONY 8.  452-66-3920 Procurement Fraud Team - Meade

3 FOSITION TITLE ANG NUMEER, PAY PLAN, SERIES AND ist Region USACIDC

SRADE/EVEL Ft. Meade, Maryland 20755-5325
lcriminal Investigator, GS 1811-12
4. PERIOD COVERED 5. UNDER SUPEAVISION OF | 6. TYPE OF RATING 7.1F PROBATIONARY. INDICATE
CURRAENT SUPERVISOR ANNUAL RECOMMENDED ACTION
#mom: 4 Jan 88 D SPECIAL D AETAIN a
»
T0: 4 Jan 89 From: 4 Jan 88 PROBATIONARY T e oy POSITION
PAART Hi ~ PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
L JOB ELEMENT cE BATING 308 ELEMENT CE RATING
3 ® € 3 ® £

1. Plans, Organizes, Conducts 5. Liaison and
IComplex_Investigations Y M Professionalism N M
2. Effective Case Management Y M

3. Written Commmacartions Y M
M. Cral Communications Y M

. ELEMENT RATING EXPLANSTION
PART V_COMMENTS

is performance rating is based upon several factors: 1. The probationary performance

ting for Mr. Marceca was unacceptable. 2. SA Marceca has been on detail to the U.S.
|senate Special Committee on Investigations, Select Canmittee on Indian Affairs, since 9/28/88.
Mr. Marceca has been under the same performance standards, however, the actual work he is
perfoiming for the Senate is NOT the same as he performed for USACIDC. In accordance with
IOPM regulations, Mr. Marceca was being considered for discharge from the Federal Service for
mis failure to meet his performance standards during his probationary period. However, he
mas selected by the Senate for the detail and thus the Deputy Commander of USACIDC related to
the undersigned reviewing official that it would be an embarrassment to USACIDC to discharge
Mr. Marceca at a time when the Senate had selected Mr. Marceca; therefore we would not
initiate the discharge action. Mr. Marceca has received an exceptional rating from the
(>enate Comuittee. Since he could not be discharged, a fully successful rating. is necessary.

1

DA FORM 5398, DEC 86 Da FORM S396-R, MAY 36 MAY 8E USED

cory: e OPFIEPF
O emelovee O suprenvisor recopp O OTHER
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PART 1i — PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Cortinuew,
. ELEMENT AATING EXPLANATION (Continued)
.
PART il — INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
Y
PART IV - SENIOR EXECUTIVE SERVICE (SES) ONLY
I8 RECOMMENDATIONS 12 RATING OFFICIAL APPROVAL
PERPOAMANCE SALARY PERFORMANCE
AECOMMENDING DFFICIAL ALTING SALAAY AWARD (BONUS) ADIUSTMENT AWARC (BONUS)
* L . »
.
YES NO i3 O
SUPERVISOR
REVIEWING OFFICIAL fOptionel} - =
PERFOAMANCE REVIEW BOARD
Note: SES membary may respond in wnbag to their initial ratings. They alsc may request Righer sxecutive Jevel review sither before
ratings are submitted to the Performance Review Board or after final rating is amignad, bus not both. See AR §50-500, chapter 9§20,
Subchapter 5.
PART V — COMMENTS
3. .
b& Block 9 on front. -
PART Vi = Y RATING LEVEL
14
naLY ruLLY [TMmMALLY ACCRFTARLY UNACCEPTABLES
Texcervionar [ £4] L 18P ACTORY UNSATISFACTORY
PART Vil —
158 SUPEAVIBDA NAME ANG THLE = ﬂcmn 3 «. DATE
RICHARD LEAF, SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE K & "hktﬂ‘ls:ﬂ
180 REVIEWING OFFICIAL fOptienal) NAME AND TITLE (S liunA?unl ¢ OATR }
DAVID ALLEN, PROGRAM MANAGER “Ia QCQL_ tug 13,1939
178 PAS AEPRESENTATIVE NAME AND TITLE LY smnaruu e DATE -
Tha APPAOVING/SES RATING O7FICIAL NAME AND TITLE | o smm\ruu_ql l : 2 I u& T
HAROLD H. KEVORKIAN, LTC, MP, DOO L7
190 EMFLOYEE MANE o BIONATYRE < OATERy
ANFTUSRN ©  WMADCTX m L M,ﬂ//) Th s ﬂﬂ ’ so059
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ANCP-HPM

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Civiliaa Performance Rating for Anthony Marceca

1. Ratiag for ratiang period 4 January 1988 to. 4 September 1983
was completed while the employee was serviag a probatioanary
period. Per Mr. Marceca, he informally grieved this ratiag aad
the iaformal decision was to . remove the ratiag from official
records.

2. Ratiag for ratiag period 4 Jaanuary 1988 to 4 January 1989 was
forwarded to the Civilian Personnel Office as a correztioa to the
probationary rating. However, the employee was detailed to
Senate begianing September 1988.

3. Rating for ratiang period 4 January 1988 to 16 June 1989
should have reflected the period covered as September 1988 to 16
June 1389,

Terry Johaston
Managemeat-Employee
aad Labor Relatioas Branch
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s 3 CIVILIAN PERFORMANCE RATING
v - For uen nt tiis form e AR 880400 Crantaw 430; the proponent spenty iy DCSPER
PART | . ADMINISTRATIVE DATA
3. NAME (Zast, First, M1 ARD SSN - 2 NAMEAND LOCATION OF EMPLOYING OFFICE
MARCECA, ANTRONY B, 452-66-3920 R P':ucuremen:_ Frawd Team
2, POSITION TITLE AND NUMBER, PAY FLAN, SEAIES AND lst Region,” USACIDC -
GRADE/LEVEL - “ 1+ Fei MealE, "MD" 20755-5325
Criminal lnvestipator, 6§ 1811-12 i N N
4. PERIOD COVERED 5. UNMDER BUPERVISION-OF | & TYPE OF RATING . 7. 1F PROBATIONARY, INDICATE
N CURRENT SUPERVISOR Eﬁ ANNUAL . M RECOMMENDED ACTION
FROM. . s e -
o 4 Jan 88 FROM: SPECIAL R hEmovE FrOM POSITION
¥ 16 Jup B% 27 Sep B8 m PROPATIONARY mlsr 57 artneheds
. PART 1i ~ PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
& J08 ELEMENT CE RATING JOB ELEMENT CE RATING
. b e . > «
1. Plans, organizes, and con- k4 E 5. lisisoo & Professionalisu Y E
| ducte complex {nvesrigations.
12, Effective Case Management Y E
vooMritten Communication hd E
4, Oral Communications b £

1.

3, ELEMENT RATING EXPLANATION

Special Agent Marceca plans, organizes and condusts complex and comprehensive
iovestigations of fedeval ctatutes, regulations, United States Federal Code, Code of
Federal Regulatiouns, etate statutes and regulations as the laws apply td each case. He
has demonstrated ability above the G5-12 journeyman level in investigations, whichk are

.well planned, organized and innovative. Specisl Ageat Marceca conducts investigations

with minimal supervision sod retains fo-depth knovledge of the applicadle laws,
regulations and elements of each case,

Specizl Agent Marcecs rvevievs and researches applicable statutes, regulatious and
procedures. Ee develops courses of action and techniques which help identify complex
criminal and related problems before beginning & case. bhe recowmends initiation of
various investigations with the concurrence of the Chief Counsel of the Special
Committee. Special Agent Marceca’s investigative time is spent on cases that have
produced results. Special Agent Marceca has developed a number of applicable cases
during this evaluation geriod which are expected to result in legislative action. When
necessary, he has coordinated investigstive sfforts with other authoricties,
investigators, and agencies. Specisl Agent Marceca has been requested to work on highly
confidential matters because of his attention to detail and integrity. He Mas showm
superior ability and knowledge of current technology in assigoments.

Special Agent Marceca prepares accurate, thorough and comprehensive reports, which are
clear and concise, requiring lirtle or no changes or revisions. BHe establishes and
maintains accurate records of professioual quality which are consistent with the Special
Committee's standards. Special Agent Marceca requires lirtle supervision in the area of
aduministrative matters and prepares his reports in a timely manner.

Special Agent Marcecs presents briefings which are concise, organized and well thought
out. He displays tact and persuasive ability in obtaiping information mnd cooperation
from persous coatacted during the course of investigations. Special Agent Marceca's .
testimony aud oral presentations te the Chief and Associate Counsels are well prep.a'red, .

DA FORM 53988, DEC 86 DA FORM EXR0-R, MAY 88 MAY BE USED

7 E/
s OPF/EPF
cory: D emeroves [ surervison | peconp L OTHER -




198

LR *
- - PART 11 — PERFORMANCE EVALUATION {Continued]
9. ELLMENT RATING EXPLANATION (Conninued) R
4. cont. .

factual and articulate. His fn-depth knowledge and previous experience in the
dnvestigative field has made him an asset to the Special Committee's investigative staff,

5. Special Agent Marceca's liaison with other agencies has facilitated us in the exchange o:
information that has benefitted the Special Coumittee's investigative efforts. He
maintains & high standard of professicnsl conduct in persopal and professional
interaction with members of the Special Committee.

PART 11l — INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

0
.
PART IV - SENIOR EXECUTIVE SERVICE [S£S) ONLY
38 RECOMMENDATIONS 12 RATING OFFICIAL APPROVAL
PERFORMANCE SALARY PERFOAMANCE
RECOMMENDING OFFICIAL RATING SALARY AWARD (BONUS) ADJUSTMENT AWARD (BONUD)
» . . [}
vES NG Ve ) R

SUPEAVISOR - -
REVIEWING OF £ICIAL (Optionsl) 25— x
PEREQAMANCE REVIEW BOARD

Noate: SES members may lupondm'nﬁn(mﬂ'm:uﬂnd rutings. They also may request higher executive level review sither before
retings are submitted to the Performance Review Board or after final reting is sasigned, but not both. See AR 890-800, chapter 920,
Subchapter §.

PART ¥ — COMMENTS

3. Overall, Special a\xent Hatceca's performance was excellent- He is a dedicated,
conscientious and hardworking agent.

mis appraisal is being prepared in accordance with MOW-Installation Supplement 1,
to AR 630-400, Chapter 430.

PART VI - SUMMARY RATING LEVEL

HGHLY FULLY LY e ASLES
g’“‘"“’"“ SUCCESSRUL SUCCESERUL {_Jaariseacrony LI onsarssacrony
L

1ha SUPERVISUR NAME AND TITLE = DATE
KENNETE M. BALLEN, CHIEF COUNSEL 7-21-89

18a AEVIEWING OFFICIAL (Optional) NAME AND TITLE < DATS
2 7-19-8%

t7a. PRE REPAGEENTATIVE NAME AND TITLE - - o DAYR
/ M Lo 7-20-89

0 RATING ORFICIAL HAME AND TITLE | b JOMATURE = DATE

180 EMPLOYEE NAME & JIGNATUAS DATE
ANTHONY B. MARCECA : Mﬁ,—,,,& /22 « o -
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STAFF OF THE SENATE COMMITTEES SPECIAL AGING 251

Sen. Dennts DeConcini (D AZ), Chairman

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS \W%\

Sen. John McCain (R AZ], Co-Chairman
Son. Th A h b

le (D SD), M
STAFF 201 SHOB, Washington DC 20510 Direct Disl 224-370%
Ballen Keanath M. . ... ... ... ... Chief Counsel Momot. Kstwyn A. . Office Manager and Chief Clerk
Rowe. James H, W ... ... ... .. Geneml Counsel  Norman, Charles . e Chn'hwu_lmm
Sollar, Mary Lov . . . . .. Senior Investigative Counsel  Marceca, Anthony B, . ... . ..... .. Iinvestigator
Soliers, Joseph S. . . .. .. ... ... Specisl Counsel Samwel, Parcy M. . . . ASSt 10 tho General Counso!
Anderson, Michasl J. . .. ... . Associate Counsel Fleck MaryEllen .. .. .. e - Staft Asst.
Brandoline, John M. . . . ... . .. A Counsef N Nathen A, . .. ....... ... . Safl Asst.
Kiingonstein, Androw D. . . . . Annnciate Counsel  Pollock, Steven A - .. .. Suff Asst
Mickum, George Brent . .. . .. Associate Counsel Lively, Kathlgon . . . Presidential Management Intern
DeMar, Gretchen E. . . . . .. Junior Counsel Hooker, LittieM. . .. ... . . .. . Secy
Colley, ScottX. .. .. ... .. .. ..... Press Secy. Lambka, Carolyn . . e Sacy.
Hirsch. Sam . . .. . I . Press Swcy. _ Scoty Sheran . . | e . o.... Secy.

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE
{Created by S. Res. 400, 84th Congress)
Sen. David L. Boren {D OK), Chairman
Sen. wiliam S. Cohwn {R ME), Vice Chairman -

MAJORITY (8D.): Sen. David L. Boren (D OK). Sen Sam Nunn {D GA}; Sen. Emest F. Hollings (D SC); Sen. Bill Bradley
(D NJ); Sen. Alan Cranston (D CA): Ser Dennis DeConcini {D AZ); Sen. Howard M. Meszenbaum (D OH}
and Sen. John Gienn (D OH).

MINORITY {7 R.): Sen. Willism S. Conen (R ME). Sen. Orrin G. Hatch (M UT); Sen. Frank H. Murkowski (R AK| Sen.
Arien Specter (R PA); Sen. John W. Warner (R VA); Sen. Altonse M. D'Amato (R NY) and Sen. John C.

Danforth {R MO).
[The Majority Lesdar and Minority Leader sre ax officio memhare of tha commitiee.)

STAFF 211 SHOB, Washington DC 20510-647% Direct Disl 224-1700
Tenet Georged. . . ... . ...  Su Director Lydon Katen .. . _ ... .. o
Dykstra, Jomea H. . . | Minority Stsit Director  Mrrtin Jamas e
Holliday, David . . . . Special Asst. to the Chairman  McNaughton, Jeanne
Hall, Keith A, L Budget Director  Miller, Steve
Snider, L. Brint . . General Cotinsel  Montoya, Gerry
Howaes, Dwight . . Associats Counsel  Morgan, fobent . .
McGhee. Kathleen L . Chief Clerk  Nanrgang. Rosemaric
8attagiia, Charles . . Neison, John . .. ... ..
Cator, Gorry .o o, Marwvin .
Curmme, James . . Piermarini. Joan
Despres. Jonn . -Sojka, Gary
Ellift, John T . Straut. Chnstophar . Co
Genton, Regina . . . . Stunavant, Mary . . e
Hastey, Lisa . . . . Sullivan, Tawanda R
Hodgson, Judith Thomas, Blytho J. . ... ...
Joyal, Paul . . van Cook. James . .
Kettlewell. Larry . . . Walters. Michele
King. Chariene . . Ward, Alfred
Les. Ene ... ... Wolfe, James .
Laving, Edwerd P . . wood. Sheryt S

[The Select Commimae on Intelligence has no 1

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON AGING

[Creatad hy S. Res. 33, 87th Congress. amended by S. Res. 4, 95th Congreas)

... 1o consist o1 19 Senstors: (2} For purpases of paragraphs 4 and 5 of rule XXV of the Standing Rules of
tho Senate. and for purposes of sections 133 (g). 134, and 202 of the Lagisiative Reorganization Act of 1948, the special
comminee shall be lreated as a permanant committes of the Senate. (b {1) I ahal! ba tha duty of the spocial committee
to conduct a continuing study of any and st matters peraining 1o probiuma e cpportunities of older paople, inoluding,
butnotlimited to, problems and opportunities ot maintaining heaith, of assuring adequsta income, of finding smpioyment,
of engaging in p ive and ing activity, of ing proper housing. and whon neceasary, of obtaining care or

. No proposad | ion shall ba red to kuch ittee. and such i shali not hava powsr 1
7eport by bill, or atherwisa have legisiative jurisdicuon. (2) Tho special commities shali. from tme to time (But not less
S_\:‘n lh:: onco each year). report to the Senate the rosuhts of the study conducied purauant to paragraph (1), together

ith sui asit i iato.”
Son. David H. Pryor (D AR}, Chairman

© Copympi 1901 Siak Crraciures. L. Asprasuction pronmied in whais & I dert.
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CERTIFICATE OF CLEARANCE AND/OR SECURITY DETERMINATION

Office of Asslatant Chiel of Stafl for Imelligance.

For vie of this ferm, 1ae AR 604-5, AR 604-10, AR 601-270, and AR 690-1; the prepenent agency Is

PART | - BASIC INFORMATION

FORT GEORSE G.

FROM: (Oruginaiing Heodauaruary (include ZIP Coder
USA CENTRAL FERSONNEL

MEADE,

SECURITY CLEARANCE FARCILITY
MARYLARD 20755-5250

{CCF:

OQISIER NUMBER

not used

HARCES S ANTHONY

LAST NaE - FIRST NAME - MIDOLE NAME

BURTON

MILITARY OF CIVILLAN
CIV AND
INACT RESERVE

SOCIAL SECURATY ACCOUN"
NUMBER )

ASZ-6:-3520

DATE OF BiRTi (Day. Mootk
Yeas:

G3 JUN &2

PLACE OF BIRTH (Cuty, County. Siase, Countryy

FENNS M VENTIA  USA

CIVILIAN JO8 TITLE ﬂ( any)

not Uused

PART I - SECURITY CLEARANCE

DATE INVESTIGATION COM-
PLETED (Day, Moath, Year

o fa

!

FER

oF S

i

TYPE OF INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED
SIC REIMVESTIGATION

AGENCY Of
INVESTHGA

T

not used

't COMMAND WHICH CONDUCTED
ON

+e+TOF SECFET#=*

T T T

HIGHEST CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION TO WHICH ACCESS IS

ANTHQRELD (Ton, Srr Sores Fanfidenual

L]
ek

DATE INTERIM CLEARANCE
GRANTED (Day. Monih, Years

DATE FiNaL CLEARANCE
GRANTED (Day Monsh, Yea:
[

AFR 25

PART Il - REMARKS

UNLESS A FR HAS

FRF CONSIDERED

SERVIZE
Zh11 C

FALLS

BIA P
CRURCH. VA

BEEN

USACIDC, INVEST IGATIVE
+ATTN

CISA-0P
IKE

Z2041-I018

COFIES

Dls.

TH13 CERTIFICATE SUFERSELES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CLEARANCE CERTIFICAT!
[=STROY ALL PREVIOUS
THIS TOF SECRET CLEARAMCE ZECOMES
INVESTIGATION. AND IS

INVALID S YERRS FROM DATE OF
ATMINISTRATIVELY [OWNSRADED TO SECRET ON THAT DAT!
SUBMITTEDL TO B )

IREGE

PART IV - PREPARING OFFICIAL

11

I I

ORGANIZATION PLACE DATE

USA CCF - (E03A) FORT MEADE. MD ZO7SS-S2S0 04 AFR 95

TYPED NAME. GRADE AND SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNT NUMBER SIGNATURE -
DENNIS A. BRSSETT. COL. 37&6-40-2773 /5/ DENNIS A. BASSETT. COL

GISTRBUTION

O official Military Personnel

0 Other rSpecifyt

| Foider

T US. Army Investigative Revords Repositary

P Military Persoase! Records Jackes (DA Form 201 o Civilian Official Personsei Folder
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CIVILIAR PERFORMANCE RATING

#0r use of this Torm. ses AR 690.400. Chacter 430: the propanent agency b DCSPER

PART | - ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

3. MAME (Leet F-m* Wi AND SSN 2. NAME AND LOCATION OF EMPLOYING OFFICE
Washington Metro Fraud Field Office
HARCECA, ARTHOMY B. 452-66-3920 MPFU~E, 1SA, USACIDC
3. POSITION TITLE AND NUMBER_ PAY PLAN SERIES D Fort Meade, MD 20755-53325
GRADE/LEVEL / R
Criminal Investigator, GS$S-1811-12
4 PERIOD COVERED S UNDER SUPERVISION OF | 6, TYPE OF RATING 7. iF PROBATIONARY, INDICATE
CURRENT SUPEAVISOR m ANNUAL RECOMMENDED ACTION
sROM: |7 Jul 92 D SPECIAL lEYAIN.!MO ¢ raoM POSITION
70 . 30 Jun 93 FROM 3 Jun 91 ... [ ) enosazionany | ISP £2 aftachots
—
PART ti ~ PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
5 JOB ELEMENT CE RAYING 408 ELEMENT CE RATING
* » € - L 3 €
1. Plans, organizes, and con- 5. Corps of Engineers case
j{ducts complex investigations Y E control - Y £
2. Effective case wmanagement b4 E 6. liaisom & professionalismi- N E
3. _Written ccwacnaication Y E
4, Qral comunlcanon b d £

§ ELEMENT RATING EXPLANAT

1. Si Marceca has displlyed the highest degree of technical proficiency in the planning,
organizing, and conduct of his assigned iovestigations. His experrise in interviewv and
interrogation techniques, have enabled him to obtain pertinent information from witnesses
and subjects, which would not ordinarily be obtained. Through his diligence and attention
to detail, Mr. Marceca has been responsible for the successful recovery of $94,750 through
DOJ civil protess on 8 case previously resclved criminaily, and the cost avoidance of
$100,987, through & withdrawn claim, on gnother case. Additionally, he has intensely
pursued a criminal case which has the interest of two U.S. Senate committees, the
Department of Defense, and the Department of the Army. Due to his supertor knowledge of
the U,S. criminal code, the Federal Acquisition Regulation, and other applicable
procurecent policies, SA Marceca has been sble to focus his investigative activities on
thogse alleged criminal activities which have the best potential for prosecutive merit and
monetary recoveries.

2. SA Marceca's case files are consistently up to date and complete. Even though one case
has been designated the most important CID fraud rase, he had been able to pursue leads on
his other assigned cases. His dedication in this effort is beyond reproach and has
exceeded actions of his peers. He appraises his supervisor on a daily basis of problem
areas that may arise in his cases.

3. SA Marceca's written reports, be they administrative or investigative, are always above
veproach. In addirion to his cage losd, SA MARCECA is alsc responsible for the Source Pro-
gram of this office. His attention to details, timely reporting of ongoing investigations,
and other required written reports, has saved his supervisor many oversight manhours.

4. SA Marceca has presented many oral briefings to his supervisors, supported commanders,
Assistent U.5. Attorneys, Congressional staff members, a U.S. Senator, snd others, His
oral presentstions have alvays been presented in a clear, concise, thorough, and most of
all, a professional manner. Through his oral presentations, SA Marceca has been abie to
clarify aspects of his investigations, which have been confusing to those not skilled in
the task of investigating such complex fraud investigations or knowledgeable of the

DA FORM 5398, DEC 86 Ta& FORM SI90-R. MAY J8 MAY BE USED
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2 ELENINT AATING EXPLANATION (Connnuer - _
prncuh.men: process.

5. #A Marceca is the focal point for all U.S. Army Corps of Engineer cases in this office.
SA Marceca has continually provided advice, education. and solutions to USACE procurement

| problems by identifying potentials for fraud, waste and abuse. He has received accolades
 for his exceptional professionalism in his dealings witn USACE personnel.

6. SA Marceca has continued to mainzain an exceptional professional relationship with the
DOD; Department of Justice; other federal Inspector General's offices; state; and local law
enforcement agencies. He routinely displays his excellent ability to interact with cthe
personnel of these various organizations, which has been his strongest asset. Mr.
Marceca's liaison activities have been a contributing factor to the excellent relationship
between this office and the other agencies. SA MARCECA is a team player and is always
willing to assist other Agents of this and other CID offices, always in a most tactful
manner. His judgemenct io all matters is unquestionable.

PART 11l - INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

10.
Attendance at the following courses:

1. Seminar for New Managers (OPM)
2. Advanced Fraud Financial Training Program (FLETC)

PARY IV — SENIOR EXECUTIVE SERVICE (SES) ONLY

[EB I RECOMMENDATIONS 12 RATING OFFICIAL APPROVAL
L
PEAFORMANCE SALARY PEAFORAMANCE
AECOMMENDING OFFICIAL AATING SALARY AWARD (BONUS) ADJUSTMENT AWARD (BONUS)
‘ M » . « s
! YES NO YES NO

SUPERVISOR
REVIEWING OFFICIAL (Optional)
“PEAFUMMANCE REVIEW BOARD

LY

== - €5

Note: SES members may respond in writing 1o their initial ratings. They also may request higher executive level review either before
ratings are submitted to the Performance Review Board or after final rating is assigned, but not both, See AR 690-900, chapter 920,
Subchapter 5. ”

PART V — COMMENTS

13

PART Vi - SUMMARY RATING LEVEL

14
EEKCE'YIONAL HIGHLY FULLY MINIMALLY ACCEPTABLE/ UNACCEPTABLE/

SUCCESSFUL SUCCESSFuUL SATISFACTORY UNSATISFACTOAY
»

PART VI 5 AUTHENTICATION

15a. SUPEAVISOA NAME AND TITLE

b NATURE -— - <. DATE
JAMES T. ROBINSON, GM13, SAC, WMFFO bomgo | . Mﬂ*‘g\— 22 Juhe 13

16a. REVIEWING OFFICIAL (Optionsl) NAME AND TITLE u. SJGNATURE 4 c DATE

$7s PR AEPRESENTATIVE NAME AND TITLE o. SIGNATURE c DATE

18a. APPROVING/SES RATING OFFICIAL NAME AND TITLE < ATU . © DATE

JAVID C. ALLEN, GMl4, DIR, MPFU-E Qo' 22 Jaut 1993

190 EMPLOYEE NAME & JIGNATURE <. DATI
ANTHONY B. MARCECA W&M& ?ng
'AGE 2, DA FORM 5398, DEC 86
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N 7 . SENIOR SYSTEM CIVILIAN EVALUATION RE: JRT
C For vse of this ferm, see AR 830-400; the proponemt sgancy m ODCSPER

PART | - ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

Last, Firs(, Midde inivsll b. SSN ¢. POSITION TITLE, PAY PLAN, SERIES AND GRADE
;&A(:‘;:ECIA, ANTHONY B. 1 452-66-3920 I Criminal Investigator, GS-~1811-13

d. ORGANIZATION o. REASON FOA SUBMISSION

Washington Metro Fraud Field Office K] annuar [ sreciac [ mrean
1. PERIOD COVERED /YYMMODD) ]e. RATED MOS. h. RATEE COPY /Chack one end dete)
raom_ 930701 THRY 940531 11 civen To matee § AuedY [T ] rorwanoeo 1o ravee
PART 1 - AUTHENTICATION _

RATER Alide initinty SIGNATURE  _- . - DATE
HOBINSON, James To . ﬂéﬁo@- 26 Juy 1947
GRADE/RANK, ORGANIZATION, DUTY ASSIGNMENT -
GS=13, MPFU-E, ISA, USACIDC ecial Agent-in-Charge 2
b. NAME OF INTERMEDIATE RATER Oesonttins Srat a8 | SIGNATURE lm-r:

GRADERANK, ORGANIZATION. DUTY ASSIGNMENT

e NATUI DATE
o e e R 5 ¢ s 1 T O

GRADERANK, ORGANIZATION, DUTY ASSIGNMENT
GM-14, MPFU-E, ISA, USACIDC, Director

4. RATEE: | understand my signaturs dose et SIGNATURE OF RATEE DATE
i of
Senior Rater, and
sveustions of the Rater snd Seriee metsty Pt a_, A6 Jacy "H‘

PART W - PERFORMANCE AWARD/QUALITY STEP INCREASE
ART W - PERFORMANCE AWARD/QUALITY STEP INCREASE

N RECOMMENDATIONS b. SY, 8, GM, GS, WS . PFERFORMANCE AWARD/QS!
SES - AWARD, BONUS/ j PERF - PERFORMANCE AWARD
SALARY INCREASE RaTIG i SALARY | {WARD - BONUS PERCENT OF SALARY AMOUNT
- “m 7)) 13" | OS17GS with Successtil Lavel 1 Rating Ontyl’
REC! OFFICIALS YES | NO | YES NO__| TO fGrede/Stap):
RATER AWARD APPROVED BY
INTERMEDIATE RATER
PERFORMANCE REVIEW BOARD OATE [YYMMOD) B«o oITE
SENIOR RATER ES "

PART v - DUTY DESCRIPTION Mater)
DAILY DUTIES AND SCOPE /To smbsee a0 spwapsarn’ poasi, sovovmaat, iocboes. avt sntors  POSiBion Deocription £ fwm 33 is coreet: || YES | NO

As the Fraud Office Senior Special Agent, is responsible for assisting the Special Agent-in-
Chsrge in the plaaning, coordinating, and conducting of highly complex and semsitive criminal
investigations involving major procurement fraud against the US Army. Oversees and assists
in the training of junior Special Agents. While on special detail, served as the Assistant
Director of White House Security, repsonsible for revieving and evaluatiog-Full Field Back-
ground investigations of White House Staff. Also prepsred correspondence for the Director

of Security, to White House Staff, Cabinet and Secretaries on related sensitive security
matters. - :

PART V - VALUES /Rster)

BULLET
v C""""."'m"' * Loyalty and untiring efforts for mission accomplishment are
A c.m“ o exemplary.
L Coursge .

ARMY ETHIC u Alvays willing to accept challenges against overvhelming odds.

Loyairy £ . ’

uty s Extremely houest in all wmatters,
Seifiess Service

Integrity
DA FORM 7222, MAY 93 Repisces DA Form 5388, DEC 88, which ia obsolete on 30 JUN 95
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PERIOD COVERED (YYMMDD! AATEE'S NAME SSN T ——r
930701 - 940531 MARCECA, ANTHONY B. l 452-66-3920
PART V1 . PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Rerer/
s. PERFORMANCE DURING THIS RATING PERIOD
[ of idual objectives ageinst i ond DA i P resulted in the following objectives ratngs
r o Success All or Needs Impri .
El Ex:;:ll(e)m‘:e Ove D ;;t:;lée%cabi D Ef;:l;:négj D 1or Mo,,"&‘,’f'“”‘ D Fails 1 or More Ot

includes Excellence in Org Mgt/Ldshp OR EEQ/AA

Obj tor supv. Yo No

h BULLET EXAMH.ES
° Developed evidence on major procurement fraud case which resulted in its acceptance for
prosecution by AUSA.

Obtained a Search Warrant and coordinated the search of contractor facility, and assisted i
the processing of the evidence obtained.

Developed Registered Sources which resulted in the development of significant criminal
information in four major cases.

Assisted ino the development of a training program for newly hired agents, which greatly
enhanced the new agents investigative abilities.

Was directly responsible for a $82,500 civil settlement on a lﬂ'HC fraud case.

Maintained exceptional liaison with other investigative agencies which greatly enhanced the
unit's mission accomplishments.

Prepared daily briefing papers on issues affecting White House Security which are now part
of the White House Archieves.

Directed the access clearances of 2500 VIP's/Diplomats/Guests for admittance to the Signing
of the Mid-East Peacz Treaty.

° Eliminated a six month ba>ck].ug of Full Field Background Investigations and completed re-
investigations of permanent White House staff.

PART VU - INTERMEDIATE RATER /Optionad)

BULLET COMMENTS

PART VBI - SENIOR RATER
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Select to attend AMSC at the earliest opportunity.

Willingly accepted more and more responsibility during a
time of office penonnel _shortages.
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1. Senicr Agent, USACIDC, Fraud Office, responsible for assisting Special Agent-in—Charge
conducting high profile Fraud Investigations and Liaison with respective agency heads.

2. Assistant Director of White House Security, responsible for reviewing and evaluating
Full Field Background investigations of White House Staff. Also preparéd correczondence
for the Director of Security, to White House Staff, Cabinet and Secretaries on related
sengitive security matters.

b. INDICATE YOUR MAJOR PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVESANDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

1. * Provide guidance to lgcliu and maintain contiouous oversight to ensure accurate,
through and cimely investigations. - -

Mouitor case, actions and assist in prioritizing lavestigative accioas.

»

Ensure that supported Procurement Fraud Advisors are briefed on investigations
pertaining to their organizations. oo
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Assist agents with investigative plans, development of source program, consult with
agents on early case development and timely coordination and briefing U.S. Attorneyd
and assure the cases are properly focused.

2. * Develop and maintain a viable processing and reporting system to ensure all aspects
of Full Field Background investigations are completed in a timely manner.

Plans, organizes and conducts comprehensive interviews of White House personnel,
Complete sensitive reports and correspondence in an accurate, timely manner and

conduct liatson with Secret Service, Fedaral Bureau of Investigation, Central
Intelligence Agency and other agencies and activities.

Prepare Hhite.lloun Security correspondence for Director on developing issues.
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1. * Developed evidence on ETG case and had it accepted [or prosecution by AUSA.

* Obtained the Search Warrant and coordinated the search of ETG facility, and
assisted in the processing of the evidence obtained.

» Developed Registered Sources which resulted in the development of significant
criminal information in ETG case.

* Assisteé in the development of a training program for newly hired agents.
2. * Prepared Presidential correspondence for fimal review and signature.

* Directed the access clearances of 2500 VIP's/Diplomats/Guests for admittance to the
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MARCECA, Anthooy B. G5-1811- ashington Metro Fraud Fleld Office
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FOSTT
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1. Senior Agent, USACIDC, Fraud Uffice, responsible for assisting Special Agent~in-Charge,
conducting high profile Fraud Investigations and Liaison with respective agency heads.

2. Assistant Director of White House Security, :esponsible for reviewing and evaluating
Full Field Background iovestigations of Whits House Staff. Also prepared corfespondence
for the Director of Security, to White House Staff, Cabinet and Secretaries on related

sensitive securicy matters.

b. INDICATE YOUR MAJOR NCE DBJECT E! NCE STANDARDS

1. * Provide guidance to agents and maintain contiauous oversisht to ensure accurate,
through and timely investigations.

E

Monitor c¢jse actions and assist in prioritizing investigative actions.

»

Ensure that supported Procurement Fraud Advisors are briefed on investigacions
pertaining to their organizations.

Ass:.s: agents with investigative plans, developuent of source program, consult wich
agents on early case development and timely coordinarion and briefing U.S. Attorneys
and assure the cases are properly focused.

; Develop and maintain a viable processing and reporring system to ensure all aspects
e of Full Field Background investigations are cowpleted in a timely mamner.

* Plans, organizes and conducts cosprahensive interviews of White House personnsl.
Complete sensitive reports and correspondence in #a sccurate, timely maoner and

conduct liaison with Secret Service, Federal Bureau aof Investigation, Central
Intelligence Agency and other agencies and activitjes.

* Frepare White House Security correspondence for Director on developing issues.
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¢, LIST YOUR SIGMIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS

1. * Develvped evidence on ETG case and had it acc:p:ed for prosecution by AUSA. ———

* Obtained :he Search Warrant and coo:dina:ed the search of ETG factlity, and
assisted in the processing of :he evidenc: ohtained. .

* Developed Registered Sources which resull:cd in the development of significan:
criminal information in ETIG case. . ~

* Assisted in the development of a training program for nevl& hired agents. -
2. * Prepared Presidential correspondence for final reviev and signature,

gfg Directed the access clearances of 2500 VIP's/Diplomats/Guests for admitrtance to the
Signing of the Mid-East Peace Treaty.’
% Eliminaced a six month backlng of Full Fieid Background Investiga:icns and compleu:
re~invesrigations oi pemnen: whi:e House staff. -
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CIVILIAN PERFORMANCE PLAN

For wra of This Torm. sas AR £90-400. Cheater 430: the Creesneny swnty in OCIPER Tncl 1 oF 2 PAGES

PART | = ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

1. NAME (Last, Firnt, M1) ANG 33N

MARCECA, ANTHONY B., 452-66-3920

3. NAWE AND LOCATION OF RMPLOVING OFFiCT

U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Command

GAADWL/LEVEL

GS 1811-12(13)

3. POSITION TITLE ANG NUMBEA, PAY FLAN, 3TAILS AND

Criminal Investigator

MPFU-E, Fort Meade, MD 20755
w/Ducty White House Security Office

PFART It - PERFORMANGE ELEMENTS AND STANDARDS

108 ELEMENTS
.

ct
»

PERPORMANCE STANDARDS
.
‘.

gations

Interviews and
Interrogations

‘Liaison

Background Investi-

Assists Director of Security on matters regarding
background investigations, criminal invescigations and
personnel security. In a timely manner reviews and
aralyzes investigation reports of potential and current
White House Staff and military appointees for tharoughness
and specific content. Prepares written recommendations !
for follow-up interviews or further investigation when
questionable information is found in an investigative
report. There can be no mission failures under this
standard (Absolute Standard).

Plans, organizes, and copnducts comprehensive intervievs
and interrogations of personnel when necessary to
accomplish the mission of the White. Bouse Security Office.
Intervievs/interrogations are conducted in a timely I
manner, are thorough, and conducted 1AW law and policy.
Failure to conduct thorough interviews within established
time constraints will occur no more than 5 times during
that rated period.

In furthering the effectiveness of the White House
Security Office, establishes and maintains liaison with
personnel of the Seecret Service, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, and other appropriate agencies/activities.
The liaison will focus on mission accomplishment through
the exchange of information and promoting effective
working relationships. A met rating is based on overall
mission accomplishment of the Security 0ffice during the
rating period.
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CIVILIAN PERFORMANCE PLAN (continued) Page 2 of 2 Pages

MARCECA, ANTHONY B., 452-66-3920

JOB ELEMENTS CE PERFORMANCE STANDARDS
Communications ! Y a. Written Communication: Prepare written summaries and

reports in a timely, accurate, and thorough manner
satisfying established Security Office policy.

b. Oral Communications: Oral communication is clear,
well organized, and conveys the intended meaning while at
the same time displaying tact and persuasive ability in
obtaining information and cooperation from persons in the
furtherance of accomplishing the mission of the Security
Office.

In order to meet this element, there can be no more than 3
instances where communication errors or failures are
jdentified which are reasonably attributed to the
incumbent. -

Professionalism - Y Provides advice and guldance on matters of investigative
and security policy and procedures. Keeps Director of
White House Security advised on matters affecting mission
accomplishment, policy, and procedures. Works as an
effective team member, displays personal initiative,
thoroughness, and sound judgement in performing assigned
duties. Displays tact and diplomacy when dealing with
others. Remains alert to situations which may have an
impact on office mission accomplishment. A wet rating in
this element is based upon overall mission accomplishwent

- during the rated period.
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Mr. CLINGER. I now recognize the gentlelady from Illinois for 5
minutes.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Mr. Chairman, I yield to the gen-
tleman from West Virginia, Mr. Wise.

Mr. WIsE. If I could be recognized out of turn, and then I would
like to yield my time to the gentlelady from Illinois. In other words,
I am speaking now but yielding my time to her.

Mr. CLINGER. Without objection, the gentleman is recognized for
5 minutes.

Mr, WISE. I would yield to the gentlewoman from Illinois.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Mr. Cole, I would like to ask you
about a memo that I have here that is addressed to you from Craig
Livingstone, and it is dated May 27, 1993. This document was sent
to the committee on June 14, 1996, and is among the materials re-
cently produced by the White House which the chairman notified
me that he ma{ use in today’s hearing. It is numbered CGE 047989
and states, “Please deactivate the pass issued to Senator Tower.
Thank you.”

Could you explain to me why Senator Tower, who had died 2
years eg’r ier in a plane crash, still had an active White House pass
in 1993?

Mr. CoLE. Because it was the first notice we got from the White
House to deactivate his pass.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Did you know he had died?

Mr. CoLE. I wasn't aware of the fact he had a White House pass,
ma’am.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Did you know he had died?

Mr. CoOLE. Yes.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Does anybody ever cull the lists to
take out people who are deceased?

Mr. CoLE. The requirement for deactivation of passes, that is the
same requirement that took place for Vincent Foster, that we
would have to have someone from the White House to tell us to de-
activate it. It is obvious that person would not pose a threat to the
complex, because they are deceased.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Why would you have to have some-
body tell you to deactivate a file of somebody that the Service
knows is not going to use it?

HMr. CoOLE. Because that documentation belongs to the White
ouse.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. So you are not allowed, when you
know a person is deceased, to take him off the active list?

Mr. CoLE. Because that person would not pose a threat to be al-
lowed to come into the White House.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. It doesn’t make sense to me that the
name is not deactivated.

Let me turn to a document that was provided by the White
House to the committee on July 8, 1996, and was therefore in-
cluded in the material recently produced by the White House which
the chairman notified me he may use in this hearing, number
S$1002 entitled EOP directory source files, all files of 2-22-94. I am
told that the list was prepared so the White House would have a
list of all employees that could be used for invitations to affairs
such as the Easter Egg Roll.
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Mr. Undercoffer——

Mr. CLINGER. Do we have that document?

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. You all have it, Mr. Chairman. You
have all the documents. This happens to be one that we pulled out.
You all have all the documents.

. Mr. Undercoffer, could you please explain why, as of February
22, 1994, according to this directory, the Secret Service data base
listed Spencer Abraham as being on the Vice President’s staff?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Well, ma’am, this is not a document that we
produced, nor was the data—nor was our data base used in the
production of this document.

I am told that, historically, we have provided the White House
with information, but this EOP directory source file was not pro-
duced by a Secret Service computer.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Do you have any idea where it might
have come from?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. I am quite sure it came from the data sys-
tems from the Executive Office.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. The source is USSS. Is that the U.S.
Secret Service? :

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. It says on the printout that the source is the
USSS, but you would have to inquire of the people who produced
this document as to what this means to them. This is not a docu-
ment that we produced.

Mrs. CoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Could you explain why James Baker
was listed twice in the Secret Service data base, once as a White
House?Cabinet Secretary and once as part of White House oper-
ations?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, ma’am. During the time that Mr. Baker
was an employee at the White House, he held two posts. I don’t
know exactly why, but they wanted him carried in two manners,
one with the National Security Council and the other with White
House personnel. Consequently, there were two records created for
him in the WAVES system.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Are you saying someone must have
misinterpreted a Secret Service list?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. In regards to what?

ers. CoLLINs OF ILLINOIS. Regarding this list we are talking
about.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. You mean in regards to this document?

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Yes.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Again, we didn’t produce this document. I
don’t know exactly how it was produced or even why it was pro-
duced. It is nothing that we produce. We don’t have anything to do
with this.

Mr. LiBoNATI. Congresswoman Collins, I think I understand
what you are asking. If the question is if, in fact, this may have
come off of Secret Service documents, why the inaccuracy?

As I stated in my opening statement, if you try an&l apply the
Secret Service data base, especially the master list, to another pur-
pose such as a telephone directory, it will not fit. It will not work.
I can give you an example of that if you would like me to.

Mrs. COoLLINS OF ILLINOIS. Let me ask one more question, if 1
may. I understand that the Secret Service was made aware of the
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gactqthat back in 1994 its lists were not that accurate. Is that a
act’

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, ma’am, but I would like to qualify the
answer. There came to our attention in early 1994 that we had
some pass holders listed as active when they were in fact inactive.
There were very few pass holders. I previously testified that to the
best of my recollection the total number was 20.

Mrs. COLLINS OF ILLINOIS. My question is, knowing 2 years ago
that there was a problem with the list, my big question 1s, why 1s
it that the Secret Service is so cavalier about keeping its lists up
to date?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, ma’am, we are not cavalier about it. In
mg analysis of the system in which I explained what happened,
why those individuals would have been listed as active when they
were in fact inactive, I explained that in 1993 we had a problem
with the connectivity between the E-PASS system and the WAVES
system. As soon as we became aware of that, and we became aware
in early 1994, we fixed the problem.

Mr. CLINGER. The lgent,lelady’s time has expired.

Mrs. CoLLINS oF lLLiNoIS. Thank you for the generous amount
of time, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman from Indiana, Mr. Burton.

Mr. BurTON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to submit
my opening statement for the record.

r. CLINGER. All opening statements will be made a part of the
record.

Mr. BUurTON. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Dan Burton follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF HON. DAN BURTON, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS
FROM THE STATE OF INDIANA

Mr. Chairman, I commend you for your determination to find out who was respon-
sible for the White House’s improper acquisition of confidential FBI files on hun-
dreds of people. If this committee had not issued subpoenas for documents relating
to the Travel Office and then approved a contempt resolution to compel the White
House to produce these documents, the American people never would have found
out about the FBI files.

Today this committee will have an o port.uni\%‘to hear from the Secret Service
about how they updated and prepared lists of White House employees. There was
no way that the Secret Service could have produced active lists containing the
names that were used by Anthony Marceca at the White House. By discussing in
detail the Secret Service's process for updating and preparing lists of White House
emploly_'ees we will make it clear to the American people that these names did not
come from the Secret Service’s active lists. I expect that the testimony and discus-
sion will get a bit technical at times, especially as it relates to computers and such.
That's great—we need to know these details, and I appreciate the three gentlemen
from the Secret Service coming here today to speak to these matters. However, the
bottom line is that the blame lies on the shoulders of Craig Livingstone, Anthon;i
Marceca, and their superiors at the White House, not on the Secret Service. I thi
the White House owes the professional people at the Secret Service an apol:P'.

The fact is that the same White House which was so eager to obtain confidential
file information on former employees had hundreds of people workil:ﬁ for months,
and some longer, without permanent passes. Worse, we now know that some em-

loyees had recent histories of hard dn;ﬁ use and were in the White House’s random
Sru testing program as a result. I think that the American people should be deeply
troubled over the fact that the White House hired and kept on people who had had
serious drug problems. Since it is ludicrous to believe that the ite House could
not have found suitable job candidates who did not have drug use in their pasts,
one must assume that President Clinton and his administration just didn’t care. I
think they thought that digging up dirt on employees of previous administrations
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would give them cover, so we’re back to square one—why were the FBI files ob-
tained? That is what this committee is going to find out.

I look forward to today’s testimony and discussion, and I hope that it will be en-
}ightening and will point the finger of wrongdoing to the White House, where it be-
ongs.

Mr. BURTON. First of all, I am very impressed with the three

entlemen who are before us today and the way they have handled
this issue.

The bottom line as far as I can tell is, from what you have told
us, it would be impossible for the list of 476 to have been compiled
from your records other than by somebody who was knowingly
using the inactive names on that 24,000 list; is that correct?

Mr. LBoNATI. Congressman, I would say this. Those names ap-
pear on our master list, but I couldn’t speculate as to whether they
copied those names from that list intentionally or inadvertently.
Regarding the status, I can only tell you that their status is clear
as active and inactive on our list.

Mr. BURTON. There were only eight errors that you found of the
479; is that correct? '

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Of the 479, there were 10 total mistakes. My
audit extended from 1984 througfl July 1993.

Mr. BURTON. So 469 were accurate?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct.

Mr. BURTON. Then Mr. Marceca and Mr. Livingstone were made
aware that the “A” meant “active” and the “I” meant “inactive.”

Mr. CoLE. I personally briefed Craig Livingstone——

Mr. BURTON. So he knew without a doubt that “I” meant “inac-
tive” and “A” meant “active”?

Mr. CoLE. As far as Craig Livingstone is concerned, yes.

Mr. BURTON. Mr. Marceca in sworn testimony said when he
started receiving FBI files he found that so many of them were no
longer working at the White House and he started throwing them
in the dead bin, so Mr. Marceca must have know that a lot of the
files he was getting were inactive files. Otherwise he wouldn’t have
been throwing them in the dead bin, and yet they continued to get
these inactive files from the FBIL

So it appears to me from what you have said today and from pre-
vious testimony that there is no way that the Secret Service could
have compiled the list of 479; is that correct?

Mr. LIBONATI. Not as active, no, sir. We would not have compiled
a list of those 476 as active pass holders.

Mr. BURTON. In previous testimony, the young lady that—Ms.
Wetzl, she said she had a list that was in a form that came from
the Secret Service on Secret Service type computer paper and she
said that was put into the destroy bag and was destroyed.

Could a list like she was talking about have been produced by
the Secret Service on the Secret Service computer paper like she
talked about?

Mr. LIBONATI. I am not quite sure how she characterized or de-
scribed the list.

Mr. BURTON. As I recall, Mr. Chairinan, in her testimony, the
computer paper and the documentation, she had indicatéd it was
from the Secret Service.

Mr. CLINGER. She indicated the list she destroyed was on green
and white paper and appeared to have been a Secret Service list.
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Mr. BURTON. You are telling us that could not have been from
the Secret Service?

Mr. LIBONATL It could have been a Secret Service list but it
would not have reflected those names as actives. It could have been
a Secret Service printout, but if it were, it would not have reflected
those names as active.

Mr. BurTON. It would have shown as inactive the majority of
those names on there——

Mr. LIBONATI. Or the master list of active and inactive, it could
have been that list. But the 476, their status would have accurately
reflected. So it could have been a Secret Service list. The names
could have been on that list but their statuses would have been re-
flected if it were an active or inactive master list with an “A” and
“I” accurately.

Mr. BURTON. My point that I would like to make, Mr. Chairman,
is that it stretches credulity for Mr. Livingstone and Mr. Marceca
and others who have testified before this committee to say that the
list they had was from the Secret Service, No. 1, and if it was from
the Secret Service and had “I”s beside the name, it stretches the
imagination for them to believe that those were active files and
that they should have been requested in the first place.

Then you follow that up with what Mr. Marceca said under
order, that he was throwing these things in the dead bin. You
would have thought that after a while he would have said we are
getting these files because these people no longer work at the
White House and shouldn’t be on this list and shouldn’t have
passes. So the bottom line is, as far as I am concerned, they were
digging for dirt and they were using inactive files for that purpose.

%‘%:e question is, were they doing this on their own or were they
receiving requests and orders from higher-ups at the White House
to get on with this?

Mr. Chairman, that is the extent of my questioning at this time,
and I yield back the balance of my time.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman yields back the balance of his time.
The Chair now recognizes the gentleman from California, Mr. Lan-
tos, for 5 minutes.

Mr. LANTOS. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

I want to go back to the question of the late Senator Tower. As
I understand you, Mr. Cole, you testified that even though the Se-
cret Service knew or you knew that Senator Tower died, and in fact
he died on April 5, 1991, there was no action taken with respect
to deactivating his case, entering the White House, his file, his
pass, until in 1993 Mr. Livingstone asked that the file be deacti-
vated. Is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. To the best of my knowledge, that is correct.

Mr. LANTOS. So you are saying that 1t 1s the responsibility of the
White House to initiate action %efore the Secret Service removes
people from the pass holder list; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct. : ‘

Mr. LANTOS. So since much of this discussion here over the last
few weeks, Mr. Chairman, has focused on the sloppiness and inac-
curacy in the Clinton White House, let the record show that Sen-
ator Tower, who was considered for Secretary of Defense and who
was subjected to extensive nationally televised hearings during the
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early phase of the Bush administration, passed away on April 5,
1991, and from April 5, 1991, until the Bush administration left of-
fice there was not the slightest move on the part of the Bush ad-
ministration White House security people to request the Secret
Service to take away the late Senator Tower’s pass.

Is that correct Mr. Cole?

Mr. CoLE. The only thing I could comment on this is that I would
like to check the record to see when his pass was actually deacti-
vated. This is just a memorandum that is jogging my memory from
Mr. Livingstone requesting that.

Mr. LANTOS. Presumably if he asked that his pass be deactivated
2 years after he died, he still had a pass.

Mr. CoLE. I can only respond yes based on this.

Mr. LANTOS. Very good.

Since, unfortunately, Mr. Chairman, much of this hearing has
degenerated into a partisan political witch hunt, I would like to
place into the record from the July 15 Time magazine a reference
to the question of selective leaking, and I would like to read the
relevant portion.

“Selective leaking can backfire. Last week William Clinger sent
an outraged letter to President Clinton suggesting that George
Stephanopoulos had been responsible for the hiring.” This is the
hiring of Mr. Livingstone. “As evidence, he pointed to a 1994 letter
from Livingstone to Stephanopoulos that requested that Living-
stone be considered for a job as director of the White House Mili-
tar{ Office, the outfit that looks after the President’s nuclear foot-
ball. Clinger said this proved that Livingstone and Stephanopoulos
had a close personal relationship.”

And that is a quote from your letter, a close personal relation-
ship. “Clinger, however, chose not to release a note passed between
Stephanopoulos and his secretary. The secretary asked what she
should do with the Livingstone request, and Stephanopoulos re-
plied, ‘Nothing’.”

What this clearly reveals is that since we all get lots of requests
from people to support them for various positions and if our deci-
sion is to do nothing, that surely does not reflect a close personal
relationship.

Mr. CLINGER. If the gentleman would yield.

Mr. LANTOS. In a minute, if I have time, if you will give me more
time, sir.

Another document quoting Time’s comments under the headline,
“Selective leaking can backfire,” “Another document in Clinger’s
possession also tends to clear Stephanopoulos of involvement in the
hire. Livingstone’s resume, a White House source told Time, in-
cludes eight names offered as references, many of them midlevel
Clinton operatives. Stephanopoulos is not on the list which Clinger
didn’t see fit to release. His partisan ploys just made the scandal
seem frivolous.”

I think it is extremely important, Mr. Chairman, that in our at-
tempt to get at the truth we refrain as much as possible from selec-
tive leaking of documents, and as Time magazine, no friend of this
administration, points out in both of these instances, unfortunately,
selective leaking has taken place.
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My final comment, Mr. Chairman, using my time, relates to Mrs.
Collins’ introduction of legislation. My distinguished ranking mem-
ber and good friend I think has done all of us a major service by
introducing this extremely important piece of legislation. There is
no justification for FBI files to be present in Presidential libraries.

I strongly urge all of my colleagues on both sides of the aisle to
cosponsor K‘lrs. Collins’ legislation so we clean up this singularly
unfortunate procedure where confidential FBI files are taken away
fl;rom. the FBI and deposited across the country in Presidential Ii-

raries.

I yield back the balance of my time.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman yields back. .

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from New Mexico, Mr.
Schiff, for 5 minutes.

Mr. ScHIFF. I yield 1 minute back to the Chair.

Mr. CLINGER. | would like to respond briefly to indicate that the
letter that was referenced dated May 27, 1994, certainly did not
undercut the assumption that there was a close personal relation-
ship between Mr. Livingstone and Mr. Stephanopoulos because the
beginning of the letter indicates, “Thank you for offering to be of
assistance in my efforts to further serve.” Now, Stephanopoulos at
some point decided not to assist, but apparently there had been an
offer of assistance which Mr. Livingstone was trying to take him
up on,

pThe other point I would like to make is that the information the

entleman alludes to was contained in the letter to the President
rom me which then all the information was in fact made available
by the White House.

Mr. ScHIFF. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Libonati, I would like to ask just one question, sir. On how
many lists do inactive names appear? I know they appear on the
master list. Are there any other lists lying around of just inactive
names?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir. We recovered an inactive list from 1991,
and on that list 182 of the 476 individuals should be on and were
on that list, and we recovered a list from 1994. I don’t have the
number readily at hand, but I believe it was well over 400 were
on that list.

Mr. ScHIFF. Are these clearly marked “inactive”?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes. Inactive is spelled out.

Mr. LIBONATI. Sir, the only list where you won't see the spelling
out of the active, inactive traditionally is the master list.

Mr. ScHIFF. But the master list has approximately 16,000 “I’s for
inactive?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct, sir.

Mr. ScHIFF. So if somebody were using that list and thought that
I am an intern, they are looking at 16,000 interns, right?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes.

Mr. ScHIFF. Do you think that 16,000 interns could fit in the
White House? Never mind. I will withdraw that question.

Mr. Chairman, as Alice said in Wonderland, things are becoming
curiouser and curiouser. We know that a mistake was made in the
White House. The White House has admitted the mistake and has
claimed that this was innocent of any political malice and was sim-
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ply an administrative error. I, for one, have been trying to believe
them. I may have my policy differences with the Clinton White
House, but we all want to have confidence in the integrity of all
branches of our Government, but things just keep adding up on the
other side of the ledger.

First of all, nobody can still identify and no one has acknowl-
edged hiring Mr. Livingstone for the position of head of personnel
security, and, preposterously, he says he doesn’t remember who
hired him. I remember who hired me in my first law office gopher
job 29 years ago. I think if I were hired at the White House 1 would

e telling all my family and friends about it. And I think the rea-
son is becoming obvious. His only credentials were political, and I
think it is apparent that whoever hired him had a political mission
at the White House, and they don’t want to reveal that.

It is true they make reference to the White House Counsel, but
Mr. Nussbaum and others testified that Mr. Livingstone was on
the scene before they were, and although they have a right to keep
or not keep Mr. Livingstone, that should not be confused with who
hired him in the first place, although it still raises the question of
why did they keep them?

Then we have Mr. Marceca who was requested by name from the
White House to work with Mr. Livingstone. The White House
didn’t say over Mr. Kennedy’s signature, we need some help. They
said they need Mr. Marceca’s help. The connections between Mr.
Marceca and Mr. Livingstone appear to be all political and not re-
lated to any security business.

Further, the White House has assured everyone that no misuse
was made of the files, and yet we know Mr. Marceca took informa-
tion with him out of the White House. Responding to our subpoena,
he had a computer tape with at least some information from these
White House files on it, and this was kept at his home. -

Why did he keep it there? We won’t be able to ask him that ques-
tion because he is now asserting his privilege under the Fifth
Amendment to the United States Constitution. He has that right.
I don’t question that right. But it seems to me that it contradicts
the assurances of the White House that there was no misuse of the
files if we can not question further the individual who most han-
dled them. :

Now we have testimony that what the White House and Mr. Liv-
ingstone and Mr. Marceca said happened could not have happened,
that there was not a list of individuals classified as active in the
White House who were inactive.

I think it has been demonstrated that things take some time and
that names that should have been removed were not removed per-
haps in a timely manner, although Mr. Livingstone’s memo shows
it is his job to continually cull the list and pull names off that have
been left on. But that begs the question.

The White House files were ordered on people who clearly were
alread{ identified as inactive, who clearly were already identified
as no longer needing access to the White House. So although one
could say maybe some names got through, maybe some names are
still shown as active who shouldn’t have been, the fact is, hundreds
of names were known to be inactive, and yet their files were re-
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ques&ed, and there is no explanation for how that could have hap-
pened.

Maybe followinF this testimony, to quote The Washington Post,
quoting periodicals, the Clinton administration will revise and ex-
tend its remarks.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. BURTON. Will the gentleman yield?

I thought that on those lists there was an “I” or an “A.” You are
saying on everithing but the master list it was spelled out, active
or inactive, is that correct?

Mr. LIBONATI Sir, there were a couple of variations. On some in-
active lists it clearly states next to every person’s name and spell-
ing the word “inactive.” On other lists at the top of the page it
would say “inactive list” or “active list.”

Mr. BuUrTON. But anybody like Mr, Marceca would have known
clearly whether that was an active list or inactive list; correct?

Mr. LIBONATIL I couldn’t speak to the master “A” and “I” list. I
could only speak to the ones that spelled that word out, but in the
status field “A” and “I” means “A” active and “I” inactive.

Mr. BURTON. But the only list that did not spell it out was the
master list.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir, that’s correct.

Mr. BURTON. Thank you very much. _

Mr. CLINGER. The time of the gentleman has expired.

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from South Carolina, Mr.
Spratt, for 5 minutes.

Mr. SPRATT. Thank you very much for your testimony.

As you performed your audit, you haé’ available to you the two
lists that consists of 476 names altogether?

Mr. LIBONATI. Not initially, sir. We had an initial list and subse-
qﬁlently received the second list, and then we began to combine
them.

Mr. SPRATT. Were these the original list or Xerox copies of the
original list?

Mr. LIBONATI. You mean the list that we were provided, sir?

Mr. SPRATT. The list that you understood to be a list maintained
by the Office of Personnel Security which you were trying to audit
to see if these lists could have been generated from your system
based upon printouts that you had in the same period of time.

Mr. LIBONATIL Congressman Spratt, the best way I could answer
that it this. We were given the typewritten, 8 by 11 page list of
names, just typewritten.

I would have no way of knowing if the list we were given were
copies or original documents. I could check with my colleagues, but
I don’t think we would have any way of knowing if that was the
original they were working off of, sir.

Mr. SPRATT. When you say typewritten, do you mean by that it
appeared to have been written on something like an IBM Selectric
as opposed to being printed by Hewlett Packard laser printer?

Mr. LiBoNATI. No, sir. What I mean by that is that people are
referring frequently to these huge printouts that we provide. What
I mean is that they were on paper like this, and it could have been
a typewriter or a word processor printer. But the list we were given
was not the broad list that many people have described. It was 8
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by 11. The names were either provided by a typewriter or a word
processor, and that is about the best I could describe it, sir.

Mr. SPRATT. And one of the witnesses—I can’t recall whether it
was Mrs. Gemmell or Mrs. Wetzl—indicated that the file she main-
tained in her vault was on distinctive green and white paper typi-
cal of the paper that you use for all of your reports.

Mr. LiBONATI. I recall that.

Mr. SPRATT. Have you seen that particular printout on the dis-
tinctive green and white paper?

Mr. LIBONATL Sir, we have dozens of those. The one to which she
referred to, no one has come forward and said this is the list to
which she has referred. That'’s all I can tell you.

Mr. SPRATT. Does the Secret Service use a distinctive type of
printout paper?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir, now I understand your question. It would
seem—again, it would appear that that list that she described
could very well have been and may have been a Secret Service list.
I’'m sorry; I didn’t pick up on what you were saying.

Mr, SPrRATT. That’s all right, because we were trying to commu-
nicate. So the Secret Service does have its own computer printout
paper which has a distinctive green and white tone to it?

Mr. LIBONATL Yes, sir. Yes, sir. If I may, these are copies, so it’s
difficult to see, but these would be, in essence, the green and white
to which you refer. When you copy them, you can see shades of
color in here. But if you had the original of these documents that
we talked about today, they would be green and white, as you have
described them.

Mr. SPRATT. Nobody else in the White House has this kind of
computer printout paper?

Mr. LIBONATI. I couldn’t answer that.

Mr. CoLE. It's standard form printing paper. It is a standard
paper. Anybody could have that.

Mr. SPRATT. But do they have it in the Office of Personnel Secu-
r%_ty, gr do they simply have a laser printer like every other small
office’

Mr. CoLE. I wouldn’t know.

Mr. L1BONATI. I wouldn’t know that, sir.

Mr. SPRATT. But you haven't really pursued that question to de-
tﬁrm;ne—the question is, where do the 476 names come from,
then?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. SPRATT. And it’s such a random list of names. There are a
few suspect names and lots of other totally indifferent names. Who
generated it, and how was it generated?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir. And, sir, we have not pursued some of the
questions that you raise because we are not the investigative agen-
cy. We have the Office of Independent Counsel and two congres-
sional committees. We would really be stepping out of our bounds
to pursue this beyond the issue of the printouts.

Mr. PETERSON. The question that hasn’t been answered is, why
are you keeping these 16,000 inactive names on this file in the first
place? Who is ordering to you to do that? Did you do that, or did
the White House tell you to do that, or who?
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Mr. LIBONATL I can respond to that, sir. We have provided that
answer in briefings. Again, I was trying to keep my statement brief
and I didn’t include it.

In 1982, even before we had E-PASS, we made a determination,
for archives reasons, we have to archive these documents. And I
can get into this. It will take some time. For archives reasons, we
made a decision in 1982, rather than to keep them even longer, to
cut the time off at 8 years. And the reason we collected 8 years is,
that covered the broadest potential of a President winning two
terms.

And what frequently happens with us, as a result of congres-
sional inquiries and other inquiries, is, we get Freedom of Informa-
tion requests. So we covered 8 years, which is two terms of a Presi-
dent, which is the most they can serve, and that 8 years on the
master index provides us the opportunity to set up an archive sys-
tem.

I could clarify this even more. It's fairly lengthy. I don’t know if
it is relevant. If you want me to, I will go on with it.

Mr. SPRATT. Let me pursue one last line of inquiry, because time
is about out. Do you recall seeing the memos from Lisa Wetzl com-
plaining that your lists, the Secret Service’s lists, were out of date
and erroneous in some respects? _

Mr. CoLE. I don’t recall seeing those memos; no, I do not.

Mr. SPRATT. Have you made a search of your files to determine
if you indeed had sucK a memo, ‘you responded to it, and there was
any action taken as a result of it?

Mr. CoLE. There were constant actions to rectify and clarify any
inaccuracies in our list and their data. And basically that is part
of the process. It is a daily process back and forth to rectify all that
information.

Mr. SPRATT. Wouldn’t this be pertinent to your audit? If you were
getting feedback from the Office of Personnel Security that this
was an inaccurate list, that you would look at that and see if the
v;lerg generating inaccuracies that somehow weren’t consistent wit
this?

Mr. LiBoNATI. Congressman, perhaps I could address that in
terms of semantics. Ms. Wetzl—I don’t know her; I have never met
her; I don’t believe she worked there that long. But I believe when
Ms. Wetzl refers to these as errors, it kind of confirms what we
have been saying. :

We send them an active list. They find names which they wish
to make inactive, and some of them are very obvious, very obvious.
And so possibly Ms. Wetzl looks at these as errors, but in fact that
is why—and Ms. Wetzl’s testimony, I did see that, sir. She testified
that they were active pass holder lists that we gave her. That is
why we give her active pass holder lists. That’s the only reason we

ive them active pass holders, so she can look down the list and
glnd these errors, if you will, not from our perspective, and then no-
tify us.
ow, if there were occasions where Ms. Wetzl feels she notified
us and we didn’t take them off, that may be. But we have directed
our audits to the 476 names. Now if are there other mistakes that
we have made with other names that are obvious that should have
been taken off, that may be, and we will audit further. But as it
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relates to these 476 names, we have gone through each and every
one of them,

Mr. CLINGER. The time of the gentleman has expired.

The Chair recognizes the gentlelady from Florida Mrs. Ileana
Ros-Lehtinen.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. Thank you for that “young lady” reference,
as I just had a birthday yesterday.

Before I ask my questions, I would like to yield some time to Mr.
Burton.

Mr. BURTON. Just briefly.

Mr. Libonati, the list that Ms. Wetzl had and was put in the
burn bag and destroyed, would that list—if it were from the Secret
Service, would it have spelled out active and inactive by the names
of the people on that list or at the top of the list?

Mr. LIBONATI. Again, sir, that would totally depend on which list
it was.

Mr. BURTON. But you said earlier that the only list that didn’t
spell out active and inactive either at the top of the list or besides
the names was the master list.

Mr. LiBONATI. That’s my understanding.

Mr. BURTON. So if she had a list of 479 names, then that list
would have spelled out some place at the top or on the side that
those were active or inactive personnel?

Mr. LIBONATL Again, Congressman Burton, if she worked solely
off of an active/inactive list, 1t would be an “A” and “L.” If she had
access to an inactive list, it would have been reflected on that list.

Perhaps I'm not understanding your point, and I apologize.

Mr. BURTON. Would the list she hag, if 1t were not the master
list, would it have spelled out “active” and “inactive” on the list
some place?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir. Yes, sir, that's correct.

Mr. BURTON. So it would have been no doubt, if there were a
large number of names that said “inactive,” that she would have
known that.

YMr. LIBONATIL. “Inactive” would have been clearly on that list.
es, sir,

Mr. BURTON. I thank the gentlelady for yielding.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. Thank you.

In the previous hearings that we have had in this committee, we
learned a great deal about Mr. Craig Livingstone. We have learned
that he was the epitome of a political operative for the Democratic
Party. And although working on campaigns is an activity that all
of us as elected officials appreciate and encourage, we have
learned, as I'm sure you have seen in the press, that Craig Living-
stone and his sidekici, Tony Marceca, were involved in dirty tricks,
u]sing personal, private information to try to influence political loy-
alties. .

And Craig Livingstone’s own resume, which I have right here,
trumpets the success of his counterevents operation against the
Bush campaign. He says “successfully deployed several of the infa-
mous Pinoccheo and CKicken George media events” right in his re-
sume. And it would be great if he would be applying For a political
job at the DNC or somebody who wants to continue playing Chick-
en George during the campaign, but I don’t see anywhere in this
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resume that Mr, Livinsstone had any experience in either law en-
forcement, which would have been nice for the Office of Personnel
Security, or in the military.

Yet someone at the ite House determined that Mr. Living-
stone should not only run the Office of Personnel Security but also
receive a $33,000 raise while over the time that he was working
there. And I would like to ask Mr. Cole and other individuals cer-
tain questions about Mr. Craig Livingstone,

Mr. Cole, in the beginning of 1993, did someone tell you who
wou;d be taking over as the head of the Office of Personnel Secu-
rity?

Mr. CoLE. Well, there came a time when I was informed that Mr.
Livingstone would be Jane Dannenhauer’s predecessor in that posi-
tion.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. Did anyone tell you at any time who had ac-
tually hired Craig Livingstone?

Mr. CoLE. No, I have no knowledge of who hired Craig Living-
stone.

st. ROS-LEHTINEN. So that question remains a mystery for all
of us.

Let me continue to ask you, did Mr. Livingstone appear to be
eager about the prospect of becoming the head of the Office of Per-
sonnel Security?

Mr. CoLE. Well, I don’t want to comment on what Mr. Living-
stone thou%ht or felt as far as his position in the White House, be-
cause I really don’t know.

Ms. ROS-LEHTINEN. Isn’t it true that in your statements you indi-
cated that he had told you that he might not continue in that job
because he was actually in the running to head up the Military Of-
fice? Your statement indicates—basically indicated that he may not
be in this position, that he may be getting that position, he was in
the running for that position, that position, being the Military Of-
fice Chief.

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. So, he told you he was interested in becom-
ing the head of this Military Office and he felt that he was in the
running.

So it’s our understanding that the White House Military Office
is the office that handles all the interaction between the White
House and the various branches of the military. And for a job like
that, it would seem to make sense that the person in charge would
at least be someone with a career in the military, some kind of
knowledge and information about the function of the office or the
function of the military.

If I could ask the other gentleman, Mr. Libonati, do you have a

ener%l understanding of the function of the White House Military
fhice? '

Mr. LiBoNATI. I have a general understanding; yes, I do.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. Do you have any knowledge that Craig Liv-
ingstone has had any military experience or had any items 1n his
resume which we have here to indicate that he was at all prepared
to have this position?

Mr. LiBoNATI. I wouldn’t have any of that information. I never
met Mr. Livingstone, nor have I read a resume of his.
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Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. Do any of the gentlemen appearing before
us? Could you tell us if you have ever seen Mr. Livingstone's re-
sume? Andy if you know what you know about him now, would
you—do you indicate that he would have the preparation to head
such a sensitive office?

Mr. CoLE. No. Our only concerns would be whether or not Mr.
Livingstone would pose a threat to our protectees in the White
House, and that is all.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. How would someone constitute a threat to
the security? They would leak information?

Mr. CoLE. No. A physical threat.

Ms. Ros-LEHTINEN. A physical threat?

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Mr. LIBONATI. As I said in my opening statement, when you get
into issues of leaking information and documents, that gets into the
area of issuing security clearance. We play no role in issuing secu-
rity clearances. Qur mission is physical security of the President,
his family, and the complex.

Mr. CLINGER. The time of the gentlelady has expired.

Tke Chair recognizes the gent%eman from Pennsylvania Mr. Kan-

orski.
! Mr. KANJORSKI. Mr. Chairman, if I may reiterate, I made a re-
quest, it must be an hour ago, asking that the prepared statement
of this witness be reproduced and provided to the members. It is
my understanding that we have been denied that, and I am begin-
ning to wonder why.

Is there some reason why the members of this committee cannot
see that prepared statement?

Mr. CLINGER. No, there is not. I thought it was bein% reproduced.

Mr. KANJORSKL I ask the Chair to order somebody from the ma-
jority staff to get a copy of that statement before anybody edits it
and changes it in any way.

Mr. CLINGER. I don’t think that is an appropriate remark. There
will be no changes.

Mr. KANJORSKI. It is not inappropriate, because it was edited
when I went down to the table.

Mr. CLINGER. I would remind the gentleman that it was inappro-
priate for him to approach the table at that time.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Since the Chair was not protecting the commit-
tee’s rights to have the statement as prepared, I took it upon my-
self to protect the record.

Mr. CLINGER. The statement is—should be, is now being made
available, as I understand it.

Mr. KaNJORSKI. Well, could we have a copy of that statement?
The full statement that you were reading from. The full statement.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time is running.

Mr. KaNJorskl. Well, the gentleman’s time is running now. If
the witnesses would direct their attention to something, as I under-
stand your testimony, you did not provide the security or the inves-
tigation of any employees, past or present, at the White House. All
you were is something similar to what the national police would be
at a national park. You were interested in issuing passes for en-
trance and exit from the White House; is that correct? You had no
security interest in the White House, other than passing on the
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physical condition if there was a gorilla coming in that could attack
the President.

Mr. LIBONATI. No, sir, that’s not correct.

Mr. KANJORSKI. What were your authorities?

Mr. LiBONATI. Our authority is physical security, and certainly-—
certainly if we saw a violation of some sort, we would bring it to
someone’s attention, but we have no authority—no authority as it
relates to security clearances.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Can we ask you to prepare and present to this
committee any statements, memorandums, or letters to anybody of
authority in the White House indicating how bad this record was,
that you had active people and inactive people on the list that were
misqualified or had previously died?

Do we have any statements, any memorandum, that we're going
to find anywhere that you told someone in the White House of au-
thority that there was an awfully sloppy operation going on here,
whether it was the Secret Service’s problem or the Office of Person-
nel Security problem, but somebody was allowing the ghost of Sen-
ator Tower to enter the White House 2 years after he died?

Do we have any memorandum or any statements now to see
what action the Secret Service took to protect the security of the
White House in regard to all these lists? Are there any? Did you
go through the record? Did you find any memoranda or statements
}clallir;g the attention of the White House to some security problems

ere’

Mr. LiBoNATIL. Sir, I will check that and will certainly provide
you—if we find any memoranda or documents, I will certainly pro-
vide them for the record.

Mr. KANJORSKI. January 21, 1993, you would have been asked to
prepare a list or have a list of who had access to the White House.
Who would be on that list?

Mr. LIBONATI. As active pass holders?

Mr. KANJORSKI. Yes.

Mr. LiBONATL On that list—that list would be fairly extensive,
because it would not only include political appointees but it would
inclu]de all career people at the White House. It would be an exten-
sive list.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Absolutely. If President Bush’s grandson was on
that list, if Senator Tower were on that list, if Secretary Baker
were on that list as active, and had not been withdrawn by instruc-
tionis from someone in personnel security or Secret Service, they
would remain on that list; is that correct?

Mr. LiBONATI. That’s correct, sir.

Mr. KANJORSKI. And that indicates why it was 2 years later that
the request by Craig Livingstone was to take poor Senator Tower’s
ghost’s name off the list?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir. And if I can respond to that, Mr. Cole al-
luded earlier, I have seen that memo. We will check to see when
we took Mr. Tower off the list. But that is correct.

Mr. KaNJORsKL. We know that the Clinton administration came
in the White House on January 21, 1993, and they weren’t staffed
up and they weren’t well staffed, as some of the testimony has al-
ready concluded, in the Office of Security Personnel; is that cor-
rect?
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Did you receive any memorandum January 21st to strike anyone
off that list?

When was the first time you received information to strike peo-
ple off the active list?

Mr. CoLE. The Clintons took over—the Clinton administration
came to the White House——

Mr. KANJORSKI. January 20, 1993.

Mr. CoLE. That is not correct. Approximately 12 noon, January
20, 1993. That is when they came in the White House and they had
to formulate their staff.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Yes.

Mr. CoLE. All right. We cannot presume that there were people
from the Bush administration that are not going to work in the
new administration.

hMr. KANJORSKI. I understand, Mr. Cole. So you didn’t do any-
thing.

Mr. CoLE. No. We did a lot to work with them to coordinate who
should be in here and who shouldn’t be. It is a day-to-day oper-
ation.

Mr. KaNJORSKI. And you didn’t strike anybody off as an active
pass holder until someone in the Office of Personnel Security told
you to do so; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Mr. KANJORSKI. So if someone in the Office of Personnel Security
asked the Secret Service for a list on this green and white paper
as of January 21, 1993, they would have received the names of all
of these people who had been active in the White House; is that
correct?

Mr. LiBONATI. That's correct.

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Mr. KaNJORSKI. So, if at that point they never asked you for an-
other list but worked off that list for the next 2 years, as they may
very easily have done since Senator Tower’s ghost was wondering
around the White House, that would have been a Secret Service
list indicating activity of these people even though they were not
active.

Mr. LiBONATI. No, sir. That is not correct, sir.

Mr. KanJorskIl. Why is that not accurate?

Mr. LIBONATI. Because, sir, that list would not have reflected—
)ll)ou asked me about active pass holders as of the Inauguration

ay.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Right.

Mr. LiBONATI. That list would not have reflected these people as
active. And I will walk you through it.

Mr. KANJORSKI. You don’t have to walk me through it. You are
saying that some of the people would not have been inactive be-
cause they were marked inactive even before January 21, 1993?

Mr. LIBONATI. That’s correct, sir.

Mr. KaNJORsKI. All right. Now, there was testimony before the
Senate committee that Mrs. Gemmell, Nancy Gemmell, a profes-
sional, had served in three Presidential administrations, ran across
a name of Daniel Reah and asked the Secret Service why there is
still on the list as of 1993 even though the person had long left the
White House but was still on the active list.
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Now, are you indicating that this professional at the White
House that says she was operating off of the Social Security list
saw this name, made a request to the Secret Service, and didn’t re-
1ce_ive‘)a response or a return of her telephone calls, that she is
ying?

Mr. L1BONATI. No, sir, I wouldn’t suggest that, and, in fact, if we
hypothetically accept this as a mistake on our part, that would not
affect at all—

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired.

Mr. KANJORSKI. What we can accept here is that there are mis-
takes on your part, mistakes on the White House part, and it is
very possible that these active and inactive lists included an awful
lot of people that had access to the White House, particularly these
high officials in January 1993 from the Bush administration.

Mr. CLINGER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from New
York, Mr. McHugh, for 5 minutes. And if you would yield to me for
one clarifying question,

Mr. McHUGH. I would be glad to yield to you, Mr. Chairman.

. Mr. CLINGER. Mr. Libonati or Mr. Cole, isn’t it true that on Janu-
ary 20, 1993, it still would—the list would still not have had 277
names as active?

Mr. LiBONATI. That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. Thank you.

I yield back.

Mr. McHuGH. It may be, Mr. Chairman, that Mrs. Clinton was
talking to Senator Tower when she wasn’t talking to Eleanor Roo-
sevelt. I'm not sure.

Mr. Libonati, to your knowledge, is Craig Livingstone’s name
still on the active list? '

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, sir. His name was taken off the active
list on the 26th of last month.

Mr. McHUGH. Could you tell us who submitted that request that
he be removed?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, Chuck Easley.

Mr. MCHUGH. 'm sorry?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Mr. Charles Easley.

Mr. McHuGH. The replacement?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, sir.

Mr. McHuGH. I would suggest, Mr. Chairman, that maybe we
check to see who Craig Livingstone submitted his resignation to.
Maybe that person could then say they hired him. I don’t know
how you could fire somebody who nobody knows hired them. I sup-
pose that’s another issue.

Mr. Libonati, do you keep records of when the White House
makes a request for a list, or is this something that is just done
routinely back and forth almost every day?

Mr. LIBONATI. Sir, it's done routinely every day. And if I could
explain why we don’t do that, what we are doing is %iving back to
them—as I indicated in my opening statement, all of the informa-
tion comes from them that we put in the data base, all of the infor-
mation.

So in essence we're returning to them information that they've
already given to us. Therefore, there is no need for us—it’s not like
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we are giving all our information and we have to keep a record of
it.

Second, the reconciliation process of active pass holders and inac-
tive empfoyees is a constant thing, so it is a routine; it is just a
routine relationship. It is almost as though we had a file cabinet
in our office with their information and they would come in and
take that out of the file cabinet and leave. We don’t keep records
of it. It is a routine and frequent event; and, second, we are giving
back to them their information.

Mr. McHUGH. When did Craig Livingstone notify you that Sen-
ator Tower’s name should be removed from the list?

Mr. LIBONATI. Sir, all we have is his memo. The only thing we
can do with this—we don’t know if this is accurate or what-—is go
back and check and see when we took Mr. Tower off,

This could very well have occurred. He may have sent this
memo, and he may have asked us to take Mr. Tower off the list.
As I said in the Senate Judiciary Committee, as odd as it may
seem, we cannot take people off the list without notification.

Mr. McHUGH. I understand that. I don’t see how you have any
system for White House clearance that is dependent upon any sin-
gle or number of agents making a determination as to who 1s ap-
propriately on it and who is not. I mean that could logically lead
to disaster.

To follow up on my earlier question, you do intend to check the
validity vis-a-vis your records of that particular memo?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. McHUGH. I would suggest, Mr. Chairman, that, regardless
of what that check may determine, the mere existence of Mr. Liv-
ingstone asking for former Senator Tower's name to be reviewed
and to be removed suggests very clearly that Craig Livingstone
supposedly was reviewing this list actively. It is fairly late into the
alphabet, and it begs the question as to why he would therefore
miss other names that are so obvious, many of whom are amongst
these 470.

It seems that rather than giving any validity to the White
House’s claim that this was all a mistake, Mr. Livingstone’s re-
quest on Senator Tower would suggest that they were indeed being
selective in not trying to remove names except those that they
knew couldn’t be helpful to them, those who have gone from the
face of this earth.

Let me just read a quote from Mr. Livingstone’s testimony before
this panef back on the 16th of July, Mr. Libonati, and ask to you
respond to it.

He said—and I'm quoting from the transcript—"What we have
always talked, sir, about is that the Secret Service list is a printout
that we have got from the U.S. Secret Service. I have said today,
and I know there are many others besides me, career people, that
have been there, meaning the White House, for 12 years, that will
dispute day to night the Secret Service statement. Initially I heard
it was never wrong. Then I heard it was 3 days updated. Then I
heard it was 30 days updated. It is simply not true. It was often
wrong. It often listed people like Mr. Baker, 1994, as being an ac-
tive pass holder on their list. That is a fact.”

How would you respond to that statement?
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Mr. LiBoNATI. I'd like first to respond this way. And I've said this
in other hearings. Hypothetically, even if what he said is true—
even if what he said is true, I can tell you this: As it relates to
these 476 names, it is not true.

Mr. McHUGH. So in spite of all the diversion about Senator
Tower and all of this other nonsense that has no applicability to
the issue before this committee, the fact is, there is no way, accord-
ing to your audit of your list, that the White House could have
been in possession of those names as active pass holders, contrary
to their claims and contrary to Mr. Livingstone’s statement here.

Mr. LIBONATL Sir, that is correct. And I also want to say that
I accepted his premise hypothetically to make a point. I disagree
with it, but I accept it to make a point, and that is correct, what
you just said.

Mr. McHUGH. I thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I yield back.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman yields back the balance of his time.

The Chair now recognizes the gentleman from California, Mr.
Condit, for 5 minutes.

Mr. CoNDIT. Mr. Libonati, I want to go back, if I may, just for
a few moments, and I want to yield to someone else. Tell me why
you kept the 16,000 inactive names in the computer and why you
did not purge them. What is the reason, in plain English?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir, I can explain that, and I did address this
a little earlier, but I will explain it again. It used to be even more
comprehensive, because we have to keep certain records for Free-
dom of Information requests. So what we did in 1982, and it made
sense——

Mr. ConNDIT. For Freedom of Information?

Mr. LiBONATL It is for archives purposes. One of the purposes of
the archives system is for Freedom of Information. I use that as an
example we decided on 8 years back in 1982, because it covered a
span of the potential of a President winning two terms. And tradi-
tionally, historically, if you can cover those two terms and those 8
years, it facilitates the process of archiving files and pulling files
which are requested by Congress or by the press.

Mr. ConDIT. OK. I heard that a while ago. And I guess what I'm
saying is, then, how many times have you been asked for Freedom
of Inv ormation information on these 16,000 people in an 8-year
span?

Mr. LIBONATI That I couldn’t answer, sir. I would only tell you
that it is not just for Freedom of Information. There is require-
ments for archiving files.

Mr. ConNDIT. Information for what? For archives?

Mr. LiBONATI. We send them to the Federal Records Center and
not a Secret Service center. We archive files, they are held at the
Federal Records Center for 8 years, and then they are destroyed.

Mr. CoNDIT. Is that a requirement?

Mr. CoLE. That was a requirement schedule that was set up by
Federal Records Center. We have no——

Mr. CoNDIT. Who is the Federal Records Center?

Mr. CoLE. Out in Suitland, MD.

Mr. COoNDIT. Who says you have to do this?
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Mr. LI1BONATI. I will have to check. I would not be giving an accu-
rate answer. [ will find out why.

Mr. CoNDIT. Who the heck says you have to hold 16,000 names
of inactive files of citizens of this country? You keep them in a com-
puter, and they are inactive. Who the eck in Maryland, who the
heck in this country, says you have to do that? We didn’t say that.

Mr. LiBONATI. I will have to get an answer for you, sir. I do not
know that.

[The information referred to follows:]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

August 23, 1996

The Honorable William F. Clinger

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

on July 17, 1996, Special Agents from the Secret Service
testified before the House Committee on Government Reform and
oversight regarding the acquisition of FBI files by White House
employees.

During the course of the hearing several Committee members
requested an explanation for the retention period of White House
passholder records by the Secret Service.

The retention of records is not a unilateral decision by the
Secret Service. Following a study and review of administrative
needs and requirements by the Secret Service, a recommended
retention period of official Secret Service records and files was
provided to the National Archives and Records Service for review
and final approval.

Prior to 1982, the retention period for White House passholder
records was 5 years. In April of 1982, a study was conducted by
the Secret Service Office of Management and Organization. The study
concluded that due to a recurring need for information in these
files, an 8-year retention period would be recommended to the
National Archives for review. The request was reviewed and
approved by Archives appraisers in January of 1983. Three
documents which are related to this recommendation and review by
the National Archives are enclosed.

Additionally, during the course of the hearing Special Agent
John Libonati indicated that Freedom of Information requests served
as one example, though not the sole purpose, for the retention of
records. These records and records in general have historically
contributed to congressional inquiries and investigations as well.
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If we can be of further assistance on this or other related
issues please contact me at telephone number (202)435-5676.

Sincerely, 5
. 4
A L e T

[
£~ William H. pPickle
Executive Assistant
to the Director
(Congressional Affairs)

Enclosures
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Mr. CoNDIT. That is a pretty big question. You have 16,000 inac-
tive names. I don’t know why you wouldn’t purge them. Once they
are not useful to us, why would you keep them?

Mr. LIBONATI. The other reason I mentioned FOI, the reason we
kept them for 8 years, frequently people will go inactive during the
first term of the Presidency. If the President wins a second term,
more often than not, a great deal of those people return, and so

Mr. CoNDIT. Out of 16,000, how many is that, sir?

Mr. LIBONATI. I couldn’t give you that statistic, sir. I'm explain-
ing why the 8 years and why the process. But it is an administra-
tive process.

Mr. ConbpIT. This does not make good common sense, that you
keep 16,000 names inactive in a computer. I can understand if they
are active. That might be some justification to do that. But inac-
tive? I can’t say for sure, but I'd like to know the numbers of how
many requests you get for Freedom of Information or whatever,
how many times you have been requested, out of 16,000 names, in-
formation that is pertinent to anyone.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir. I would like to say that that was an ex-
ample. There are other reasons, as I stated, about the two terms.
I used Freedom of Information as one example as to why we do it.
The other reason is the return and leaving and returns over a two-
Presidential term.

Mr. ConDIT. That is pretty presumptuous. That hasn’t happened
a lot lately. Anyway, I'm concerned about that. I think there ought
to be some pof;cy where you purge these names and you purge
them much more frequently. I just don’t think private citizens
ought to have their names in there if they are inactive. There is
no reason to do that.

I would like, Mr. Chairman, my colleague who has been pursuing
this line of questions, Mr. Peterson—if I would roll the balance of
my time into his time, I would appreciate that, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. All right.

Mr. PETERSON. I thank the gentleman for yielding.

The purpose of—the only purpose of keeping this data base is to
provide access to the White House; is that not correct?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir, access-related issues such as archives and
other issues.

Mr. PETERSON. But it is not for creating archives, it is for estab-
lishing who should have a pass to get into White House, period.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. PETERSON. So why would you archive this? There is no re-
quirement that they be archived. There is no reason to be doing
that. The only reason you are keeping this data base is so you can
figure out who should get into the White House and who shouldn’t
under this system; right?

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir. I cannot speak to what the requirements
are. I will have to get back to you. I have admitted that I don’t
know the answer.

Mr. PETERSON. I would like to know in writing who made this
decision.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. PETERSON. And why they made this decision, first of all.

[The information referred to follows:]
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Mr. PETERSON. Second of all, I'd like to—is it possible for me to
come down and take a look at your system?

Mr. L1BONATI. Absolutely.

Mr. PETERSON. I would like to come and look at your computer.
Apparently you have a mainframe,

Mr. LiBONATI. Mr. Undercoffer could better describe the system.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. We have three separate systems. One compo-
nent of the system is a mainframe.

Mr. PETERSON. That’s generally what you get the green and
white paper off of?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, it is.

Mr. PETERSON. So that would be all right, for me to come down?

Mr. LIBONATI. Absolutely, sir. We would welcome it.

Mr. PETERSON. On this master list, it just says “A” and “I.” I still
haven’t seen a copy of this master list, but apparently there is a
column there that says “A” or “I” in the column.

Mr. LI1BONATI. “Status” and then “A” or “1,” yes, sir.

Mr. PETERSON. I really think that these people should have
known, but I think the problem is caused—I have dealt with com-
puters a lot and dealt with people who dealt with computers. If
they don’t understand the computer system, a lot of times they can-
not figure out what you are up to. And that might have happened
here. We will never know.

Mr. LiBoNATL That’s, correct, sir. I said that in my opening
statement, I have no way of knowing that.

Mr. PETERSON. The people that are making this out—you know,
it looks to me like it's more of a situation that they just didn’t un-
derstand.

One of the questions I had: Did anybody actually train Marceca
in ten;‘ns of, did anybody tell him that this code was active and in-
active?

Mr. CoLE. I have no knowledge of that.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired. And I will rec-
ognize a member of the majority, and then I will rerecognize the
gentleman from Minnesota. ’

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from California, Mr. Horn,
for 5 minutes.

Mr. HorN. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Libonati and Mr. Cole these questions are addressed to you.
As I understand it, the FBI establishes the actual investigative file.
The Secret Service has access to that file to see if there is any pos-
sible physical threat that might be made to the President, a mem-
ber of the President’s family.

Now as I understand that, Mr. Cole, in the record, in the deposi-
tions, you did examine Mr. Livingstone’s file from that aspect since
you examine, I think all of you, most of the White House files to
see if there is any derogatory information in the file and is it rel-
evant to the Secret Service’s mission.

And as I recall the deposition, you raised your concerns about
Mr. Livingstone’s background with Mr. Kennedy, Bill Kennedy of
the President’s Counsel’s Office; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Mr. HORN. What were the concerns you had?
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Mr. CoLE. Well, I don’t know if I'm at liberty to discuss particu-
larly what resided in Mr. Livingstone’s file in this form. I would
think that the best place to go for that information would be to the
FBI, because they investigated Mr. Livingstone.

Mr. HogN. No, but I'm thinking in your role as an agent of the
Secret Service you did examine that file, you did have some con-
cerns about what you saw in the file, and you went to Mr. Ken-
nedy; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. Right, and I asked Mr. Kennedy if he concurred with
my concerns one way or the other, and he did not, and ultimately
Mr. Livingstone received his White House pass.

Mr. HORN. At the time you raised that with Mr. Kennedy, what
was Mr. Kennedy’s reaction?

Mr. CoLE. He said he would look into it.

Mr. HORrN. So, he didn’t dismiss it out of hand?

Mr. CoLE. To the best of my recollection, he did not just dismiss
it; no, he did not.

Mr. HorN. Now, besides Mr. Kennedy, did you raise a question
about Mr. Livingstone’s file with anybody else in the White House?

Mr. CoLE. Not that I can recall, no.

Mr. HorN. Why did you go to Mr. Kennedy?

Mr. CoLE. He was the official who had the authorization to dis-
cuss that sensitive information with.

Mr. HorN. Now, would that be true of any file you reviewed in
the White House, you would have dealt with Mr. Kennedy?

Mr. CoLE. Mr. Kennedy or a representative in the Counsel's Of-
fice that had that responsibility.

Mr. HORN. Who handled it in the Counsel’s Office when Mr. Ken-
nedy didn’t handle it?

Mr. COLE. I believe at that time the only person that I dealt with
when Mr. Kennedy was there was Mr. Kennedy.

Mr. HorN. So the whole time Mr. Kennedy was there, he was
your point of contact when you had a concern about the file?

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct. Or either if it was someone else, it was
through the Office of Personnel Security, which was Craig Living-
stone’s office, or either Mr. Kennedy himself,

Mr. HORN. So, when you werent dealing with derogatory infor-
mation in Mr. Livingstone’s file but dealing with it in someone
else’s file, you often went to Mr. Livingstone?

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Mr. HorN. What kind of response did you get from Mr. Living-
stone? Did he sometimes say, “You're absolutely right and we
shouldn’t clear that person”?

Mr. CoLE. Well, we've had various conversations where he would
eﬁ:ee or disagree. However, the ultimate decision was left with the

ite House Counsel as to how it was going to proceed.

Mr. HORN. When you dealt with the derogatory information in
Mr. Livingstone’s file and Mr. Kennedy said, “I'll look into it,” did
you raise those concerns with anyone else in the Secret Service?

Mr. CoLE. To the best of my recollection, I believe I did raise
those concerns to my superiors in the Secret Service.

Mr. HORN. And who was that?

Mr. CoLE. At that time I believe it would have been Ike
Hendershot and Russ Miller.
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Mr. HORN. Would you mind spelling?

Mr. CoLE. Hendershot is spelled H-E-N-D-E~R-S-H-O-T.

Mr. HorN. And what was his title at the time?

Mr. CoLE. He was Assistant Special Agent in Charge for the
Technical Security Division.

Mr. HOrRN. And was that the usual approach that when you
raisgd it with White House personnel, you also informed your supe-
rior?

Mr. CoLE. Yes.

Mr. HorN. To your knowledge, did they have any contact at an-
other level in the White House to pursue it if they thought this is
a serious situation?

Mr. CoLE. The only level they would pursue it would be with Bill
Kennedy.

Mr. HorN. OK. So all the points, no matter who in the Secret
Service saw it, they would have focused in on Mr. Kennedy.

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. HorN. And no one else. They wouldn’t have escalated it to
the White House Chief of Staff or the head of the Secret Service.

Mr. CoLE. Well, if it became something that we felt that serious
about, it probably would get raised to a much higher level.

Mr. HORN. Did that ever happen while you have been super-
vising agent where it has been raised to a higher level on anybody
in the White House?

Mr. CoLE. We've had some that could not be handled at my level
and it has been raised.

Mr. HorN. And what was the outcome? Did change occur, or did
the White House say, “Yes, you're right, we shouldn’t grant this
person access; put him some place else in the administration”?

Mr. CoLE. The best way I could answer that question is that
these issues usually mitigated the severity or whatever in those
background files basically would have to be referred to the FBI.
Our concerns were satisfied, and our mission was met.

Mr. HORN. As I understand it, Mr. Livingstone had in his back-
ground being a bouncer. Was that of concern to the Secret Service?

Mr. COLE. I'm not at liberty to discuss what was in Mr. Living-
stone’s background.

Mr. HorN. Ordinarily—let’s generalize then. In the files you
looked at where there were problems in this administration or the
previous administration, was it primarily dealing with drugs, or
wh;at are we talking about? What type of thing frequently popped
up?

Mr. CoLE. The only thing I could speak on, sir, is that our mis-
sion is to protect the President and the complex, and there are var-
ious items that come to our attention.

Mr. HornN. I should say when I use the word “drugs,” I ought to
define it. That includes substance abuse such as alcoholism where
you get so dead drunk you say a lot of stupid things and you might
assault someone.

Mr. COLE. Again, I'm not at liberty to discuss what we reviewed.
I would think it would better serve, respectfully, the committee to
look to the FBI for that information.

Mr. HorN. Thank you.

Mr. CLINGER. The time of the gentleman has expired.
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The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Pennsylvania, Mr.
Fattah, for 5§ minutes.

Mr. FATTAH. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I guess a lot has been said about this whole situation. And I first
want to start out by saying that I think that the Secret Service as
an agency does a great job and a great service to our country, and
that in no way do I think that these particular matters, no matter
how excited members of the committee may be, take away at all
from our appreciation for the work that you do.

This issue, however, these lists, is of import because there was
some rumor or suggestion that there was no way that this list
came from the Secret Service. And now, we come to understand
that there is a list that the Secret Service could have produced, a
master list at least, that would have had every one of these names
on it, period.

So that any suggestion that Livingstone or Marceca or somebody
in the basement of the White House just wrote these names on the
back of a tissue paper and made them up is probably not accurate,
that they did come originally from the Secret Service list, and these
are not lists that you produce, these are lists in which the inputs
come from the White House. That is, probably the Bush and
Reagan White Houses gave you names when the Clintons came in.
Those names were stil% on those lists. They were either active or
inactive, but they were on the list.

Mr. LIBONATI. That’s correct, sir.

Mr. FATTAH. And so this is not—I mean, 1 was confused. People
were suggesting that maybe it was an enemies list, and I noted
that Newt Gingrich wasn’t on it, and I was wondering, maybe they
remember really slipping at the White House if they were drawing
up an enemies I)i,st and they left off some obvious characters.

So this was a list that was generated, and the real problem here
is, we have a process which doesn’t work out that well. That is to
say that either we need to get rid of names that are, you know, like
Senator Tower, who are dead, or people who are no longer going
to need access for other reasons; that is that their bosses left or the
new President has taken over; somehow get those names off the
list sooner so that we would not have a situation where people are
trying to update personnel files and going through the normal proc-
ess of updating those files by requesting FBI files for names that
are no longer needed.

Now, a lot has been made out of this, as you can tell. Some peo-
ple have—like Livingstone has lost his job, and people have made
all kinds of wild allegations, but in essence what we have is a proc-
ess that needs to be reformed.

And Congress took some action earlier. We passed the Presi-
dential Records Act, which may have complicated this problem ac-
tually, because we required that when a President leaves office
that they remove dll their personnel information and all of their
files and all of their paperwork and take it with them, so that the
new President shows up and his staff, who don’t have a lot of expe-
rience at that moment, and they start out from scratch, except for
the list that is provided by the Secret Service, which is given
through the Office of Personnel Security from the previous admin-
istration. At least on day one that’s where they would start out.
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So the question is, how come this list is not part of the material
required under the Presidential Records Act to be taken with the
President who is leaving? Why is this the only set of documents
that still exists in the White House?

Mr. LIBONATI. Actually, the appointments records, the visitors
records, and pass holder records are provided, I believe, in disk or
tape form for Presidential records. So in fact they become Presi-
dential property in that form, as I understand it.

Mr. FATTAH. But what I'm saying is that the Bush administra-
tion or the Clinton administration, or whoever the next administra-
tion may be in 4 years, will have a situation in which there will
be no other personnel records. The only documents that they will
have at their disposal on January 20th or so will be a list provided
by your good offices.

Why would we want to give them a list of people who are no
longeroactive along with people who are career people at the White
House?

Mr. LIBONATI. Predominantly we give them the active list, and
the dilemma is—I don’t want to say the dilemma, the majority of
active people are career people that may very well be kept on.

Mr. FATTAH. How many people work in B;e' White House or are
on this list?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. There are 8,003 active pass holders.

Mr. FaTtTAH. How many career people and what we would call
political appointees?

Mr. CoLE. I would say 6,000. The majority of them are career.

Mr. FATTAH. Of these 476, do you know how many are career?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Three.

Mr. FATTAH. Now, this is a list that went from A,

Mr. LIBONATIL. AA to GO.

Mr. FATTAH. And if we would play that out to the end of the al-
phabet, do we have any idea how many people would have been on
this overall list?

Mr. LIBONATI. There are several ways, if you talking AA to GO—
if you are talking AA to GO, everybody on an active/inactive list
there would be slightly in excess of 8,000 names. That is on an ac-
tive/inactive list. If you narrow the field to the active pass holder
list AA to GO, there would be slightly in excess of 2,000 names.

Mr. FATTAH. Since there were so few career people, this would
probably have been a list of political appointees then in the pre-
vious White House?

Mr. LIBONATI. Right. You could have broken the field down to the
business name, which is White House Operations, and they are
predominantly—you can query the system that way, and they
would be predominantly noncareer people; that's correct.

Mr. FATTAH. Now, the question that's been asked by the gen-
tleman, Mr. Peterson, about how they get these names from 6 and
7 and 8 years ago off this list, you are saying that for archives rea-
sons you have to have this 8-year window.

Now, it would seem it me, given how we move data around these
days, that there would still be better ways to do this than to have
a bulky list that could have anyone misinterpret the A for the I or
whatever the case may be, or, rather, you can print out a master
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list that didn’t print As or Is, just a master list in alphabetical list
order, which I assume the computer can do.

Mr. LIBONATI. And we do that. When I say “master list,” we can
print out a master list of all active people, and in fact Ms. Wetzl
testified that that is exactly what we gave her on a weekly basis.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired.

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Florida, Mr. Mica, for
5 minutes.

Mr. MicA. Just a quick question, gentlemen. The list that Mr.
Marceca had had 476 names on it, I guess, you are somewhat fa-
miliar with that list. Did you provide that list to him?

Mr. LIBONATI. No, sir.

Mr. MicA. You didn’t provide that list to him?

Mr. CoLE. No, sir.

Mr. Mica. The Secret Service didn’t prepare that list for him?

Mr. LiBONATI. No, sir.

Mr. Mica. That’s not your list. It never was your list. So all this
talk about other things 1s diversionary tactics.

Let me get back to a line of questioning that Mr. Horn had. Mr.
Cole, you were in the White House from 1992 to present?

Mr. CoLE. I was there for the change of administration to the
present.

Mr. MicaA. From 1992 to present?

Mr. CoLE. Yes, yes.

Mr. Mica. In the Secret Service one of your missions is to protect
the President from dangers; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. Mica. I am concerned about how people can be on a request
for a pass and yet be denied access or considered—you can make
a determination that someone could be a threat to the President,
right? When there is a request for access to the White House?

Mr. CoLE. That’s correct.

Mr. MicA. So you do serve that role in protecting the President?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. MicA. One of the questions Mr. Horn started talking about
was drug use or drug abuse. If someone had a past history of drug
use or abuse, would you deny—would they be—would B,mat be a
consideration for being denied access to the White House?

Mr. CoLE. That would depend on the extent of it, the type of ac-
tivity——

Mr. Mica. Say more than § years ago. Would that still raise a
question?

Mr. CoLE. Well, any type of criminal activity brought to our at-
tention will raise our concerns, and then we would have to inves-
tigate the facts surrounding that type of activity.

Mr. Mica. If someone used crack cocaine then, that would be an
example—they admitted and you saw, again, hypothetically?

Mr. CoLE. Yes, it would.

Mr. Mica. Did you ever see a submission for someone to have ac-
cess who had used crack cocaine? You don’t have to identify that
individual. But in your work?

Mr. CoLE. Right now I cannot recall any specifics on the various
types—on any type of illegal drugs at this time, specifically.
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Mr. MicA. Did you, in fact, see illegal drug use and that become
a con?cem to you about an individual that you raised those con-
cerns’

Mr. CoLE. Once again, I don’t think it is appropriate for me to
discuss what I've read or saw in the FBI background investiga-
tions.

Mr. MicA. Not on one, but in your testimony, in your deposition
that I have a copy of, you sai(i, that, in fact—di({ there come a
time—well, you went into the point that you'd seen some drug use
or substance abuse in people’s records and that it became—there
is a question: “Did there come a time when the Secret Service initi-
ated a program where they had individual random testing of indi-
viduals who had problem drug histories?” And you answered, “Yes.”

I'm wondering if, again, were there instances where you were
concerned about a danger to the President or someone’s back-
ground dealing with drugs and that, in fact, the Secret Service—
this became such a concern that the Secret Service asked to pro-
ceed with further security clearances, that a program was insti-
tuted to deal with this problem? Are you aware of that? ’

Mr. CoLE. Well, if you are referring to my deposition, I think
what I said was that we raised a concern.

Whatever programs were instituted were instituted by the White
House. The Secret Service does not manage or operate a drug pro-
gram for the White House. These issues are mitigated one way or
the other.

Mr. MiCA. But was there use or history of use in some of these
backgrounds that became such a concern that you had something
to do with instituting a program in the White House before you
would proceed-—not you, but Secret Service or the higher-ups?

Mr. CoLE. Well, again, there were issues that came to my atten-
tion that concern some drugs that I raised with the White House,
and these issues were mitigated to satisfy both the White House
and the Secret Service as it pertains to dangerousness, and to that
issue only.

Mr. MicA. But this became a concern that you raised at such a
level that something had to be done in order to allow these people
to gain access?

Mr. CoLE. That'’s correct.

Mr. MicA. I've heard various reports about how many people fell
into this category; 18; now I'm hearing over 20. In your recollection,
was it that amount or above?

Mr. CoLE. The only thing I can recall, and I so stated in my dep-
osition that it was more than 10, and that's pretty much all I can
recall at this time.

Mr. MicA. But, again, it became such a concern that the White
House had to take what you said, remedial action or to mitigate
this circumstance; is that correct?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. MICA. Are you aware, is that program still ongoing in the
White House?

Mr. CoLE. Once again, the Secret Service does not run that. pro-
gram. So in terms o% what’s happening with it and how it is being
administrated, I can’t comment on it.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired.
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The Chair now recognizes for his own time the gentleman from
Minnesota, Mr. Peterson.

Mr. PETERSON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Going back, I don’t know if you answered this or not, but I'd like
to get it specifically. This decision of keeping these inactives in the
data base, did the White House make—tell you to do that?

Mr. LIBONATI. No, sir. The best I could tell you, I have to ac-
knowledge today that I don’t know for certain if there are any legal
requirements for us to do that or if it was merely an administrative
decision by an agent, but I will get back to you on that.

Mr. PETERSON. Respond to me in writing as to who made that
decision and if you know when and why. I would appreciate that.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. PETERSON. Also, I'd like in writing the question Mr. Condit
asked you, if you would respond to him and me of how many Free-
dom of Information requests were made since this decision was
made or how many people asked for information out of the archives
to see if this was something that was, you know, a big deal or not.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir.

Mr. PETERSON. If you could get us that information.

Mr. LIBONATI. Yes, sir, I will,

[The information referred to follows:]
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(\'r- ) DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
“qu UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE
&
AUG | 2 1996

The Honorable Cardiss Collins

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Collins:

This letter is in response to your inquiry dated July 17, 1996,
for access to "a list of the number of requests for records on
Secret Service passholder lists made pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, listed by year to include a description of each
request from 1982 to the present."

This office conducted a search of records which are maintained in
the Service’s Freedom of Information and Privacy Acts Request
Tracking System and located 16 records which are responsive to
your ingquiry. Our tracking system does not reflect data prior to
1989. All records prior to 1989 have been destroyed pursuant to
the Service’s records retention schedule. Therefore, the
information included in this response reflects information from
January 1989 to the present.

Enclosed is a list of the requested information which contains
the year of the each request, and a summary of the information
requested.

As stated in testimony before your Committee, Freedom of
Information and Privacy Act requests serve as one of several
reasons for the 8 year retention of White House Passholder files.
The Secret Service Office of Management and Organization studied
this issue and determined that the 8 year retention period would
serve to facilitate administrative tasks within the Secret
Service Access Control Branch.

If we may be of assistance in the future, please contact this
office (202-435-5676).

Sincerely,

sl Y Fcs
William H. Pickle
Executive Assistant

to the Director
(Congressional Affairs)

Enclosure
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rFreedom of Information Act Requests re: White House Passholders

Affiliation
Year 1989

The News York Times

Year 1990
Passhplder

Cohn and Marks

Passholder
Passholder
Year 1992
Passholder
Year 1993
The New York Times
New York Post
Year 1994
The Wall Street Journal
The American University
David Brock
American Journal
Year 1995

University of Maryland
University of Maryland
Dwight Carl Fortney

American Journal

Subject of Request

Reporter requested information
pertaining to himself

Personal information

Clients

request for personal

information

Personal information

Personal information

Personal Information

Vincent

Vincent

vincent
Vincent
vincent

Clinton

Foster
Foster
Foster, Jr.
Foster
Foster

Administration Personnel

White House Press Pass
Applicatons

White House Press Pass
Application

Illegal drug use of White House
Personnel

Cclinton Administration Personnel
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Mr. PETERSON. It just seems to me, listening to all of this, if
there are changes that are made administratively, maybe we need
to introduce a piece of legislation that says we will not keep infor-
mation, the Secret Service won't keep information, on anything—
anybody that is not required, requesting current access to the
White House, because it seems to me that it's leaving things open
for mischief and, you know.

Also, I think we ought not to be allowed—that we ought not to
keep any of this information in the White House. The FBI ought
to keep it, and you could send over there and ask them if it’s all
right or not, and they could send back the information to you.

And we don’t need to keep any of these files in the White House.
It seems to me it would be better if we kept them with the FBI,
and then we wouldn’t get into this problem in the first place. If we
can’t do this administratively, maybe we need to do it legislatively
to straighten some of this out.

Mr. LiBONATI. The FBI files that you are referring to that are in
the Office of Personnel Security?

Mr. PETERSON. Whatever information you need to find out as to
whether they should be given access to the White House. Whatever
that information is should be kept at the FBI, not kept with the
Secret Service or the White House or the personnel office or what-
ever. I just don’t think it should be kept there. That way, we
wouldn’t have these kinds of problems.

Also, I am in receipt—and I don’t know if this is in the record
or not——

Mr. BURTON. Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. PETERSON. Yes.

Mr. BURTON. Briefly. The files in question were kept by the FBI.
They were ordered from the FBI by the White House.

M)r,'. PETERSON. And we should stop that process. I don't care if
it is the Bush White House or the Reagan White House, they ought
not to be doing that. The files shouldn’t be in the White House
under any circumstances for any reason, I don’t think.

I have a document here, I think it is from July 7 of 1994, where
apparently there was a White House meeting here where they were
discussing the problems with this data base. And it says here that
they still have James Baker in there, and this is a problem, and
how are we going to fix it, and so forth.

So, I would like to enter this in the record, that there were dis-
cussions in the White House and there were pointed out problems
with this data base.

Mr. CLINGER. Without objection.

[The information referred to follows:]
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 13, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR: US SECRET SERVICE PASS SECTION
FROM: WHITE HOUSE SECURITY
SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF PASSES .

Please axtend passes for the following individuals for the
indicated time periocd:

HANE EXPIRATION IYRE OF PASS  10-DAY 20-DAY
AAMODT, Richard V. 12/19793 TEQB XX
AXEL, Deborah C. 12720793 TWHV XX
ANDERSON. John Ward 12/16/93 TECO XX
ANDRESS, S. Colliler 12716793 TWHS xx
BARTLEY, Anne 12/15/793 TWHV XX
BATES, Malinda N. 12/16/93 TWHS XX
BAYER, Jennifer Tara 12/19/93 TWHV XX
BEARDSLEY, Tyler Slayton 12/16/93 TWHS XX
BECKREL, Heather Marile 12/16/93 TWHS XX
BOORSTIN, Robert 0. 12/16/93 TWHS XX
BROOKTER, Marie Louise 12/15/93 TVOL XX
BROWN, Lillian B. 12716493 INGS XX
BUTLER-BUSH, Tonia D. 12/16/93 TEOR XX
CAMERCN, Rebacca Ann 12/15/9) TWHV thru 1/31/94
CARR, Edwin George 12/714/93 TWHV XX
CASTAGNETTI, Ann Marie 12/15/93 TWHS XX
CHOW, Barbara Ann 12716793 TWHS xX
CHUPKA, Marc W. 12/16/93 TECB XX
COOPER, Claudia 127157383 TWHS XX
COTHAM, Elizabeth Jane 12/16/93 TEOB . XX
CRAWFORD, Kelly A. 12/16/93 TWHS xx
CRUMLEY, Amanda Faith 12/16/93 TWHS XX
CURIEL, Carolyn 12/16/93 TWHS XX
CUSACK, Margaret Mary . 12/16/93 TWHS XX
DARBY, Melanie B. 12/16/93 TWHS XX
DIGIACOBBE, Marilyn 12/16/93 TWHS XX
DIMEL, Marsha Louise 12/16/93 TEOB XX
DYK, Sally Katzen 12/18/93 TWHS XX
EGGLESTON, W. Neil 12/16/93 TWHS . :-- b ez XX
ELLERTSON, Natalia A, 12717793 TWHS “ ) Xx

FIKE, Deborah Lauren 12716793 TWHS XX



FRIENDLY, Andrew
GEORGE, Suzanne Amelia
GIBBONS, John Howard
GIRE, Cynthia Lynne
GLASER, Henry Felix
GREENBERG, Stanley Bernard
HALBERT, Nikole Stephanie
HALEY, Maria L.
HAWKINS, Amelia Cain
HERNREICH, Nancy V.
HOLT, Holly Hughes
HOLTON, Dwight Carter
INADOMI, LeeAnn
KAMENSKY, John Michael
KHAPRA, Yusuf Ahmed
KIM, Saehun

KING, Michael Thomas
KUPCHAN, Charles A.
LANDGARTEN, Susan Joyce
LAUGHLIN, Keith Eugene
LI, Gordon

LINDAHL, Virginia Holmes
MAGAZINER, Ira Charles
MARSHALL, capricia p.
MATSUI, Doris O.
MATTHEWS, Sonyia
MATTIES, Doug Robert
MCAFEE, Floydetta M.
MCCREARY, Doris Anita
MCLEES, Catherine C.
MOFFETT, Julia
0’LOUGHLIN, Katherine
PAYNE, Lawrence Martin
PETERSON, Karen Williams
REED, Jeffrey Alan :
REICH, Emily Rebecca
RUDNICK, Marc J.

SHEA, Maureen Townsend
SMITH, Barbara Jeanna
SMITH, Diane Marie
STEINBERG, Donald K.
STEPHANOPOULOS, George
SUGGS, Elbert
TIBBETTS, Geoffrey L.
WAGNER, Regina Barbara

12/16/93
12/19/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/20/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12716793
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/15/93
12/16/93
12/15/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/14/93
12/16/93
12/20/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/16/93
12/18/93
12/14/93
12/20/93
12/17/93
12/20/93
12/14/93
12/15/93
12/15/93
12/16/93
12/14/93
12/18/93
12/16/93
12/19/93
12/17/93
12/15/93
12/14/93
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MEMO!
FROM
SUBJ.

Pleasa extend passes for

time

RANDUM FOR:

ECT:

period:

NAME
ALSTON, Mildred C.

ANDERSON, J
ANDRES, Jan
AOUDE, Anth

BALDIA, Christian Michael

BELLANTI, J
BERNSTEIN,

canne M.
et Stoddard
ony M.

acqueline
Elizabeth A.

BITTERMAN, Jordon Ross

BOWYER, Eli
BUENO, Edga
CAPLAN, Phi
CARVILLE, J

zabeth C.
r Dennis
1lip Hark
ames

CASTLETON, Thomas Edward

CERRELL, Jo
CHAMPAGNE,

COLON, Luis
CRAMER, Dwi
CURTIS, Emi
DALEY, Will
DINWIDDIE,

seph Walter
Florence
Francisco
ght M.

ly Jane

jam Michael
Jacguelyn S.

DUDLEY, Jennifer Dawn

EPSTEIN, Th
EPSTEIN, Ar
FAIRMAN, Je
FEAVER, Pet
FLOYD, Janmi
GARNER, Cha
GEARAN, Mar
GERGEN, Dav
GILLILAND,

omas Stuart
nold Michael
an Barnby
er Douglas

rles Hubert
k Daniel

id R.

Lucia Flowers
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WASHINGTON

November 29, 1993

US SECRET SERVICE PASS SECTION

WHITE HOUSE SECURITY
EXTENSION OF PASSES

Exp.

12/4/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/1/93
12/4/93
12/2/93
12/1/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/1/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/1/93
12/7/93
12/2/93
12/3/93
12/3/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
11/30/93
11/30/93
11/30/93
12/7/93
11/30/93
12/2/93
12/4/93
11/30/93

Pass Type 30 Days 20 Dayg
TWHS XX
TEOB XX
TOGA XX
TWHV XX
TEOB XX
TWHV XX
TWHS XX
TWHV XX
TWHS XX
TWHS XX
TWHS XX
TNGS .94
TWHS XX
TWHS XX
TWHS XX
TWHV XX
TWHV XX
TEOB XX
TWHS XX
TOGA %X
TWHS xxX
TWHS XX
TEOB XX
TVOL XX
TWHS XX
TEOB . XX
;31?(: sdarded o A% ;:
TWHS <toa. bed cume " XX
TWHV XX

the following individuals for the indicated



GRUNWALD, Madeline
HAHN, Andrew H.

HALL, Sheryl Lynn
HANLIN, Kirk Travis
HATTOY, Robert Keith
HOPKINS, Kimberly Jane
HOPPER, Kimberly Stewart
JOLLEY, Jocelyn
KAMARCK, Elaine
KENNEDY, Sharon
KRISTOFF, Sandra Jeanne
KYLE, Robert Dixon
LABUDA, Laurie Lynne
LADER, Philip

MANCINI, Sandra Katherine
MCCARTHY, Jennifer
MCGUIRE, Kara Marie
MCHUGH, Patricia Ann
MILLER, Jennifer Beth
MILLS, Cheryl Denise
MOGER, Heather Suzanne
MORTMAN, Lisa Nicole
MYERS, Samuel Allen
NIBLOCK, John Franklin
PAPPAS, Peter C.
PIANALTO, Antonella
PIERCE, Melba C.
PIERCE, Dianna A.
RAMOS, Johanna J.
ROBBINS, Jonathan David
ROBYN, Dorothy

ROSS, Heather Louise
ROTH, Kathryn Gaie
RYAN, Sarah Farnsworth
SCOTT, Marsha

SHIMBERG, Janet Rose
SLOAN, Clifford M.
SMITH, Margaret Patricia
SMITH, Jennifer Paddon
STEFANOPOULOS, Helen M.
STIGLITZ, Joseph Eugene
TARMEY, Marjorie C.
TEAGUE, Jeffrey Leonard
THORNTON, Tracey E.
VELASQUEZ, Joe

VON LIPSEY, Roderick K.
WALKER, Grace B.
WATKINS, Ileene R.
WEAVER, Gwendolyn N.
WEINSTEIN, Paul J. Jr.
WILKIE, Curtis Carter
WINKLER, Alberta A.
ZELMAN, Walter Arnold
201, Catherine Radford
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12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/1/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
1272793
12/2/93
12/2/93
1274793
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
1272793
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
11/30/93
12/2/93
1272793
11/30/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/4/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
12/2/93
1272793
1272793
12/2/93
11/30/93
12/1/93
12/7/93
12/7/93
12/2/93
1272793
12/1/93
12/2/93
12/1/93
12/2/93

XX

XX

XX

XX
XX

XX

XX

XX
XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX
XX
XX
XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX
XX



MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Please extend passes for

tima pariod:

NAME
ADAMS, Ashley Kristen

ALEXANDER,

ARMENTROUT, Jean Waybright

Anne Davis

BEGALA, Paul Edward
CAREY, Paul Robert
CASHIN, Sheryll Denise

CATTALINI,

Ann Marie

CERDA, Jose IXI
CHRISTOPHERSON, Gary A.

CLAUSSEN,
CORNELIUS,

Eileen Barbara
Catherine ‘Ann

CRISPELL, Thomas Glenn
DRAPER, Amanda Carole

EMERSON, Edward Homer III

FRYER, Dianne Bentlay
GWIN, Holly Louise

HANDFORD,

Charles B.

HUNKER, Mark Edward
JOHNS, Lionel Skipwith
KAPLAN, Dina Rebecca
KENNEY, Kristie Anne
KLAIN, Ronald Alan

LATTIMORE,

G. Neel

LEHRMAN, Robert Allan
LEWIS, Reta Jo
LIGON, David Albert

MACDONALD,

Marlens Ann

MARCECA, Anthony Burton
MEYER, Paul Hoogner

MCPARTLIN,

Brian James
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

US SECRET SERVICE PASS SECTION

November 1,

WHITE HOUSE SECURITY
EXTENSION OF PASSES

EXp. Pags Type 20 Davs 90 Days
1173793 TWHV xxX
11/7/93 TEOB xX
1173793 TEOB XX
11/7/93 TNGS XX
1172793 TWHS XX
11/2/93 TWHS XX
11/6/93 TWHS XX
11/2/93 TWHS XX
1175793 TWHS XX
11/2/93 TWHS XX
1172793 TWHS xxX
1176793 TWHS XX
11/3/93 TEOB X%
11/5/93 TWHS XX
1176793 TEOB XX
1173793 TWHS xX
1173793 TWHS XX
11/3/93 TEOB XX
1173793 TWHS XX
1177793 TEOB XX
11/2/93 TWHS XX
11/3/93 TWHS xx
12/3/93 TWHS XX
1173793 TWHS XX
11/3/93 TWHS X
11/8/93 TEOB XX
1174/93 TWHV XX
1178793 TWHS XX
1173793 TWHS XX
11/6/93 TWHS XX

1993

the following individuals for the {ndicated



NORTHCUTT, Patricia M.
O’DONNELL, Thomas Patrick
O’KEEFE, Kevin Michael
OWENS-KIRKPATRICK, Barbro
PRUNTY, Meeghan E.V.
RICE, Susan Elizabeth
SARMIENTO, Jessamyn Doris
SATTERFIELD, Lee Ann
SEIDMAN, Ellen Shapire
SHADDIX, Billie Bert
SINGER, Sherry L.
SKINNER, C. Wayne
SOLOMON, Caren Leslie
TATE-ALLISON, Donna Sue
TAYLOR, Claude Alexei
TILLEY, Kimberly Helen
TORKELSON, Jodie Rae
TROWBRIDGE, Eleanor H.
VANDECAR, Karen Jean
VANGIESEN, Kristopher M.
WALKER, Linda Sue

WAY, Kathryn Johnson
WEXLER, Daniel Robert
WIEDEMANN, Kent Mans
ZELENKO, Barbara Rose

11/3/93
11/3/93
11/2/93
11/4/93
11/8/93
11/6/93
11/8/93
11/6/93
11/7/93
11/3/93
1173793
11/4/93
11/3/93
11/2/93
11/8/93
11/2/93
11/6/93
11/6/93
11/7/93
11/6/93
11/6/93
11/2/93
11/2/93
11/4/93
11/2/93
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 25, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR: US SECRET SERVICE PASS SECTION

FROM: WHITE HQUSE SECURITY
SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF PASSEZ

Plesse extend passes for the following individuals for the’
indicated time period:

HAME EXP.,. PASS TYPE 30 _DAYS 20 DAYS

ALLAN, Jennifer Ann 10/28/93 TWHS X

ANDERSON, Mari Lynn 10/30/93 TWHS xx
BALDIA, Christian M, 11/1/93 TEOB xXx

BENAVIDES, Eugene V. 10/26/93 TEOB XX
BURGOS, Carlos A. 10/29/93 TEOB XX
CARVER, Holly D. 1171793 TWHS XX
CASTLETON, Thonas E. 11/1/93 TWHS XX

DAVIS, samual 10/26/93 TEOB xx
DAWSON, John P. 10726793 TWHS xxX
DEAL, Elise 10731793 TEOB =
DONIGER, Daviad D. 10/28/93 TEOB xx
DRAKE, Mary K. - 11/1/93 TNGS xx
DREW, K 10/30/93 TVOL xxX
ENRIGHT, Susan Mary 10/26/93 TEOB X

EPSTEIN, Arnold M. 10/31/93 TEOB XX

FELDMAN, Michael B. 11/1/93 TWHS xx
FRIED, Daniel 10/30/93 TWHS XX
GORHAM, Daborah L. 10/27/93 TWHS xx

GROTE, Sara Chass 10/29/93 TWHS XX - .
HAGGARD, FPrederick C. 10/29/93 TEOB x
HARRIS, Skila 8. 10/26/93 TWHS xxX
HOTHEM, Eric Paul 10/27/93 TWHS xx
HOUCK, Baerbel K. : 10/26/913 TEOB xX
HYDE, Dana Joy 10/28/93 TWHS xx
JOHNSON, Roger W. 10/27/93 TWHS X
KRECZKO, Alan Jamas 10/29/93 TWHS xx
LEE, Simon Un 10/30/93 TEOB XX
LEWANDOWSKI, Timothy 10/29/93 TCON xx
LIVINGSTONE, D. Craig 10/26/93 TWHS XX
MALDON, Alphonso Jr. 10/26/93 TWHS XX



MARSH, Christian L.
MILLER, Lorraine C.
MILLER, Paul Steven
MCKIERNAN, Kathleen M.
NISHIKAWA, Wendy A.
NIDES, Thomas R.
NORMAN, Marcia G.
PLUMMER, David Lee
REYNOLDS, Cheryl
RIVLIN, Alice M.
ROSENBAUM, Sara’
SCHIFTER, Richard
SELDIN, David Ezra
SHEORN, Douglas S.
STRUNCE, Lois T.
THOMASSON, Patsy Lee
TIPTON, Elizabeth J.
TREVELYAN, Stuart E.
VADEN, Erich Davis
VALDEZ, Suzanna A.
VELASQUEZ, Joe
WASHINGTON, Jacqueline
WETZL, Lisa Susanne
WILKIE, Curtls C.
WOOD, Debra Susan
ZELMAN, Walter A.
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10/29/93
10/26/91
10/26/93
10/29/93
10/26/93
10/27/93
10/29/93
10/27/93
10730793
10/27/93
10/30/93
10/30/93
10/29/93
10/29/93
10726793
11/1/93

10/26/93
10/27/93
10/26/93
10/29/93
10/30/91
10/26/93
10/29/93
11/1/93

10/26/93
11/1/93
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MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Please extend passes for
indicated time paricd:

NAME

ALPERT, Dennis W.
BAILEY, Sames Hudson
BAKER, Kyle Marvin
BAUER, Gayle

BELSKY, David

BLINDER, Madeline Donna
BOBECK, Joshua Michael
BROPHY, Susan Anne
BURKEEN, Jeffrey V.
BURNS, Tara Lee

CAPUTO, Lisa Maria
CARMALT, Merrill Everett
CATAPANO, Matthew H.
CAUDILL, Georga Gray Jr.
CERDA, Clarissa
COBLEIGH, Christopher M.
CONROY, Mary Ryan
COOPER, Michael John
CRESSMAN, John Woodrow
CUTTER, W. Bowman
EASTON, Joseph John
EDWARDS, Anna Mary
ELLER, Jeffrey Lee
EMANUEL, Rahm Israel
EMERSON, John Bennell
FRENCH, Cooper Michael
FUERTH, Laon Sigmund
GALSTON, William Arthur
GARTEN, Arlyne Katz
GOODMAN, John B.

258

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 18,

US SECRET SERVICE PASS SECTION
WHITE HOUSE SECURITY
EXTENSION OF PASSES

EXP.

10/22/93
10/19/93
10/22/93
10/21/93
10/23/93
10/20/93
10/25/92
10/19/93
10/24/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10/24/93
10/21/93
10/23/93
10/19/93
10/24/93
10/22/93
10/21/93
10/19/93
10/19/93
10/22/93
10/22/93
10/20/93
10/22/93
10/23/93
10/19/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10/21/93
10/19/93

1993

the following individuals tor the

ébiE_IXEl 39 DAYS 29 DAYS

TWHS
TWHS
TEOB
TVOL
TEOB
TVOL

2"

RH o

XX

FEEEET

>
E

XX
XX

E+
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XX

XX
XX

+
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GREENBERG, Susan R.
HALE, Marcia Lee
HENDRICKS, Lori Ann
HERMAN, Alexis Margaret
HILTON, Steven Michael
ROOVER, Jay Wendell
HUBER, Carolyn Jean
JENNINGS, Christopher C.
KATZ, Randy Howard
KEYSER, Stephney Jean
KLEIN, Elli :

LAKE, Anthony

LAVINE, Susan E.
LAWLER, Gregory Edward
LENT, Patrick G.
LIEBER, Matthew A.
LINDEMUTH, Elisabeth L.
LINDAHL, Susan Debra
LINDSEY, Bruce Robert
LUX, Michael Scott
MADDREY, Edwin E. IIT
MARABETI, Heather M.
MARSHALL, Thurgood Jr.
MARTIN, Rebecca Brand
MCCONAGHA, Barbara A.
MCDERMOTT, John D.
MCGIFFERT, Carola H.
MCGINTY, Kathleen Alana
MCLARTY, Thomas Franklin
MCLAUGHLIN, Linda Jean
MIDDLETON, Mark Edward
MILLER, Mark Richard
MONAGAN, Rosemary B.
MOORE, Linda Lea

MOY, Ruby Ginger
MULLENS, Monica Helga
MYERS, Margaret Jane(DEE DEE)
NEEL, Roy Meeks
NYSTROM, William L.
PAINTER, Jill Anne
PANETTA, Leon Edward
PASTER, Howard George
PITMAN, James Norton
PODESTA, John David
PRICHARD, Beth

QUINN, John Michael
RASCO, Carol Hampton
REED, Bruce Nelson
REED, James William
RICCHETTI, Steven J.
ROMASH, Marla Ellen
RUBIN, Robert Edward
SATTERFIELD, David M.
SCHROEDER, Robert W. III
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10/20/93
10/19/93
10/20/93
10/20/93
10/22/93
10/25/93 .
10/25/93
10/22/93
10/21/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10/20/93
10/21/93
10/23/93
10/25/93
10/22/93
10/23/93
10/21/93
10/20/93
10/19/93
10/25/93
10/24/93
10/21/93
10/21/93
10/21/93
10/25/93
10/23/93
10/21/93
10/20/93
10/23/93
10/20/93
10719793
10/23/93
10/22/93
10/24/93
10/23/93
10/20/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10/21/93
10/22/93
10/19/93
10/20/93
10/19/93
10/22/93
10/21/93
10/20/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10/19/93
10/22/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10/22/93

xX

XX
XX

XX

XX

XX

¥ X H3

XX
XX

XX

XX
XX

p.0.4
XX

XX

XX
XX
XX

muuny
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SEIDMAN, Ricki Lynn-
SEVIGNY, Theodore T. Jr.
SIMON, Gregory Charles
SLIFKA, Robert Scott
SMITH, Bradley Morgan
SMITH, Craig Thomas
SMITH, Wendy Leigh
SODERBERG, Nancy E.
SOLIS, Patricia
SPERLING, Gene B.
STARR, Paul Ellfot
STEVENSON, Martha Ann
TAPIA, Isabelle R.
TAYLOR, Mildred E.
VARNEY, Christine Anne
VERVEER, Melanne
WALKER, Ann Fairfax
WALKER, Anne Shelare
WATKINS, David

WATSON, Jeffrey Howard
WHITMAN, Sarah Hoit
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10/23/93
10/22/93
10/19/93
10/22/93
10/23/93
10/21/93
10/23/93
10/20/93
10/20/93
10/19/93
10/19/93
10/21/93
10719793
10/24/93
10/19/93
10/22/93
10/22/93
10/21/93
10/19/93
10/19/93
10/20/93

WILLIAMS, Margaret Ann(Haqqie)10/23/93

WOLIN, Neal Steven
YOUKET, Paul William
ZISOOK, Amy Joan

10/21/93
10/23/93
10/19/93

XX

XX
XX

s I

XX
XX

*
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MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Please extend passes for the following individuals for the
indicated time period: ‘

NAME

ALEXANDER, Dawn A.
ALSWANG, Ralph
ANDERSON, David Bruce
AVENT, Loretta T.
BARBOUR, Gaylen Sue
BARNETT, Pamela C.
BERGER, Samuel Richard
BROWN, Lee Patrick
BURKHARDT, Daniel W.
CHITESTER, Kenneth R.
CLARK, Peggy Ann
COHEN, Steven Allan
COHN, Alan Jay
COHRSSEN, John J.
COTTINGHAM, David
CRAIGHEAD, Kelly S.
DICKEY, Robyn G.
EDELSTEIN, Steven C.
ENGSKOV, Paul Kristian
FITZRANDOLPH, Laura E.
FLYNN, Timothy John
FOWLER, Carmen R.
FRIEDKIN, Dawn M.
GAINES, Jeremy M.
GIBSON, Xumiki San
GREENSTONE, Jody Ann
HAMER, Bernice Davis
HARRIS, Elisa D.
HEENAN, Christine M.
HORN, Stephen Karl
INDYK, Martin Sean
JORDAN, Ann Dibble
KANTOR, Michael
KELLY, Erin Coralie

October 11,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

1993

US SECRET SERVICE PASS SECTION

WHITE HOUSE SECURITY
EXTENSION OF PASSES

EXP,DATE

10/17/93 TWHS
10/16/93 TWHS
10/12/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TEOB
10/17/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/18/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/16/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TEOB
10/17/93 TWHS
10/18/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TEOB
10/12/93 TEOB
10/17/93 TWHS
10/18/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TEOB
10/17/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/12/93 TWHS
10/18/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/15/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/13/93 TWHV
10/12/93 TWHS
10/17/93 TWHS
10/13/93 TWHS
10/16/93 TWHS
10/13/93 TWHV
10/18/93 TWHS
10/18/93 TWHS

Ext.
Ext.

Ext.

Ext.

3o
0

30
3o

3o

30
30

days

days
days

days
days

days

days

days

!
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KENNEDY, William H. III
LESTER, Patrick William
LEVINE, Anne Louise
LEVITT, Lawrence Russell
LEW, Jacob Joseph
LUFRANO, Michael R.
MARGHERIO, Lynn Marie
MARKUS, Kent Richard
MAYS, Cathy Rountree
MCILVAIN, Joan Wimberly
NESLEN, David William
NEWELL, Timothy Leland
NOLAN, Beth

NUSSBAUM, Bernard W.
RABINOWITZ, Steve
RATHBONE, Lynda Sue
RICHARD, R. Paul
RUESCHEMEYER, Simone M.
SCHIFF, Debra Anne
SEBA, Sondra Lee
SEIBERT, Robert David
SHEARER, Brooke L.
SILVERMAN, Stephen B.
STOCK, Judith Ann
STONE, Alan James
STRAUSS, Richard L.
STRONG, Donsia Renee
TO1V, Barry Jay

TURNER, Joe Thornton III
WALDEN, Frances Erma
WELLFORD, Susannah B.
WEINTRAUB, Philip Leo
WILLEY, Kathleen E.
WILLIAMS, Jamie Sua Shell
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10/17/93
10/15/93
10/18/93
10/17/93
10/12/93
10/17/93 .
10/17/93
10/15/93
10/12/93
10/17/93
10/12/93
10/12/93
10/17/93
10/16/93
10/16/93
10/18/93
10/16/93
10/17/93
10/18/93
10/15/93
10/12/93
10/12/93
10/17/93
10/18/93
10/13/93
10/12/93
10/14/93
10/12/93
10/12/93
10/14/93
10/17/93
10/12/93
10/16/93
10/17/93

Ext.

Ext.
Ext.

Ext.

30

30
30

30

30

30

30

days

days
days

days

days

days

days

XX

XX
XX

XX
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Mr. PETERSON. And it just seems to me that we have a situation
here, I don’t know who made these decisions, but a problem that
I have encountered. And 1 have been in the computer business, I
have dealt with these data bases, and we run into these problems
all the time, even in the private sector.

So, you know, hopefully your folks down there will take a look
at this whole situation because of what has happened here and
{nall((e some changes, and I would like to come down and take a
00

Mr. LIBONATI. We would welcome that, sir.

Mr. PETERSON {continuing]. At what you are doing just for my
own benefit,

Do either—Mr. Kanjorski, do you still have a question? I yield to
you.

Mr. KaNJORSKI. Going back to the meeting of the notes Mr. Pe-
terson put in, were you or any of the people at the table at that
meeting in July 1994?

Mr. LiBONATI. I would not have been, sir. I don’t know about my
colleagues.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. ] was at one meeting with the data systems
and some of the personnel management people.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Was that called by the White House to meet
with the Secret Service in regard to the failure of these systems?

I have an agenda here. It calls the fact they are trying to find
out why James Baker is still on the list in July 1994 and then they
say solutions. Send separation reports biweekly from personnel,
personnel files and Secret Service file agency. Different reports. So-
cial security number and discrepancies and reports, security of
White House. Review entire list, and did 1 year ago, and that they
ran into all of these problems and confusion and apparently some
people that weren’t on the list.

Inter?'esting enough, Donna Shalala, she didn’t come to the White
House?

Mr. LIBONATL Sir, given any name, I couldn’t answer it today.
But if you have any name you want to check as to active or inac-
tive status

Mr. KaNJORSKI. You were at the meeting. Do you recall that they
called your attention to the two cabinet—the Administrator of the
GSA and the wife of the Chief of Staff were not on the pass list
and they were wondering what was the failure of this system to
have a pass of access issued to them?

Mr. CoLE. T don’t believe the wife of the Chief of Staff had a
pass. They may have been talking about an access list, which is dif-
ferent from the pass holders list, at that meeting. I mean, we
would have to really look at what they are talking about here, be-
cause there are various issues that come up concerning access to
the White House, not all of them——

Mr. KANJORSKI. But you were at the meeting. It wasn’t correct
that the White House personnel were raising with the Secret Serv-
ice the failure of this WAVES system that it wasn’t working well
and they wanted a better coordinated effort to try to weed out ac-
tive and inactive and people who were active at the White House
who should have been on the list that weren't on the list?
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Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Sir, the main agenda of that meeting was,
the Office of the Executive Office of the President data systems
wanted us to transfer our WAVES pass holder information to them
in diskette format so that they could use it to reconcile their pay-
roll records to reconcile their personnel records. I represented the
Secret Service.

Mr. KaNJORsKl. Exactly. They were having difficulty in July
1994?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. If you will allow me to finish, please, I in-
formed them at this meeting that our pass holder data base was
not to be used for the express purposes of them reconciling their
payroll records or personnel records, that that was a pass holder
data base. I also stated that I was aware that we had some prob-
lems——

Mr. KANJORSKI. I just want to——

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired. You may com-
plete the answer.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. I stated that I was well aware that there was
10 to 12 instances where I knew E-PASS information was not
passed over to WAVES, and if the meeting happened in June, I re-
member one earlier, prior to Easter; if it did happen in June, that
the problem was fixed by then.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired. The Chair now
recognizes the gentleman from Massachusetts, Mr. Blute.

Mr. BLUTE. I commend you for holding these important hearings.
I think there are still many unanswered questions that we are
looking for answers for.

With that I yield the balance of my time to our distinguished
chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. Thank you for yielding to me. I have questions on
a somewhat different issue that I think that you gentlemen can be
helpful with.

There has been a lot of speculation in the press and elsewhere
that there was a great deal of difficulty in getting individuals
cleared with the new administration when they came 1in, and there
was a long delay and various holdups with getting the personnel
who were %eing grought into the new administration cleared for ac-
cess to the White House.

I have a set of approximately six memos that were addressed to
the Secret Service, one from White House Security, and I believe
the minority has all of these documents. They are Bates stamped
CGE 47029, 48032, 48037, 48033, 47041 and 47044. Each of these
memos from the White House to the Secret Service was dated dur-
i‘g_ﬁ 1993, and each one of them is a request for a list of names of

ite House staff, that they receive an extension of passes.

My question to yvou, Mr. Libonati, is in looking at these memos,
can you explain to the committee the process of securing an exten-
sion of passes, and what was the reason for the request for exten-
sion, what kind of pass was being extended at the time that you
would receive these memos?

Mr. LIBONATI. Mr. Chairman, I could answer that generally, but
if I could defer to my colleagues that were working there at the
time, they might better address the question,
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Mr. CoLE. Basically they requested an extension of a temporary
pass.

Mr. CLINGER. So these were all requests for extensions of tem-
porary passes?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. So on December 13, almost 11 months into the new
administration, there is a memo of December 13, 1993, and on the
second page of that memo I note that George Stephanopoulos is
listed to have his pass extended. Does &is mean that Mr.
Stephanopoulos still had a temporary pass in December 19937

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. I believe Mr. Stephanopoulos began working in the
White House, as you have indicated, January 20 at noon; isn’t that
correct?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. CLINGER. At the beginning of the administration?

Mr. CoOLE. Yes, sir.

Mr. CLINGER. So would this be a request then to extend his tem-
porary pass, again about 11 months after he came to the White
House, for a 90-day period, which would have extended his tem-
porary pass then until March 1994?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. My understanding is that a White House staffer
could not get his or her permanent pass until all paperwork of his
was in ang until the White House Counsel’s Office had made a de-
cision which you described to request permanent pass status.to the
Secret Service.

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. So then do you know if the White House Counsel’s
Office had forwarded Mr. Stephanopoulos’s FBI background inves-
tigation summary to the Secret Service for adjudication by Decem-
ber 19937

Mr. CoLE. In general, we did not start receiving the bulk of the
White House staff background investigations until early in 1994.

Mr. Q)LINGER. You began to receive background information early
in 19947

Mr. CoLE. Yes, and we did receive some in November 1993.

Mr. CLINGER. From the Counsel’s Office?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. CLINGER. How long did the Secret Service normally take to
make an adjudication of an individual after the White House Coun-
sel’s Office recommended they get a permanent pass?

Mr. CoLE. The normal turnover would be 3 or 4 days.

Mr. CLINGER. So it is a very rapid turnover, then, once you had
clearance from the Counsel’s Office?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. CLINGER. So if the FBI has completed the background inves-
tigation and then had forwarded information to the White House
Counsel’s Office for a decision, any delay that would result in re-
ceiving a permanent pass would not be due to the Secret Service’s
failure to adjudicate these summaries, would it?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. When people did not complete their forms, such as
the SF-86, for 100 days, and we understand that was fairly rou-
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tine, that the delay was up to and exceeding 100 days after they
began in the White House, can you and the Secret Service do any-
thing to adjudicate that person’s background or get them a perma-
nent pass?

Mr. CoLE. No.

Mr. CLINGER. You can’t do that without the SF-86?

Mr. CoLE. The SF-86 was not part of our requirement.

Mr. CLINGER. I understand, but it is part of the process resulting
in a recommendation from the Counsel’s Office that you approve
this, right?

Mr. CoLE. I am speculating on what their administrative paper-
work process is, but our requirement for anyone in the White
House to issue a permanent pass is that we have a background in-
vestigation.

Mr. CLINGER. You do that in 3 or 4 days?

Mr. CoLE. The turnaround is. normally 3 to 4 days.

Mr. CLINGER. I notice that Bernard Nussbaum also needed a 90-
day pass extension to extend his temporary pass to January 1994,
and this is listed in the October 11, 1993 memo to the Secret Serv-
ice. Does this also mean that Bernard Nussbaum had not received
his permanent pass as of October 1993, about 10 months after the
new administration came in?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. And on October 18, 1993, on a pass extension
memo, Mack McLarty still needed to have his temporary pass ex-
tended on October 20, 1993 for another 90 days; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. Do you know if Mr. McLarty's paperwork and
White House Counsel’s recommendation for a permanent pass had
been sent to the Secret Service prior to that time?

Mr. CoLE. I believe it was not sent to Secret Service prior to that
time.

Mr. CLINGER. So in other words, you could not act on those for
a permanent pass because you had not received that information?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. CLINGER. I yield to—my time has expired—the gentlelady
from Illinois, Mrs. Collins.

Mrs. CoLLINS. Mr. Chairman, I want the record to be clear about
one matter that was raised today, and that is that Mr. Marceca did
not testify that he saw the “A” and “I” designations on the list, and
believing “I” to mean “intern” nonetheless requested the files.

In Mr. Marceca’s deposition, on page 145 he was asked, and is
it correct that you do not recall seeing the letter “I” or “A” next to
the names that were on the list? His answer was, that is correct.

On page 166 Mr. Marceca was asked, do you recall whether the
list included the letters “A” and “I”? And his answer was, I do not
recall that.

He was subsequently asked, have you ever heard of a designation
on any of these lists for which “A” and “I” would mean anything?
His answer was, to my knowledge, “A” meant “access”; “I” meant
“intern.”

Also, on page 145, Mr. Marceca was asked about the list he used.
The question was, how was the list specifically explained to you,
if it was at all, what it contained? The answer was, to the best of
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my knowledge, it was imparted to me that the list has current peo-
ple that needed access to the White House, end quote.

Therefore let me say that there seems to be some misstatement
about what he testified to. I want the record to be clear.

I yield the remainder of my time to Mr. Kanjorski.

Mr. KANJORSKI. It seems to me that we would have to concede
that there is a lot of confusion as to who worked off what list. Mr.
Cole, you were there from December to the present time, I assume.
You worked with these people. Didn’t you ever go into the Securit;
Personnel Office and talk with Mr. Livingstone or Mrs. Gemmell
or anyone when they were working from a list?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. KANJORSKI. What kind of a list did they work from?

Mr. CoLE. Craig Livingstone initially worked off of the master
list, but there was a transition i1n that office with Jane
Dannenhauer and Nancy Gemmell, and they primarily worked off
an active list which was provided from our office to that office.

Mr. KANJORSKI. So when Ms. Gemmell testifies that these people
that they were culling FBI records on, and said she took them off
the list, that is the list that she was making the request from; is
that correct?

Mr. CoLE. I did not read Mrs. Gemmell’s testimony, so I can’t
comment.

Mr. KANJORSKI. But all the times you saw her or people in that
office, they were working off this green and white list that ap-
peared to ge a Secret Service list; is that correct?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. KANJORSKI. We have here maybe lists that are outdated,
maybe lists that haven’t been interpreted properly, whether the ac-
tive is on top and people don’t know whether it is active or inactive.
But in your overall view here, did you sense, because you are an
investigator and well-trained, did you sense a conspiratorial activ-
ity in that office to do something to interfere with people’s personal
rights and to be asking questions or going into matters that
weren't germane to that office?

Mr. CoLE. I didn’t speculate anything in any manner, and I was
not in any position at all to assume anything was Being done
wrong. My position at that time was to assist the incoming admin-
istration as much as possible in the first critical 100 days get es-
tablished.

Mr, KaNJORSKI. But nothing triggered anything to you that was
suﬁfestive of wrongdoing; is that correct?

r. COLE. Not that I recall, no.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Let me ask you something. The Secret Service,
when you take your oath and you serve in someplace as close as
the President’s quarters or anywhere else that you are assigned to,
are you under any compunction under the law not to disclose con-
fidentiality, publish books, make statements? Are you restricted by
law in some way?

Mr. COLE. Yes.

Mr. KaNJorsKI. Does that law apply not only to the Secret Serv-
ice, but to the FBI? I am particularly struck with this book that
is out there, that has a lot of horrible things that seem to be un-
founded and imaginary, that someone is reaping a great deal of
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wealth from. These agents from the Secret Service that we send to
the White House, are you allowed to write the most dastardly
things without any substantial evidence to support those things
and to cash in by publishing a book?

Mr. LIBONATI. Sir, my understanding of the law is there are re-
strictions certainly as it relates to security issues; and second, any
document we would produce related to that would have to be re-
viewed by our Agency. That is my understanding, that any docu-
ment we tried to publish after we left would have to be reviewed
by our Agency——

Mr. KANJORSKI. But presently in the law you are not restricted
from writing a book or an expose, if you will, where you would per-
sonally benefit a great deal financially and that the factual infor-
mation has not been established by anyone. You are allowed to do
that. So when you leave office, you can make any statement and
get it published in any——

Mr. CLINGER. If the gentleman would yield, I think he said that
he would have to have clearance by his Agency.

Mr. LiBoNATI. Our Agency would have to review the document,
as I understand it, but I would like to check with our counsel as
to specific restrictions.

Mr. KaNJORSKI. If you would give us an opinion from counsel.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman yields back his time.

I think we will recess until 1:15 in order to take this vote and
also to have lunch. The committee will stand in recess until 1:15.

[Whereupon, the committee recessed to reconvene at 1:15, the
same day.]

Mr. CLINGER. The Committee on Government Reform and Over-
sight will resume its sitting, and since they are in the chairs, at
this point I am very pleased to recognize the gentleman from Vir-
ginia, Mr. Davis, for 5 minutes.

Mr. Davis. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Let me say that each of you are decorated law enforcement offi-
cials. I think you have done the Secret Service proud and law en-
forcement proud as well by being here today and by your records.
It may not come across with all the questions asked that any
foulups here were not caused by the Secret Service, but by other
people acting. I think that needs to be on the record. But we appre-
ciate you being here today. The forthrightness, and candor, and the
way that you and your fellow Secret gervice agents are doing the
job every day, I think you do the country very proud, and I just
wanted to say that.

Mr. Undercoffer, you have reviewed the background files, right?
f“]Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, sir. I have reviewed lots of background
iles.

Mr. Davis. In your review of files did you ever see tax problems?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, sir, | have seen a few.

Mr. Davis. Did you ever see files of people with drug histories
that went beyond minor experimentation?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, sir I have.

Mr. Davis. In your deposition you said you saw approximately 30
or 40 drug-related issues?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct.

Mr. Davis. Did those go beyond minor experimentation?
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Mr. UNDERCOFFER. To be specific, I said 30 or 40 beyond minor
experimentation.

Mr. Davis. Thank you.

Mr. Cole, since you were head of the Access Control Branch, let
me ask you, were there ever particular files that you opposed the
issuance of a permanent pass?

Mr. CoLE. Initially, yes.

Mr. Davis. So the White House Counsel's Office, in particular, I
think, Bill Kennedy, signed off on these people who had had drug
histories that caused the Secret Service to object to them receiving
passes; is that fair to say?

Mr. COLE. It was mitigated to our satisfaction.

Mr. Davis. How would they mitigate that?

Mr. CoLE. Well, without goin% into detail, I think the appropriate
part{l to ask that question would probably be the White House as
to what the process was.

Mr. Davis. You didn’t have the final say in it; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. Well, ultimately we have the final say of who gets the
permanent pass, based whether or not that person would not pose
a threat or danger to the White House complex or our protectees.

Mr, Davis. How could you resolve a case where initially you
would recommend against the issuance of a pass?

Mr. CoLE. To give you an example, it might be something in a
file that we review, and it might not be clear what the disposition
was or what actually happene%. We might go back and ask counsel
to have the FBI to do further investigation, interview another wit-
ness, or another person be interviewed or those type of situations.

Mr. CLINGER. Would the gentleman yield?

Does the Secret Service have the power to overrule a rec-
ommendation by the White House Counsel’'s Office that a pass be
granted?

Mr. CoLE. We don’t have power to overrule anything from the
White House.

Mr. CLINGER. So if they insisted on it, even with your reserva-
tions about it, the pass would be issued?

Mr. CoLE. That 1s my understanding.

Mr. DAvis. Were any of these official what you might call senior
officials, policymaking officials, or were these just junior branch
folks, or was it across the gamut?

Mr. CoLE. If we raised any concerns that were that serious, those
decisions would be resolved at the highest level in the White House
and the Secret Service.

Mr. Davis. But were people who maybe objections were given to,
were some of those senior people, appointed senior appointments?

Mr. CoLE. If you would categorize Bill Kennedy as senior, my an-
swer would be yes.

Mr. Davis. He was helping to mitigate and make the decisions,
but I am talking about the people where the interviews turned up
that they had had a drug history outside of just the normal experi-
menlt,ation. Were some ofg those people who you would call senior of-
ficials?

Mr. CoLE. To be honest, I can’t say.

Mr. Davis. So you didn't classify at what level they were?

Mr. CoLE. No.
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Mr. Davis. Does anyone else have any light on that?

Mr. Cole, we have discussed that there came a time when a drug
testing program had to be instituted at the White House in order
to allow certain permanent passes; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. Davis. When did that occur; do you remember?

Mr. CoLE. I believe that process took place early 1994, to the
best of my knowledge.

Mr. Davis. Did the Secret Service initially recommend to deny
some of these people passes to the White House complex, and
therefore they would undergo the drug testing?

Mr. CoLE. Initially basically we brought our concerns to their at-
tention and that we would not concur with the issuance of a per-
manent pass, and then these issues were mitigated, and at some
point they did receive the pass.

Mg. Davis. And drug testing might have part of the solution to
that?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. Davis. So as far as you know, all the people with drug his-
tories ?that you flagged were eventually approved by the White
House?

Mr. CoLE. That is correct.

Mr. Davis. You don’t know of anybody who was turned down on
that basis?

Mr. CoLE. It may have been somebody was turned down. I have
no recollection at this time.

Mr. Davis. I understand, and you don’t know every case.

Who would make the decision that someone would take part in
a drug testing program?

Mr. CoLE. I think the ultimate decision is on the individual
themselves.

Mr. DAvis. Mr. Libonati, when an individual is being considered
for employment by the White House, does the Counsel’s Office ad-
judicate the person’s background file before it goes to the Secret
Service for review?

Mr. LiBONATI. Counsel’s Office or a representative, which could
be the White House Office of Personnel Security, reviews what we
call suitability issues.

Mr. Davis. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I don’t know if you would
like to amplify.

Mr. CLINGER. I would just ask any of the panelists, your main
concern in all of these reviews is basically the safety and security
of the President and the First Family?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. Would you deem any and all drug use as a bar; is
that an issue that arises with regard to the security and safety of
the President?

b Mr. LiBONATI. We would judge each individual on a case-by-case
ase.

Mr. CLINGER. So some examples of drug use could be considered
enough of a problem to threaten the security of the President. Oth-
ers would not; is that right?

Mr. L1BONAT!. That is correct.
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Mr. CLINGER. So some drug use that might be tolerated for that
reason might not be acceptable for other reasons, but from your
vantage point, it would only be the security of the President?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. Thank you.

The gentleman from Indiana, Mr. McIntosh, for 5 minutes.

Mr. McINTOSH. Mr. Chairman, let me state at the outset that
having worked at the White House both with President Reagan
and President Bush’s administration on Vice President Quayle’s
staff, all of us who worked there greatly appreciated the work that
the Secret Service did in providing security for those buildings and
for the personnel involved, and it is outrageous to me that officials
in this administration or people in Congress are implying that you
all may have had something to do to instigate this breach of faith
by the President in having FBI files sent over, apparently for politi-
cal purposes.

I want to state very clearly that we commend you for your efforts
and appreciate greatly what you did and your willingness to make
personal sacrifices if called upon to ensure the safety of the Presi-
dent, but also by incident everybody else in the White House
compound. I remember during the Gulf War when things became
very tense, and all of us were grateful for your efforts during that
time.

It also has become apparent from the testimony today that it is
impossible that the list that was used to generate the request for
FBI files could have come from the Secret Service. I think that
needs to be stated for the record.

I would like to ask a couple of questions about how your lists
may have used by some of the White House personnel and the pos-
sibility of that occurring, and specifically focusing on the master
list on the June 4, 1994 meeting where you cautioned the White
House that it shouldn’t be used for purposes other than security
clearances. Is it possible for any personnel, whether it is the Per-
sonnel Security Office or other personnel at the White House, to
have access directly to the master list data base in which the mas-
ter list or other lists are kept or stored electronically?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No.

Mr. McINTOSH. So there is no direct hookup where they have ac-
cess to your main

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. There is not.

Mr. McINTOSH. Were you ever asked to provide electronic ver-
sions of thosé lists to someone at the White House, either the mas-
ter list or any of the other current lists?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. We were. From 1987 up until approximately
2 weeks ago, on a weekly basis we provided the administration
with a tape copy of the entire passholder data base.

Mr. McINTOSH. Would that include the master list?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes. That was the master list.

Mr. McINTOSH. So, and on a weekly basis that was provided and
updated. Is it possible that any of these electronic data bases that
were on tape or on disk could be used to generate other lists by
White House personnel with their own computers?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, they could.
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Mr. McINTOSH. Were you aware of that occurring in any in-
stance; and one in particular I want to get to is this White House
data base?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. I was aware from previous meetings that
they used our data to try and reconcile the personnel and payroll
records. I wasn’t aware that they were using it to try to build a
White House data base.

Mr. McCINTOSH. Were you aware of any instances where Mr. Liv-
ingstone or people in h1s office had made use of the electronic lists
that you hac? provided?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, I was not.

Mr. McINTOSH. Let me ask staff to pass out a copy, which is a
facsimile copy of one of the screens on this White House data base.
It was provided to me by John Boehner and came to him from Jack
Quinn in response to his request about that data base. This is not
a great copy, but you can see there is a category that is listed
under John’s name as House, but the title of it is “WAVES Clear-
ance Type.” I have seen cleaner copies. It is right in the middle in
the second row of boxes that are available.

[The information referred to follows:]
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Mr. McINTOosH. Could you tell me what type of information might
have been used in the WAVES list to go into that box? Is that
passholder type, or what that would be?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. This is only a guess on my part, but WAVES
contains the pass type for each individual. By the type of pass, one
is able to determine what buildings and what levels of building
clearance an individual might have, whether it is the residence, the
East or West Wings, the Old Executive Office Building or the New
Executive Office Building. That would be the only clearance type
of information contained in WAVES.

Mr. McINTosH. If that information came from the master list
electronically, would it be possible to have in the same data base
other sensitive information about personnel?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. It depends on what you define as sensitive.

Mr. McINTOSH. Why don’t you elaborate; what type of informa-
tion might be available?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. The information that is contained in the data
base is name, date of birth, social security number, height, weight,
color hair, color eyes, address, telephone number, employer. That
is essentially it.

Mr. McINTOSH. Would there be any indication of concerns based
on their background checks that you had reviewed in giving the
pass?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, there is not.

Mr. McINTosH. Would it connect up with other data bases that
might have been maintained on personnel? Is the WAVES type a
code that could be sorted for different purposes that way?

Mr. UNDERCOFFERE. No. It is a guess. I would assume it would
be pass type.

Mr. McINTOSH. Some of my colleagues talked earlier about that
a lot of the requests seemed to be coming for political employees,
and there was some discussion that perhaps a White House office
pass would be a way of sorting people where you would get pre-
dominantly political employees on the list. Is that the same code
that would appear in this clearance type, or is that a different——

Mr. LIBONATL The way we designate pass type would not be the
way it is designated here. Even the highest level pass type does not
necessarily mean that you are political versus career.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. I just noticed something. I have taken a mo-
ment to study this. Where it says “WAVES Clearance Type,” and
then on Mr. Boehner’s information where it says “House,” and this
is called a GUI, a graphical user interface, there is an arrow to the
left, and you can click on it. If someone were to click on it, that
would tell you all the types of preprogrammed clearance types, so
to speak, would be in there. “House” is not a WAVES clearance
type that we carry in the WAVES data base. This is obviously
something that these programmers have assigned to this data field
that says “WAVES Clearance Type.”

. Mrr; McINTOSH. So that is not an assignment that you would
ave’

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No. “House” is nothing that we designate.

Mr. McINTOSH. One followup question, Mr. Chairman.
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Was there any indication from personnel at the White House
that the master list or any of the others would be used in this larg-
er data base that you recall?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, sir.

Mr. McINTOsH. Would you have anticipated they would have told
you they were doing that if they were?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. I don’t know that they would have told us
they were going to. The only thing they told us is that they used
our information to reconcile their payroll and personnel files.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired.

The Chair is prepared to recognize the gentleman from California
if he wants to seek time at this time.

Mr. WaxMaN. I would like another minute.

Mr. CLINGER. Then I will recognize the gentleman from Min-
nesota, Mr. Gutknecht.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I would like to echo the thoughts of my colleague. When the
American people think of agencies that represent excellence, I
think the Secret Service is at the top of that list, and we appreciate
the work that you do and the fact that you are here with us today.
So I first want to say thank you.

In looking through the documents produced by the White House
for this committee, we came across a folder of documents entitled
“Access List 1993.” In that list Anthony Marceca’s name is listed
several times with different dates, March 24 through April 6,
1993—these are all 1993—April 5 through April 21; May 5 through
19; May 18 through June 3; June 1 through July 1; July 8 through
31

I would like to ask in terms of what this means, can you briefly
explain what is meant by the access list? What is the difference be-
tween that and making an appointment to go down and see some-
body at the White House?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Is it the awaiting pass list that you are refer-
ring to?

Mr. GUTKNECHT. It says—“access list” is printed in caps, the first
pt;e is March 24, 1993. Could somebody explain what the access list
is?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is not a document that we produce.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. OK. Do you know who does?

Mr. CoLE. We have a document that we call the access list that
comes out of WAVES, which basically takes the place of a person
making an appointment for an individual that it is necessary to
come in for a period of time.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. So if your name is on that list, you can show
some kind of an I.D. and just walk in?

Mr. CoLE. If your name is on an access list that Secret Service
generates through WAVES, the requirement would be you show
your ID, go through the metal detector, and the passholder who is
responsible for that access list or a representative would have to
be present on the complex. The access list that you are referring
to, Mr. Undercoffer can speak to that.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. The third page back, tagged as Exhibit
047431, Anthony Marceca is the only name. The top of the page
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says “The White House, Washington.” There is nothing that we
produce——

Mr. GUTKNECHT. So you don’t produce that list?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, sir. The White House produces this list.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. But you review it?

Mr. LIBONATI. No, we don’t review it.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. But if they are on the list, they can just show
some [.LD.——

Mr. LiBoNATI. Not this list. I think what we are talking about,
the WAVES center handles appointments. In order to make an ap-
pointment, a passholder can make an appointment for someone to
come in, and that process is they call down to the WAVES center
and give names and other data. We run certain checks, and they
can make appointments for people to come in. But I don’t think
that that is what you are referring to here.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No. By comparing the list I spoke of, 04731
with the list marked 46965, it has Anthony Marceca’s name on it
and an expiration date. This is a WAVES passholder waiting list,
04695. Those are individuals who do not have passes and are to be
put on an access list to preclude the administration from having to
call up daily to make an appointment for an individual coming in.
" Say they would like to have somebody placed on the access list,
and we have a generic term for it in the system entitled “awaiting
passholder list,” it does not necessarily mean that they are await-
ing a pass, and with the time parameters that they are allowed to
come in for. So all the individual has to do when he arrives at the
complex is check in with one of the entry posts, produce positive
identification that he is, in fact, the person, and he will be given
a pass to come into the building.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. For that day?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. For that day, but the waiting pass list is so
somebody can come in over an extended period of time, say one or
2 weeks.

Mr. LIBONATI It precludes a passholder from having to make an
appointment for Mr. Marceca every day. So we give them an oppor-
tunity to make kind of a long-term appointment, say, for a period
?if a week as opposed to making an appointment for them every

ay.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. These documents say that Mr. Livingstone
wanted Mr. Marceca to have access to the White House beginning
March 24 through the end of July; is that correct?

Mr. LiBoNATI. That is correct.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. Do you have any record of how many times Mr.
Marceca entered the White House—do you keep a record of who
comes in and who goes out each day? '

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Sir, we do not keep the appointment informa-
tion. Although the appointment information is stored and processed
on the WAVES computer, every month it is copied over to a data
tape, turned over to the White House Office of Records, and then
we purge that information from our system. So for this period of
time back in 1993, we don’t have entrance and egress records.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. OK. But you do know based on these documents
that Mr. Marceca—and approved by Mr. Livingstone—had access
to the EOB from March 24 to July 31; is that correct?
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Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. And he could have come and gone any day?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, he could have.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. And you would have no record of it?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER, No, sir.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. Even though Mr. Marceca was not hired until
August?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct.

Mr. GUTKNECHT. I would yield back any time that I have left to
the Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman from Indiana. We probably are only
going to have one round.

Mr. WAXMAN. Mr. Chairman. I think I am next.

Mr. CLINGER. Well, the time has not expired.

Mr. BURTON. Mr. Chairman, I had six or seven questions I want-
ed to ask. I have been waiting here patiently for 2 hours. You say
we are not going to have a second round?

Mr. CLINGER. We will unlikely have a second round.

Mr. BURTON. I wish the chairman, with all due respect, would
tell me that, because I had a lot of other things I could have done
for a couple of hours.

Mr. CLINGER. As we indicated to the gentleman, we think that
we could get you some time from some of the other members.

Mr. BURTON. I appreciate that.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman from California.

Mr. WAXMAN. Mr. Chairman, before I begin, our members on the
Democratic side had clearly in mind they wouldn’t get a second
round because none of these hearings have provided a second
round for questions, and I would hope the gentleman from Indiana
would get time from one of his Republican colleagues because it is
unfair for those who didn’t think there would be a second round
not to be here and then find that others got to get a second round.
I do make that point, Mr. Chairman.

You gentlemen are Secret Service, and so you issued the passes,
but when it comes to background checks to see whether anybody
had a drug problem, as I understand it, that would be handled by
the FBI; is that correct?

Mr. LIBONATI. That is correct. They would conduct background
checks that would determine that. .

Mr. WAXMAN. Cecilia Woods, who has been with the FBI since
1982 working in Narcotics in Miami, and then she moved to the
White House, she is the one who does the background checks for
the White House since June 1993. She was deposed last Wednes-
day, and I want to read some comments.

ghe was asked, was the level of drug use in 1993 discovered
through background investigations that appeared to be prevalent
Withi;l the White House based upon your background investiga-
tions?

Her answer: I wouldn’t say it was just the White House. Prior
to me coming to the White House, I was doing background inves-
tigations elsewhere, and I would encounter previous drug use usu-
aﬁ during college years of other individuals. So I wouldn't just at-
tribute that to the White House.

Question: Where were you prior?
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Answer: I was doing background investigations at the State De-
partment and other Federal agencies.

] ngg:s;gion: And this was prior to your coming to the White House
in ?

Answer: Right.

Question: And you felt it was of similar levels at the State De-
partment and other agencies?

Answer: Well, you have to take into consideration the age of the
appointee. People in their thirties and forties admitted to previous
drug usage during their college years, which was a few years ago.
If you are talking about a young person who just graduated from
college who got a job at the White House or was doing volunteer
work at the %Vhite House, then the scope, you know, it is a little
closer in, so it is difficult to gauge that.

Question: Similarly, I guess people the older they got, the further
drug use was away?

Answer: Right.

Question: gther than the incident which brought up about drug
use, which you had said was the person for whom it was 24 hours
before filling out their form, did you come across any other in-
stances of current drug use of individuals in the White House?

And Mr. Campbell said, would you define “current™?

Miss Olson said—who was asking the questions—using drugs
while they were at the White House.

And the witness answered, I am not aware of any personally.

Did you ever see anyone using drugs at the White House? The
answer was no.

This is the testimony in the deposition of the person at the FBI
that does checks on whether there was drug use by people; isn’t
that correct, Mr. Libonati?

Mr. LiBONATI. If that is her testimony, absolutely. I don’t know
that we have disputed anithing that has been said so far, sir.

Mr. WaxMaN. Well, I think there has been some attempt to try
to have, the three of you, give testimony about drug use at the
White House, when, in fact, research or the checking on that would
not be Secret Service, but it would be people at the FBI, and spe-
cifically this woman who testified, who answered to: have you ever
seen anyone using drugs at the White House. Her answer was no.

Mr. Chairman, I think the deposition ought to be in the record.
I did read from the deposition, and I think it ought to be available
to be read by people, and I ask unanimous consent the deposition
be put in the record.

Mr. CLINGER. We have indicated that we are going to make all
of the depositions part of the record at such time as we have com-
pleted the depositions, which will occur next week, and at that
point all of the depositions will be made part of the record that
have not already been made part of the record.

Mr. WAXMAN. As I understand it, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Cole’s depo-
sition was put in the record today.

Mr. CLINGER. The witnesses, yes. As the witnesses have testified,
we have put the depositions in the record. The individual you are
referring to has not as yet been called upon to testify and may not
be, but in any event, her deposition will be made part of the record
at the conclusion of taking of the depositions. '
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Mr. WaxMaN. Well, Mr. Chairman, obviously I need unanimous
consent to get this into the record, and it sounds to me like I won't
have unanimous consent, but I do want to point out to people that
the testimony we received today, or at least what people have tried
to make the testimony appear to be, is contradicted by this deposi-
tion, and I don’t think it ought to be withheld from the public and
have anybody draw the inference that it is being withheld because
it contradicts a story that some people would like out.

I do appreciate the fact that the Chair wants to hold back on
these depositions, and he is the chairman, but I do want everyone
to know the deposition of the person who was involved in checking
on any drug use at the White House clearly states that she did not
find that there was such an incident going on.

Mr. CLINGER. Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. WAXMAN. Yes.

Mr. CLINGER. Just to make a point, I have not heard any testi-
mony here by these witnesses or questions that would suggest im-
Elications there was use of drugs in the White House. I think there

as been suggestions of drug use by Members who worked at the
White House, but not to say that tﬁere has been actual drug use
in the White House.

Mr. WAXMAN. Reclaiming my time, the question was whether
there was any recent drug use by people who work at the White
House, not drug use by any of them in their college days. But there
was a wire service story of this hearing that seemed to indicate
that the Clinton administration was overruling the Secret Service
in g'ranting passes to some employees with a history of drug use,
and if we are talking about recent drug use by anybody who is
working in the White House, the person who would know about it
would be this person from the FBI whose deposition, which we are
not going to make public today, but I wanted to read into the
record, at least that specific part actually says that is not true.

Is that a correct statement, Mr. Libonati or Mr. Cole?

Mr. CoLE. She was not the only FBI agent doing the background
investigations in the White house. I can’t say what portion of the
population she looked at. We looked at everybody. I could only com-
ment on what we reviewed.

Mr. WaxmMaN. Did you review for drug use?

Mr. COLE. We reviewed the entire file in its entirety, whatever
was given to us.

Let me state that what we reviewed was a summary. It was not
the entire investigation from the FBI. So again as I stated before,
if}'1 thg‘s matter needs to be cleared up, it needs to be cleared up at
the FBL

Mr. WaxmMaN. That is why we need the testimony from the per-
son from the FBI to be out there.

Mr. CLINGER. The time of the gentleman has expired.

The Chair now recognizes the gentleman from Indiana, Mr.
Souder, for 5 minutes.

Mr. SOUDER. I first want to say that it was very upsetting, par-
ticularly in the early part of this hearing, to have your testimony
impugned and your integrity impugned; implications on the one
hand people were saying you were taking too long, Mr. Libonati,
and then where you started to try to shorten your testimony, it was
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as if you were trying to hide something. You read the statement,
and it was impugned again later. I am appalled at the behavior of
some on this committee.

It is a difficult investigation. We are trying to find the truth.
There ought to be the decency and respect for individuals in this
process not to be making absolutely inflammatory statements; that
the record ought to show, and you are willing to say because you
are under oaii, that everything you said is true, that you are try-
ing to hide nothing from the committee, that you gave us the state-
ment that had the changes out. 1 apologize on behalf of those who
have the decency in this committee to behave in a different man-
ner, and I am sorry for what happened earlier.

Also, for the record, there was a lot of diversionary tactics on this
14,000 names. My interpretation of what you said from the begin-
ning, because you don’t know where it came from, where the 8-year
tradition came from that kept those files, but there was nothing in
your perspective that says that it wouldn’t be OK to change it or
otherwise. That is not anything you are trying to hide or advocate.
That was merely an administrative decision that did that.

Mr. LIBONATL That is correct. I am not sure of its origin, and cer-
tainly we will research that.

Mr. SOUDER. And it has been disappointing to me, the diversion-
ary tactics, when we have something that is of deep national con-
cern, that we have diversionary tactics over and over again, as if
you had anything to do with those, when it is not part of your job
description. You are to implement what is given to you by the dif-
ferent agencies and not make that policy.

I have a couple of brief follow-ups. In answer to Mr. Gutknecht’s
questions, you clarified this some, but on the waiting pass holder
lists that were distributed early, that Mr. Marceca appears on 4/
6, 4/16, 5/7, 5/25, 6/1, 6/7, 6/14, all those lists prior to ﬁis employ-
ment at the White House, is it not logical to assume that if you
have him on that many of these waiting pass holder lists, so they
don’t have to call every day, that he was probably there on a regu-
lar basis?

Another way to ask that is, in the waiting pass holder list do you
update that list, or once somebody is on it are they on it forever?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Traditionally, it is updated once a week.

Mr. SOUDER. So if the name keeps reappearing, presumably the
person is there on an almost daily basis if he is there for months
after months on some of these lists.

At the top, like the one on 6/7 that Mr. Marceca is on, it says
the date 6/7/93; “10:56:55 a.m.” is on the top. But down by his
name it has, “Marceca, Anthony, Mr. Livingstone at the White
House,” and then it says “7/1/93.” I assume that means that one
was cleared through to 7/1?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That is correct.

Mr. SoUDER. And some of the others have shorter periods of
dates. It looks like it ranges from 5 days——

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. To 30 days.

Mr. SoUuDER. Up to 30 days. And so contrary to impressions that
we have got, that means that we don’t know from this what Mr.
Marceca was doing except that Mr. Livingstone was the person giv-
ing him the clearance and he was there on list after list, on the
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list that gets updated from somewhere between every week and the
time on it can be from a few days to a month, and that tends to
imply that he’s there very regularly. Otherwise, you wouldn’t be on
a list like that. Is that not true?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, sir, that’s true.

Mr. SOUDER. I have another question. I wanted to get into a little
bit of this question of the origins of these lists. It’s very confusing.
When there is a transition in the White House and the active and
the inactive and not knowing for sure who is going to be held over
and how long they are going to be held over and the fact that you
are giving daily updates to people, who—at what point is it fairly—
because many of the previous administrations’ people may have
been there—at one point do you sit down and give them a list and
say, “This is the active list; disregard anything that you found in
the office or that administration to be in transition™? Is there a log-
ical point here? Do you sit down with the people when you take
over? How does the pass-off occur?

Mr. COLE. During the change of administration, we have what
we call a pass reissue, and there is a cutoff date, and the cutoff
date was October 31, 1993.

At that point, everyone should have been identified by the ad-
ministration, by the other agencies, as being active in t)l',ne White
House and be issued a new pass. If you did not receive that new
pass, your status would be made inactive in the White House.

i 1‘; SOUDER. Approximately what time does that occur? What
ate!
91!\)4; CoLE. It happened, I believe it was midnight, October 31,
1 .

Mr. SOUDER. So that occurred in October 1993, 9 months in?

Mr. CoLE. Right.

Mr. SOUDER. When Mr. Livingstone came in as well as Mr.
Marceca, is there a training? Do you sit down and tell them what
the lists are that are coming over to them and explain it to them,
and did you them in particular?

Mr. CoLE. No formal training. I just recall discussing in detail
with Mr. Livingstone the lists, and he urged to me the importance
of him to find out who didn’t belong in the White House. So it was
very clear in my mind that he knew the difference between active
and inactive.

Mr. SoUDER. Did the list of active and inactive from you, not
Xerox copies, but did those lists get sent by your office to anybody
other than the Counsel’s Office and Livingstone? Did they go to the
White House Chief of Staff?

Mr. CoLE. I mean, those lists, as voluminous as they are, once
the White House gets it, they can go anywhere within the White
House. There is nothing really classified about the list.
| l\ci)r. SoUDER. Who can request information about who is on the
ist?

Mr. CoikE. I think anybody in the White House that has a need
can request. I mean, you have the director of GSA. He would like
to know what employees are on his list. We have work orders that
appear on the list.

Mr. LIBONATI. Basically, we are giving them back their own in-
formation. If we give a master list to the White House Office of Se-
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curity, where that information there, who may call them for infor-
mation or where that may go we would not have any idea. It is not
a controlled correspondence. It is not a secured document. It is in-
formation we received from them and gave back to them. Once they
take any list from us, where it goes 1s really not controlled by us
and cannot be controlled by us.

Mr. CLINGER. The time of the gentleman has expired.

Mr. BUrTON. Mr. Chairman, because of a misunderstanding, I
ask unanimous consent that the gentlewoman from Maryland, Mrs.
Morella, be given 5 minutes.

Mr. CLINGER. Without objection, the gentlewoman from Mary-
land is recognized for 5 minutes.

Mrs. MorELLA. I thank you very much, Mr, Chairman.

I would like to thank the three members of the Secret Service for
being here all day, for withstanding the slings and arrows of out-
rageous fortune and handling it very well. Thank you for your can-
dor and for your presentations.

I was on the floor for most of the day because we are moving on
an appropriations bill for Treasury-Postal which deals with Federal
employees, and of course I have some grave concerns about the
downsizing and the possibility of reductions in force, particularl
for IRS and Customs and Allg and for other agencies that are af-
fected by that bill, and there are many of them.

And yet as I scanned the materials that I have before me, I see
some interesting phenomenon. I have a list here which says, “All
entry exits for 5/1/96 to 5/31/96.” This is for Mr. Livingstone. Are
you familiar with that kind of list? Maybe you'd like to just explain
to us what it is.

{The information referred to follows:]
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EXECUTIVE OFPFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
30-May-1%95 10:15am

TO: Abner J. Mikva

FROM: D. Craig Livingstone
Office of the Counsel

8S8UBJECT: Follow-yp to pay adjustment request

Greetings. Sir, thank you for your concern and continued support.
I write to you this afterncon to follow-up our conversation of
this past month concerning my salary. I am doing this at your
suggestion and my continued frustration.

While I realize there are many professional staff in your office
that are alsc underpaid, many of them will move on to lucrative
private-sector opportunities, I, on the otherhand plan to
continue a career in government service. Briefly put, as my salary
is under the pay schedule for a GS-14 it would be virtually
impossible for me to get rated for a GS-15 even though I possess
the credentials.

My predecessor made well over 60K with TWO additional staff. I
strongly believe that my level of work reviewing IRS records,
adjudicating FBI backgrounds, conducting intake security
interviews and developing corrective plans of action for
individuals with problems that can be made right -- demonstrates
that I am well deserving of a pay increase to 65K. I base that on
what other security officers make {in the complex) with far less
work and responsibilities. I have done my best to be a good
soldier. I am facing living pay-check-to-pay-check. The raise
would change all that.

I deserve the raise #nd I respect.fully request your azasistaace.

Once again, I thank you for your time and consideration.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESTID A%/

28-Aug-1995 0S:46pm

TO: Abner J. Mikva

FROM: D. Craig Livingstone
Office of the Counsel

SUBJECT: Pexsonnel Security office jssues

Once again, thank you for your consideration.

Today, I write to you seeking your assistance with payroll issues.
Presently, my office payroll totals $ 110k. The previous ’
administrations payroll was $ 170k(with one additional staff
member) .

I hope to increase the present payroll by $ 14k the bulk of which
$ 12.5k, would be used to adjust my salary to $ 70k. The remaining
$ 1.5k would bring my exec. assistant up to 30K.

I lost my exec. assistant to a better opportunity last week. I had
tried and tried to secure a small raise for her. She attended
three training courses and performed wonderfully in her position.

I will promote my other assistant to her position. Unfortunately,
I will now have to find and train yet another person. This is much
more of a task than it sounds because of the sensitivity of the
information we safeguard.

Finally, my situation has gone on for more than 2 1/2 years. 1
have seen this office through a few storms. The most recent GAO
review had my office performance rated very good when compared to
the career side of the EOP.

It would be wrong not to approve my request. Not just because I
was promised but because I have demonstrated that I deserve it. I
apologize for my tone but this is my last try to remain part of
the team. B

Current salaries: LIVINGSTONE 57.5K Proposed salaries: 70
WETZEL 28.5K Gox )

HUGHES 24.0K
total § 110.0K total § 124
*+ Please note that Hughes would move into Wetzl’s
position.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.
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CRAIG LIVINGSTONE
started at $45,000
10/10/93 — raised from $45,000 to $51,000
1/8/95 — raised from $51,000 to $57,500
10/1/95 — raised from $57,500 to $63,750
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All Entry Exits for 05/01/96 - 05/31/96; BADGE - 34BFl2;
BETWEEN 12:00:00AM AND 11:59:59PM - Page 1

DATE TIME...... L NAME....... .. F NAME.... M BADGE. TYP POS L STATUS..
31 10:18:57PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
31 02:51:30PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
31 01:25:21PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
31 12:34:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
31 12:23:50PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
31 11:16:11AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
30 06:46:41PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
30 11:50:10AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
29 05:09:46PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
28 06:14:28PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
28 02:03:17PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
28 01:15:34PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 3 EXITING
28 11:37:52AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BFl12 P B4 2 ENTERING
24 06:48:29PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
24 12:40:54PM LIVIKGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
23 05:54:21PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
23 12:36:38PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
22 03:54:47PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
22 01:11:06PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BFl12 P D2 1 ENTERING
22 01:01:23PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
21 06:11:47PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
21 02:42:21PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
21 12:29:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
21 08:47:23AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
20 05:28:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
20 11:17:09AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
20 10:16:56AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
17 12:26:45PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
17 12:18:13PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 3 EXITING
16 05:15:28PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
16 01:38:12PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERIKNG
16 01:26:16PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
15 05:18:47P¥ LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
15 09:06:48AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
14 06:12:12PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
14 12:49:23PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
14 12:29:13PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 3 EXITING
14 09:57:15AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
13 12:06:55PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
13 10:21:09AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 1 ENTERING
10 08:08:44PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
10 05:16:03PM¥ LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D1 2 ENTERING
10 04:05:46PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P A5 3 EXITING
10 12:56:14PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D2 1 ENTERING
10 12:38:28PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P D3 3 EXITING
09 06:12:10PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BFl12 P B4 3 EXITING
08 05:16:22PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
08 02:40:55PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 348F12 P B4 2 ENTERING
08 02:40:35PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 BAD PIN
08 11:17:56AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
08 10:55:03AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 ENTERING
08 10:54:40AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 BAD PIN
08 10:54:16AM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 2 BAD PIN
07 05:31:03PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
06 04:35:11PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P B4 3 EXITING
06 12:30:59PM LIVINGSTONE D. CRAIG 34BF12 P AS 3 EXITING
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Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, ma’am. That type of a list is part of our
access control system. And the passes that we wear have a
microchip in them, and if someone enters or exits from the White
House, they wave the pass in front of the pass waver and they
enter their PIN number, and that information is sent into our ac-
cess control number, and the turnstile will open and allow the per-
son in or out, depending on which way.

These lists are a record of each time, in this case for Mr. Living-
stone, each time he entered and left the White House during the
month of May 1996,

Mrs. MORELLA. So as I scan it, I can see that, for instance, on
May 8 he entered at 10:55 in the morning and he left at 5:16.
Down at the bottom of that first page, on May 20, he entered at
10:16 in the morning and left at 5:28.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, ma’'am.

Mrs. MORELLA. May 23, he entered at 12:36 and he left at 5:54,
and there are a number of others where he entered at about 11 and
left at 5 or 6 o’clock. And yet when Mr. Nussbaum appeared before
us at the last hearing, he talked about the fact about how hard
these people worked.

And I have a letter that was sent to Judge Mikva by Mr. Living-
stone where he says in the letter—to my recollection, he says that
he deserves a pay raise because he has been living from paycheck
to paycheck. And at that time his current salary was $57,500. He
said he had done his best to be a good soldier. Then he got a raise
shortly after that to $63,700.

And I juxtapose that with what I said about where I was in
terms of Federal employees receiving—just knowing that they have
the security of a job where they have worked hard for many years
and have not had those kinds of hours.

I just wondered if you wanted to make any comments about this.
Is this extraordinary? Would you consider this an interesting phe-
nomenon that says something about what being a good soldier is
in that situation?

Mr. LiBoNATIL. Congresswoman Morella, I probably would prefer
not to comment on it. I would probably just stick to the issues of
lists and printouts in the system, if that is OK.

Mrs. MORELLA. I wonder, you know, since you have been around
for a while, what kind of hours did his predecessor keep? I'm trying
to establish whether this was extraordinary.

Mr. LiBONATI. I had the good fortune to work with Ms. Jane
Dannenhauer, and she was very hard working, professional, com-
petent, and worked a pretty long day. I can’t compare that. I wasn’t
there with Mr. Livingstone. I can only speak to what her hours
were. So——

Mrs. MORELLA. She appeared at our very first hearing. This is
like the third hearing that we've had, and she did comment, she
seemed very committed. From what we saw, she was and did com-
ment on working the full day. But what are those hours? Are they
like 9 to 5:00?7 9 to 3:00? 9 to 1:00?

Mr. LiBONATL I couldn’t say with certainty. Certainly at least 8
hours, and I would suspect far more than that based on my work-
ing hours and knowing that she was there when I was there. It
was a pretty full day.
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Mrs. MORELLA. Is a record kept of all entrances and exits of all
of the people who have access to the White House? I guess Mr.
Marceca and Mr. Livingstone particularly but in general of all peo-
ple?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. This type of a record was kept for every pass
holder. Beginning in May, the May-June time period of 1995, every
visitor to the White House also has a record of entry and exit in
our system similar to this.

Mr. CoLE. I might want to add, though, that that record is not
a conclusive record, because there are ways that the complex can
be accessed without that information being recorded.

Mrs. MORELLA. Would the Secret Service have any record of
whether Mr. Livingstone and Mr. Marceca came into the White
House on June 16, on Sunday?

Mr. CoLE. What year?

Mrs. MORELLA. This would be of 1996.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Yes, we would.

Mrs. MORELLA. You would have a record? The reason I mention
that date, that date was given to me as one that was the date that
Mr. Livingstone met Mr. Marceca at a flea market and then he
went back to Mr. Livingstone’s home to discuss the FBI files and
the list before going over to Mr. Livingstone’s lawyer’s office where
Mr. Marceca gave a statement about those files. So, you don’t have
that record before you, though, do you?

Mr. L1BONATI. Not before us.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, ma’am.

Mrs. MORELLA, Maybe we could look into that for another time.
I don’t have any further questions. I yield whatever time remain-
ing, if there is any, to Mr. Burton.

Mr. BurTtoN. I thank the gentlewoman very, very much. And
first of all, let me point out—and I wish my colleague was still here
from California—there were 21 people in a drug program—drug-
testing program at the White House. I believe nine of them are still
in that program; is that correct?

Mr. CoLE. I don’t recall the exact number.

Mr. BURTON. I'm pretty sure that is an accurate figure, and I
wish he was here. He was indicating that there was probably no
drug problem over there. There was a drug problem, and there con-
tinues to be.

One thing I want to cover with Mr. Cole: You say it was very
clear in your mind that Mr. Livingstone knew the difference be-
tween active and inactive files.

Mr. CoLE. Well, in relationship to that list, yes.

Mr. BURTON. To those lists. He definitely knew, and he was the
supervisor over Mr. Marceca. So one would assume that Mr.
Marceca at least would know from Mr. Livingstone what was an
active or inactive file.

Mr. CoLE. I won’t assume anything,

Mr. BurTON. Then I will make that assumption. I will not put
you on the spot on that.

Let me ask you a question about Mr. Livingstone. He said back
in early 1993, I guess in the fall of 1993, he indicated to this lady
that he was going to beat her face in if she didn’t keep her dog
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quiet. Did you talk to anyone at the White House about that after
the fact and show concern about that? Was that issue raised?

Mr. CoLE. This came to my attention just recently, so I really
had no knowledge of it when it occurred.

Mr. BURTON. Did anybody that you know of at the Secret Service
or the White House bring this to the attention of Mr. Kennedy or
the Counsel’s Office?

Mr. CoLE. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. BURTON. So you didn't talk about that?

Mr. COLE. No.

Mr. BurToN. OK. Did Craig Livingstone ever make requests of
the Secret Service for background files in the Secret Service vault?

Mr. CoLE. At one time Craig indicated to me that he had to
recreate the files, and he asked if our office could be of some assist-
ance in helping them do that, and I told them we could not.

Mr. BURTON. Did he pursue it any further?

Mr. CoLE. No. I was very adamant about the fact.

er;’ BURTON. But he did want files out of the Secret Service
vault’

Mr. CoLE. Well, he asked if we could provide some information
from our files.

Mr. BURTON. And you told him no?

Mr. CoLE. No.

Mr. BURTON. Was there ever a time when Craig Livingstone was
mero?perly requesting other information from Secret Service data

ases?

Mr. CoLE. I wouldn’t say improperly requesting. What I believe
I made testimony to was the fact t?]at it came to my attention that
a lot of the requests were being made directly through our WAVES
center, and at that time while I was the supervisor I felt that all
the requests should be made through my office as opposed to di-
rectly through WAVES office.

I mean, that was a very busy time. The volume of personnel com-
ing into the White House was voluminous, and we felt that the ac-
cess control offices had to concentrate on accessing appointments
and visitors as opposed to running lists.

Mr. BURTON. As ] understand it, he was going directly to
WAVES and requesting criminal record checks. Do you know if any
of those criminal record checks involved members from previous
administrations on that list of 700-and-some list that we are talk-
ing about?

Mr. CoLE. I do not.

Mr. BURTON. But he was going directly to them, trying to get
criminal information?

Mr. CoLE. That was my understanding, yes.

Mr. BURTON. I see, then he could have. He could have been doing
this sort of thing as far as previous administrations and previous
employees at the White House were concerned?

Mr. COLE. Anything is possible. I just don’t know.

Mr. BURTON. Do you know what information he was specifically
seeking when he was going to try to get this criminal background?

Mr. CoLE. I think the routine, the normal course of business, is
that anyone that is a prospective hiree or on the volunteer list, or
what-have-you, the White House would let the Secret Service
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know, and we would run a check for our purposes. Once again, the
White House would have a need to know for suitability reasons, so
this was part of the normal course of doing business.

Mr. BURTON. Was this kind of activity by Mr. Livingstone toler-
ated once you learned of it? I mean, when he started asking about
going directly to the WAVES list to get criminal background infor-
mation, did you discourage him from doing that?

Mr. CoLE. Well, I spoke to him about it, and my understanding,
he understood what my concerns were, and I dont believe it be-
came an issue any further after that.

Mr. BUurTON. He didn’t, to your knowledge, after that, go check
directly, he went through you?

Mr. CoLE. Not to my knowledge, and I can’t recall specifically if
anything like that happened after I spoke to him.

Mr. BURTON. So you just don’t know for sure?

Mr. CoLE. You are talking 1993, and we’ve had several discus-
sions. There were a number of pass requests, pass lists. There were
so many different things that happened in that time. I can’t focus
on——

Mr. BURTON. What was his demeanor? Did he accept what you
said, or did he seem reluctant or reticent?

Mr. CoLE. No, other than the fact that he had a need to know,
and basically I expressed the fact that we would assist him in any
way possible as soon as possible to expedite any requests that he
would have, but I wanted to centralize some of that information.

Mr. BURTON. One more question on another subject. Any one of
you can answer this. On this Big Brother data base that they've
got there at the White House, do you know if there is any addi-
tional information? We have a copy here of Representative John
Boehner’s basic information. Do you have any idea how extensive
research was in this data base as far as the Members of Congress
or others were concerned?

Mr. CoLE. I really have no personal knowledge on how the data
gase was formulated and how the computer is programmed. I really

on't. :

Mr. BURTON. Did previous administrations have this kind of a
program?

Mr. CoLE. Not to my knowledge. I just don’t know.

Mr. BURTON. So this is the first that any of you have heard of
this, this Big Brother

Mr. LiBONATI. To my knowledge, it is. I was unaware of anything
in the past.

Mr. BUurTON. Mr. Chairman, thank you very much for being so
tolerant.

Mr. CLINGER. Thank you Mr. Burton.

The Chair now recognizes the gentleman from Michigan, Mr.
Chrysler, for 5 minutes.

Mr. CHRYSLER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I just have a real brief question, and thank you, by the way, very
much for your testimony. It has been concise and clear. And I just
wanted to ask you the question. Do you believe that the White
House is trying to blame the Secret Service for a situation that the
Secret Service could in no way have been responsible for?
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Mr. LiBONATL I think all of us would be very reluctant to charac-
terize what the White House is doing. As I said in my opening
statement, when this story broke, media coverage indicated—again,
media coverage initially—that there were outﬁated lists, and we
immediately responded to check our systems, and, quite frankly,
there were congressional inquiries, and so we took it from there.

But it would be very difficult, I think, for any of us to character-
ize whether or not the White House is blaming us. We are just
going to do our jobs, see what happened, and not worry about that.

Mr. CHRYSLER. Maybe the last%alf of the question H:en, that the
Secret Service could in no way have been responsible?

Mr. LiBONATI. I do not believe—I think the evidence supports our
conclusion that we were not responsible for inaccurate information
that contributed to the request of the inactive files from that pool
of 476 names.

Mr. CHRYSLER. Thank you very much. And at this peint I'd yield
back the balance of my time to the chairman if he has any further
questions.

Mr. CLINGER. I thank the gentleman for yielding back. I would
just like to ask Mr. Libonati: We did receive copies of your written
informal remarks this morning, I believe, prior to your testimony.
I think two copies were delivered to both sides of the aisle of that
statement. And as you had noted, you had deleted some informa-
tion as we were going along and you kept getting somewhat inter-
rupted by those who complained that your remarks were too long.
Do you have anything you would like to clarify with regard to that?

Mr. LiBONATI. I would, Mr. Chairman, as a result of the com-
ments as to the length of my statement. I was attempting at one
point to shorten my statement, and so I scribbled over a particular
section.

Mr. CLINGER. There was no effort on your part to get rid of any
information?

Mr. LIBONATI. Absolutely not, sir. Absolutely not.

Mr. CLINGER. Thank you. I think that needed to be made clear.

I would also like to ask for the record, I would like to put the
GAO report on press and security clearance data from the Execu-
tive Office of the President as a part of the record at this point in
time.

[The information referred to can be found in the committee files.]

Mr. CLINGER. And I would now recognize the gentleman from Il-
linois, Mr. Flanagan, for 5 minutes.

Mr. FLANAGAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

It is a grand practice in this place to shoot the messenger, and
you only had a statement that you couldn’t get cleared through the
White House, and you had some informal remarks, and that be-
comes a formal statement and something that should have been
rendered. It wasn’t rendered, and then redacted in front of you,
and you are obviously of evil motive, and it is good we caught you
when we did.

And I'm glad we have your remarks, because for those of you
who have forgotten, most statements are about this thick and pre-
pared mostly for self-gratuitous reasons, and short remarks are
given in the tiny amount of time you are given to start this. And
you never had the whole statement, you just had some remarks
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that you were giving, and you made the colossal blunder of being
sensitive to our time constraints and redacting it and were suffi-
ciently punished for it.

So, I wanted you to understand, if you ever come and do this
again, don’t worry about us, .

Mr. LiBONATI. With no disrespect, I hope I am not going to be
back here again, but if I am, I would do the same thing.

Mr. FLANAGAN. The great advantage of sitting down here is, you
et to listen to all that went before and you are permitted the wis-
om of the ages behind you and the summary question in front of
ou.

Y I think, after all the testimony we have heard from all the pan-
els, what we have got here—and we keep talking about lists: this
list, that list, your list, our list, my list. Who made it? Who did it?
Does it have John Tower’s name on it? Is Eleanor Roosevelt on it?
What is the list?

I think the reality that we have come to here is that there is no
list. The list of these FBI names that were on these cards a while
ago is a list we created because we found the files. But any list
that was worked off of was either destroyed by Ms. Wetzl inadvert-
ently, she says, or cannot be recalled by Mr. Marceca and cannot
be produced.

So the actual piece of paper is a reconstruction by this panel
based upon the fact that certain files were found. So there is no
list, per se, that we can look at.

Now, the White House says that understanding this truth and
enga%ilng in the obfuscation of the list and constant referral to the
list, they say, “Well, it was your list because I remember it looks
this way and it did that before I shredded it.”

I believe that your testimony can be summed up so far by saying,
well, it may have been our list, because we generate them regu-
larly, but even if it were, the As and the Is are mentioned on it,
and all these other things, so even if you are going to rely upon
blaming us, it is obvious from the list that it couldn’t have done
what you wanted to do.

I don’t want to make that leap of logic. I want to go back to the
first question of the list, OK? How often do you generate a list for
the White House?

Mr. LBONATL All of us have worked there at some given time.
We generate so many—we generate lists upon request. We gen-
erate some lists regularly—weekly, some monthly. It's very hard—
I think in my opening statement I said that routinely there are
three lists we produce fairly regularly, but there are so many oth-
ers that we produce, it’s such a difficult question.

Mr. FLANAGAN. Can I say every Tuesday at 10 you grind out a
list for these people that does this thing?

Mr. LIBONATI. Not necessarily. That’s not my recollection. It’s not
ﬁ st;et time. We produce it on demand. You get to know the office’s

abits.

Mr. FLANAGAN., The list is produced when you are asked?

Mr. LIBONATL Pretty much.

Mr. FLANAGAN. In tKe form that it is asked for?

Mr. LBONATL I would say—I defer to my colleagues if they
agree, but I would say that is fairly accurate.
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Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Oftentimes they will give us parameters, give
us a list that shows X, Y, and Z, and we wiﬁlproduce that list.

Mr. FLANAGAN. I don’t want to put a sinister flavor on this. You
are responsive to the White House. They ask for information, and
that request may be as often as every other day. It may be every
day; maybe hourly if that is what it comes down to, or it may be
never, But you have no set times that you grind out information
that they look for. It is upon request.

If we are dealing with a list that does not exist anymore, yet we
have recreated to Ehe point from the list of files—do you keep a log
someplace of when you have created lists at the request of the
White House?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, we do not.

Mr. LiBONATI. No, we do not, because we are giving back to them
information they have given to us. To us, again I described it ear-
lier, it’s almost like we have a file cabinet of theirs in our office,
and they come in and they use that space. We give back to them
information we have received from them, so we don’t log it in. Plus
it is so routine.

Mr. CoLE. We now do.

Mr. LiBONATI. We now do, but we hadn’t in the past.

Mr. FLANAGAN. When these lists come through, there is not an
“as of” date on them? There is no way to indicate the timeliness
of this list?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, no, each list, when it is generated the
computer puts a time and date stamp on it.

Mré FLANAGAN. But you don’t have a log of those specific genera-
tions?

Mr. LIBONATI. No.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No.

Mr. LIBONATI. No, there is a batch run date on the list.

Mr. FLANAGAN. I'm going to ask kind of a hard question here be-
cause we have got 80-something, if I remember correctly, that are
still active currently of the 400, and as of the day that the Clintons
moved in, there were several hundred that were inactive already.

Mr. LIBONATIL Yes, sir.

Mr. FLANAGAN. And there are eight mistakes in here which you
make no bones about. There are 8 mistakes out of 400-and-some.
And apart from the fact that we were asked to go to the incredible
leap of logic that someone of Mr. Marceca's caliber is to think that
%vla;lin Fitzwater is an intern, is it possible for you to recreate that
ist?

Mr. LIBONATI. Recreate the list of 476?

Mr. FLANAGAN. Right, so you could help us find a time of when
that list might be done? Because the—remember, the list we are
working off of is one that we have made from the files.

Mr. LiBoNATI. If I understand your question, I think I am going
to defer, but we can get into timeframes perhaps based on, as I
Sn(alntioned, there was one employee that wasn’t hired until after

uly. _

Mr. FLANAGAN. Are there enough clues in the file that you could
point and say if there was a list, and if we did it, it had to be have
been generated during this time?

Mr. LiBONATI. I will defer to Mr. Undercoffer.
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Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Well, in my summaries, I’ve only been able
to definitively state that on definite dates, August 7, January 20,
May 2, July 8, any list that we would have created January 20,
1993, for example, any list we would have created would have
shown 286 of those individuals——

Mr. FLANAGAN. I don’t want to cut you off midtestimony, but Mr.
Marceca says he can’t. Furthermore, there are “A’s” and “I”s on
there, and even if he does remember it, the “I’s, he thought, were
interns. Anyone with a third-grade education would understand
what you are saying and would lead you to an inextricable conclu-
sion.

But the answer still is he says he doesn’t remember, I don’t re-
member if that was on there or not, which intimates he didn’t re-
member if it was your list or not, because he wants it very much
to be your list because Ms. Wetzl destroyed it because it was old
and it was in the vault.

Let’s go that one more question. Assume that it is your list, and
from the number of files that are there, their character and shape,
what is on it, the fact that you only keep them for 8 years, and
others would have been removed after that, there are enough clues
just contained in that list of 400-some-odd names that can you
come to a bracketed date of when you may have generated such a
list, if indeed you did?

Mr. LiBoNaTI. I think we could tell you some of the parameters
in terms of their past. We know that. We can tell you their busi-
ness employer, where if most, not all, of them were employed by.
We can tell you those things. But in terms of the time period, again
Ihdon’t think we have that capability. I don’t think we could do
that.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired.

Mr. FLANAGAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. The Chair now recognizes the gentleman from
Pennsylvania, Mr. Holden, for 5 minutes.

Mr. HoLDEN. Thank you, Mr, Chairman. I apologize for arriving
at such a late hour, and I do not have any questions or comments
I'd like to make at this time.

Mr. CLINGER. We're not going to have another round of ques-
tions. You may ask unanimous consent requests.

Mr. HORN. Mr. Chairman, if I might, I'd like a unanimous con-
sent request for 5 minutes to ask one question, and I'll yield the
rest of my time, if any, to my dear colleague from Chicago.

Mr. CLINGER. Is there objection?

Without objection, so ordered.

Mr. HorN. Mr. Cole, this is directed to you, and I'm going to
preface it with a statement. Lawyers have a rule that allows a per-
son’s statements to be used in court if the statements were made
at a time when the person was in the midst of a very exciting mo-
ment. I'd imagine that during the week of June 6th last month
when the story broke about the FBI files being ordered on former
Bush and Reagan appointees, Mr. Livingstone was pretty nervous
and pretty anxious. So his behavior that week, or what we know
of it(’i could be enlightening as to what was really going through his
mind.
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Now, I have from the various records we have acquired from the
White House a call slip that is addressed to you and says you were
called by Craig, the attached was released today; also he wanted
to talk about a case. And this is June 7, 3:28 p.m. So I read in your
deposition on page 37 that during the week of June 6, Livingstone
left a number of messages for you trying to get in touch with you.
In fact, he even went to the trouble of leaving a copy of his lawyer’s
press release on your desk, asking to you call him.

If I remember correctly, his lawyer wrote in a press release that
files were ordered because of a problem with the Secret Service list.
Now, we know after today’s presentation that that couldn’t be true.
And 1 just wondered if you could give us a feeling for what hap-
pened that day in relation to you and your communications with
Mr. Livingstone on the matter of the list. Can you give us a feel
for that? What was he saying to you?

Mr. CoLE. Well, I went to see Mr. Livingstone, and he did not
want to discuss anything inside of his office. He spoke in the hall-
way outside of his office. We briefly discussed the case. And basi-
cally he asked me if I saw—without referring to any notes, going
from memory right now—he asked me if I saw the press release
that he left for me concerning the Billy Dale files. I said that I did,
and he didn’t want to blame the Secret Service, that it wasn’t our
fault. They had the right stuff, they used the wrong list, they don’t
know what happened, and that is basically what the conversation
was about.

Mr. HORN. And did you say anything such as it obviously wasn’t
the Secret Service?

Mr. CoLE. I just told him, well, you can’t blame us.

Mr. HORN. And that ended, essentially, the one conversation that
day after all the call slips and notices and all the rest?

Mr. COLE. Yes, yes.

N!)r. HORN. And you would say he was pretty agitated, would
you?

Mr. CoLE. The other thing, he indicated to me he was $80,000
in the hole with lawyer fees. He was somewhat concerned.

Mr. HorN. Did he think his office was bugged, or could people
just hear everything going on in his office?

Mr. CoLE. I asked him if he thought his office was bugged, and
he indicated to me that he just didn’t think it was safe to talk in
his office.

Mr. HORN. So he left open the question of whether it was bugged
or not?

Mr. CoLE. That is my imagination, I guess. I don’t know.

Mr. HoRN. I yield the rest of my time to the gentleman from Illi-
nois, Mr. Flanagan.

Mr. FLANAGAN. I thank my friend from California.

Did you ever—when you make these lists for the White House,
did you ever make them to the certain point in the alphabet; ever
stop and they say, we only want A through H today?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No, no, we don’t.

Mr. L1BONATIL I don’t recall doing that. I guess we could.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. We could if we were asked, but——

Mr. L1BONATI. I don’t recall being asked that. I don’t ever.
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Mr. FLANAGAN. Do you ever generate any list of any kind ever
for the White House that doesn’t have A and Is on it? Do you do
that without the active or inactive demarcation?

Mr. LiBONATI. Well, again, yes—TI'll let him start.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. A list will either have I or A or inactive or
active next to the name, or it could begin with the header all—

Mr. FLANAGAN. All these are inactive? .

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Exactly. All of these are employees of——

Mr. FLANAGAN. How do you mark them that way?

Mr. LIBONATI. In some fashion, whether it is on the top cover
sheets, or whether it is A and I, or next to each and every name.
If it is a list—pass holder list in some fashion, it would normally
indicate status.

Mr. FLANAGAN. Even if Mr. Marceca had a list from you gen-
erated when Polk was President, it's going to say these folks are
active or these people are inactive, period?

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. That’s correct.

Mr. LIBONATI. That’s correct.

Mr. FLANAGAN. So if he doesn’t know whether they are active or
inactive, or if we are willing to go to the extraordinary leap of logic
that he thought Marlin Fitzwater was an intern, it is still, looking
him in the eye—I am not asking to you divulge in the files, but
aren’t the files of such a character that you would be able to deter-
mine immediately that Marlin Fitzwater is not an intern? Without
saying anything or giving an example, are not the files of such a
quality that you could look at them and anyone with a modicum
of intelligence could say, I am not looking at an intern’s file?

Mr. COLE. I mean, the truth is I don’t know what list Marceca
was looking at.

Mr. FLANAGAN. He was looking at a list that had Fitzwater’s
name. He had Fitzwater’s file. Look——

Mr. LIBONATI. You are referring to the file?

Mr. FLANAGAN. Yes, I'm sorry. Could you possibly open the cover
of that file and after 2 minutes looking at it say, well, this is an
intern, or continued to assume it was an intern?

Mr. CoLE. I mean, I don’t know. I really can’t answer that.

Mr. LIBONATI. I couldn’t answer that.

Mr. FLANAGAN. OK. I understand that.

Mr. HorN. Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. FLANAGAN. Yes.

Mr. HorN. If in the file is the personnel survey, which gives
birthdays and age, it seems to me if you have got a 50-year, 60-
year-old press secretary, he isn’t an intern; is that not correct?

Mr. LiBoNATI. I guess if you are asking me if I would make that
judgment, perhaps. I don’t know what judgment Mr. Marceca
makes. :

Mr. HoRN. True, but the normal rational person would make
that judgment. Now, I'm not saying who is in that category or who
isn’t, but you open a file, and every personnel file I know, and I
have been cleared for top secret probably four times, and you have

ot an extensive life history there of jobs and everything else, how
go you conclude it is an intern?

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman’s time has expired.



298

Mr. FLANAGAN. Mr. Chairman, if I may ask unanimous consent
for one question.

Mr. CLINGER. The gentleman may ask it.

Mr. FLANAGAN. TEis document that Mr. Kanjorski referred to
about a meeting, head of the Secret Service, where solutions were
sought and other things were done here. Just in passing, three-
quarters of the way down it appears that they were going to put—
the White House was going to direct to be put into the record sys-
:,lem g{owdy Doody to see if it spit out anyplace. Was that ever

one?’

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. No.

Mr. FLANAGAN. It says it right here.

Mr. UNDERCOFFER. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. FLANAGAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CLINGER. Let the record show that probably there was no
computer printout of White House employees during President
Polk’s administration.

And I now recognize the gentleman from Connecticut.

Mr. SHAYS. Do you want to go first?

Mr. CLINGER. Will the gentleman yield to the gentleman?

Mr. SHAYS. Yes, I woufd like to have my 5 minutes. I am happy
to yield to the gentleman, Mr. Chrysler.

Mr. CHRYSLER. Thank you.

Mr. Kennedy was requesting that Craig Livingstone be given ac-
cess to sensitive compartmented information. Is that above a top
security clearance?

Mr. CoLE. Once again, the security clearance issues were not of
concern to the Secret Service. So you would have to direct that
with NSC, CIA and the White House to determine what that actu-
ally means in the White House.

K‘lr. CHRYSLER. Is the Secret Service notified or made aware that
a clearance change is being requested for White House staff?

. Mr. LIBONATIL No, sir. We have absolutely no role in security
clearances. We wouldn’t know who had them or what those clear-
ances were.

Mr. CHRYSLER. So you don’t know if Craig Livingstone had ever
received his final White House clearance?

Mr. Li1BONATI. If you are talking about security clearance for doc-
uments, we would not know that.

Mr. CHRYSLER. And then can you explain when the Secret Serv-
ice is notified of a White House employee status for permanent ac-
cess to the White House, what the Secret Service’s role is in the
process of that employee obtaining a permanent White House pass?

Mr. LIBONATI. Basically we receive a request. When the White
House determines that they want to give a pass to an—make some-
body an active pass holder, we are on the back end of that process.
They initiate background check, and they review it for suitability.
And as the process goes, it gets to us toward the end. We review
it for physical security information only. If we determine there is
no physical security risk, we basically say, OK. And at that direc-
tion, we will issue a pass, only at their direction.

Mr. CHRYSLER. Thank you very much. And I yield back my time
to the gentleman from Connecticut for his time.

Mr. SHAYS. Thank you.
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Mr. Libonati, I was here in the beginning, and I was fascinated
by the exchange that was taking place, concern that you were shar-
ing information that you shouldn’t share without it being put in
writing. And I just want you to know that I served on a committee
where we went after—and I am Republican—we went after a Re-
publican administration for over a year with Mr. Pierce and what
happened with HUD, and I worked with individuals on both sides
of the aisle. We didn’t abide by the 5-minute rule, and there were
sometimes people who came and testified and we wanted to get the
information, and we didn’t always have the statement.

What fascinates me is the White House has accused you all of
a list being given out that resulted in them having improper
names. They have accused you of doing that, your office. You are
not able to go out to the press and have a press conference; is that
correct?

Mr. LIBONATI. No, we cannot. :

Mr. SHAYS. You are not allowed to selectively leak information,
can you?

Mr. LIBONATI. No, we cannot.

Mr. SHAYS. This is really your first forum for telling the facts
and to be cross examined; is that correct?

Mr. LiBONATI. If I could say, the second forum. We testified at
the Senate Judiciary side.

Mr. SHAYS. But basically under this format. And the question I
wanted to ask is if you had had a so-called formal document, a tes-
timony that was formal, who would get to see that document?

Mr. LiBONATI. The process there is that it would go—we forward
it to Treasury Department. It would go to the Treasury Depart-
ment, from there to OMB, and from OMB it would be tasked out
to other agencies.

Mr. SHAYS. It would go to the Treasury Department, controlled
by White House, and OMB, directly controlled by the White House.
So basically the White House would have been able to have per-
haps seen your testimony and pass judgment on it; is that correct?

Mr. LIBONATL Sir, I hope I can make this statement. I didn’t
choose not to create one for that reason. :

Mr. SHAYS. I don’t want to get you in trouble, but I am telling
you this. But if you had to go and submit your statement before
OMB and have the White House synthesize it, look at it, and pass
judgment on it, I would be outraged, absolutely outraged. And I re-
alize you are just giving us a briefing, and I interrupted you, and
I understand you are saying you didn’t do that intentionally. But
I would have a big problem if I thought the White House was able
to review your statement before we got to see it, and I just want
that on the record.

There are three basic allegations. We are trying to get an under-
standing of why the White House would have wanted these FBI
files on people who no longer work there. There are basically three
issues, three kinds of suggestions of why. One is they simply want-
ed information that they could sell to others, pass on to others, that
wolu(11d damage Republicans. That may be valid, that may not be
valid,
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Another one was that accusations that the White House had peo-
ple involved in drugs, and they wanted information to see if there
were (feople in former administrations that were involved in drugs.

And a third accusation is that they may have wanted these files
to see if there were relationships of people who worked in the
White House to people—now to people—excuse me, people who are
presently civil servants working in the White House, doing the ele-
vator, doing the cooking, whatever, who had relationships to people
who have been working at the White House who were political ap-
pointees.

Those are the three basic suggestions. We haven’t come up with
any other alternatives, and we are just trying to get to the bottom
of it. And I just want to say to you, you all have had to take a gi-
gantic hit. You had to suck it in. And when you started to give your
testimony, just give us the basic facts so we could begin to cross
examine you, you were interrupted more than once.

And I just want to say to you as someone who had been on that
side in the minority, we didn’t do that. I'm sorry they did it to you.
And your testimony has been helpful. It’s on the record. And we
just have to go from one step to another. I'm just very grateful you
gave your testimony, and I'm grateful you cfidn’t have to have it
checked out first with the White House.

Mr. CLINGER. I thank the gentleman. He yields backs the balance
of his time.

This brings to a close this committee’s third hearing on the FBI
files matter. The White House’s original explanation, its excuse
really, was that a faulty Secret Service list was responsible for his
wrongful acquisition of these thousands of files. A computer glitch
was blamed for producing this list, but the White House has pro-
vided no evidence, no list, no explanation to substantiate those
claims and to justify its what I can only characterize as
scapegoating of the Secret Service for this very serious problem.

There has been no adequate explanation for how Mr. Marceca
could acquire a list with these specific 476 names on it. Most of
them are inactive and, as we have learned today, clearly denoted
such. And I think that is a point that clearly needs to be under-
lined again and again, that tlgere had to be an indication on what-
ever list that was gotten that they were either active or inactive,
and even the master list shows I and A. So there is not any jus-
tification for saying that he didn’t know that these were not pres-
ently employed at the White House.

The question is was this an innocent mistake, as the White
House would have us believe, or is there some other reason for it?
As Mr. Shays indicated, there have been a number of suggestions
as to why this information was sought.

But I think for the background of Mr. Livingstone and Mr.
Marceca as political operatives—in fact, I could characterize them
as hacks—one might be willing to give the White House the benefit
of the doubt. But given their background—and we have now pretty
well fleshed that out—of substantial countercampaign activities
and the like, given the wholly inadequate explanation that the
problem was the fault of the Secret Service list.

And that is why I wanted to have you gentlemen here, because
I think it needed to be made clear how you operate, and the very
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meticulous way in which you compile these lists, and the scru-
pulous way that you maintain this, they are up-to-date and cur-
rent.

So one cannot help but remain skeptical of the so-called “inno-
cent mistake” argument. Instead, it is at least plausible to suspect
that this is all, in fact, a cover story, and it is the job of this com-
mittee, as Mr. Shays indicated, to press ahead to determine what
exactly happened here and why it happened.

We have had a lot of smoke, I must say, blown by the White
House as it, frankly, has war-roomed this issue over the past 6
weeks or so, but at the end of the day it is clear that the Secret
Service cannot be held responsible for the actions of this adminis-
tration’s handpicked employees in the Office of Personnel Security.
They were incompetent at best apd inappropriately placed in these
positions. That is not and never was the fault of the Secret Service,
nor was the White House’s acquisition of these 476 files.

Let me just say, also, that we are grateful for your testimony
here today, and I would indicate that the testimony you gave was
very straightforward, and in no way was it pejorative. In no way
was it condemnatory of anybody. I think it would have passed mus-
ter but for the constraints of timing that we had. We asked you to
come forward at the time you did and present us with a briefing.
I thought it was very thorough and fully explained the procedures
and processes by which you operate and by which you conduct
these clearances and produce these lists. :

I know that all three of you have had very little sleep over the
last day or so. I know that have you worked very hard to get ready
for this hearing. We wanted to give you an opportunity, perhaps
because you didn't really have a full opportunity in the other body,
to really spell out what the procedures and functions of the Secret
Service were, and I wanted to give you that opportunity so that it
would be very clear that at least the source of whatever list—and
I think it has been made clear that we may never find out—but
the source was not the Secret Service list and could not have been.

This has been, I think, an excellent hearing. We've had a lot of
testimony about a number of different things. I think the ques-
tion—you have indicated the question of drug use particularly is a
partial concern of yours, but only as it affects the security of the
President of the United States. But I think there may, however, be
many other reasons why that would be inappropriate for personnel
in the White House, whether for blackmail purposes, whether for
just productivity purposes. I mean, there are a number of other
reasons why I think evidence of present-day drug use, not in the
White House but anywhere, outside the White House, would be
considered inappropriate for a White House employee. So that is an
issue that I think we need to explore.

But I want to again thank you all very much for appearing here
today and for your very forthright and very helpful testimony. And
1 hope can you all go home and get some sleep. The committee
stands adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 2:50 p.m., the committee was adjourned.]
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